HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: WEDNESDAY, MARCH 20, 2013
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2" FLOOR, CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: DENNIS BURLESON, CHAIRMAN

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

1.
2.
3.

Review of State Highway 68 (Segment D) Project Development Cost, Construction Cost and Schedule
Review of update to Strategic Plan — Program Manager Strategy No. 8 for SH 365, IBTC and SH 68 (Segment D)
Discussion regarding Depository Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT

REPORTS

A. Update on SH 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager

CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is
desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing
Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an
Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held February 20, 2013.
B. Approval of Project Expense Report for Period from February 13, 2013 to March 12, 2013
C. Approval of Financial Report for January 2013

REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2013-11 — Approval of update to Strategic Plan — Program Manager Strategy No. 8 for SH 365,
IBTC and SH 68 (Segment D)

B. Resolution 2013-09 — Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Professional Surveying Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. to revise Scope of Service and Work Authorization No. 1 for SH 365
from SH 336 (10™ Street) to FM 3072 (Dicker Road)

C. Resolution 2013-10 — Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Professional Surveying Service Agreement with
DOS Land Surveying, LLC, to revise Scope of Service and Work Authorization No. 1 for SH 365 from FM 1016
(Conway Avenue) to SH 336 (10" Street)

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

A. Report on Public Meetings for SH 365 to be held on March 26, 27 & 28, 2013, in McAllen, Mission and Pharr,
Texas

TABLED ITEMS

A. Resolution 2013-05 — Approval of Request from Rio Grande Valley Partnership to Participate with the 2013
Regional Mobility Study



6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Board Attorney and Financial Advisor on legal issues pertaining to financial options,
including current obligations (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

B. Consultation with Board Attorney regarding legal issues pertaining to proposed agreement with McAllen
Economic Development Corporation (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be
allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to
do so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to
address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part
of the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No
action or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting.
Members of the public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items
are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.”

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the ﬁday of March, 2013 at 12:00 pm and will remain
so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Flor E. Koll
Program Administrator

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.


http://www.hcrma.net/

Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: PROGRAM MANAGER UPDATE ON SH 365 PROJECT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report from Program Manager on progess with SH 365 Project

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Work Authorization No. 6
(Engineering Management / Partial Operations /
Implementation / Public Outreach)

PRIME: DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

TASK A: COORDINATE / UPDATE / ASSIST EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD
* Provide HCRMA staff insight and assistance on HCRMA work conducted to date as

requested by Executive Director.
WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD
= Continue to support HCRMA staff as required.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
=  None.

TASK B: ATTEND / PREPARE DATA / REPORT ON VARIOUS MEETINGS

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD
= Assist the HCRMA staff with preparation of meetings with stakeholders, HCRMA

Planning/Finance/Full Board Meetings by providing data, presentations and meeting-set
up support (including agenda preparations, sign in sheet documentation and meeting
minutes). Assist HCRMA staff on meetings with local municipalities and County

commissioners on HCRMA initiatives.
WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD
* Continue to support HCRMA staff and PMC efforts to organize (where required), attend

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\00_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 1 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
document and follow-up with meeting action items for the execution of HCRMA

business.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
=  None.

TASK C: CONTINUE TO COORDINATE WITH HCMPO TO MODIFY SHORT/ LONG TERM
TIP TO ACCOUNT FOR APPROVAL STRATEGY

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD
= Gathered schematic and construction estimate data to begin the generation of a total

development cost for the SH 365 6-In ultimate project.

» Generate total development cost to be included with STIP update and format into the
STIP-MTP layout as suggested by TxDOT/MPO.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

»  Submit all documentation to HCMPO and TxDOT for inclusion of SH 365 in the next STIP

update for the SH 365 6-In ultimate project as requested by FHWA.
ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

=  None.

TASK D: CONTINUE TO NEGOTIATE / COORDINATE WITH TXDOT ON ADVANCED
FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR SH 365/ US 281

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD
= Review AFA drafts and coordinate with TxDOT on requested infiormation.
WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

= None.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

= None.

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\0O_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 2 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

TASK E: CONTINUE TO IMPLEMENT INTERIM COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM UTILIZING
DANNENBAUM COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

» Gathered outstanding data to catch up the project books for the year 2012 as well as
some older entries requiring backup.
WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

Package all updated data to provide to project accountant staff at Dannenbaum.
ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
= None.

TASK F: CONTINUE TO ORGANIZE / DEVELOP HCRMA FILES BY PROJECT

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

= Maintained folder hierarchy established under document control manual.
WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

= Continue organization as files are received, distributed and reviewed.
ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
= None.

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\00_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\Invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 3 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

TASK G: CONTINUE TO COORDINATE WITH HIDALGO COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
ON TRZ INPUTS AND AGREEMENTS

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD
=  None.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD
"  None.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
=  None.

TASK H: CONTINUE TO IMPLEMENT PUBLIC OUTREACH PROGRAM MANAGING WITH
ASSISTANCE FROM CONSULTANT (PATHFINDER) AND OTHERS

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

* Plan implementation.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

= Continue plan implementation as directed.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

= None.

HCRMAI\Projects\0000 PM\00_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\Invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206} - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 4 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

TASK |: CONTINUE PUBLIC OUTREACH MEETINGS INCLUDING NEGOTIATONS OF

TRUCK RESTRICTIONS WITH THE FOLLOWING CITIES (INCLUDING TRAVEL AND
PREPARATION FOR MEETING)

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

= Assisted with, as well as led, the efforts to conduct meetings with local municipalities
and stakeholders.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

* Continue above-stated efforts with cities and stakeholders.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
= None.

TASK J: CONTINUE TO OVERSEE C&M ASSOCIATES, INC, IN DEVELOPING THE T&R
STUDIES / FINANCING ALTERNATIVES (FSW)

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

® Provided feedback on level of service analysis for LOS and T&R studies.

® Ran selected traffic and revenue scenarios based on final T&R data.
WORKTO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

» QOversee the generation of the final draft reports and provide final comments.
ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

= None.

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\00_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 5 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

TASK K: CONTINUE TO OVERSEE IBTC

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD
» Provide detailed breakout for IBTC to request additional funding for project

development.
WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

=  None.
ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
=  None.

TASK L: CONTINUE TO OVERSEE SH 365 SEGMENTS 1, 2 AND 4 (FROM FM 1016 TO US
281)

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

* Continued to manage engineers on drainage and other schematic activities. Continued

efforts with surveyors on field work and finalizing Right of Entry and started process of
acquiring title reports on outstanding unknown property owners. Continued to manage
environmental work efforts in response to extension of project limits in response to
TxDOT Minute Order Changes that was in response to HCRMA funding consolidation.
Coordinated with designer’s Utility Coordinators on ongoing data gathering and analysis.
Continued to support environmental classification effort and conducted meeting with
Austin ENV and conducted site visit. Obtained preliminary recommendation on an EA
classification from TxDOT ENV pending FHWA review and full development of
documents. Continued to manage environmental, engineering designer and surveyors

in their execution of their outstanding work authorizations.
WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

» Continue SH 365 schematic development efforts including drainage studies and utility

research.

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\0O_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 6 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

= Continue environmental document review and assistance in order to meet Draft EA
submittal deadline of late April 2013. This includes setting up public meeting with

exhibits and coordination with stakeholders.
ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

= None.

TASK M: CONTINUE TO OVERSEE SH 365 SEG 3 - US 281 / MILITARY HWY OVERPASS

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

»  Reviewed all four alternatives and decision matrix

= Held US 281 Stakeholder coordination meeting with Hidalgo County Precinct 2, City of

Pharr and TxDOT Pharr District.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

= Hold follow up meetings as needed and take the alternatives into the SH 365 Public
Meetings.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

®=  None.

TASK N: IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS TOOLS - PHASE |A

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

= None.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD
= None.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

=  None.

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\00_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 7 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

TASK O: IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECT WISE

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

= None.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

= None.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

=  None.

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\00_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 8 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

SUBCONSULTANT: HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

TASK J: ASSIST PMC WITH T&R STUDY REVIEW / FINANCING ALTERNATIVES

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD
= None.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

= None.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

=  None.

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\00_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 9 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

SUBCONSULTANT: BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TASK K: CONTINUE TO OVERSEE IBTC

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

=  None.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

= None.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

=  None.

TASK L: CONTINUE TO OVERSEE SH 365 SEGMENTS 1, 2 AND 4 (FROM FM 1016 TO US
281)

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

= Assisted with oversight of on-going environmental work and provided assistance to PMC

on environmentally related questions/protocol/criteria as well as supplied review of all
environmental documents.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

* Continue with the above-mentioned activity as we move forward with Draft EA
document preparation.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
= None.

TASK M: CONTINUE TO OVERSEE SH 365 SEG 3 - US 281 / MILITARY HWY OVERPASS

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

= Assisted with oversight of on-going environmental work and provided assistance to PMC

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\00_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 10 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT
Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

on environmentally related questions/protocol/criteria as well as supplied review of all

environmental documents.
WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD
*= Continue with the above-mentioned activity.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
=  None.

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\00_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\Invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465208) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 11 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

SUBCONSULTANT: ARANDA & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TASK L: CONTINUE TO OVERSEE SH 365 SEGMENTS 1, 2 AND 4 (FROM FM 1016 TO US
281)

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

= Provide coordination efforts for survey field work and finalized right of entry from FM

1016 (Conway Ave) to US 281. Provided support to PMC on survey-related questions.
Provide directives on work to be performed by the Surveyors with a specific scope and
deadline as well as support for developing new scopes and contracts for a PMC-
generated survey scope of services to cover all necessary survey items throughout SH
365 project development.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

= Continue to provide coordination efforts for survey field work and finalize right of entry
on parcels with unknown landowners. Provide PMC assistance on survey scope funding

allocation and scope clarification.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
%  None.

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\00_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\Iinvoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 12 of 13



PROGRESS REPORT

Work Authorization No. 1: Report # 16
Report Period: 02/01/2013 through 02/28/2013
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

SUBCONSULTANT: BARRERA INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP
(FORMERLY MANAGING PARTNER OF BARRERA - TORRES

INFRASTRUCTURE, PLCC

TASK L: CONTINUE TO OVERSEE SH 365 SEGMENTS 1, 2 AND 4 (FROM FM 1016 TO US
281)

WORK PERFORMED THIS PERIOD

= None.

WORK TO BE PERFORMED NEXT PERIOD

= None.

ACTIONS REQUIRED IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
= None.

HCRMA\Projects\0000 PM\00_Gen_mgt\0103_PMC_Svcs\Reports\invoice Progress Reports\
HCRMA PM_GEC (465206) - Progress Report 16 (2013-02-12 to 2013-02-28)

Page 13 0f 13



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD

FEBRUARY 20, 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of minutes for the Hidalgo Count Regional Mobility Authority Board

of Directors Regular Meeting held March 20, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular

Meeting held March 20, 2013.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved _  None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened a Regular Meeting on Wednesday,
February 20, 2013, at 5:55 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chamber, 2" Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard,
Pharr, Texas, with the following present:

Board Members: Dennis Burleson, Chairman HCRMA
Michael G. Cano, Vice-Chairman HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Director HCRMA
David Guerra, Director HCRMA
Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Josue Reyes, Director HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA
Dan Rios, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Blakely Fernandez, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Louis Jones, Program Manager HCRMA

Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator, administered the Oath of Office to Josue Reyes, Michael Cano, Ricardo Perez,
Forrest Runnels and Alonzo Cantu.

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Burleson called the regular meeting to order.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Robert Pratt, Citizen, spoke regarding the lack of progress with right of way acquisition for the proposed IBTC Project.
1. REPORTS

A. Update of SH 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager
Louis Jones, Program Manager, provided a summary update on the progress for the SH 365 Project. Mr.
Jones also presented the latest schedule for environmental clearance, right of way acquisition, utility
relocation, final PS&E and project letting. No action taken.

B. Update on La Joya Relief Route — Epi Gonzalez, TxDOT
Epi Gonzalez, Project Manager, provided a summary update on the progress for the La Joya Relief Route. Mr.
Gonzalez also presented the latest schedule for environmental clearance, right of way acquisition, utility
relocation, final PS&E and project letting. No action taken.

C. Annual Progress Report for SH 365 Project — Pilar Rodriguez, HCRMA
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, reviewed the required Annual Progress Report submitted to the Texas
Transportation Commission. Mr. Rodriguez highlighted the accomplishments and milestones for the project
from January to December 2012. No action taken.



2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item, whether or not such item(s) are
posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open
Meetings Act.)

Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by David Guerra, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held January 16, 2013.
Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held January 16, 2013 as presented.

B. Approval of Project Expense Report for the Period from January 9, 2013 to February 12, 2013.
Approved the Project Expense Report for the Period from January 9, 2013 to February 12, 2013.

C. Approval of Financial Report for December 2012.
Approved the Financial Report for December 2012 as presented.

D. Resolution 2013-08 — Authorizing the Removal of Joe Olivarez as a Signatory on all First National Bank
Accounts and the Addition of Michael Cano, Ricardo Perez, Forrest Runnels, David Guerra, Alonzo Cantu and
Josue Reyes as authorized signatories on all First National Bank Accounts.

Approved Resolution 2013-08 — Authorizing the Removal of Joe Olivarez as a Signatory on all First National
Bank Accounts and the Addition of Michael Cano, Ricardo Perez, Forrest Runnels, David Guerra, Alonzo Cantu
and Josue Reyes as authorized signatories on all First National Bank Accounts as presented.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2013-05 — Approval of Request from Rio Grande Valley Partnership to Participate with the 2013
Regional Mobility Study.
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to table Resolution 2013-05 — Approval of
Request from Rio Grande Valley Partnership to Participate with the 2013 Regional Mobility Study for
additional information. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Resolution 2013-06 — Approval of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority’s 83™ Legislative Program.
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Ricado Perez, to approve Resolution 2013-06 — Approval of
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority’s 83rd Legislative Program. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Resolution 2013-07 — Approval of a Budget Amendment in the amount of $20,000 to fund Participation with
the Rio Grande Valley Partnership 2013 Regional Mobility Study.

No action taken.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A. Report on Texas Transportation Forum Meeting held February 17-19, 2013, in Austin, Texas.
Chairman Burleson reported on the Texas Transportation Forum Meeting. No action taken.



5. TABLED ITEMS

A. Resolution 2013-04 — Extension of Professional Service Agreement for one (1) year with the Law Office of
Dan Rios and Tuggey Fernandez, LLP.
Motion by Ricardo Perez, with a second by David Guerra, to remove Item 5A from the table. Motion
carried unanimously.

Motion by Ricardo Perez, with a second by Michael Cano, to approve Resolution 2013-04 — Extension of
Professional Service Agreement for one (1) year with the Law Office of Dan Rios and Tuggey Fernandez,
LLP. Motion carried unanimously.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Michael Cano, to enter into Executive Session pursuant to Chapter
551, Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney for Item 6B. Motion carried
unanimously.

Chairman Burleson recessed the open meeting at 7:12 pm to go into Executive Session. Chairman Burleson
reconvened the open meeting at 7:21 pm with the follow action taken on Executive Session items:

A. Consultation with Board Attorney and Financial Advisor on legal issues pertaining to financial options,
including current obligations (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

B. Consultation with Board Attorney regarding legal issues pertaining to the scope of the proposed South Texas
Class | Rail Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 7:22 pm.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT EXPENSE REPORT FROM FEBRUARY 13, 2013
THROUGH MARCH 12, 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of project expense report for the period from February 13, 2013 to
March 12, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X Yes __ _No __ N/A

Funding Source: Vehicle Registration Fund Balance after Expenses $4,629,959.60

General Account $ 44,109.96
Loop Account $248,100.01
Debt Service Account $148,347.02

Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $440,566.99

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project expense report for the period from
February 13, 2013 to March 12, 2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: March 12, 2013

Re: Expense Report for the Period from February 13, 2013 to March 12, 2013

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on February 13, 2013 and ending on March
12, 2013.

Expenses for the General Account total $44,109.96, Loop Account total $248,100.01, and for the Debt
Service Account total $148,347.02. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $440,566.99.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $440,566.99.

This leaves a balance in the Vehicle Registration Fund after expenses of $4,629,959.60.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



T

HCRMA

General Account - 280003536

Salaries & Wages

Supplies

Travel & Training

Dues & Subscrpitions

Rental Contractual

Professional Services

EXPENSE REPORT

Loop Account - 280003609

Engineering Services

Surveying Services

Environmental

Legal Services

Program Management

Acquisition Services

Financial Services

Transfers

Debt Service - 280003862

Vehicle Registration - 280003617

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D.

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

MARCH 2013
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Amount
16200.000 City of McAllen 10/17/2012 Adjustments Jul-Sep 2012 S 767.56
16200.000 City of McAllen 2/6/2013 Adjustments Oct-Dec 2012 S 164.04
16200.000 City of McAllen 2/6/2013 Payroll 3 1/12/13-2/3/13 S 9,926.41
16200.000 City of McAllen 2/15/2013 000020773&000021562 Admin Fees S 238.00
16200.000 City of McAllen 2/20/2013 Payroll 4 2/4/13-2/17/13 S 11,017.31
16620.000 dahill
16660.000 A Fast Delivery 2/18/2013 2013000649 S 212.50
16660.000 A Fast Delivery 3/4/2013 2013000842 S 34.25
16660.000 Dennis Burleson 2/19/2013 Travel - Austin TTF2013 S 498.31
16660.000 Flor E. Koll 2/19/2013 Travel - Austin TTF2013 S 177.50
16660.000 Flor E. Koll 3/7/2013 Mileage February 2013 S 81.03
16660.000 Josue Reyes 2/19/2013 Travel - Austin TTF2013 S 695.66
16660.000 Pilar Rodriguez 2/19/2013 Travel - Austin TTF2013 S 521.06
16660.000 Ricardo Perez 2/19/2013 Travel - Austin TTF2013 S 498.31
16100.000 Rio Grande Valley Partnership 1/31/2013 2013 Annual Dues- RGV Task Force S 7,500.00
17150.000 City of Pharr 3/1/2013 030113 March 2013 Sent S 1,000.00
17150.000 Wells Fargo 2/26/2013 6745474024 2/25/13-3/25/13 S 330.20
17210.000 Pena Designs 3/4/2013 09 Invoice S 150.00
17050.000 Salinas Allen Schmitt 2/11/2013 99477 Regular and Audit Svcs S 4,150.00
17100.000 Tuggey Fernandez 2/11/2013 10911 S 2,145.00
17100.000 Tuggey Fernandez 3/5/2013 10985 S 550.00
17310.000 First National Bank 2/28/2013 Visa Closing - 2/28/13 S 3,452.82
B 44,109.96
28000.000 L&G Engineering 2/28/2013 11324398 SH365/Seg 1/WA 1 S 57,085.74
28000.000 S&B Infrastructure
28000.000 Tedsi 2/27/2013 20131460 SH365/Seg 3/WA 1 S 14,167.51
28000.000 Dos Land Surveying
28000.000 Quintanilla Headley Assc 3/4/2013 8169 SH365 WAl S 24,062.50
28000.000 Atkins 11/13/2012 1154356 SH365 S 11,858.86
27100.000 Dan Rios 3/12/2013 10530 S 2,450.00
26600.000 Tuggey Fernandez 3/5/2013 10984 S 273.46
27100.000 Tuggey Fernandez 2/11/2013 10912 S 2,255.00
27100.000 Tuggey Fernandez 3/5/2013 10983 S 3,135.00
28000.000 Dannenbaum 3/11/2013 4652-01/16/XV WA 6 S 132,811.94
28000.000 First Southwest
23000.000 Hidalgo County RMA
B 248,100.01
47320.000 First National Bank Loan # 1286007585 S 148,347.02
33000.000 HCRMA Transfer to Acct # 280003862 S 148,347.02
Total | S 440,556.99

Date Approved

Ck #



”I City of McAllen [ .strents

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Belia Villarreal
Payroll Manager

Date:  February 6, 2013

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof $ 191.04 to the Finance Department. This
is to cover unbilled expenses for shortage of payment, unemployment taxes, and workers comp.

payroll from  October through December 2012

The following is a breakdown:;

RA Salary 27.00
RB Overtime 0.00
RC

RD FICA 0.00
RE TMRS 0.00
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 0.00
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 0.00
RI Workers Compensation X164.04

Total amount invoiced for: $ 191.04

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.




”I City of McAllen Adjustmendts

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Belia Villarreal
Payroll Manager

Date:  October 17, 2012

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof  § 767.56 to the Finance Department. This
is to cover unbilled expenses for unemployment taxes, health insurance and workers comp.

payroll from July through  September 2012

The following is a breakdown:

RA Salary 0.00
RB Overtime 0.00
RC

RD FICA

RE TMRS

RF TWC

RG Group Term Life Ins

RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam

RI Workers Compensation

Total amount invoiced for:

if you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.




/]

Memorandum
To: Flor E. Koll
From: Abel Carbajal

Assistant Payroll Manager
Date:  February 6, 2013
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll
Please submit a check in the amountof §

is to cover the following:

The following is a breakdown:

RA Salary

RB Overtime

RC

RD FICA

RE TMRS

RF TWC

RG Group Term Life Ins

RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam
RI Workers Compensation

Total amount invoiced for:

payroll from 1/21/2013 through

Clty of McAllen ravrorrs-oo

9,926.41 to the Finance Department. This
2/3/2013

8,421.67
0.00

630.58
530.56
0.00
7.92
335.68
0.00

$ 9,926.41

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.

pAiD

DATE/



City of McAllen
P O BOX 220
MCALLEN TX 78505-0220

{956) 681-1400 Ext. 0000

STATEMENT

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

FLOR KOLL

ATTN: FLOR KOLL
118 S CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR
PHARRTX 78577

Account: | 38883
Date: 2/15/2013

Amount Paid:

Customer No.: 38883
TYPE:  AGENCY ADMIN

Document No. Date Code Description Amount Balance
000020773 1/15/2013 SLS Sales / Invoices $119.00 $119.00
000021562 2/15/2013 SLS Sales / Invoices $119.00 $238.00
Ly
5 D
K. NO.
QATE
Current 31 - 60 Days 81 - 90 Days 91 and Over |_Amount Due: | $238.00
$238.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Codes. SLS = Sales/Invoices FIN = Finance Charges CR = Credit Memos
DR = DebitMemos PMT = Payments RTN = Retums
BBF = Beginning Balance

DATE: 2/15/2013
CUSTOMER NO:

PLEASE DETACH AND SEND THIS COPY WITH REMITTANCE

38883

REMIT AND MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

City of McAllen
P O BOX 220

MCALLEN TX 78505-0220

NAME:
TYPE:

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 4
AGENCY ADMIN

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
ATTN: FLOR KOLL

118 S CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR

PHARR TX 78577

TOTAL DUE: $238.00



Regional Mobility Authority

PRE-BILL AGENCYACCOUNT
ADMIN
EMPLOYEENAME | STATUS|  HEALTH DENTAL VISION Basic |suppure| Lo | st | rees
(38883)
Rodriguez, Pilar FT | Famiy PAYROLL DEDUCTED $ 5050
Koll Flor FT | sef PAYROLL DEDUCTED $ 5950
TOTALS $ $ Tk $ SIS $ 119.00

March 2012




City of McAllen
P O BOX 220

MCALLEN TX 78505-0220

(956) 681-1400 Ext. 0000

STATEMENT

11152013

38883

38883
AGENCY ADMIN

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY _

FLOR KOLL ' .

ATTN: FLOR KOLL 1

118 S CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR

PHARRTX 78577
Document No. Date Code |Descripion Amount Balance
000019807 12114/2012 | SLS Sales / Invoices paid I/T8/15 ck # 10435 $11 - $119.00
000020773 1/15/2013 SLS Sales / Invoices / 119.00 ) $238.00

pay this amount
w«% UNORl
cklno. Z, IS / 5
DAJTE
Current 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over IM!!& l $238.00
$119.00 $119.00 $0.00 $0.00
Codes: SLS = Sales/Invoices FIN = Finance Charges CR = Credit Memos
DR = DebitMemos PMT = Payments RTN = Retums
BBF = Beginning Balance
PLEASE DETACH AND SEND THIS COPY WITH REMITTANCE

DATE: 1/15/12013 NAME: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY /
CUSTOMER NO: 38883 TYPE: AGENCY ADMIN

REMIT AND MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

City of McAllen
P O BOX 220

MCALLEN TX 78505-0220

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
ATTN: FLOR KOLL
118 S CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR
PHARR TX 78577

TOTAL DUE:

$238.00




Regional Mobility Authority
PRE-BILL AGENCYACCOUNT
ADMIN
EMPLOYEENAME  |STATUS|  HEALTH DENTAL VISION BASIC |SUPPLIFE| LTD | ST | FEES
(38883)
Rodriguez, Pilar FT | Family PAYROLL DEDUCTED $ 5950
Koll, Flor FT_ | Sef PAYROLL DEDUCTED § 5950
TOTALS ; [ Sl anisor s $ 119.00

February 2012



/]

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abel Carbajal
Assistant Payroll Manager
Date:  February 20, 2013

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof $

City of McAllen rurons 2013

11,017.31 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from  2/4/2013 through 2/17/2013
The foliowing is a breakdown:
RA Salary 9,379.04
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 703.79
RE TMRS 590.88
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 7.92
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 335.68
RI Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 11,017.31

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.




Inv #2013000649 INVOICE 2/18/2013

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC
P.O. Box 530402

Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone: (956) 425-7333 2 _ A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST

Fax: (956) 425.3075 DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL
Tax LD. 27-1584703 IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF
01/01110 .

HCRMA
118 S CAGE
PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 2/15/2013.

ITEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due

2013002944 REGULAR 2/112013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 2/1/2013 9:01 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 11:15 am

2013002946 REGULAR 2112013 SG/IFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 302 W CANO - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released:  2/1/2013 9:03 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 11:30 am

2013002947 REGULAR 21172013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
Released:  2/1/2013 9:03 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 11:42 am

2013002948 REGULAR 2/1/2013 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBARGER GOGGENS BLAIR & SAM - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 2/1/2013 9:03 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 12:00 pm

2013002949 REGULAR 2/112013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 2/1/2013 9:03 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 11:00 am

2013002950 REGULAR 2/1/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  2/1/2013 9:03 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 10:58 am

2013002951 REGULAR 21112013 SGI/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: WELLS FARGO ADVISORS - 4900 N 10TH STE D1 - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 2/1/2013 9:04 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 12:34 pm

2013002952 REGULAR 21112013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  2/1/2013 9:04 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 10:40 am

2013002953 REGULAR 2/1/2013 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 600 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577

Released:  2/1/2013 9:04 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 10:20 am

HCRMA Invoice Page 1



Inv #2013000649

JobNumber

INVOICE

Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference

2/18/2013

_ Amount Due

2013002954
From:
To:
Released:

2013002955
From:
To:
Released:

2013002956
From:
To:
Released:
2013002957
From:
To:
Released:

2013002958
From:
To:
Released:

2013004164
From:
To:
Released:

2013004165
From:
To:
Released:

2013004166
From:
To:
Released:

2013004167
From:
To:
Released:

2013004169
From:
To:
Released:

2013004170
From:
To:
Released:
2013004171
From:
To:
Released:

2013004172
From:
To:
Released:

2013004173
From:
To:
Released:

REGULAR 2/1/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
HIDALGO CO PCT2 TITO PALACIOS - 300 HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
2/1/2013 9:05 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 10:10 am

REGULAR 2/1/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
2/1/2013 9:06 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 11:22 am

REGULAR 2/1/2013 SG/IFLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
RIO BANK - 495 BENTSON RD - MISSION, TX
2/1/2013 9:06 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 11:28 am

REGULAR 2/1/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
JOE OLIVAREZ - 614 N TEXAS - WESLACO, TX
2/1/2013 9:06 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 11:40 am

REGULAR 21112013 SGI/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
COMMISSIONER AC CUELLAR - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - WESLACO, TX
2/1/2013 9:06 am Dropped Off: 2/1/2013 11:50 am

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
2/15/2013 11:00 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 11:10 am

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
2/15/2013 11:00 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 11:00 am

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
LINEBARGER GOGGENS BLAIR & SAM - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
2/15/2013 11:00 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 10:46 am

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
2/15/2013 10:27 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 3:01 pm

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
2/15/2013 10:27 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 2:41 pm

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SGIFLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
WELLS FARGO ADVISORS - 4900 N 10TH STE D1 - MCALLEN, TX
2/15/2013 10:27 am Dropped Off; 2/15/2013 3:06 pm

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SGI/IFLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
2/15/2013 11:00 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 11:07 am

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
2/15/2013 11:00 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 11:12 am

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 600 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
2/15/2013 11:00 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 10:34 am

HCRMA Invoice

$6.50

$7.50

$7.50

$8.25

$8.25

$6.50

$6.50

$6.50

$6.50

$6.50

$6.50

$6.50

$6.50

$6.50

Page 2



Inv #2013000649

JobNumber
2013004174
From:
To:
Released:

2013004175
From:
To:
Released:

2013004176
From:
To:
Released:

2013004177
From:
To:
Released:

2013004179
From:
To:
Released:

2013004309
From:
To:
Released:

2013004330
From:

To:
Released:

2013004331
From:
To:
Released:

INVOICE

__ Priority Drop Date  Requestor Reference
REGULAR 2/15/12013  SGI/FLOR

HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX

HIDALGO CO PCT2 TITO PALACIOS - 300 HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX

2/15/2013 11:00 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 10:57 am

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
2/15/2013 11:00 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 10:40 am

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SGIFLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
RIO BANK - 495 BENTSON RD - MISSION, TX
2/15/2013 11:00 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 10:33 am

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
HIDALGO CO PCT 1 - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - JOEL QUINTANILLA - WESLACO, TX 78596
2/15/2013 10:27 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 12:45 pm

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
HIDALGO CO JUDGES - 302 W UNIVERSITY DR. - EDINBURG, TX 78539
2/15/2013 11:00 am Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 10:51 am

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
SALINAS ALLEN & SCHMITT - 2300 W.PIKE BLVD STE 201 - WESLACO, TX 78596
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
2/15/2013 12:32 pm Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 1:35 pm

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
LINEBARGER GOGGENS BLAIR & SAM - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
2/15/2013 2:00 pm Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 3:55 pm

REGULAR 2/15/2013 SG/FLOR
HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
2/15/2013 2:.01 pm Dropped Off: 2/15/2013 3:20 pm

__Legs

Number of Jobs: 31

2/18/2013

Amount Due
$6.50

$7.50

$7.50

$8.25

$6.50

$8.25

$6.50

$6.50

HCRMA Invoice

Total Charges:
Total Credits:
Amount Due:

T $212.50
$0.00
$212.50

Page 3



Inv #2013000842

INVOICE

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC

P.O. Box 530402
Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone: (956) 425-7333
Fax: (956) 425-3075
Tax |.D. 27-1584703

HCRMA
118 S CAGE

3/4/2013

01/01/10.

A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST
DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS  27-1584703 AS OF

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 2/28/2013.

ITEMIZED LiSTING

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013004343 REGULAR 2/18/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 2/18/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off; 2/18/2013 10:53 am
2013004344 REGULAR 2/19/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released:  2/19/2013 7:30 am Dropped Off: 2/19/2013 9:24 am
2013004920 REGULAR 2/22/2013 TS/FLOR $8.25
From: SALINAS ALLEN & SCHMITT - 2300 W.PIKE BLVD STE 201 - WESLACO, TX 78596
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 2/22/2013 8:55 am Dropped Off: 2/22/2013 1:01 pm
2013004923 REGULAR 2/22/2013 SGI/IFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 2/22/2013 9:19 am Dropped Off: 2/22/2013 2:15 pm
2013005045 REGULAR 2/25/2013 SG/ANY $6.50
From: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 2/25/2013 8:50 am Dropped Off: 2/25/2013 11:57 am
Number of Jobs: 5 Total Charges: $34.25
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $34.25

HCRMA Invoice

Page 1



800Z/10/L0 A3y

[—

AVdH LNINLUYVJId A9 AIAQUddY

ailvda

YITIAVUL 40 TUNLVNDIS

Lva

JA1TAE ADAATMONN AN 40 LS3d FHL OL JLATdNOD ANV LOAUYO0D ‘ANYL AUV SLNIWHOVLLY AHL ANV QIWIVTI SLNNOWV JHL ‘LNIWILY.LS SIHL LYHL A4LLYED |

Wd o€:L |€1/61/2

INd 0E:C

ET/L1/2

aurl aeq

awLL ajeq aurpL ajeq

wIL L

ated

T# dpi] wIney

T# duiy : aedaqg T# du uingay

T# diL : Jredaq

1£'867$

T1V.LOL

S[e10..-qns

L0O60€EE

L060€EE

LO60EE

L060¢E€E

L060€€

L060€€

L060€€

€9'222%

SCES

8¢°691 L060€E

US[[YIW 03 URISNY WO WIniay

£1/61/20

00'TL$

0014

L060€EE

winioy uoneylodsuel], sexa], puany

£1/81/20

8LV0CZ$

05'SE

87691 L060€€

unsny 03 US[[yIW Woy

£1/41/20

TVLOL

Wiid

]

T o8ed

_ UAd [ed

YIHLO

/xvitaion | TILOH

SHu
SS' @ STTIN

440D

kel 123lodd

1YV

NOILJIYDSAa TIAVHL

E) IShW Uuiiog] :3j0N

Y4LINW0A0

uEIv=|m

pouad

TT/ZT/20 :Bujumdag ¢ |

polied

110day asuadxy [9AeL],
fAuoyny A11qoW [euorSay Aluno) osfepiy

UO0SI[INg SIUU(

aLva

*dJWVN




W31d ¥3d SIALAVNO
*SJUNOIY N[qng Jo JIj[onduio)) sexa ], 3y} uoaj § = $ X SYALIVNO

«JBIX [BISL] JUALIND) 10] sy BuiBpor] pus [BIA 3)8)S-JO-INQ,, 1vi0oL
ayj jo asn Aq paynduwiod aq 0) 3BY 3qBMO[[V = §
Wd T
_ SYILAVNO divd
04
_ WHIQ ¥dd STVIN 3LVLS-40-LN0
WAHIA ddd SYALIVNO
. _ . SYALIAVNO
V9 Ad 9 SL6SIS = sULis X 6 TV LOL
§T'ES £ £1/61/T
00°1L 14 £1/81/¢C
05°s¢ [4 /LT
SYALAVNO aLva
AV 21 d0#
SYALAVNO 11va
40 # [ WHIA ¥3d STVHI JLV.LS-NI |
SAXV.L ONIDAOT S
(SAXVL "1OX) (STXVL "10X3)
J.LVY ONIDAOT TV.LOL JLVY ONIDAOT TV.LOL
(suonenduioo jeiapay ey SwiSpo~ Jo e aey SuiSpo jemoy 3uiSpo jo areg
9Je3S JO-INO U0 Paseq) SuiSpo [emdy
ey 3y SuiSpo
BuiSpo 9jqesanquuiay Jjqesmnquiy
_ ALV.LS-10-1LN0 ALV.LS-NI

uosajIng sIuuag
SNOILVINdWOD DONIDAOT



8002/10/L0 'A9Y

QvaH INIWLIVJAd AS GIA0HddV aLVa FTIAVYL 40 TUNLYNDIS ] —_alva, |
P 2 1 Xy\wﬂﬂnwm T 1= _ell&Zl7
Uo7 = 1

e 7

‘441139 DA TMONN AW 40 LSE4 HL OL HLATdWOD ANV LOAHY0D ‘INYL UV SLNIWHOV.LLY FHL ANV QIWIVTO SLNNOWY JHL ‘LNIWALY.LS SIHL LVHL AJ1LY3ED [

Wd 0€:2 |€1/61/2 Wd 0€:2 €1/L1/2
auIy], ajeq ETTTTNR ajeq auury, ajeq aurpy, ajeq
T# di1], win3ay T# diiL : redaq T# di] ‘wIniay T# duL : Jedaq
0S°Z4T$ TV.LOL
s[e10,-qnsg
LO6OEE
L060EE
L060EE
L060€E
L060€E
L060gE
LOGOEE
00'TL$ 00'TL LO6OEE ginquipg 01 unsny wouyy uimay| £1/61/20
OO.HB% 00 1L L060¢EE wn.1oy Co_umtoamcm.—.r SeX9], —u:mﬁ< Mﬁ\wH\NO
05'SES 05°S€E LO60EE upsny 03 Sanquipg woxdl €1/41/20
g WA o | Tazom | P S| oWV | esopem | €90 NOLLJRIDSAA TAAVEL 4LVa
ea YALINOAO
TI/61/20 Supuz
poLd
T a8eq TI/ZI7/20 Suuusag H#Al oY 'q 1014 AINVN
popiad

3dAT 9 ISNUI UII0,] :910N

1oday asuadxy [aAeL],
Auoyqany ANIqON [euol3ay Ajuno) os[epiH



WHId ¥3d SYALAVNO
*SJUN032Y gy jo s3jjonndwo)) sexa |, ay} wouj § = $ X SYALAVNO

«IBIA [BISL] JUALINY) J0] sajuy SuiSpor] pue [BIIAl 3)EIS-JOINQ,, Tv10L
ay) jo asn £q paynduwod aq 0) 3)8Y IGBMO[[Y = §

Wd 71 SYALUVOD aLvd
40 #
_ WAIA ¥dd STVAN 3LVLS-40-LN0
INFIQ ¥dd SYL.LAVNOD
. _ . SYALAVNO

V9 Ad 9 os’LLrg =  sUL1g X ol TVLOL

00'1L 14 £1/61/T

00°1L 14 E1/81/C

0s°S¢ [4 E/LL/T

SYILIVNO aLva

WV €l 40 #
S¥aLAVNO aLva
40 # _ WAId ¥3d STVIIN ALV.LS-NI |
SIXVL ONIDAO] $
(SAXV.L "10Xd) (SAXV.L "1OXD)
ILVY ONIDAOT TV.LOL JLVY ONIDAOT TVIOL
(suonendwos [eiapay Ay Sui8po~ jo areq ajey SuiSpori [enjoy 8ui3po jo aeQ
]e.3$ JO-INO UO paseq) Suidpo] jemoy
ey ey SwiSpo
Swdpor sjqesinquuiay ajqesinquiiay
_ HLV.LS-10-1LN10 J.LV.LS"NI
1103 "3 Jo1d

SNOILVLNdWOD DONIDAO1 »



ainjeubis s Jajgael L aeg

7oA >, =lee

£0°'1L8% jejol
Z 9bed
€0'L8$ | abed

ET/L2770 Sujpug popiad TI/TI/20 Bujuuwdsgpopad  ZLSTT #al oy giold :HWVN

juswuedsq asueul 0],

Hoday asuadx3 |jaael|
fuoyiny Ajiiqopy jeuoibey Auno) objepiH




8002/10/L0 ‘A4 n LNIWLYV4Aa A9 AIA0UddV alvda YITIAVYL 40 TUNLYNDIS aLva
€102 S 1 -7 5 (O A, /\JC\ KL
r mmSmm muomﬁgz AN J0 .r\wm mmm 0L m:.m,EEou ANV L239H0D ‘ANY.L 39V SLNIWHIV.LLY HL ANV QIWIVTI SLNNOWY m:._. 'LNIWILVLS m:.:. ,_.S.:. AdILAED |
S Iy
ouIL], aeq awy], aedq oy, areq auyL aeq
T#du] ‘wmay T# duy : aredag T# AL fwImay T# dia] : uedaq
I
€0°'18% |[1viOol )
X . . 921JJ0 01 Yor(q pue saLiojeUd|S
YS'ST$ 8z 98%'SZT | 8SH'SZT | VWHOH e e e e e N Ve T o] LA AKAY
LLLS ¥l 66E'SZT | S8E'SZT | VWMDH 3OUJO 03(9EQ PUE 722 [EUINO| UBAPY| oy /o /7
uo alnmyeudis (Sanquipg) sjpuuny 159110, 03 IO Wod]
221J0 03 )eq pue (ua[yI|W)
0z'zes 0¥ S8€'sZT | SPE'SZT | VWEOH njue) ozuojy 03 (Us[[yIW) el1ang plaeq 03 3payo [eunof| £1/52/20
asueApy uo aanyeusis (matauied)zalad }a1y 03 3YJO Wwogy]
B88'ET$ 114 SS1'sZT 0ET'SZT | VIWHDH 29150 01 yoeq pue (Malawjed) zaiad 3ty 01 23yjo woay| €1/12/20
. . . ERTITTG)
IT'1$ z TIT'SZ | 601'SZT | VWMOH [ o oono hue quswAed ueo) axew (4eyd) GN4 03 3900 WO €1/12/20
5S'S$ 01 060'SZT | 080'SZT | VWDH 39LJ0 O1EAPUBY o1 /07 /70
ajeid sweu dn yoid (us[[yaN) splemy Jatutald 01 8d1JjO wody
i . , 301JJ0 03 Mdeq pue }oayd J3jsuen)
L9'T$ £ §90'SZT | Z90'SZT | VWHDH T e m e s — €1/02/20
aYJ0
SS'S$ 01 60621 | 668¥ZT | VWMDH | 013deq pue (1ieyd) 20yjo 3s0d 03 (ua]jyoW) spremy satwaid| €1/ST/20
01 ajepd() 69-[ 10j (3DLISIF J1eY4) LOTXL, 03 3YJO WO
. . . 30YJ0 03 ¥deq
(AAAS ¥ 998'%el | Z98YZL | VWMIH | uooorsunug o dotp (ieyq) 10dag 991550 03 39430 WA E1/¥1/20
S5'S$ 01 L9921 | L5921 | VWuDH 90 OABAPUEL oy /11 /70
s1apJo anbed J10j (uajyon) splemy Jaiwald 03 83yJO Wod]
adx;
viol WA vaton | 1o | S | M | ewv | euoea h.wm__ww_ s NOILLJIMDSAd TIAVYL 4LVa
Ly sean | YALINOAO __ I

TI/ZZ/70 Buipug popiad
E7T 28ed TI/TI/Z0 Sumwses  ZLSTT  :#dl 1103 1 1014 AWVN
pojiad
padAT oq ISnu W10, :9)0N

110day asuadxy [2AeIL],
Ayroyiny A)j1qop [euoiday A1uno) osrepIH




800Z/10/L0 ‘a5Y AJVIH LNINLHVdAd A JIA0UddV JLva HYATAAVYL 40 TANLYNDIIS aLva

‘491194 ADAITMONN AW 40 LS38 FHL 0L ALITdWOD ANV LOTHHOD "INYL UV SLNIWHOVLLY AHL ANV AIWIVTI SLNROWY FHL 'LNIWILVLS STHL LYHL A41L43D |

WY 00:1T |€T/61/2 Wd 00:€ £1/81/2
auryL ajeq ET NN aeq auryl ajeq auryy, aedq
T# du ruinay T# dii] : Jredaq T# di1] ‘uinjay T# di1] : Jredaq
99'669¢% |TV.LO.L
s[elol-qng
L060EE
L060EE
L060EE
L060EE
L060EE
L060¢EE
L060EE
LOBOEE
88°06¥$ ST'ES S£'89Z 82691 LO60EE upsny woly ode[sap 03 yoed| £1/61/20
8LY0Z$ 05°SE 82691 LO60EE E10z £1/81/20
un.loy uonjelodsueld], SEXa, 10j UPISny 01 0IB[SSA\ WO.IY
WiOL | WG e | arom [ Y| Cenw | ewv | swoea | PO NOLLARIDSAd TAAVEL 1LVa
v YALIW0d0
Y — g llll.- — i
EI/61720 Swpuz
potiad
T aded ET781720 :Bujuuiieg #dl soAay ansof ‘HWVN
poj1ad

PadA] 3¢ ySNWl ULIO] :3)J0N
11oday asuadxy [aAed],

Aoyny ANNIqo| [euoiday £1uno) osfeprH




*SHUN0IIY N[qnd Jo Jajjonndmwo)) sexa L ay) wouy
« T8I X [BISL] Jua.LIny) 10j sajey SuiSpor] pue [BapA 3)8IS-JO-INQ,,
ayj jo asn £q paynduwod aq 0} 3BY AqBMO[[Y = §

INd Tl

WAIa ¥3d SAALAVNO

§ = $ X

SYALIVNO
TV.LOL
SYALIVNO dlvad
d0#

WIIQ ¥Hd STVAN 3.LVLS-10-L1O

/ RENRER] SYFLIVNO
. _ . SYALAVNO
V9 Nd 9 SL88S = sULis X ¢ TVLOL
sTES £ £1/61/T
0s°s€ [4 €1/81/C
SYFLEVNO aLvda
WV 1 A0 #
SYALIAVNO 41va
40 # WAId ¥3d STVAW ALV.LS-NI |
SAXVL ONIDAOT $
(SAXVL "10XH) $£'8978 (SAXVL "10XT)
A.LVY ONIDAOT TV.LOL JLVH ONIDAOT TV.LOL
(suonendwos jRIspay ey SwuiSpo7 jo a1 ey SwiBpor ey Suigpo jo aeQg
3]e)s JO-INO UO paseq) SwiSpo] [enoy
ey aey SwiBpo]
FuiSpo1 ajqesinquiiay ajqesinquuay|
HLV.LS-40-LNO HLV.LS-NI

S9AQY] ansof
SNOILVLNdWOD

ONIDAOT



@
Hilto

HILTON AUSTIN
500 East 4th Street | Austin, Texas | 78701
T: 5124828000 | F: 512 469 0078

AUSTIN W: hilton.com

NAME AND ADDRESS:

REYES, JOSUE Room: 1218/Q2

UPDATE Arrival Date: 2/18/2013 10:51:00PM

Departure Date: 2/19/2013

us Room Rate: 209.00
RATE PLAN Lv7
HH#
Al:
BONUS AL: CAR:
CONFIRMATION NUMBER : 3511059301
2/19/2013 PAGE 1
DATE DESCRIPTION D REF. NO CHARGES CREDITS BALANCE VL%
HILTOI:I
2/18/2013 PARKING - VALET 763-140  AGAL 7497924 $25.87 HHONORS
2/18/2013 STATE SALES TAX AGAL 7497924 $2.13
2/18/2013 GUEST ROOM AGAL 7497925 $209.00
2/18/2013 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX AGAL 7497925 $18.81 W
2/18/2013 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX  AGAL 7497925 $12.54 wapore
2/19/2013 VS *3134 AGAL 7499234 $268.35 T
BALANCE $0.00
CONRAD
@
Hilton
l!'f-'}'l\un Inn
ACCOUNT NO. DATE OF CHARGE FOLIO NO./CHECK NO.
VS *3134 02/18/2013 1230675 A
CARD MEMBER NAME AUTHORIZATION INITIAL _Ho.?u:-"_“m:
REYES, JOSUE 018674
ESTABLISHMENT NO. & LOCATION ESTABUSHIMENT AGREES TO TRANSMIT T0 CARD HOLDER FOR PAYMENT PURCHASES & SERVICES
CITY OF AUSTIN REQUIRES THAT AN ADDITL TX OF 2% BE HOMER]
IMPOSED ON EACH HOTEL CHARGE FOR THE PURPOSE OF TAXES
FINANCING A VENUE PROJECT.
THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING THE HILTON AUSTIN P———
CARD MEMBER'S SIGNATURE TOTAL AMOUNT Grant Voomions
MERCHANDISE AND/OR SERVICES PURCHASED ON THIS CARD SHALL NOT BE RESOLD OR RETURNED FOR A CASH REFUND, PAYMENT ODUE UPON RECEIPT

@ AMERICAS « EUROPE - MIDDLE EAST » AFRICA - ASIA . AUSTRALASIA



800Z/10/L0 'A%y

AVIH LNTFNLYVdId A9 QIA0UddY

aLva

YIATIAVYUL 40 TANLVYNDIS

J -\ \

‘431738 IDAITMONN AW 40,1538 JHL OL ALATdWOI ANV LDFYI0D ‘ANYL YV SINIWHIVLLY AH.L ANY GIWIVTI SLNNOWY JHL \LNIWALV.LS STHL LYHL AJLLY3D |

Wdoeg:L let/e1/2 Wd 0€:Z ET/L1/T
awILL ajedq YA areq uwILL aedq awyy, ajeq
T4# du] wnay T# dui] : aedaq T4# dU] ‘winjay T# dyi] : Jedaq
90°'12S$ IV.IO.L
s[elol-qng
L060EE
L060EE
L060¢EE
L060EE
L060¢EE
L060EE
L060EE
82'SYZ$ 00'TL 00'S 87'691 LOGOEE Sanquipg 03 upsny wody winyay| £1/61/20
00'TLS$ 00°'TL LOGOEE wnlog uonenodsuel], sexa], puany| £1/81/20
8L402Z$ 0S's¢ 8Z'691 LO6OEE upsny 03 Sinquipg wolad| €1/41/20
s WA i | TaLoE | T | S | oWy | esoem | 3000 NOILTNDSAA TAAVYL 11va
_—_— e
_IEEEI 1 HALINOAO0
TI76T/20  Supuz
poLIoA
T aded EI/ZT720 :BumuiSeg HAl zangLipoy Jejid ANVN
poliad

PadAT o ISAWT UII0] 310N

110day asuadxy [aARL],
Auoyny AIqop [euoiday Lyuno) o3[epiH




W3Id ¥3d SY3LNVNO
*SJUR0JIY dAqnd Jo Jajjoryduro)) sexa [, 3y woay § = $ X SYLAVNO

183 A [BISL] JUALINY) 10] SAYBY SuISpor] pue [BIJA] 3)BIS-JO-INQ,, Tv.1OL
3y} Jo asn Aq paynduwod 3q 03 AeY AGBMO|[Y = §
d
ALY SYALAVNO aiva
d0 #
[ WAIA ¥3d STVI 3LVLS-10-LNO |
WAIQ ¥3d SYALAVNO
. _ . SYALAVNO
V9 Wd 9 0S°LLTS = sLLig X 01 TV.LOL
00°1L 14 £1/61/C
00'1L 14 €1/81/C
0$°S¢ 4 €1/L1/T
SYALIAVNO 41Lvda
WV 1 d0#
SYALIAVNO aiva
0 # _ WAIA ¥3d STVAIA 3.LV.LS-NI _
SAXV.L ONIDAO'T $
(SAXV.L "10X7A) (SAXV.L "10X3A)
ALV ONIDAOT TV.IOL ALVY ONIDAOT TV.LOL
(suoneindwioo [e12p3} ey Suigpor Jo seQg ajey Suigpor] [emoy 8uigpo jo a1
J1e35 JO-INO UO paseq) Suidpo [enjoy
ey a1y SuiSpo
Sui3po] sjqesinquiay Jlqesinquiisy
[ ALVLIS-10-LNO ALV.LS-NI

zan31poy Jejid -
SNOILVLNdWNWOD DNIDAO1



| EXPIRATION | o stiicitliohiue
DATE TIME E“”"’ )

L a2 Y

PETE Y
of Austin

 PAY’AND DISPLAY

K. o RS OAUEE
ek v \ig v



800Z/10/L0 Ay

AV3AH LNIW.LYV4Id Ag AIA0UddY

JLvda

HYITIAVYUL 40 TUNLYNDIS

jLva

‘431739 IDQITMONN AW 40 L3 FHL OL ALITdWOD ANV LITYY0D "INY.L IV SLNIWHIV.LLY FHL ANV AIWIV1I SLNNOWY FHL ‘LNIWALV.LS STHL LYHL AdLLYHD |

wd0:s [€1/61/2 WV 00:TT ET/L1/T
EYTN ayeq aulL], ajeq ETHT] ajeq awrpL ajeq
T# dL1], ‘WIn}dY T# dui ], : 1redaq T# dL1], ‘uInidy T# dua ], : yredaq
1€'86¥$ TV.LOL
s[ejoL-qns
L060¢EE
L060EE
L060¢gE
L060€E
L060€E
L060EE
LOGOEE
8L¥0Z$ 06'S€ 87691 LO6OEE unsny wodlj uoissiy 03 winay | £1/61/20
00°'TL$ 00'TL LO6OEE winioy uoheriodsuel] sexa ], puany| £1/81/20
£9°222$ SZ'ES 82'691 LO60EE upsny 03 uolssiy wold| £1/41/20
Lo WA i [ msom [P | | owv | esoem | GO NOLLJRIDSAA TIAVY LVa
o ¥ALINOAO T
TI/67T7/70 Swpuy
pouadd
T o8eq TT/ZT/70 :BunuiBeg #dAl Z3.19d op.reory ANWVYN
polaad

podAT 9qISnud wiiog 310N

110day asuadxy [aAeL],
Auoyny A1fIqo [euoi3ay LZuno) o3[epIH




W31d ¥3d SYALYVNO
SN0V dNqnd Jo 1ajjonduro)) sexay, ayj wo.dj § = $ X SYILYVNO
«JBIX [8ISL] JUILIND) 10] S3)Y SuiSpor] pus [BIIA 3)8)S-JO-INQ,, Tv10L
3y} jo asn Aq pajnduiod 3q 0) BY INGEMO[|Y =$
Wd Tl SHALYYOD a1vda
0 #
[ WHIQ ¥3d STVINW A1VLIS-40-LNO
W1 ¥dd SYALIVNO
. - . SYALAVNO

V9 Wd 9 SL6SIS = sLUL1s X 6 TVLOL

0§'¢ [4 £l/61/c

00'1L 4 €1/81/C

ST€S £ E1/L1/T

SUALIVNO a1vd

NV C1 d0 #
SYILIVNO aiva
40 # WAId Y3d STVAW TLV.LS NI |
SIXVL ONIDAOL $
(SAXV.L "1OXJ) (SAXV.L 1OXH)
ALV ONIDAOT TV.LOL ALVY ONIDAOT TV.LOL
(suoneindwod [e1dpay Yy SuiSpo jo e sey Suidpor] [enoy Suidpor jo s1eQg
93B3S JO-INO UO paseq) Surdpo [enyoy
ey ajey SuiSpo
Bui8po] sjqesinquitey sjqesiquirsy
i ALVLS-10-LNO ALV.LS NI |

Z319 OpIedry

SNOILVLNdWOD IONIDAO1



Rio Grande Valley Mobility Task Force
An Ad Hoc Committee of the Rio Grande Valley Partnership

P.O. Box 1499
Weslaco, Texas 78599

INVOICE

INVOICE: MTF1308

DATE: JANUARY 31, 2013

TO:

Dennis Burleson

Hidalgo County RMA

510 S. Pleasantview Drive
Weslaco, TX 78596

COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

TERMS

Due on Receipt

DESCRIPTION Amount
2013 Annual Dues 7500.00
TOTAL DUE $ 7500.00

Make all checks payable to Rio Grande Valley Partnership.
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Febe Zepeda at (956) 968-3141.

Thank you for your support!




= Pharr INVOICE

Finance Department

City of Pharr
Attn: Parth Naik (JR. Accountant) DATE: 03-01-2013

118 South Cage / P.0. Box 1729, Pharr, Texas 78577
Phone 956-702-5300 Extension 1910, Fax 956-702-5318

TO Pilar Rodriguez
Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577
956-607-8330

CONTACT PERSON JoB PAYMENT DUE DATE _ INVOICE NUMBER
Parth Naik Rent For Space 03-15-13 030113
QTY DESCRIPTION [ UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
1 Rent For Office and Public meeting Space February 2013. $1,000.00 ; $1,000.00

CK.NO. —————
DAT

SUBTOTAL 1,000.00

SALES TAX
TOTAL $1,000.00

Make all checks payable to City of Pharr

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTRIBUTION!




Customer Service INVOICE Page 1 of 1

WELLS
Hours of Operation Fax
FARGO M - F, 7am - 6pm Central Time ~ 888-241-4382 Summary
Account Number 001-0115570-0(
Telephone Correspondence 3 454740;
ATTN FLOR KOLL 866-497-6661 kf:scmé%;??o?gr Service Invoice Number 67 y
HIDALGO COUNTY OF P ¢ 800 Walnut Street Due Date 03/25/]
PO BOX 1766 AYMENLS Des Moines, A 50309-3605 i
PHARR. TX 78577-1633 E‘_O_I%ox 643}1 = ey es Moines, b Invoice Datfa 02/26/1
arol Stream, IL 60197-6 Federal Tax ID# Current Period 02/25/13 - 03/25/1
42-1074725 Covered
— LAST PAYMENT $329.84 POSTED O!
Please have your Federal Tax ID available when contacting us. 02/25/13.
DESCRIPTION SUBTOTAL TOTAL Current Charges 330.(
XEROX COPIER MODEL WC7545P
S/N XKP540379 TOTAL DUE 330.(
CURRENT CHARGES
LEASE PAYMENT 330.02
CURRENT CHARGES SUBTOTAL 330.02
TOTAL 330.02

WFF001 NCEDCC WFF00101.RTP 00001528 / 00001625
Detach and return the bottom remittance portion with your payment in the enclosed envelope. Include account number on check.

WELLS Account Number 001-0115570-001  Current Charges 330.
FARGO Invoice Date 02/26/13
; ) ) Invoice Number 6745474024
e e PAYMENT DUE BY 03/25/13 TOTAL DUE 330.
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-6434
D Check here and see reverse side for billing address S $

and/or asset address change. Enclosed L4

Please make check payable to WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING

\
STULTUU | TR UL R U R BT T TR UTUTTLEL LW LR | PO U LT O R U R TR T L

™MB 00001528 6 15281 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING

ATTN FLOR KOLL P. 0. BOX 6434

HIDALGO COUNTY OF CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-6434

PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577-1633

230014131212 000015576 00 47L745001011557000140000330020000330027



Peiha Designs
P.O. Box 9572
Huntsville, TX 77340
Phone (956) 655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

TO:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

FOR:
Website Maintenance

INVOICE

Invoice #09
Date: March 4, 2013

SERVICES

AMOUNT

February 1-28, 2013
10 hours total for website maintenance

$150.00

— 10 hours at $15.00 per hour

B
1

TOTAL DUE

$150.00

Make all checks payable to Peiia Designs
Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact
Eric Peiia

(956)655-9790

penadesigns@gmail.com

Thank you for your business!



46 1005, ML &S LP

‘“ Certified Public Accountants ¢ Business and Tax Consultants

ID: 108066
Invoice: 99477
Date: 02/11/2013
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authori
J ty Reg Y Y Due Date: 02/18/2013
P. O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577
For professional service rendered as follows:
Monthly bookkeeping in January, 2013. 850.00
Preparing documents/reports as requested by Auditors. (22 hrs @ $150.00) 3300.00
Billed Time & Expenses $4,150.00
Invoice Total $4,150.00

Please include your Client ID with your payment. Thank you.

PAID

CK.NO. e
DATE

It has been said that the highest compliment you can pay any business is through client referrals. As our client, the trust you place
in us is emphasized when you call us with a client referral. We welcome your referrals and treat them with extra care knowing

they come directly from you. Be assured that all accounts are maintained in strict confidence. We look forward to serving your
referrals.

...providing support & solutions to problems

2300 WEST PIKE, SUITE 201 « PO. BOX 8368 » WESLACO, TX 78599-8368 * 956-968-2108 * FAX 956-968-9231
www.saslipcpa.com



\id

TUGGEY FERNANDEZ LLP

SAN ANTONIO

3707 N.St.Mary'sSt.,Suite 200 » San Antonic, TX78212
Tei 210.538.9933 « Fax 888.330.7890 « www.tuggeylip.com

February 13, 2013

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez

Executive Director

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

Re: Legal Services
Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

On behalf of Tuggey Fernandez LLP, I want to thank you for YOur confidence in our firm
to represent you in the above referenced matter.

Enclosed you will find our invoices for legal services rendered and disbursements
incurred on your behalf through January 31, 2013. Separate invoices for your general matters
($2,145.00) and project matter@ ($3,338-00) are attached. -

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(210) 538-9935 or bfernandez@tuggeyllp.com.

Very truly yours, - {
Y

Blakely L. Fernandez

Enclosure
copy: File
cc:  Flor Koll via email fkoll@hcrma.net




/4

TUGGEY FERNANDEZ LLP

SAN ANTONIO

3707 N.St.Mary'sSt.,Suite200 ¢« SanAntonio, TX78212
Tel 210.538.9933 «Fax 888.330.7890 » www.tuggeyllp.com

March 5, 2013

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez

Executive Director

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

Re: Le Sel'VlCCS

Dear Mr. Rof‘rlgu ’('QA/U

On behalf of Tuggey Fernandez LLP, [ want to thank you for your confidence in our firm
to represent you in the above referenced matter.

Enclosed you will find our invoices for legal services rendered and disbursements
incurred on your behalf thropgh February 28, 2013. Separate invoices for your general matters

v($550.00), project matters ($3,135.50) and travel ($273.46) are attached. There is also a previous
balance of $4,400.00 from January.

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, nlease do not hesitate to contact me at
(210) 538-9935 or bfernandez@tuggeyllp.com.

Very truly yours,

Blakely L. Fernandez
Enclosure

copy: File
cc:  Flor Koll via email fkoll@hcrma.net




10393100 AINIAXI
zandupoy Jepd
egy 1 jJuawAey Joj panosddy

n:&\:\n J -/

uswAed 10j panoiddy Junowy

Z8°TSY'ES
SLTIBLES 8'7Sv'eS £6'8ZES 3ug Ayauon
21eq 0
pregd (e10f £102/82/7 €10Z/TE/T ajeq Buiso|y

JUIW)RIS pae) UPas)

PS68 HitHE #uuy #a4E UN0IDY
J1oX *3 1014 - Jap|oypied pazuoyiny
BSIA - jueg [euoneN IS4
AYVYWIINS INIWAVYC ET0T
ALIYOHLNY ALMNISOW TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 091VAIH



FLOR E KOLL ge 1 of 3
e VISA
Account Number: #H5EE 155 tHEEE 8954
B Closing Date: 02/28/13

Credit Limit: $5,000.00
Available Credit: $1,547.18
Cash Advance Limit: $2,500.00
Cash Advance Available: $1,547.18
Account Inquiries Account Summary
Customer Service: (866) 809-8409  Previous Balance $ 328.92
Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 809-8412 Purchases + 3,864.53 ar
Cash + 0.00 Bonus Points
Please Direct Written Inquiries to: Special & 0.00 Available
CUSTOMER SERVICE Credits - 411.70 - 9,862
PO BOX 30495
TAMPA | FL 33630-3495 Payments ‘ - 328.93 -
Other Debits + 0.00 ?‘\‘ ONLY
¥ To pay on-line: Finance Charges + 000 I )
www.webfnb.com NEW BALANCE $ 345282 J

Payment Information i n
Total Minimum Payment Due $104.00 [ MinimupfPayment ) 7 $ /10400 |
~~~—= Payment Due Date 03/25/13 /__'_' { c.
Mail Payments to: FIRST NATIONAL BANK PO BOX 31021 TAMPA FL 33631-3021 3/"/ 2013

important News
SCOREMORE BONUS POINTS IN 20121!! YOUR REWARDS CARD GIVES YOU MORE BONUS POINTS - 2X, 3X, 4X OR MORE -
THROUGH OUR SCOREMORE MALL. SCOREMORE IS A FEATURE OF SCORECARD REWARDS THAT ALLOWS YOU TO
EARN ADDITIONAL BONUS POINTS AT PARTICIPATING RETAILERS ONLINE AND IN STORES. VISIT
| WWIW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COM TODAY FOR MORE DETAILS!

Account Activity Since Your Last Statement

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name |  Reference Number | Description | Amount y
01730 02/01 INTRPG 24445743031100287310311  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX $ B/INY
02113 02/14 INTRPS 24455013044141002300526  WAL-MART #0397 MC ALLEN (S) TX 53 41
02113 02/14 INTRPG 24455013044141002300682 WAL-MART #0397 MC ALLEN (S) TX 2718
02/14 0217 INTRPG 24445743046100482272186  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 7754V
02119 02720 INTRPG 74906043050040200108970  CREDIT VOUCHER 20585 -

HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN AUSTIN TX
02119 02720 INTRP6 74906043050040200108988  CREDIT VOUCHER 20685 -
HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN AUSTIN TX
02720 0221 INTRP6 24906043051040200071289  HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN AUSTIN TX 4001V
02720 o221 INTRPG 24906043051040200070430  HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN AUSTIN TX 22080 |~
02720 0221 INTRPG 24906043051040200070448  HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN AUSTIN TX 26185 Q
02/20 0221 INTRPG 24906043051040200070455  HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN AUSTIN TX 20585 ©
02720 0221 INTRPG 24906043051040200070463  HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN AUSTIN TX 248.40
0220 0221 INTRPG 24639233051900017300026  PREMIER AWARDS 956-6822323 TX 3100 V
02123 0224 INTRPG 24692163054000863933887  APL"APPLE ITUNES STORE 866-712-7753 CA 6.49
02722 02724 INTRP6 24055233053200000709140  THE MONITOR 956-683-4021 TX 219414 v

-

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW 5 DAYS FOR MAIL DELIVERY -

FIRST NATIONAL BANK [ Account Number |
PO BOX 2049 #HEHE #HHEE HHEE 8954
EDINBURG TX 78540-2049 @M NATIONAL BANK
mesIKS38 Changs ]
::r::ck of this cuup%n |
— T - — e AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED
N ! Total Minimum
Closing P_ati | ‘ New Balance ] Payment Due [liayr_nefi Due Date
02/28/13 $3,452.82 $104.00 03/25/13 $
B
FLOR E KOLL = MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
HCRMA z @
PO BOX 1766 E .': IIIIIIIIIIII"IIIIIIIIII"IIIII"IIIIIIIIIII"IIIIIIII"IIIIII
PHARR TX 78577-1633 =" FIRST NATIONAL BANK
= PO BOX 31021
IIIIl"llIIlIIIIIIlI"IIIIIII"l"lllIIIlll”ll"lll"llllll" TAMPA FL 33631-3021

21 4447 3600 0000 8954 000LO40D 00345282 7



FLOR E KOLL : ge 3 of 3
/ISA
@FIRSTNX[IONAL BANK Account Number. ##H5t #5585 55HE 8954

Closing Date: 02/28/13

Credit Limit: $5,000.00

Available Credit: $1,547.18

Cash Advance Limit: $2,500.00
Cash Advance Available: $1,647.18

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Finance Charge Cakulation Methods and Computation of Average Daily Balance Subiect to Finance Charge The Finance Charge Cakulation Method applcable to your account for
Cash Advances and Credit Purchases of goods and services that you obtain through the use of your card is specified on the front side of this statement and explained below

Method A - Average Daily Balance (Incuding cument transactions) The Finance Charge on purchases begins from the date the transaction 1s posted to your account, and the
Finance Charge on cash advances begins from the date you obtained the cash advance, or the first day of the biling cycle in which it is posted to your account, whichever 1s later
There is no grace penod

The Finance Charges for a biling cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of your account  To get the average daily balance, we take the
beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and sublract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees. and unpaid finance charges  This
gives us the daily balance  Then we add up all the daily balances for the biling cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the biling cycle

Method G - Average Daily Balance (including current fransactions) To avoid incuming an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash advances, If Method G
is specified as appicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement and, on any new purchases (and if applcable, cash advances) appearing on your next monthly
statement, you must pay the New Balance, shown on your monthly statement, on or before the Payment Due Date  The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to
the Payment Due Date

The Finance Charges for a bifing cycke are compuled by applying the Penodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of purchases (and if applicable, cash advances) To get the
average dally balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and sublract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees.
and unpaid finance charges  This gives us the daily balance  Then we add up all the daily balances for the biling cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the bifing cycle

Payment Crediting and Credit Balance Payments received at the bcation specified on the front of the statement after the phrase "MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO" wiibe credited as
of the date of receipt o the account specified on the payment coupon. Payments received at bcations other than the address specified or payments that do not conform to the
requirements set forth on or with the periodic statement (e.g missing payment stub, payment envelope other than as prowded with your stalement, multiple checks or multiple
coupons in the same envelpe) may be subject fo delay in crediting, but shal be credited within five days of receipt. If there Is a credit balance due on your account, you may
request in wniting, a full refund. Submit your request to the address indicated on the front of this statement after the phrase * Please Direct Written Inquines to "

By sending your check, you are authonzing the use of the information on your check to meke a one-time electronic debit from the account on which the check is drawn This
ekctronic debit, which may be posted to your account as early as the date your check is received, will be only for the amount of your check. The oniginal check wall be destroyed and
we will relain the image in our records  If you have questions please call the customer service number on the front of this biling statement.

Cbsing Date The closing date is the last day of the biling cycle, all transactions received after the closing date will appear on your next statement

Annual Fee 1f your account has been assessed an annual fee, you may avoid paying this annual fee by sending written notification of termination wathin 30 days folowing the maiing
date of this bill to the address found at the top of the first page of this bill under your financial instilutions name. You may use your card(s) during this 30 day period but immediately
thereafter must send your card(s), which you have cut in half to this same address

Negative Credit Reporls You are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if you fail to fufiil the
terms of your credit obigations

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

In Case of Errors or Inquines About Your Bill. If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on your bill, write us on a separate sheet of paper at
the address indicated on the front of this statement after the phrase, * Please Direct Written Inquines to. * as soon as possibe We must hear from you no later than 60 days after
we sent you the first bili on which the ermor or problem appeared You can telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your nghts

In your ketter, give us the folowing information
Your name and account number.
¢ The doflar amount of the suspected efror
@ Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you befeve there is an error. If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about

You do not have fo pay any amount in question whike we are investigating, but you are still obigated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While we investigate your
question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to coliect the amount you question

Special Ruke For Credit Card Purchases
If you have a problem with the quality of goods or services that you purchased with a credit card, and you have tried in good faith to correct the problem with the merchant, you may
not have to pay the remaining amount due on the goods or services. You have this protection only when the purchase price was more than $50.00 and the purchase was made in
your home state or wathin 103 mikes of your maiing address (If we own or operate the merchant, or if we mailed you the advertisement for the property or services, all purchases are
covered regardiess of amount or bcation of purchase )



€102/21/€

£95°S8# 3d XL
3d ‘zendupoy 'd
:Aq pasedaig
609E0008T # N0y doo?
g0 f JuawAeq Joy panasddy
awAed Joj panosddy Junowy

Ov'8ET'S9ES  ¥I'E6S'v¥6S $£°580'L5$ vS'TEL'60E'TS
LT8Y0'18S  09'S¥8'62TS 88°79Y'STS 6L ZOT'ETS €8'81L'0VS 8v'6v5'85S  ¢9'TT0'20TS L8'€680TES THddng
E€T°060'VBZS  PSLVL'VILS 98'229'1vS Z0'8YY'SES 2S'00C'TES EETYT'LYS PLYEV'PITS  9V'E90°80TS  9E'TZE'0TIS  E9EPO'VITS Z9OLL'TITS  L9LEB'BGES THYM

unowy
ajuejeg Pajitg |el0L £102/82/t ET0Z/TE/T zroz/1e/en Z10Z/0€/1T Z10zZ/1€/01 210Z/€/01 ztoz/v/e z10L/1/8 z1oe/s/L zroz/sz/s VM paroiddy
VM YW 3jeq IdNoAy|
68°0T8°LLS'YS VM panoidde snujw aay wWnwixen
93y 3qeded wnwixey £p'2YS'L88°SS
: T Juaw8ag S9€ HS - Sunaauidul o
AHYWINNS LNJWAVYd

ALIYOHLNY ALNISOW TYNOID3Y¥ ALNNOD 09TVAIH



2027769182 __  Mayflower Front Desk 12:13:24p.m.  03~07-2013 2/15

HCRMA

HIDALEO COUNYY RESIONAL MOBI.ITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering
Attn: Louls lones, HCRMA Project Manuger
1109 Nolana Loop, Sulte 208

McAlien, Texas 78504

Month and Year |February 2013

Contractor L&G Consulting Engineers inc

Project/WA SH 385/Seg 1/WA1 _

invoice # 11324388 - -

Amount $57,085.74

Date Sent 03/08/2013

Date Recelved

Received by

Recommendation: EApprqval [ Ipisapproval

Comments (if any):
Apecsen  fie
?4»1 MEAT

277
3 [ 12 / 2013
;ZZ é [
Louls Jones, MCR mﬁ/am Manager Date ¢ 'Y

/

Please return this form via amall to foll@hcrma.net



fL&G Consulting Engineers Inc ) INVOICE#: 11324398
2100 W. Expressway 83 INVOICE DATE: 2/28/2013
Mercedes, TX 78570
(956)565-9813 Fax (956)565-9018 y
BILL TO: JOB:120301
Hidalgo County RMA SH365/TCC - Segment #1
118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor WA#1
Pharr, TX 78577
PREVIOUS CURRENT TOTAL % BALANCE
DESCRIPTION CONTRACT APPLICATIONS COMPLETED COMPLETED COMPL TO FINISH
Engineering services for the month of February 2013.
Task 1 - Value Eng Participation 20.,521.20 0.00 0.0 20.,521.20
Task 2 - 2 Schematics 310,479.89 279.431.90 279.431.90 90.0 31,047.99
Task 3 - Public Involement 15,209.14 0.00 0.0 15,209.14
Task 4 - ROW Coordination 21,998.73 0.00 0.0 21,998.73
Task 5 - Pavement Design 29.831.96 22.373.97 22,373.97 75.0 7.457.99
Task 6 - Special Coordination 64.970.12 48,727.59 48,727 .59 75.0 16.242.53
Task 7 - Geo Laboratory/Sub 50.000.00 42.500.00 42,500.00 85.0 7.500.00
Task 8 - Route & Design Studies 44 .871.07 40,383.96 40,383.96 90.0 4,487.11
Task 9 - Utility Adjustment 175,523.69 87.761.85 26,328.55 114,090.40 65.0 61.433.29
Task 10- Field Survey 24,297.10 12,148.55 3.644.57 15,793.12 65.0 8.503.98
FC 161 - Drainage 232.994.77 139,796.86 11,649.74 151.446.60 65.0 81,548.17
Direct Expenses 8.140.00 / 0.00 0.0 8.140.00
TOTALS: 998.837.67 ¥ 673.124.68 41,622.86/ 714.747.54/ 71.6 284,090.13 /
Supplemental #1 to Work Authrization #1
Task 2 - 2 Schematics 100,202.09 90,181.88 90.181.88 90.0 10,020.21
Task 3 - Public Involement 6.399.68 0.00 0.0 6.399.68
Task 4 - ROW Coordination 1.964.17 0.00 0.0 1,964.17
Task 6 - Special Coordination 9,155.39 6.866.54 6.866.54 75.0 2,288.85
Task 7 - Geo Laboratory/Sub 20,000.00 17,000.00 17.000.00 85.0 3,000.00
Task 8 - Route & Design Studies 12.940.08 11,646.07 11.646.07 90.0 1,294.01
Task 9 - Utility Adjustment 65,450.90 32,725.45 9.817.64 42,543.09 65.0 22.907.81
Task 10- Field Survey 9.061.58 4,530.79 1,359.24 5,890.03 65.0 3.171.55
FC 161 - Drainage 85.719.98 _ 51,431.99 4,286.00 55,717.99 65.0 30,001.99
TOTALS: 310.893.87 ¢ 214,382.72 15.462.88 229,845.60 / 73.9 81,048.27
GRAND TOTAL : 1,309,731.54 887.507.40 57.085.74 944,593.14 365.138.40
' : 3 ( ; E ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 998.837.67 /
CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDER $ 310 .893.87/
3, n_/w ? CONTRACT SUM TO DATE $ 1,309,731.54
TOTAL COMPLETED TO DATE $ 944 ,593.14 v/
@/% i k°° P LESS PREVIOUS INVOICES $ 887.507.40
# ML_._
PROJECT MANAGER' &W b :“"” CURRENT PAYMENT DUE s
29 0003L09 "Dmf Oney



Q U\/> L& Engineering

Y ) Transportation Consultants
NS _ March 6, 2013

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA
Attn: Mr. Louis Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #1 on SH36S Segment #1 - Invoice #11324398

Dear Mr. Jones,

Attached for your review and approval is our invoice for the services rendered during the month of
February 2013 on the subject referenced project. All working files have been electronically uploaded to
the PM’s FTP Site in a folder named “L&G Upload 3-6-13".

The following is attached:

e L & G's Invoice #11324398

e Hydrology & Hydraulic Report for SH365 Segment 1 — DA#8 Appendix

e SH365 Updated Utility Package (Schematic, Sample Letter, Summary Tables, etc)

TASK %
COMPL
TASK #2 — Schematics (4 Lane Facility) L&G 90%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 12-5-12)

SUPPLEMENTAL #1 - TASK #2 — Schematics (4 Lane Facility) L&G | 90%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 12-5-12)

TASK #5 — Pavement Design (Entire Project Limits) L&G 75%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 1-4-13)

TASK #6 — Special Coordination & Tasks L&G 75%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 1-4-13)

SUPPLEMENTAL #1 - TASK #6 — Special Coordination & Tasks L&G 75%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 1-4-13)

2100 W. Expressway 83 « Mercedes, TX 78570 « Office (956) 565-9813 « Fax (956) 565-9018
900 S. Stewart Rd., Ste. 9 « Mission, TX 78572 « Office (956) 585-1909 « Fax (956) 585-1927



Page 2

TASK #7 — Geotechnical Drilling & Testing

L&G
Lab

85%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 1-4-13)

SUPPLEMENTAL #1 - TASK #7 — Geotechnical Drilling & Testing

L&G
Lab

85%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 1-4-13)

TASK #8 — Route & Design Studies

L&G

90%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 12-5-12)

SUPPLEMENTAL #1 - TASK #8 — Route & Design Studies

L&G

90%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 12-5-12)

TASK #9 — Utility Adjustments

L&G

65%

Updated — L&G has continued correspondence and held meetings with several
affected utility companies within the project limits. Attached to this invoice is a
Sample Letter titled “Request for Utility Exposure” that will be sent to all underground
utilities that are in conflict with the proposed SH365 improvements. This
correspondence is pending HCRMA approval of the letter format.

SUPPLEMENTAL #1 - TASK #9 — Utility Adjustments

L&G

65%

Updated — L&G extended the limits of our Utility Investigation to match the new
project limits. All utilities were re-sent project location maps and advisory letters.
Requests for vertical exposures are pending approval of the letter format for all new
utilities within the limits extending west of FM1016 (Conway Ave.).

TASK #10 — Field Survey

L&G

65%

Updated — L&G used the submitted CADD files and the PDF of the recovered
topographic information to refine the locations of existing irrigation structures and
utilities located within existing State, County, and City Right-of-ways. A revised
utility schematic is attached which reflects these changes. L&G sent correspondence
on 1/30/2013 requesting clarification on the provided survey files; a response has not
been received.

SUPPLEMENTAL #1 - TASK #10 — Field Survey

L&G

65%

Updated — L&G reviewed the survey files submitted by HCRMA and has incorporated
the existing elevation information and topographic data into the roadway schematic and
utility schematic.




Page 3

FC161 - Drainage L&G 65%
Updated — L&G has revised the preliminary Hydrology & Hydraulic Report to include

an amended analysis of Drainage Area #8. L&G is continuing work on the drainage

study and the proposed outfalls. Outfall schematics are being produced to determine

any conflicts with proposed alignments. These schematics will be submitted next

month.

SUPPLEMENTAL #1 - FC161 - Drainage L&G 65%

Updated — L&G is analyzing the proposed outfall alignments and creating outfall
schematics to identify any possible conflicts with the proposed drains. These
schematics will be submitted next month.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal or would like clarification on any aspect of the

project, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 585-1909.

Sincerely,

ooy

\_Behrooz Ezldiozzamag, FE.
Executive VP / Project Manager
L&G Engineering




€10Z/21/€

£95°58# 3d XL
3d ‘zandupoy 'd
:Aq paiedaig
609€00082 # Jun022y dool
2k 1 awAed Joj panoiddy
JuawAed 104 panosddy Junowy
TS'L9T'PIS
SL9ET'LS  TE'865'SETS ISL9T'PIS  OS'E€LZVTS  929IS'TZS ISELZVIS TSELZ'PTS  T0LPS'BTS  TOLYVS'8ZS  90'SEL'TVIS THYM
wunowy
aduejeg pa|ig |e30L €102/L2/ €T0Z/T2/T  TI0Z/€T/TT  ¢I0Z/OZ/IT  210Z/6T/0T  210T/8Z/6 Z10Z/£2/8 VM panosddy
M M e INOAU|
v6°L66'L8Z'TS VM Panoidde snuiw a3y wnwixepy
a3y ajqeAed wnwixe 00'EELOEV TS
€ awdag g9¢ HS - 1ISgIL
AYYWINS LNIWAV

ALIHOHLNY ALNIBOW TVYNOI93Y ALNNOD 09TVAIH



2027769182 Mayflower Front Desk

03/0B/2013 10:40 FAA 0I0DOD I IU0 vem 12:17:05p.m.  03-07-2013 10/15

HCRMA

NIDALGO EDENTY ATAIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORTY

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louls Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Sulte 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |January 2013

Contractor Tedai

Project/WA SH 365/Seg 3/WAT

Invoice # 20131460

Amount $14,187.51

Date Sent 03/08/2013

Date Recelved

Recelved by '

Recommendation: mpproval t_lbisapproval

Comments (if any):

A’!’(JMU'EU 1<%
?ﬁ-y m%
, :,. |
3I/12 / 0I3
V2

Louis JonesA-I/C/RMA P nager Date /

Please return this form via 4& fkoli®hcrma.net



TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

TEDSI Consulting Engineers

1201 East Expressway 83 ¢ Mission, Texas 78572

TBPE F-1840 Tel: (956) 424-7898

o Fax: (956) 424-7022

February 27, 2013

Project No: 2012-1115-01
Invoice No: 20131460
Ms. Pilar Rodriguez
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P. O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577
Project 2012-1115-01 HCRMA SH 365 Segment 3 at US 281 Military Highway

Limits of Proposed Work:
1. Along US 281 from Spur 600 to FM 2557
2. 1 Road from BSIF connection to Highline Road
3. San Juan Road from BSIF connection to Highline Road

Professional Services from January 01, 2013 to January 31, 2013

Fee
Percent Previous Fee Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing
Route & Design Studies 140,615.06 95.00 133,584.31 119,522.80 14,061.51
(FC 110)
Direct Expenses 2,120.00 95.00 2,014.00 1,908.00 106.00
Total Fee 142,735.06 135,598.31 121,430.80 14,167.51
Total Fee 14,167.51
Billing Summary Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 14,167.51 121,430.80 / 135,598.31 '/
Total Fee 142,735. 06
Remaining Fee 7,136.75 /

Total this Invoice $14,167.51

Fo ONC\/
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: ~1

TEDS!I Infrastructure Group, Inc.
738 Highway 6 South, Suite 430 g >
Houston, Texas 77079 ]

/

3/. 3 /’LM3
% haop Mecduwr i
Authorized By: Date: _27/;6//5 Z & Qﬂ O 3&09

Leraig F_8fong, P.E]

Project Manager




TEDS] INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP i
TEDSI 1201 E. E 83 + Mission, Feras 76872 PrOJeCt
. LXpressway ssion, 1exas
Q 556 424.7898 Progress Report

T0: DATE:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Feb. 28, 2013
FROM: TEDSI PROJECT NO.:

Mr. Craig F. Stong, P.E., Project Manager 2012-1115-01
REFERENCE:

SH 365 Segement 3 at US 281 Military Highway

Progress Report for Invoice No. 20131460, January 1 to January 31, 2013

[\ I

and TxDOT

Modified alternative per comments received from GEC.
Provide alternative evaluation matrix.
Prepared exhibits and presentation for Stakeholders Meeting

AU

Submitted revised alternative to GEC for review and comment.

Revised alternatives presented according to comments received from GEC and TxDOT.
Developed additional alternatives for Alternative No. 2 based on comments received from GEC




€102/€1/€
£95°58# 3d XL
3d ‘zen3upoy “d

:Aq pasedaig
609€00087 # unaddy dooq
ﬂ_mm ¢ juawAey 10) panciddy
g2 \ £ \ € ] -
awAed 10} panorddy Junowy
05°290'v2$
SLESY'86TS  00'SBE'TETS = 05'290'v2S 0S°Z26°¢0ZS  SL'BEV'OEYS THYM
unowy
Jduejeg pajiig |exoy €T0Z/v/€ Snolep YM panosddy
YM M 31e(Q I0AU|
00'000°0TS VM panosdde snuiw aaj winuixey

33j ajqeAed wnwixew S/ '8ER'OVYS
TLOE W 03 9EE HS WOij 59E HS - Sa1e1D0ssy g A3jpeay ‘e|ueuind

AYYININNS INIWAVd
ALIYOHLNY ALNISOW TYNOIO3Y ALNNOD O9TVAIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT "

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |February 2013

Contractor Quintanilla Headley & Associates
Project/WA SH 365 WA1

Invoice # 8169

Amount $24,062.50

Date Sent 03/06/2013

Date Received
Received by TR

Recommendation: | ¥ !Approval | [Disapproval

Comments (if any):

Nkﬁé‘(/ ﬁ /e &40\»-«7/

{ ~ J(O/s ey }/La,.,f +/W{,
A-ppraso fie

27

’3/l3/¢°‘3

y/? 3 jb: ]
Louis Jones, HCRMA Pfogram fahagbr Date ‘4’7 (}/

4

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



, N QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
3 I % Consulting Engineers * Land Surveyors
Engmneenng Firm Registration No. F-1613

Surveying Firm Regestration No, 100411-00

124 E. Stubbs, Edinburg, Taxas 78539
Phone 955/381-6480 Fax 956:381-0527

BILL TO

Hidalgo County RMA

Attn: Ms. Flor Koll

118 South Cage Blvd, 4th Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

DATE INVOICE No.

31412013 8169

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

AMOUNT

PROJECT: HIDALGO COUNTY TRADE CORRIDOR CONNECTOR
WORK AUTHORIZATION No.1
PAYMENT REQUEST No.3

1.4 PROJECT ALIGNMENT / BASELINES

LIMITS FOR THIS SERVICE: (FROM STATION 905+00 TO STATION 1218+65) FROM
10TH STREET TO 200' NORTH OF LAS MILPAS ROAD EXCLUDING THE TCC/IBTC
INTERCHANGE.

1.4.1 COORDINATION, ADMIN., RESEARCH AND ABSTRACTING TASKS

{100% COMPLETE)

CONTACTED AND COORDINATED WITH PROJECT MANAGER CONSULTANT FOR:
« PROPOSED PROJECT RIGHT OF WAY AND ALIGNMENT MAPS, INTERSECTING
RIGHT OF WAY INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTACION, PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION PLANS IF AVAILABLE, ALL OTHER SURVEY DATA AND
iINFORMATION.

« PROPOSED PROJECT RIGHT OF WAY AND ALIGNMENT MAPS, INTERSECTING
RIGHT OF WAY INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTATION, PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION PLANS IF AVAILABLE, ALL OTHER SURVEY DATA AND
iINFORMATION.

« INTENTDED USE OF SURVEY, EXTENT OF SURVEY, ACCURACY REQUIRED,
REQUIRED FORM OF DELIVERABLE AND METHOD OF DISPLAY, FILES REQUIRED
AND ETC.

« HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL PROJECTION, GRID SYSTEM AND DATUM UPON
WHERE THE SURVEY SHOULD BE BASED. (SEE PRIMARY PROJECT CONTROL)
« SCHEDULE FOR SURVEY AND NUMBER OF RE-VISITS TO MAINTAIN AND/OR
RE-STAKING.

TOTAL TASK COST $ 3,162.50
Page 1

24,062.50

PAYMENT IS
EXPECTED WITHIN
30 DAYS FROM
INVOICE DATE
UNLESS
OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED IN
CONTRACT.




( I’,“ N QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY AND ASSOCIATES, INC. DATE INVOICE No.
."\ (] — — e .
. .'*j-\; Consulting Engineers * Land Surveyors
l Engineering Firm Registrtion No, F-1613 3/412013 8169
SisveyIng Fum Registranon No. 100411-00
124 €. Stubbs, Edinburg, Texas 70539
Phone S6Q/3816480 Fax 85673810327
BILL TO
Hidalgo County RMA
Attn: Ms. Flor Koll
118 South Cage Blvd, 4th Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AMOUNT
1.4.2 FIELD WORKS TASKS (100% COMPLETE)
STAKED CENTERLINE, AND PORPOSED RIGHT OF WAY CORRIDOR ALIGNMENT:
« AT ALL DEFLECTION PI's, PC's, PT's,
« AT (1000') (EVEN STATION) INTERVALS ON STRAIGHT POTs
« AT (1000') (EVEN STATION) INTERVALS ON CURVES.
« STAKED POINT USING (5/8"x2') WOODEN HUB AND 4 FOOT WOODEN GUARD
LATHE.
« MARKED LATHE WITH STATION NUMBER OND OFFSET ON BASELINES.
TOTAL TASK COST $ 20,900.00
SALES TAX 0.00
PAYMENT IS
EXPECTED WITHIN
30 DAYS FROM
INVOICE DATE
UNLESS
OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED IN
CONTRACT.
_ B
( $24,062.50 ,
l: Ome j
Page 2 — 1N /Q"'\ 7

g

L_°°€ A(cd.u-‘l '
Y

23000 309

/

3/;3 2013

Rt (



anthia Luera

From: Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 4:08 PM

To: Louis Jones; Eric Davila

Cc: Cynthia Luera; Analy Diaz

Subject: QHA Updated Invoice

Attachments: image001,jpg; ATT00001.htm; HIDALGO COUNTY RMA INVOICE 8169.pdf;
ATT00002.htm

Louis, please review to ensure they have included what you requested. My apologies as | am out of the office today.
Also, please review and make recommendation.
Thank you,
Sent from my iPad, Flor E. Koll
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Alfonso Quintanilla" <alfonso haengineering.com>
Date: March 8, 2013, 1:08:29 PM CST

To: "'Flor Koll"™ <fkoll@hcrma.net>
Subject: RMA TCC

Good afternoon Flor,

Mr. Louis Jones asked me to redo my invoice with more description. Attached is the
revised invoice as requested.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Best Regards,

Alfonso Quintanilla, P.E.,R.P.L.S.
President

SENT VIA -- GW1.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS



ENBAUM
ERING

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |October 2012
Contractor Atkins
Project/WA SH 365
Invoice # 1154356
Amount $11,858.86
Date Sent 03/07/2013

Date Received
Received by A

Recommendation: ) Approval | IDisapproval

Comments (if any):

A(W NGO Tox

P

YA

2.
LouisJones/)ﬁfW/AL{%gfaér Manager Date ‘(77 [/)

Please return this form via/email to fkoll@hcrma.net



Atkins North America, Inc.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1.512.327.6840

Fax: +1.512.327.2453
www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

November 13, 2012

Ms. Flor Koll

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoll@hcrma.net

RE: October 2012 Invoice
State Highway 365 (SH 365) (Project No. 100020726)
US 281/International Bridge Trade Corridor  (Project No. 100020727)

Dear Ms. Koll:

Enclosed please find the invoices and progress report for work completed for the period
10/01/2012 through 10/28/2012. The total amount due for this period for both projects is
$11,858.86.

e SH 365/TCC (100020726): $11,858.86
o US 281/IBTC (100020727): $0.00

We look forward to working with you once again on these projects. If you have any
questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at (612) 342-3332.

Sincerely,

RI7E -

.--?F-—-'—'-

Sharon Becca
Project Manager

Enclosures

cc: Larry Cox (Cox McLain)
Project File



ATKINS

PROGRESS REPORT

To Flor Koli (HCRMA)
From Sharon Becca
Date November 13, 2012
P ¢ State Highway 365 (SH 365); and
rojects (5 284/international Bridge Trade Corridor (US 281/IBTC)
Reference Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 10/01/2012 - 10/28/2012)
SH 365
(Project No: 100020726)
Task Description Progress Report
¢ Coordination with HCRMA PMC and CMEC.
10 Project Management & |« Project scoping coordination (no associated budget)
: Administration s Preparation for 10/29/12 scoping meeting with ENV, District & PMC
¢ Monthly involcing
Agency Coordination & .
20 Public Involvement DL
3.0 [ Right of Entry No action
Environmental » Draft classification letter revisions and response to ENV comments
4.0 Classification Letter (10/24/12).
e Scoping document revisions and response to ENV comments (10/24/12)
Environmental ;
5.0 Decument No action
6.0 | Section 404 Delineation | No action
7.0 | Cultural Resources
e Preparation for and attendance at ENV cultural resources 10/17/12
7.01 | Archaeology coordination meeting
o TAC Permit 5124 research design amendment coordination.
e Preparation for and attendance at ENV cultural resources 10/17/12
coordination meeting.
7.02 | Historic Resources ¢ Finalized and submltted research design for District review.
* Began work on combining existing survey reports for SH 365 and US
281/IBTC Overpass.
8.0 | IBWC Permit No associated budget
9.0 | Section 4(f) Evaluation No action
Archaeology Survey .
10.0 Reports No action
15.0 | Expenses Expense accrued for attendance at 10/17/12 coordination meeting

6504 Bridge Polnt Parkway. Sulte 200 « Austin, Texas 78730 » Telephone: 5§12.342.3332 » Fax: 512.327.2453 « www.pbsj.com




Progress Report

Page 2 of 2
Task Description Progress Report
16.0 | Subconsultant (CMEC) | No action
US 281/International Bridge Trade Corridor
(Project No: 100020727)
Task Descrlption ' Progress Report
Project Management & .
1.0 Administration Nogotion
Agency Coordination & -
ey Public Involvement ha getion
3.0 | Right of Entry No associated budget
Environmental
4.0 Document No action
5.0 | Section 404 Delineation | No associated budget
6.0 | Cultural Resources
6.01 | Archaeology No action
6.02 | Historic Resources No action
7.0 | Sectlon 4(f) Evaluation No action
15.0 | Expenses No charges
16.0 | Subconsultant (CMEC) | No action

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Sulte 200 » Austin, Texas 78730 « Telephone: 512.342.3332 » Fax: §12,327.2453 « www.pbs].com




Hidalgo County RMA Invoice Date: November 13, 2012
Attn: Godfrey Garza Project #: 100020726

510 S. Pleasantview Drive Invoice #: 1154356

Weslaco, TX 78596

Project Description : HCRMA SH 365
invoice Comments:
Invoicing Perlod : October 01, 2012 to October 28, 2012

Baslc Services Current

Lump Sum 11,858.86

Total Invoice 11,858.86

Total Due this Involce usD 11,858.86
Contract Amount : 418,970.00 'S
Previous Bllled: 171,154.73 l Ay Om.y
Billed to Date 183,013.59
Contract Balance : 235,956.41 /7 y i )

Remit to:
Atkins North America, inc Lbﬁp AC.( o1
PO Box 848176
Dailag, TX 75284-8176 ;
Tax ID: 59-0896138 2800036 09

Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927
ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927



98°868'LL SLYSL'LLL 65EL0'EBL 00°0/6'8LY viol
85'80L'9 85°80L'8 568 $1°0£5°02 juejinsuoagng 91
11'82¢ ¥Zove'y SE'8Y'Y ZE'EL Ze lsS'ee sesuedx3y Sl
0 16°98L°'Le d Asning ABojoseiary ob
LIovL'y LL0vL'y 80'ES 16'626'8 jenjea (j)y uonass 60
JuLdd Omel 80
LV OLL'S 08°ZLE'}S [T'€80'LS 9E'¥S 98'600°50} S33UN0S0Y (IMiN 10
09°9¢1'01 09°9€1°0} v LY'9E0'eT 1BaulleQ $0Y UORISS 90
Lb'b09'62 LPv09°'62 e £6'228'v6 wewnsoq AN S0
00°SEE'6 00'5€€'6 00} 9VEE'S uoREdYISSEID ANT %0
00'0/9'¢ 00°0/9'€ 00L 00'0/9'¢ Anu3 jo Wby £0
z9'08. 29'08. 9L'¢ 0£'652'02 lignd ' pJoo) Asueby Z0
82'098'S L£°922'6Y 65'980'SS 50 C99EL'8L 3 juawabeue joaloid L0
_.lmz.sa Juaung pswa3 snojpeld pawe3 [ejo) asydwod 88 joenuo) 8wep ysel A8GUINN Ys& ]
juedied
f
ZL-AON-€} ajeqg 9z/saomes ANI/S9E HS
gGePSLL Jaquinp &3{oAu| VINY AunoD objepiH

92202000} saquiny j0alaid



Law Office of Daniel G. Rios

323 Nolana
McAllen, TX 78504
Tax |D# 74-2910612

Invoice submitted to:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

c/o Dennis Burleson
510 S. Pleasantview Dr.
Woeslaco, TX 78596

March 12, 2013

In Reference To: HCRMA PROJECT
Invoice #10530

Professional Services

For professional services rendered
Previous balance
Accounts receivable transactions

1/17/2013 Payment - Thank You No. 10429

Total payments and adjustments

Balance due

Hrs/Rate Amount

9.80 $2,450.00
$5,375.00

($5,375.00)

($5,375.00)

290003009



\/

TUGGEY FERNANDEZ LLP

SAN ANTONIO

3707 N.St.Mary'sSt.,Suite 200 * San Antonio, TX 78212
Tel 210.538.9933 «» Fax 888.330.7890 *www.tuggeylip.com

March 5, 2013

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez

Executive Director

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

Re: Le Sqrvices

Dear Mr. Rodlrigu :’LQM/

On behalf of Tuggey Fernandez LLP, I want to thank you for your confidence in our firm
to represent you in the above referenced matter.

Enclosed you will find our invoices for legal services rendered and disbursements
incurred on your behalf thgough February 28, 2013. Separate invoices for your general matters
(8550.00), project matters ($3,135.50) and traver/($273.46) are attached. There is also a previous
balance of $4,400.00 from January.

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(210) 538-9935 or bfernandez@tuggeyllp.com.

Very truly yours,
Blakely L. Fernandez
Enclosure

copy: File
cc:  Flor Koll via email fkoll@hcrma.net




V/

TUGGEY FERNANDEZ LI P

SAN ANTONIO

3707 N.St.Mary'sS5t..Suite 200 - San Antonio, TX78212
Te 210.538.9933-Fax 888.330.7890 «www.luggeylip.com

February 13, 2013
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez
Executive Director
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.0. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577
Re: Legal Services

Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

On behalf of Tuggey Fernandez LLP, I want to thank you for your confidence in our firm
to represent you in the above referenced matter.

Enclosed you will find our invoices for legal services rendered and disbursements
incurred on your behalf through January 31, 2013. Separate invoices for your general matters
($2,145.00) and project matter; (83,338-00) are attached.

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(210) 538-9935 or bfernandez@tuggeyllp.com.

Very truly yours, {
VY

Blakely L. Fernandez

Enclosure
copy: File
cc:  Flor Koll via email fkoll@hcrma.net




Ov'LS6'8LL'T$
26'598'891%
S8'SSE'Y69S

00°'SLL'SS

€9'096'6065

31eQ 01 palA
YMT8d

76'598'891$

z1oz/8/ot

68'859'TH1S

zroz/Lfe

e g

M:»N\Ns\m

€102/2T/€
£95°G8# 3d XL
3d ‘zan3upoy ‘d
:Aq pasedaig

609€00082 # JUno2y doo

wswAed Joj panciddy

XS

10 pasojd pue £6'ZET'8LS Junowe ay) u) T jejuswsiddns Aq £6'69€°L¥8S 4O Junoule pasoidde wolj Pa1INPIP Sem SHYM 40§ aduejeg
£6°69€'LY8S JO UNOWE SHYM PaSIAaL B 10§ Y2E311N0 J|qnd 10} 000'SYS PPE 0} PaleIsas pue papuawe SHYM

N0 pasopd pue 92 '85 ' L6TS JO JUNOWE Y3 ul T |eyuaw|ddng Aq T9'4T8 T68S JO Junowe paroidde Wol) PalINPap sem yiyM Joj aJuejeg
“3310AUI ZTOZ ‘L AINf U0 JuaWAedidA0 01 anp 00°0LS PRIIP3JI pHYM J0) Bul||iq ZTOZ ‘9 Isnny

‘Junouse panosdde 133w 01 TO'6SH'SS AQ P3anpas THYM 404 Buijiq ZT0Z ‘8 AeN

66'6TL'€91S  YO'6TZ'06TS bY609V'LVTS  66'98Z'TSS
00°SLL'S$S
pSTO0'SYS  LL'SSE'T8S
zroz/9/8 zroz/L/L z1oz/L/s 2102/8/S z10Z/6/v
aleQ IDN0AU|
AYVYWINNS LNIWAVd

ALIYOHLNY ALNIGOW TYNOI93Y ALNNOD 091VAIH

‘pa||@duel pue Aessasau JOu sem a1nay Jall2y m>0_. B 3Y) 40) ZH YM i2JON ,
TY'9EY'60S'2S

€6'69€'LY8S SHYM

S8'GSE V699 PHYM

00'0SL°LSS EHYM

000$ HYM

09'0VL'SYTS  E6TIZ'SSTS  98'v0V'9ZZ$  €6'SH9'SSTS  €9'096'606S THYM

unouwy

zi0z/6/€ z10Z/vi/T ZIOZ/ET/T  TT0Z/2T/ZT VWM paacsddy

6S°€95'06V'TS YM panosdde snuiwi 33y wnwixel

22} a|qeAed wnwixe 000'000°SS
juawadeuepy weldosd - SuaauiBul wnequauueq



EEVER'689S 66'STT'TI9'TS

€£E€'7E8'689%
00°0%
000
0005

00°0$

duejeg
m

95'226'627%
96'9£7°'69L$
S8'SSE'PE9S
00°0SL'LS$

£9'096'606$
pa3|i'g |e3oL

VM
(41

z €T0Z/21/¢
£95°S84 3d X
3d ‘zan8upoy ‘d
:Aq paiedaly
jJuawAed 10) panosddy junowy

v6° TT8'TETS LLLET'TTT'ES
p6'TI8ZETS  TIOIT'L6S €€'v€8'6895 9HYM
0S'8YY'E0ZS YEVLEVOZS 09LVS'TETS  96'9ET'69LS « SHYM
S8'SSE'V69S + PHYM
05'269'8E$ 0S'Z82'ETS 00°0S4°LS$ EHVM
0005 ZHYM
£9°096'6065 THYM

unowy
£102/TT/€ €102/5/1 €102/2/T zioz/e/zt oe/L/1t VM panosddy
ajeq aNoAU|
mN.Nww.whm:ﬂm YM ﬂw>0‘_nnﬂ snuw asy wnuwixen
a2 a|qeAed wnwiixew 000'000'SS
wawadeuep weidold - Suusauidul wnequauueq
AYYWINS INIWAVd

ALIYOH1NY ALNISOW TYNOI93Y ALNNOD 09TVaIH



ENGINEERING

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION EXCELLENCE

SINCE
1109 NOLANA LOOP, SUMTE 208 MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504 (956) 682-3677 1045

March 11, 2013

Dennis Burleson, Chairman
HCRMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4™ Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) —
Invoice for Work Authorization No. 1 (4652-01/16/XV)
Dear Mr. Burleson,
Enclosed please find Invoice 465201/16/XV for W.A. No. 6 (3132,811.94) for
Program Management Consultant Services performed for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA).
The billing cycle is from February 1, 2013 through February 31, 2013.
Total due this invoice is $132,811.94.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (956) 682-3677 or
(832) 771-4904.

Sincerely, Apﬂﬂ'&l o) g\ﬂ.

) agymenT
Louis H. Jones, Jr., P.E. ¢ > /2
Program Manager [ ,
Enclosure(s) g / 12 / 2013

Cc:  Richard D. Seitz, P.E. - Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Eric Davila, EIT — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

G:\1540\4652-01 HCRMA PMC Project\Admin\07_Invoices\01_DEC to Owner\465201 Inv 16\Ltr - Inv 16 {Feb Effort).doc



02200022

wvnerry woo,ﬂ

$ 102 \ 2[E
P —:J o o ﬁ.ﬂ )
v6°118°2€1L$ ‘dJI0ANI SIHL INA V10l
v6°1L18°ZELS SOvLY'82G'ZS |66°G22°199'2% [%92Z'S8 LL'IEV1TL'ES SIviOL
\ VE'LLBZELS  ALO0LL'L6S  AGSTIE62ZE | %EEEE v, £€'V£8'689% yoeanng slgnd/uopejuswwe|dus suoyessdQ [epsedauswabeuely Bupssuibug| 9
000% 96'9€2'69./9% 96'9£2'69.% %00°00L 96'9€2'69./% yoeannQ slqngd/uonejuswaidw) suopeledo [eruedauswebeuey Buissulbul S
00°0$ G865 'v69% G8'GGE'V69% %00°00L G8'GSE'V69% yoeaxnnQ aljqnd/uonejusweidwi suoneladQ jepiedauswebeueyy Buisauibul v
00°0% 00°0G2°'26% 00°0S.'.G$ %00°001 00°0S.'15% . 991 1o} suoday apiL €
00°0$ 00°0$ 000% %000 00°0% {a3A0UddY LON) a1n0y jaiey ehor e 10j Bujuue|d pasueapy Z
00°0% £9°096'606% £9'096'606$ %00°001 £9'096'606% aseyd suonessdQ sjeipawwl/Buiuueld ysieesey (A
31va ol 31va oL ‘ON
ONITIg a3na Q3aNYv3 3137dINOD 1S00 MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdIY¥OS3aa d30HO0
AIN3HHENO A1SNOIAIHd 1INNOWNY 1N3OH3d IviOoL MHOM

€102/82/20 - €102/10/20

AX/9L/1L02S9Y

AYVININNS JOI0ANI

9 "ON ybnouy | "ON uojjezuoyny }Jom
19EHUOY JuR)NSU0Y) juswabeueyy weibold YINMIH :aweN Josfoid

:poliad a210AU|
:1aquINN 9210AU|

06568/ SexX3a] ‘0Je|SIAN

aAlQ malnjueses|d YInos 0LS

fAuoyiny Anpqo jeuoibay Ayuno) objepiH
ueuutey) ‘uosajing siuuaq

€102 ‘L1 Yy2iew

2281-989 (956) £29¢€-289 (956) #0582 SYX3L 'NITIVOW 802 ILINS 'dO0T YNVION 6011

NOILYHOdHOD ONIMIINIONT NNVENINNVA




—_———

\ 00°0$

‘L "ON ¥3a¥0 MAO0M 3NA TVLi0L
00°0% £€9°096'606$ £9°096°606$ %00°00L £9'096'606% sIviol
00'0% 06'250'c.$ 06°250'cL$ %0000} 06°250'cL$ sasuadx3 yoana| 24dO
000% 0s'8ve'Le$ 05°8v2'22$ %00°00} 0s'8¥2'22$ *SIAS "Joid Jo suopepobay /juswaindold S
00°0% LZ'oLZ'eLl$ LZ0LZ'eLLS %00°00L LzoLz'ells (syyuow p) suoyeneBau jaenuos Buipniau; 1By (D39) ‘unsuo) ‘Bu3 ‘uey v
00°0$ 29'€86'8L$ 29€86'8L% %00°00L Z29'€86'8l$ "2}y Jolioy eAor B "PIauy *sAS Ampy VIWNHOH aa1us 8y} 1o} Zy ) azAjeuyyAey €
000% PLOVS'LLS PLOpS'LLS %00°001 PLOVS'LLS (ow p) siueweeiBy (0L / NiyL SSed LOAXL IIV Juswsjduifioday/ionuop/maeirey [4
000$ 92'616'509% 92'616'G09% %00°001 92'616'509% (syiuow v) ueld 1B “Boid dojensp pue sjuswnaop e Jeylen/ezjeuy/ydieosay I
31vaoL 31vaol
ONITIg aania a3Nyv3 J131dWOD 1800 NSV MHOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3AA 32000
ANIHEND AISNOIAIYd 1NNOWY 1N30Y3d aviol MSVYL

£102/82/20 - £102/10/20
AXI91/1L02S9Y

:pouad @210AU|
:19qUINN 8910AU|

aseyd suonesadQ ajeipawwy/buiuue]d yaieasay
1} "ON J8p10 YIOM

9668/ Sexa] ‘0Je|SOM

aAlIQ majAjueses|d YInos 0LS

fAuoyny Apjiqo [euoibay Kjuno) objepiH
ueuuiey) ‘uosapng siuuag

€L0Z ‘41 ydIew

SADIAYLS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILVHOdNOI ONI¥IINIONT WNVENINNVA - 3JI0ANI LNIWAVd SSIHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ Juswealby Jopuoy -
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ unsny - (Bjw / s1y g / Bunesw z) juswsaiby ajenoban -
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - 3 Juawaalby MaInay -
peoy |10). Sewnyed - 182 SN &
00°0% 29°0S6.% 29°05.% %00°00L 29062 $ Juaweaiby Joypuop -
00'0% 88'vG1'SS 88'95L'GS %00°00L 88'pSL'S $ unsny - (Biw / suy g / Buneaw | ) wswsaiby sjenoban -
0003 08'6.£'L$ 08'6.¢'1$ %00°001 08'6.€'L $ Juawaaiby mainey -
(senw £:8)(1 aseud) @inoy Jenay eAor e °g
0003 29'06.% 29'06.% %00°001 2905 $ JueWwaa.by JOJUON -
000% 08'6.€'L$ 08'6.€°'LS %00°001L 08'6.¢'L $ WawaaIby mainay -
ssedianQ AMH eI / 182 SN 2
00°0% 29°05.% 29°05.% %00°00L 29°0S. $ (syiuow #) Juawaaiby JONUOW -
00°0% 09'6.€°'L$ 09'6.€'L$ %00°00L 08'62€'L % awaaiby mainay -
“98UUOY ‘0B YSO SBNP|EZUY ‘W /6L "PAouL ‘("IN 6'7LNDOL) "uuoD LoD epell [ GOE HS 'L
.S8pnoul yoIym m~c0EOQ@< llod /Y| ssed 1OQXL IV Eme_QE_\toamw_\..ozcg\;w;mm v
(ow p) syusweasby jjo) / NIy L Ssed 1OAxL IV juswe|dwi10dey/I0)JUON/MBIASY Z ISV L
00°0% 82°651'0€$ 8.°651'0€$ %00°001L 8L°65Y'0€ $ sJeak 7 1xeu Jo} wesboid DWd 40) 18Bpng dojareq i
00'0$ 91'/89'c$ 91'/89'c$ %00°001 91°/89'¢ $ (ueld D39) wawabeuely ueld Jueynsuon Buuasuibugl jessuag ‘¢l
00°0% ZL'625'PLS zL'625'9vL$ %00°00} FAN AN ] (diD) ueld aiBajeng / ueid Juswancidw) [ende) 7 swdojansq 108foid "zt
00°0% 01L'Z82'vL$ 01Z82'vL$ %00°001 oLzee'vi $ SUPIY/LOaxXL/g-| eseyd ssedAg edor e -
00°0% 8¥'558'8% 81°'658'8$ %00°004 8¥'558'8 $ (rsgd Aveuno}) suniy-jejuawuosauz-o1 gl -
00°0% 08'¥61'02% 08'v61°'02% %00°001 08'v61'02 $ (rsad Apauno}) suy-[BUBILONIAUT-DD L/SIEHS -
00°0$ 92'205'9% 92°205°'9% %00°00L 9z'20S'9 $ ue|d Jwliad/edueIeaDAusINdo( [ejuswuoiiaug "0k
000% 92'10£'8$ 9/°10€'8% %00°001 9.°10¢e'8 $ ueld uonedoisy Auinn ‘g
0003 05'860°LLS 05'860°LLS %00°001 05'860°L1 $ (ss1e100sSY 9 EPUELY 0] J8jY) Ul Juswabeueyy uoisinboy Aem-jo- by *2
00°0% 8G28L'v.$ 8G528L'v.$ %00°001 86°Z8.L'pL $ ue|d uonejuswsajdwy jeroueuly 9
00°0% 91'65Y'L1S 9165V LLS %00°001 9L'6SY' LL $ ueld |04ju0D Juswnooq 'S
00°0$ 91°20v'ELS 91°20v'EL$ %00°00L 91°Z0v'EL $ ueld Bunjoe. |/ Juswabeuey 8iNpayds v
00°0% v¥6°GES'0VS ¥6°SES0vS %00°001 $6°GES OV $ Uejd |0NU0) 1S0J '€
00°0$ 8L°22L'L$ 8l°/2L'L% %00°00L 8l'lel'. $ uejd |04uo)) Ayenp ‘zZ
:sjuauodiuod Guimolio) ey sapnppUl UdIuM ueld Juswabeueyy weiBoid dojaaeq 'O
00°0$ ¥v'8€8'61% ¥'8€8'61S %00°001 ¥¥'8€8'61 $ £8 SN §0 YuoN - sjuawbss jiv 9
00°0% 82'9v0'L1$ 82'9r0'LLS %00°001 8z'9v0°'LL $ | "ON JuawBag anoy Jalay eAor e 'g
00°0$ Ov'216'9% Ov'L1L6'9% %00°00) ov'L16'9 $ GG W4 0} JOJ0BULOD €8 SN 'V
00°0$ 9/'6/8'0L$ 9/'6/8'01L$ %00°001 9/°G/8'01 $ ssedsanQ AemybiH AeNi 1L8Z SN €
000$ 2.166°0L% CLL66'0LS %00°00L 2L.66°0L $ (suowoeg iy 0181 2
00°0% $0'802'8L% $0°802'81% %00°00L $0'80L'81L $ {suonoeg Iv) DL /S9EHS ‘L
syoafoid |8 uo 11531500 ‘Aaqg foid J0 meIAay BaisInD dald pue sejeuns3/saniueny [1six3 meinsy g
00°0$ ¥8'898'9% ¥8898'9% %00°001 ¥8'898°9 $ sjuawn0op Bunsixa |jg uo SjUBWIWOI | OXL Ie U Juswwod/ezAleuy/mainay ‘9
00'0$ 80¢2L'8% 80°2ZL'8$ %00°004 80ZzL'8 $ SaIpN)S |BIOUBUY |IE UO JUBWWO)/eZAlBUY/MBINGY G
00°0$ 96°195°G/% 96°195'GL$ %00°00L 96°195°G. % £8 SN JO YuoN Buipnjour sonewsyos ||e szAjleuy/mainay ‘g
00°0% ¥1'60L°€$ ¥1'60L'€S %00°001 ¥1'60L'€ $ SIDBJIUOD JUEBYNSUOD ||B JUSWWOD/MAINSY 2
00°0% Z9'GSP'GES 29'GSy'GES %00°001 z9'G5h'Ge $ paAIgoal SJuBWNDOoP jje azAjeuy/aziuebip |
sjuswnoop Bunsixs ||e Jeyies)/ezAjeuy/yoiessay Yy
(syjuoW p) ueld 16 "Boad dojaaap pue sjuswnIop e Jeylen/azA|euy/yoiessey | ¥SVL
31va Ol 31va ol MSVL
ONITTIE a3inig a3aNyv3 31371dW0O2D H3d HSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILLJI™OS3a
LNIHHND >4m30_>.w__mkn_r LINNOWY LIN3IDH3d 1S02

€102/82/20 - £102/10/20
AX/9L/10259Y

‘PO BDI0AU]
JaquINN 3210AU}

aseyd suonesadQ sjeipawwy/Buluue|d Ydessay
‘L "ON JepJO MOM

SAJIAYIAS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4d
NOLLYHO4¥09 ONINIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - IOI0ANI LNIWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0%$ 91'c95'1% 91'€95'L$ %00°00} 91'€94'L ¢ S8JEW|Se }S0D UCIONJISUOD juspuadapul a1edald / SZA[BUY / MaIASY -
00°0% YSELV'ES YSELV'ES %00°001 PGELY'E $ ZL/10/20 01 L1/L0/0L woyj 1desjuod sbeueyy / 88sianQ -
00°0% 9£'665'2$ 9€°6G65'L$ %00°001 9€'665'2 % ‘0je ‘siajewesed ubisap !spodes ‘sueld 'sonewayos Bunsixa (|e uo JuaWWoY [ 8ZAleuy | MBIADY -
00'0% 85'€68'LS 85'€68'LS %00°001 85°€68°L $ S]ORIJUOY) JUBHNSUOY) UO JUSWWOY / 8ZAIBUY | MBIADY -
*6uz 9% - Ysejoes | ‘Bug — senpjezuy 01 9L0LNS —I Bes = (mu] ssed /1oL) 901/ G9€ HS 'S
00°0% 15°660'6$ 2G°G60'G$ %00°001 15°G€0°G $ ZL/10/20 O} L1/L0/0} WO} 1oenuod sbeuey / 9as1ang -
00°0% 1Z'1SS'v$ LZ'LSS'v$ %00°001 12'L5S'Y g | o ‘sisrowesed ubisap ‘spodss tsueid !sonewsyds Buisixa (e uo Juawwo) / azAjeuy / MaSY -
00°0% 88'¥9€'c$ 88'¥9€'cS %00°001 88'V9E'E $ S}OBJIUCY JUBHNSUDD UO JUBWIWOD / 8ZAIBUY [ MBIADY -
KajpeaH ejiueluing - "M 0 d/A8nng - (D181 01 pigg 3) DOL/SIEHS '
00°0$ £0°19.'G$ £0°19.'G3$ %00°00 £0'19L'S $ Z1/10/20 O} L1/10/01 woJ} Joeuod abeueyy / 28s1enQ -
00°0% 8L°L18'1% 8/'/18'L$ %00°001 8L°218'2 $ ‘210 ‘siajaweled ubissp 'spoda: 'sued 'sonewayds Bulisixa (|8 uo JusWwwo) / 8zAjeuy / MaIASY -
00°0% 8L1L1LE'TS 8L LLE'TS %00°001 8LLLE'Z $ SJOBJIUOY) JUBYNSUOD U0 juBwwo) / 8ZAjeuy / MaIAdY -
‘ouy; ‘o160 SO - M O H/AeAINS - (pIEZ 37019101 W) DDL/S9EHS '€
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 S $ Z4/1L0/20 O} LL/10/0} woij joenuod sbeueyy / 83sI9AQ -
00°0$ 00°0% 000 %000 - $ ‘g)e ‘sisjewesed ubisep ‘suodai ‘sueld ‘sonewayos Buisixe (je uo Juswwoy / azAjeuy | MaIABY -
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 S $ SJOEJJUOD) JUB)NSUOYD UOC JUBWWOY) [ SZA[BUY / MBIADY -
(rsad Ausulioy) suniy - [BUBWUCIAUT - D181 2
00°0% 95'604'2$ 95'60.'2% %00°001 9G'60L'2 $ ZL/10/20 01 L L/10/0} w0y} Joeljuod sbeuep / 89sieA0 -
00°0$ 9L'ELL'LS 9LELLLS %00°00} 9LELL'L ¢| ‘o0 'sielewesed ubisap ‘spodas 'sued ‘sonewayos Bullsixe ||e UO JuBWWOD / BZAlBUY / MaIARY -
00°0$ 85%80'L$ 85780°L$ %00°001 85'¥80°'L $ SJOBJUOD JUBHNSUOD UO JUBIWOY [ 8ZABUY | MAIASY -
{rsad Ajieuiioy) suy - [ElUBWUOCIIAUT - DD L/SIEHS 'L
(suyiuopy 1) Buimonoy 8y} jo wawebeuen (D39) wueynsueg Buuesuibul |eieues g
00°0% 00'vPeE'LLS 00vVE'LLS %00°001 00'vvE'LL $ seljjey
Ilol jo abesn ¥Oru} asealoul 0} 3dueuIpJO Uo ‘0D om_mv_I Ul SaIlio [ie uylim mum_.uomwcbmm:._\cm_abm_wmx\ AN
00'0$ ¥8°090'S$ ¥8°090'G$ %00°00} ¥8°090'G $ UOSIEIT [BIUBWWIBA0D ‘L
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ %000 = $ (Byw ; shep ¢) (syiuow ¢ sad Buneaw auo) D uoibuiysepm i Bunssw pusly 0t
00°0$ v0'S6L° LS $0'G6L°L$ %0000 v0'G61°L $ {ow / Byw / s1y g) (yuow Jad ) (31es/1e0]) sBunesw snouea pusiy ‘6
0003 $8°'62€'LL$ ¥8'62€'L1L$ %00°001 $8°'62€'LL $ (ow / Byw / suy g) (unsny) sbunsaw joax L Alyiuow pusiy ‘g
00°0% 89'6LL'€$ 89'6.L'c$ %00°001 89'6LLC $ (ow 7 Byw / suy g) sbunsaw OdN Alujuow puelly 2
00°0% 89°622'cS 89'6/2'c$ %00°001 89'611'¢ $ (ow / Biw / 51y g) sBunesw wwod paxa YWHDH Aluluow pushy "9
00'0% LA AT LA LIS %0000 ¥y'59Z'y $ (ow / Bw / say ) sbunasw Buiuueld yWHOH Alyiuow puely G
00'0% 9€'655'2% 9€°655°2$ %00°00} 9€'656'2 $ (ow / Blw / sy ¢} sBunesw pieoq YWHOH Aluiuow pusyy v
00°0$ 20'6€6'GS Z0'6£6'SS %00°001 20'6€6'S $ syodas ssasboid DNd Alyiuow ssedald ‘€
00'0$ v0'66E'7$ ¥0'66€'¥S %00°004 ¥0'66€'Y $ 8010AU| DN Aldiuow asedaid ‘2
00°0$ 2£'29¢'6% 2€'29¢€'6% %00°00L 2e29¢€'6 $ WBIUOD JUBYNSUCD WES| DN Malnay/aledald |
(Syiuow ) uosier [ejuswuIanos) / ualebeuep 108foid (eseueg 'Y
(syuow ¢) suonenobau 1oeuod Buipnioul 16K (339) Insuo) "Buz "uaY ¥ YSVYL
00°0$ Z1'665'L$ Z1°665'L$ %0000 216652 $ {Ajuo saded) Atepunog Zy 1 10} Spunog g Sala AJIPOW '€
000% vevye oS YEVYE'9S %00°00L yEVYE'9 $ (Biw / sy p @ Biw 1) Byy 21and auQ PIoH / #aIyx3 asedald g
00°0% 9L '¥v0's$ 9L ¥v0'S$ %00°001 9L'¥v0's $ (Biw / say ¢ @ sBiw g) Aunod / Auouiny /m 1aaN L
‘ajy joney BAor e au ‘piout foidg dooT aunue auy Jo) (Zai L) euoZ ‘iseAutey ‘suel] szAleuy/ Ay v
-0}y J01joy BAOr e *p|aul “SAS ‘Ampy YIWNOH a113ue 8y} Joj 7y | 8ZAjeuy/AsY € JSV.L
31va oL 31va oL NSVL
ONITIg aamig a3anNyv3 3137dN0D ¥3d SVL YHOM 40 NOILdINDS3A
LNIHHND AISNOIATYd LNNOWY ANION3d 180D

€102/82/20 - £102/10/20
AX/9L/102S9Y

:pouad 8210AU|
:19QUINN 8910AU|

aseud suonjeiadQ ajelpawwi/buluueld yosessay
‘L "ON JapiIQ YOM

S3DIAYIS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILYHOJ¥02 ONINIINIONT WNYENINNVA - 3OI0ANI INTFWAV SSFHO0Ud ATHLNONW




00°03$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 = $ apim wajsAs - jJuswabeuep dyjel / UeYNSUO) 1oL ‘Gi
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 A $ "0 a1 /uosinboy MOY - | “Bag JopuioD sinoy janey ekor e v
00°0% 000% 000% %000 . $ Aening - | ‘Bag Jopuio) sinoy jaijay ehor e gl
00°0$ 00°0% 000% %000 - $ yosjoan - | ‘Bag Jopuio) anoy jaysy ehor e ZL
00°0$ 81°'166'G$ 81°166'GS %00°001 8L°L66'S ¢| Buussubuz/(ezieuy / slepdn) onewsydg/EIUSWUOIIALT - | ‘Bag Joplio) sinoy Jaiey edor e 'L
00°0% 000% 00'0% %000 - $ Auedwo) a1 uonisinbay MOY - uenp ueg je ssedieaQ (Aleniy) 182 SN ‘0t
0003 0003 00°0$ %00°0 m $ Auedwo) et /uoipsinbay MOY - G6 HS 01 J0193UU0D £8 SN '6
00°0% 0003 0003 %00°0 * $ 1osloud |Bi01 Y921089 DLdl 8
00°0% 000% 00°0% %00°0 - $ Auedwog s L/uonsinbay MOY - 6L "Bes 0Ll 2
00°0$ 99'829'01% 99'829'01% %00°001 99'829'01L $ (suug (G)aAld 0} dn yuawaindoid suQ) Aemng - g-| “bes 0181 "9
00'0% 99'829'01% 99'829°0L% %00°001 99'829'0L $ (swar4 (5)anid o) dn juswainooid auQ) buusaubul - 6-| ‘6ag OL4l 'S
00°0$ 00'0% 0003 %000 - $ nboy MOY - Z 695 - 001 /SIEHS ¥
000% 000$ 000% %00°0 5 $ boy MOY - gL ‘68S - 001 /GE HS €
00°0$ 0003 000% %000 = $ Auedwod a1 /uoysinboy MOY - V1L B8S - DDL/S9E HS
00°0$ 00°03$ 00°0% %000 - $ Auedwo) ap1/uonisinboy MOY - L “Bas - D01 /S9E HS 'L
nmECOE 1 _m:_\so__e 8] JO 'SOAS °Joid jo w:o_um_uowGZb:mEm‘_:oen_ 'Y
"SOAG °joid jo mco_am_uomoz [ juslieandoid § YSY1

00°0$ 00'0% 0003 %000 - $ ZLIL0/Z0 ) LL/L0/0} WOy 19enuod abeueyy / 88s19n0 -

00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - [ -0} ‘siejoweled ubisap ‘spodes ‘sueid ‘soewayds Bulsixe (B uo Juswwo) / azAjeuy | MaIARY -

000% 00°0%$ 0003 %000 = $ SJOBJUOD JUBHNSUOD UO JUBWIWOY) / SZAlRUY | MBIABY -
ainjonuiselu) g8s - Aening/yoejoany Bu3 - Gev W4 0} Jojoeuuc) €8 SN 0L

00°0% zLoze'es z1922'e$ %00°001 ZL9ze'e $ ZL/L0/20 O} L1/L0/01 wolj 1oenuod abeueyy / 83sIenQ -

00°0% vN.mm—..Nw ww.mmr.ww %00°001 vw.mmr.w w ‘oje .mhoumEEmQ :m_mm—u umtoaog _w:m_n _.mo_.umezum mc:m_xm |le uo juswwoy / mN>_mr_< | MIIAGY -

00°0$ ¥6'98L'c$ v6°98L°cS %0000 ¥6'981'C $ SIOBJIUOD JUBHNSUOY UO JUBWWOY) / aZAjeuY / MaIASY -
ainjonuiselju) |SQ31- Aeaing/yosioas/Buussuibus - ssedieaQ AieliiN/ 182 SN 6

00°0% 90°G.L'VS$ 90°62L'v8 %00°001 90°6.L'y $ Z1/L0/20 01 L1/L0/0L WOy joesjuod sbeuep / 88sian0 -

oo.om mm.ﬂo—‘.mw wm.hor.ww 2%00°001 960 L'9 w 019 _muwqum;mn Cm_mm—u _mtoam‘_ “mcm_a ‘sonewsyos mc:m_xm |le uo juswwod / mN>_mc< | MBIABY -

000$ ¥6°981'€$ ¥6°981'cS$ %00°00L ¥6'98L°E $ SI9BJUOD JUBHNSUOD UO JUBWIWOY) / SZAleUY / MBIARY -
‘eiyu) ggs - ‘089 [ 'Bug — 1@ 0) piez Jo '3 — g ‘beg — (nuy) ssed /110L]) DD / G9€ HS '8

00°0$ Zv'986'2S Zr'886'2$ %00°00} zv'886'C $ ZL/10/20 O} L1/10/01 woyj joenuod abeuely / 885190 -

Oo.om vw.mﬂh_mw vm.mnn.ﬂw %00°001 vm.mhh.\. w ‘718 .m._wumEm._mQ :m_mm—u ”mtoamg ”m:m_a ”mozm:._mcom mc:w_xw |l uo juswwagd / mN>_mc< | MBIADY -

00°0% 96'962'2% 96'862'2$ %0000 96'862'C $ SJOBJIUOD JUBYNSUCD UO juBWWOY / 8ZAjBUY / MBIASY -
16U ©97- ‘089 [ ‘Bug - pIgZ JO T 0} ‘ULOY VSO Zuy — g1 ‘beg = (niyL SSed/101) D1/ G9€ HS L

00'0$ ¥2'65€'2$ A A %00°001 A A $ Z1/L0/20 O} 1 1/L0/01 woyj joesjuod abeuepy / 88S19AQ -

00°0% 05°91L6'CS 05 916'ES %00°00L 05'916'C $ ‘0}8 'siejewesed ubisap 'spodal 'sueld 'sonewayds BuisIXe (|e Lo JusLLwoY / azfjeuy / MaIASY -

00°0% ZA A% y218e'cs %0000} ¥Z'18E'E $ SIOBJUOD JUBHNSUOD UO JUBWIWOY) / 8ZAjeuy / MaIARY -
v BunesuiBul 997 - yosjossy/buussuibus - senplezuy 1e DD 1/S9EHS ‘9

(oD ) suiuo ) Buimoiio) sy jo Juswebeuepy (H39) weynsuod buuasuibu] jeseuss g
panupuo) (syuow p) suopepobau 1oenuod Buipnidu) W (039) nsuod ‘Bu3l "uey p HSVYL
31lvaol 31va ol MSVL
ONIHg asnie a3NYv3 3131dW0D y3d MSVL YHOM 30 NOILdINOS3A
INIHYND AISNOIATYD LNNOWY IN3OH3d 1S0D
- = ——
£102/82/20 - £102/10/20 ‘pousd a210AU| aseyd suoneiedQ sjeipawwy/Buiuueld ydieasey

AX/9L/10259Y

:18quINN 9210AU|

!} "ON 49PIO YIOM

SIJIAUIS S.HIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHOJH0D ONINIINIONT WNVANINNVA - IDI0ANI LNFWAV SSFAO0Ud ATHLNOW




- w 80I0AU| Sy anQ junowy

- $ | £9°096'606 $ | £9°096'606 $ £€9°096'606 $ sjeo|
000$ 000% 00°0$ %000 - $ Jasieiddy|
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ saoineg poddng )
000$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ sednag poddng Bununosoy/vdo)
000$ 00°000°09% 00°000'09% %00°00L 00°000°09 $ uosie yoeannQ angnd
000$ 000.$ 00°04$ %00°004 00°0L $ peog weo uo salydeis) 100D
00°0% 00'06.$ 00°05/$ %00°001 0005 $ (21 X 11) J0j0D saidodoioyd
00'0$ 000L.$ 00°0LL$ %0000 00042 $ (11 X G'8) 400D saidoaoioud
00°0% 00°029% 00°029% %00°001 00029 $ (21 X 11) Mg seidodojoyd
00°0$ 06'60.$ 06'60.$ %0000 06'60. $ (11 X 5'8) Mva saidodojoyd
00°0$ 00°0S¥'e$ 00°0SV'E$ %00°001 00°0S¥'€ $ azis Jaya| - leN WbiweaQ
00°0% 00451 0051 %0000 00'vSL $ Bupyed
000$ 00°05.'2$ 00052°2$ %00°004 000522 $ 19Ae1L A1y
000$ 000LLL$ 000418 %00°001 000LL'L $ Je) |ejuay
000$ 00'v£8% 00°v£8% %00°004 00'v€8 $ (Ava/ 00°0c$) slea
000% 00°6€Z°L$ 00°GEZ LS %00°001 00'see'L $ (Ava00001$) 1210H / BubpoT)
S3ISNIdX3I LO3NIa

31vA OL 3lva ol MSVL
ONITIg a3Ing Qa3Nuv3 3131dWOD d3d MSVL YHOM 30 NOILdINOS3A
AN3YND ATISNOIATHd ANNOWY LN3DY3d 1802

£102/82/20 - £102/10/20

AX/9L/102S9Y

:pouad 8910AU|
~JaquINN 8910AU|

SIDIAYTS S, HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O04

aseyd suolieiadQ sjeipawwi/buluueld Yyoseasay
1} "ON 12pJO HOM

NOILYYOdH02 ONINIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - IDI0ANI INTJWAVd SSIHO0Ud ATHLNON




‘€ "ON ¥3QU0 MJOM 3Nd V1Ol

\ 00°0%
00°0$ 00°05.°L5$ 00'05.°L5$ %00°001 00°0S.°L5$ SIvI1Ol
00'0$ 00'052'28% 00'06.'25$ %00°001 00°06.'25$ suoday apiL spwnoad| L
Jlvaol J1va oL
ONITTI8 aImig Q3Nyv3 3137dWNOD 180D MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILdIbOSAd 3002
ANIHEND AISNOIATYd LNNOWY IN3DO¥3d vlOl ASVYL

£102/82/20 - €10Z/10/20
AX/91/10259¢

:polI9d 9910AU|
:1aquINpN 3210AU|

SIDIAYIS SUIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHOdHO0I ONIYIINIONT WNVENINNVYA - IDI0ANI INIWAVd SSITHO0HUd ATHINOW

991 Joj poday apiL
'€ "ON 49pJ0O YIOM

0668/ SeX3] ‘0de|SOM

3AL(Q malajuesed|d UInos 0LS
Kuoyiny Aunqol jeuoibay Kjuno objepiH
uewieysd ‘uosajing siuuaqg

€10Z ‘L1 yolew




00°0$ ‘¥ "ON ¥3QA0 MHOM 3NA TV101
00°0% G8'GSE'V69% G8'GSE V699 %00°001 G8°GGE ‘Y699 STIVI1OL
00'0% 065'088'991% 05°088'091$ %00°00L 05°088'991% sasuadxg pana| 940
00'0% JA A1 74 LY'9SL'ves %00°001 Lr'951'vT$ (stquow 0°¢) AseMUN / 18Z SN W
00°0% €b'8se'9Les £1'858'91L2$ %00°001L £1'85€'012$ (syiuow 0'¥)(abpyg senpjezuy vsO Je D91 "oul) (PeIPON) DD1 / S9E HS |
00°0$ Ge'/ee'52% Ge'/ee'52% %00°00L Ge'/ee'52% (syauon 0°¢) o181 A
00°0$ 06°29.'v.$ 06'29.'v.$ %00°00L 06'29.'v.$ (suluow 0°v) (MS4) seageussly Bujoueulg r
1 Sapmis H'B1 3y jo ajepdn ayi buidolpaaq uy “ou| ‘'S3ILID0SSY WD 39SI8A0
00°0% 9£'€86'61L$ 9¢°'¢86'6L% %0000} 9¢'€86'6L$ :(suluol 0°p) (Bupaop 103 uopesedaid pue [paesL Buipniouj) sanid Bumoyioy |
ayl yum suoyouysay ¥anu| jo suonienoboN Buipniou) sbupsay yaseennQ alqnd
00°0% 80'0€8'0Z% 80'0£8'0Z% %00°00L 80'0€8'02% sJayjo pue (Japuyuyied) H
JUBYNSUOY WOy 8aueRySISSY Yiim BuiBeuey wesboid yoeannp alqnd juswajdw)
00°0$ ¥0'v9G6'SLS Y0'¥95°GLS %00°00L ¥0'¥95'G1L$ sjuawaaiby 9
pue sindu| Zy1 uo o1ysig lesierddy Kjuno) obiepiH Yiim ajeupiood
00°0% 80¢8L'61% 80'¢8L'6L% %00°00L 80'¢81'6L% (saejau00g Asesodwa] pue |j0Y 1013 3PIACId M 4
VINY - (Adoopiel pue 31uooaj3) 129f0id Ag Salid YWNOH dojaaaq / aziuebio
00°0% 7£'926'22% 7£'926'22% %00'001 7£'926'22% waysAg Bugunodoy| 3
1509 wnequauueqg Buizyyn waisAs Bununoddy 3soD wasul Juswa)dw)
00°0$ ySZLS'8LS $5'ZLG'8LS %00°00L $5CLG'8LS 18Z SN / 9InoY jaay efor e/ DL S9E HS a
10} suonesypo Juswaaiby niy) ssed uo 10aXL Yim 3jeuipioo) | syegobaN
00 0% 06'112'2$ 06'1L12'2$ %00°001 061122 ABajeng panosddy| 9
10} JUN032Y 0} diL wia] Buo aious AJpon 03 OdWOH UIM Sjeuipiood
00'0% 68'681'85% G8'G81'8G% %00°00L G8'G81'85% (suauop 0'p) sBuneay snoueA uo poday | ejeq aledald | Puany -]
000$ £0'856'8$ £0'856'8$ %00°00L £0'856'8$ 40323.1Q aARNI9XT ISISSY / ajepdn | jeulpiood v
J1lva ol Jlva ol
ONITg aang a3aNyv3 3137dWOD 1500 MSVL MHOM 4O NOILJIYOS3A 30020
AINIHHIND ATSNOIATY INNOWY IN3OH3d TviOL MSV.L

£102/82/20 - €102/1L0/20
AX/91/1L0259Y

:powIad 9910AU|
:JoquINN 3210AU|

yoeannQ dgndjuonejuswajdul) suoneladQ |ensedpusuwsbeuery Buussuibul
1 "ON 49pIO HIOM

9658/, SBX3] ‘00e|SaM

AAlQ malnjuesed|d Yyinos 0Ls

KAuoyiny Anjiqow jeuoibay Kjuno) objepi
uewuieys ‘uosajng siuuag

€10Z ‘L1 yolew

SIJIAYUIS S.HIIANIONI ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHOJdHO0D ONIYIINIONI WNVYENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNIFWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



fooos

80°0£8'02$ 80°0£8'02$ %0000 80°0£8°02 $ s19Yj0
pue (1spuyyjed) Juensuo) wouy aouelsissy yum buibeuen weisboid yseennQ aljqnd juswaidwy ‘H
00°0% ¥0v95'GLS ¥0'v95'GL$ %00°001 ¥0°v95'S1L $ sjuswealBy pue synduj zyL uo Jousiq esiesddy Aunod objepiH yiim ejeuipiood ‘9
00°0$ 80°€81'6LS 80°'€8L'61$ %00°001L 80°€8L'61 $ (seuejaiceg Aresodwa| pue [j0)
0] 8pIAOId [IIM VINY - (AdoopieH pue 2juosoe)3) 198foid Ag saild YIWNOH dojeaeq / ezjueBig "4
00°0$ 86'981'GS 86'981'G$ %00°001 86'98L'S $ Z10z 1snBny pue Ajnp ‘aunp ‘Aep 1o} suoday [eul4 8onpoid pue ejed Alyluop indu) '€
000$ 20°269'S$ 20°269'G$ %00°001 20°269'S $ SpeaN YWHOH 10} suoday Aujuop ApoN 2
00°0$ FANALINAKS FANALIRAKS %00°001 zeevo'zL $ pieog VINJOH 10} suodey Alujuoyy jo juswdoieasq Joj eleq indu) "L
waysAg Bununoosoy 1so) wnequauueq Buizynn waysig Bupunosoy 109 wuslu| Juawaidwy 3
000$ 06'€98'6$ 06'€98'6$ %00°001 06'£98°6 $ sjuswsaiby niy) ssed azieuly ‘g
00'0$ 8Z'v69'v$ 82 '769'v$ %00°00L 8Zv69'y $ (‘BWN / sy 0L @ BN L) unsny LOAXL UM B1eulpicoD / 189 2|
00°0% 9€'vS6'cS 9€'v56'€S %00°001 9€'$S6'E $ (‘6N / 'say v @ 'SBN 2) LBeud LOAXL YNM S1euIpioo) /193N "1
182 SN/ 8InoY jo|[@Yy ehor
27/ 91 S9€ HS 10} suopeayjpoyy JuswasiBy niy) ssed uo | 0QXL Yiim 8jeulpiood / ejeyobeN ‘g
00'0$ 06'L1L2'2S 06'LLL'2S %00°001 061122 $ ABejeng panoiddy 4o} Junoaoy o} diL uue) Buo pioys ApoW 03 OdWOH UM 8jeulpioo) "D
000$ 62'68LC$ 62°68L'2$ %00°00L 629812 $ (‘BN / 's1y Z @ "B €) esofoulH Jojeuag uim sbunsa pusiiy i
000$ 95°121'9% 96°211'9% %00°001 96°241'9 $ (‘BN / sy 01 @ "SBIN €) |ane1) S8pNUI ulSHY-10AX ) SBuneaiy pusiy €L
00°0$ 20°1E'%8 20°LLE'YS %00°001 20°1LE'Y $ (awny daid U} "BuN / "SIy g @ sBi £) ueud-10axL sBuneay puany ‘g1
00°0% 08'6.€°L$ 08'6.€°L$ %00°001 08'62€'L $ "By / 's1u Z2 ® 'sBIN 2) ¥ ON 1oudald ssuoissiwwo) Ajunod oblepiH L1
00°0$ 08'6€'L$ 08'6.E°LS %00°00L 08'6.€°L $ (‘BN / say z @ 'SBIN 2) € "ON 1oudBld Jsuoissiwwo) Ajunod oblepiH 0L
00°0% 08'6.€°LS$ 08'6/€°LS$ %00°00L 08'6.€'L $ (‘BN / s3y Z © "sBy 2) g "ON 1ouald Jeuoissiwwo) AunoD objepiH |
00°0$ 08'6.€'LS$ 08'6.£°LS$ %00°004 08'64E°L $ (‘B / 's1y Z ® "SBWN 2) 1L "ON Joudaid Jsuoissiwwo) Alunod objepH ‘g
000% ¥'€20'2$ ¥v'€20'2$ %0000} ¥v'€20'C $ (swiy deid -oup) (‘BN / 1y 2@ "SBIN 2) yeig/m sBunasyy Auno) oblepiH 2
000% ZroeL'es ZroeL'es %00°00L FAA AN $ (awi) daid "oup) (Bua/siy Z @ SN €) pieog /m SBIY YINHOH [enpiApu| SNOUBA "9
00°0% 82 '¥69'v$ 82'¥69'v$ %00°001 8269 $ (awn) daid "ouy) (Bun/siy z @ SN ) Bunesy salwwo) yssl OdiN YWHOH G
00°0$ 8Z'v69'v$ 827691 %00°00L 82169y $ (swn) daid "ou) (Bun/siy g D swN §) Bunsapy saiiwwo) Adllod OdN YWHOH |
00°0$ 8CV69'v$ 8Z'V69'vS$ %00°001 8Z'V69'v $ (owi) daid "ouy) (Bun/siy z @ SN G) sBunesiy ealiiwwo) soueuld YWHOH €
00'0$ 82'V69'v$ 82'¥69'7$ %00°001 82'¥69'F $ (awn) daid -oup) (Buassiy z @ s S) sBuneapy sspwwod Buuueld YWHOH 2
000% 08°'L0v'9L$ 08'L0v'9LS %0000 08°'L0¥'9tL $ (awny daig -aup) (Bua/siu ¢ ® SN S) (Alutuow) uonelussaid Buipniou) sbuiasiy pieog YWHOH )
(syluoW 0'p) sBupasey snouep uo uodsy / eleq asedaid / pueny ‘g
000% £0'856'8% £0'856'8$ %00°004 £0'856'8 $ (SAM 6 X NM/SIY Z) BN Algiuopy-1g Buipnpouy) ueld DO/VD pue ueld
EwEmmm:mS_ Em._mo‘_n_ / mc:c:ooo< 1s0D/ muwm.u:m ] SSIJAIJOY |EOUO}SIH UO 10128410 AAlIN0axX] ajeanpl A.r
10)98J|q 8A)INJ9XT )S|SSY [/ Oumﬂnb | 9)eu|pioo) 'y
31va ol 31va Ol MSVL
ONITIIE a3ang a3Nyv3 3131dWOD ¥3d SV ¥HOM 3O NOILdINOS3a
AN3HHND AISNOIATYd ANNOWY AN30Y3d 1809

£102/82/20 - £102/10/20

AX/9L/102S%Y

:poLdd 8910AU|
-18quINN 8210AU|

yoeannQ 21qnd/uonejuswaldw) suoijessdQ [eIEdAUaWabeueyy Buusauibul
‘P "ON 48pJO MOM

S3IOIAYIS S.HIANIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4d
NOILYHOdYOI ONINIINIONT NNVENINNVA - 3DI0ANI LNTFNAVd SSTAO0¥Ud ATHLNOW




00°0$ 91°0£8'9% 91°0£8'9% %00°001 91°0£8'9 $ (swi) daid ou)) (B / say z) (SBIN g - uotsSIN) Juawdojaaaq JUnH Uim 18aiy v1
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ %000 - $ Auadoid
Juni4 nuy | aAeulsiy ajen|ea3 o} ud)||yoN Jo >~_O / Eman_m>wﬂ uny 1sissy O} ue|d pue mgmamhn_ ‘el
000$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ suayx3 asedaid Buipniou) (B 1) Bunespy uswaajoau| oiland PesT/ PIOH 2L
00°0$ ¥2'699'9ES ¥2'699'9€$ %00°004 ¥2'699'9¢ $ (pee1 - sojepossy pue epuely Aq paisissy) (euejuiny / sonsibo s0Q) s10kaning 88s18A0 “LL
00°0$ 19°687°LS 19°68V°LS 2007001 19°68Y°L $ JUBHINSUOD [BIUBWIUCAIAUT JO} XUIBW Uoisioaq asedald 0L
00°0% 0L'08E'vS$ 01°08E'vS %00°001 oL'08e'y $ (%09) oanewayss DONVO 6
00°0$ S6'9¥5'2.% S6°9¥5'2L$ %00°001 S6'9v5'2L $ VSO 18 DL mMaInsy
cm_mwo |leui4 /s N / dewsyds om| ‘_wasw mumDnD pue dijewsyog aue-y jJo EmEQO_0>wQ ] 93SI8AD '8
00°0% 65°222'c$ 65°/22'c$ %0000 69/22'€ $ (unsny - "BIA 1) YMH4 / ulisny 100X L Yim Bunesi pusiiy "2
00°0$ 000% 00°0$ %000 - $ (ADY - ‘BN 1) ajIpM 8 usld SN uim Bunesiy pusiiy "9
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (LSH - ‘BWN L ) 300VSN uum Bunespy pusiiy g
00°0$ 88°9¥0'v$ 88°9v0'v$ %00°001 88°9%0't $ (osed |3 - ‘BN 1) oMaISN yum Bunesiy pusily v
00°0% 89'851'6$ 89'851'6% %00°00L 89'851L'6 $ (%09) Aprig sbeulesq QOO €
00°0$ v9'680°L1L$ v9°680'L1L$ %00°001 #9'680°'2L $ ainjpniselyu ggs / buussuibua g1 Ag psanpold ssipnig abeureiq ees1ar0 g
00°0% 25°616'09% 25°616'09% %0000 25°616'09 $ (syiuopy GYpean - "00ssy g uojue|g Ag paisissy) (v3) SUbilY Ag 8ouBJES|D |BJUSWILONAUT 93SI9A0 L
(syruow 0°'v)eBpug senpiezuy yso 1e 991 'ou)) (POIHPOW) DL / S9E HS T
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (D01 yum pauiqwo)( 1) P PuB ystd SN yum Bunsa pusiy ‘g
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (001 yum pauiqwo)) (1) 300vSN yim Bunsey pueny g
00°0$ 0820L'L$ 08Z0L'L$ %00°001 08°20L'L $ (D01 unm psuiquo)) (1) OMEISN uim Bunsay pusiy "L
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (yiuow 1) (epuesy) 1ubid 19A87 MOT DDNVD "9
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ (uoniezuoyiny oM 1X8N) (%09) Apnig ebeuieiq QOO 'S
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (peen - sejenossy @ epuely Aq paisissy) (UIUOW 1) (Z10Z/LE/B 01 2L0Z/L/8) Wbild [9A87 MO 83S19A0
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (Wuop L) 2102/LE/8 ) ZLOZ/L/G WOy saipnig ebeulelq D1 8| 98SI9A0 €|
000$ SSveET'Pes S5vee'ves %0000 SSvEL'Pe $ (syiuoc 0°¢) (pean - uojuelg Aq PaISISSY) BJUBIES|D [EIUSWILONIAUT |BD0T 98SIAQ 2
000$ 0003 000% %000 - $ (1414 19487 Mo pue |ejuswLolAug Bupniou)) ssoinies Buusauibuz aindoid pue dJd AJpoN 'L
(sypuon 0°¢) o081 M
00°0$ 00°2€L'71$ 00ZEL'VLS %0000 00°2eL'vi $ (1s8mMUINOg 1S21d UM SUOM) | 'ON Y8 M@N Joj ueid aibisjens ajepdn g
00°0$ 06°G€£0°09% 06°G£0'09$ %00°001 06°G£0'09 $ (4aH Aq paisissy) sinoy jeley ehor e ( wewbag / D181/ DJL GIEHS 'L
(swiuo 0°F) (MS) seAneussl|y|
m—:u:m:_m / se|pMS ¥%l 9y} jo wumUnD ay) m:_no_m>00 u ..Oc_ ‘S8)e|00Ssy WED 89SI8A0 I
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (BN 0) eAor eqj0 AN “LL
000% 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (Bwy 0) maiawied jo AuD 0L
000$ 000$ 00°0%$ %00°0 - $ (BN 0) senuad jo AuD 6
000$ 2£'9/6'S Z€°9.6'€$ %00°00L 2£°9/6'€ $ ('sbwy 2) uoissIN 40 A1D '8
00°0$ 2€'926'€$ 2€°9.6'€$ %00°001 2€'9/6'¢ $ (-sbwN 2) usvaw jo AD 2
000$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (Byn 0) yonoop3 yo AuD 9
00°0$ 09'€10'2$ 09'€10°2$ %00°001 09°€L0'T $ (Bwy 1) sepadian Jo AuD G
00°0$ 09'€10'2$ 09°€L0'2$ %00°00L 09°€L0'2 $ (B L) ooeisam b
00°0% 09°€L0'2$ 09°€10'2$ %00°001 09'€10'2 $ (BN 1) euuog g
000% 09°€L0'2$ 09°€L0'2$ %00°004 09°€L0'C $ (BN L) uenr ueg g
00'0$ 2€'9/6'€$ 2£°926'c$ %00°00L 2€°916'C $ (sBwy 2) eud Jo AuD L
:(syjuop o) (Buneep Joy uonesedeid pue j9Ael ] Buypnjouy)
sand m:_\so__Ou 8Y} Y)m SUoiOIISaYy yoni) Jo mco_um_uommz m:__u_.__u:_ mm:_ugi yoaeasnQ Aiqnd |
Jlva ol Jiva Ol MSVL
ONITIE asmnie a3aNyv3 3131dWOD ¥3d MSV.L MHOM 40 NOILIMOS3A
ANIHHEND A1SNOIATHd LNNOWY ANIOH3d 1502

€102/82/20 - €102/10/20
AX/9L/102S9Y

:pouad 8910AU|
-J8QUINN 8210AU|

yoeannQ alqnd/uonejuswsidw) suoliesadQ |eiedauswabeuey Buusauibug
1 "ON 48P0 JOM

SIJIAYIS SAHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O04
NOILYHOdHOI ONINIINIONI NNYENINNVA - IOI0ANI LNIJNAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




210AU| SIY] N junowy

- G8°G5E'v69 $ | 68'55£'v69 $ G@'GSE'v69 $ siejo
00°0$ 00°000°9€$ 00°000°9E$ %0000 00°000°9€ $ yoddng uondy Aunwwo))
00°0$ 00°000'2€$ 00°000°'Z€$ %0000 00°000°2€ $ seoiuag poddng juswabeuen
00°0$ 00°00Z'c$ 00002'c$ %00°004 00°002'¢ $ sedjlag poddng / 1|
00°0$ 00°000'v$ 00°000'v$ %00°00% 00°000'% $ saoineg poddng Buijunodoy|
000$ 00°000'G.$ 00°000'G.$ %00°00L 00°000'GZ $ uosiel yaeanno a1and
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ |RluSy A0S JUBWSAIOAU| JHIANd
000% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (abenbue ubig Jo ysiueds o} ysybu3) Jojejsues )
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% %000 - $ (uonduosues ) g sBuuesH dlignd) Japodsy LoD
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %0070 - $ JuswasIuaApy Jadedsman
000$ 00°002$ 00°002% %00°001 00002 $ pieog weo uo sayders) JojoD
00°0% 00°629% 00°529% %00°00L 00'629 $ (21 X 11) 10109 saidodoioyd
000$ 0000.$ 00°00.$ %00°001 0000 $ (11 X §°8) Joj0D saidodojoud
00°0% 00°516$ 00'516$ %0000} 00°GL6 $ (£1 X L1) Mg seidodojoyd
00°0$ 00°02£'2$ 00°02€'2$ %0000 00022 $ (11 X 5'8) Mg saidosojoud
00°0% 00°052'L$ 00°052°L$ %00°001 00°0S2'L $ S80IAIBG JBLN0Y
00°0$ 0005L'1$ 00°05L°L$ %0000 00°05L'L $ azis Jaye| - e WbiuseaQ
00°0$ 00°€9$ 00°€9% %0000 00'€9 $ Buped
00°0% 00°052'9$ 00°052'9% %00°001 00°05.'9 $ [9ABIL Aiy|
00'0% 00°629% 00'6.9% %0000 00'649 $ 1e) |euey
00°0$ 00°G67$ 00°56v$ %0000 00°G6¥ $ (AvQ / 00°0c%) Silesy
00°0$ 05°265°L$ 05°2£5'1$ %00°001 05°2€5°L $ {Ava/ 00°001$) 1810H / Buibpo

SASNIAX3 L3I
000$ 0v'290'9% 0v'290'9% %00°00L 0v'290'9 $ : (BN / sy Z © sBn
2) BaIY UBN[* UES / PROY | / 18Z SN SZAlBUY 0 SHGIUXT JO Juswdojanag Buipniou) Leyd Jo AIID UM 188N Y
000$ $6°212'L$ S6°242'L$ %0000 86°212'L $ Apmig anoy DOVO €
000 09°922' 118 09°92.'L1$ %0000 09°922'LL $ (suuop
o.vv EwEQO_m>mD IJ8Sd \>D>Sw / dijewaydg / saIpnis anoy jo EmEQo_0>wD ul ummc_m:w 93sIan) ¢
00'0$ Z5'v£0'S$ Z5'v£0'6S %00°001 Z5'vE0'S $ (suuon 0'v) (sejeioossy
2 uojue|lg >n UEmﬁm(XNO. uotsnjox3y _mo_‘_ommumov Sunjly >n 3oueJes|D |BJUSWUOHAUT 93SI9A0D |
(swuow 0°¢) ey / 18Z SN "W
31va ol 31va ol MSVL
ONITIg asmis a3aNyv3 3131dWOD H3d MSVL YHOM 30 NOILdIMOS3a
ANIFHHND AISNOIATHd ANNOWY LN3DY3d 1809

€102/82/20 - £102/10/20

AX/9L/10259Y

:pOLIB 8910AU|
:J8quINN 2210AU|

yoeannQ suand/uonejusws)dw| suoniessdQ |emeduswabeueyy Buussuibug
b "ON J8pIQ oM

S3OIAYIS S.HUIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHOdYH09 ONINIINIONT WNVENINNVA - IDI0ANI INFWAV SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW




\ 00°0$

'S "ON ¥3Qy0 ¥HOM 3NAa Tv1ol

00°0%$ 96°9€2'69.% 96'9€2°69.% %00°001 96'9€2°'69.% SIviolL
00'0% 6.°212'0LL% 6L212'0LL% %00°00L 6.°212°0LL% sssuadx3 paing| 20O
00°0% 85 €re'Ors 85°€re'Ors %0000l 85°€Pe'ors asipy 10afoud jo uopejuawadw)| O
00°0$ 87°9¥9'02% 8Z'9v9'02$ %00°001 82°919'02$ Vi aseyd - sjoo IO jo uonejuswajdul N
000$ 68'vEE'vES 68 vEE'PES %00°00L 68'vEE'VES (syauow 0'v) (Aseaiiin / L8Z SN) ¥ "ON uswBag gag HS| W
00°0% S1L'916'062% SL'916'052% %00°00L S1'916'052% (sypuow 0'v)(ebpug
senp|ezuy yS9 18 §9¢ HS "2uj) (¢ pue Z'} Juswbag) ga¢ HS aasIaAQ 0} anuguod |
00°0$ 88°022'L$ 88°022'L$ %00°001 88°022'L$ (syluoW 0'p) 911 99s48AQ O3 BnUpUOD( Y
00'0$ 82'285'v.$ 82'2SS'v.$ %00°00L 82'2SS'v.$ (sytuow 0'v) (MSd) seapeulayy Buoueuly / SaipmS HBL
ay; Jo ajepdn sy Buidojaaag ui “auj ‘sajeisossy WD Jo 3yBIsIaAQ ay) anuguod r
00°0% ¥8°0SLLLS +80SL°LLS %00 001 $8'0SLLLS :(sypuow ¢°t) (Bupaa Joj uopeledald pue [aael] Buipnjoul) sapid ajeudosddy
Yl Yyim A__o::OO 0} uopejuasaid _NE._OH_V mm:_uﬂus yoaeasnnQ aliqnd penupuod _
00°0% 19922°'.€$ 19°922'2€$ %00°001 19°9/1'.E$ SJ9L30 pue (Japuyyied) JuUenNSuoc) wody
asuesIssy Yim weiboud yoeannQ olgnd juawajdwj pue azjjeutd 03 aNuRUOD H
00'0$ 8.°8/8'€LS 8L8/8'¢L$ %00°001 8.8/8'€L$ fnua yoes yim sjusweaiby azjeur pue sjuawsaiby pue
sinduj Zy 1 uo Josig fesiesddy Auno) oblepiH yim 2jeulpioo) 0} aNURLOD 9
00°0$ 80'vLE0LS 80'VLE'OLS %0000l 80vLE0LS (Adoopaen
pue sjuosa(3) 398foid Ag salid YINNOH dojaraq / aziueBiQ 0) anupuo) 4
00'0% 09°210°02% 09'210'02% %00°00L 09'Z1L0'02$ wayshg Bupunosoy 1509
wnequauueq Buizjipn waysAs Bugunoooy 150D wudl| Juawajduwi 0 anupuod 3
00°0% 896'8€8'c$ 86'8£8'€$ %00°00L 86'8€8'c$ (Ksenpw / 182 SN) ¥ 'ON JuawBag | (p pue ¢'z'} uawbag go¢ HS 404 (ZLLVD
-sjuawfed Ayige|ieae) uopesyipo N Buipung 1 0Qx1 J3y3o Jo suoyeayipon
juowsaiby niy) ssed uo ] OAXL Yum ajeuipioo? | ajepobaN 03 anuguod a
00°0$% 80 ¥81'8$ 80°'v8Y'8$ %00°001L 80'v81'8% (sejepdn (z) om]) ABajeng Gupepdn Bupniou; ABajens paaouddy Joj
JUNo29y 0} diL W] BuoT pioys AJpoN 03 OJIWOH UM @jeu[pI00) 0} 3nujuod 2
000% 29'621'65% 29'52v'65% %00°001 29'621'65% (siuow 0'p) sBunosyy snouep uo poday | ejeq asedaid /pusiy| 8
00 0% 25°€2L'9% [AE AN %00°001 [ARTAN L J1030311g 2ARNOBXT ISISSY [ djepdn / djeuipicod| Y
JLva ol 31va ol
ONITIE a3aTug A3Nyv3a AL31dWOD 1S02 MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILJIFOS3a 3A00
INIHAEND ATSNOINTY 1NNOWY 1LN3D¥3d Y10l MSVYL

£102/82/20 - £1.02/10/20
AX/91/10259%

:pouad @210AU|
:J9QUINN 3210AU|

yoeanno slqnd/uonejuswaidwi suonesado jeiHedpuawabeuey Bunsasuibug
:G "ON J9pJO NIOM

9668/ Sexa] ‘0Je|Sap

aALQ malajuesed|d YInos 0L

Kuoyiny Ayjigo jeuotbay Aunod objeptH
uewjeys) ‘uosajng siuuaqg

€10Z ‘L1 ydlew

SIDIAUIS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD 04
NOLLYHOJdHO0D ONINIINIONT NNVENINNVA - 3DI0ANI LNIWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



_—oo.ow

8.8/8°CLS 8.8/8'ELS$ %0000 8/'8/8°cL $ KAnus yseo yym sjuswasiby ezjeul pue
3:&—:&2&( pue mu_._n_.__ Zy.1 uopusig _mm_m._nn< 2::00 OO_NU_I Y}m 8)eulpioo) o} anuijuod ‘o
00°0$ 80'V1E'01L$ 80'71E0LS %00°001 80°V1E'0L $ (AdoopaeH pue ojuo1oe|3) 198{o1d Ag sejld YWNDH dojaaeq / ezjuebip o) enujuo) “J
000$ 91'69¢°L$ 91'69¢€'L$ %00°001 91'69¢'L $ ZL0Z 28Q PuE "AON 190 “Ides Joj suoday |euld 8onpoid pue ejeq Alyluop indu) o} anuluo) g
000$ ZL°200'S$ ZL°200'SS$ %00°001 ZL°200'S $ SpaaN YWHOH Joj swoday Ajyjuopy Ajipojy o} anuiuo) g
00°'0$ 2£9¢9'.$ Z£°9£9'/$ %00°00L 2€°989'L $ (Z102 ‘i€ 1equaneq
nyl Z10z 'L Jequeldag) pieog YNMOH Joj suoday Aluiuop jo juswdojaasq Joj ele( induj 0} anuiuod L
weysAg
m::::ouu( JS0) wnequauueqg m:_N:_ub Emugm m::::ooo( S0 wueu| ucoEw_nE_ 0} sanujuoy "3
00'0$ zTeeL'Ls z2'82L18 %00°001L 44 TAN! $ sjuawAed Ayige)ieAe Jojpue sjuswasiby niy) ssed azjeuly ‘¢
00°0% ¥5°28€% ¥528c$ %00°001 ¥5°28¢ $ (‘BN / ‘s34 0L © By 0) uisny 1 OAOXL UM 1euIpIonD /199N 2
00°0$ A TANE zz'9zL'LS %00°001 A TANE $ ("Byy / 'siy g © 'SBIN 1) weud 1OAXL UIM S1euIpiooD /198 L
(Arennw / 182 SN) ¢ "ON Juswbeg
1 (7 pue g2°1 Juswbag) Goe HS 40} (Zi Lyd-siuawAed Ayyjiqejieae) uopeayipo Buipung 100x1
J8jo JO SUoleJYIPOW u-EEGP.O( niyj ssed uo | 0axJl yum ajeujpioo)d / mua_uomwz 0} anujjuod g
00°0$ 80'v8Y'8% 80°'¥8Y'8% %00°00L 80'v8y'e $ (selepdn (z) om]) ABajensg Bupepdn Buipniou) ‘ABejens
peaoiddy 10j Junodasy 0} diL wia) Buo pioys APOW 03 OdIWOH UM 81BUIPI00D O} 8nNURUOD "
00°0% 2L296°LS 2L296'LS %00°001 2.296'L $ "B/ Iy Z X sBun ) ('sBun Aluiuop 2) Buneey unog sisuoissiwwod AunoD objepiH pusiy ‘g1
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (‘BN 1) VI L/sseibuod ysiA 0) uojbuiysep ui shep € - Buieaiy puenly ‘SL
00°0% 2LL0LS ZLLL0LS %00°001L ZL L0 $ (*Bwy / 'siy z @ 'sBun 1) esofoul Jojeuag Ui sBullesiy pusiy L
00°0% 89'v£5'9% 89v£5'9% %00°00L 89'¥£5'9 $ (‘BN /Sy 0L @ BN 1) 19ARS L S3PNOUL UNSNY-LOAXL sBuniesiy pusiiy €L
00°0$ 06'€.0'c$ 06'€20'$ %00°001 06'€0't $ (awy daid dul}"BIN / 'siy ¢ © "sBiN g) 1eud-LoaxL sbunesiy pusiiy ZL
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (‘BN / 's1y Z © "SBIN 2) ¥ "ON 1oudald Jsuoissiwwod Aluno) oblepiH “11
00°0% 09'601'2$ 09'60L'2$ %00°001 09'60L'C $ (‘B / 's1y z © "SBIN 2) € "ON 1outald Jauoissiwwo) Ajunod oblepiy ‘0L
00°0% 09'60L2% 09'60L'2$ %00°00L 096012 $ (‘BN / s3y 2 @ "SBUN Z) ¢ "ON 1ouIald Jauoissiwwo Ajuno) oblepiH |
00°0% 000$ 000% %00°0 - $ . (‘BN /s1y z © sBIN 2) L "ON 1oumsId Jeuoissiwwo) AjunoD objepiH g
000$ 0003 000% %00°0 - $ (8w deid -ou) (‘B / 1y 2D SBIN 2) yeis/m sBunae Aunc) oblepiH "2
000 99'6¥8°1L$ 99'6¥8'LS %00°001 99'6v8'L $ (aun) daid
-ouy) (Byy/siy z @ Biw 1) sBunesiy preog |e10ads / sisquisiy pieog [EnPIAPU) /m SBIN YINYOH SnoueA 9
00°0$ 95°8LY'ES el IR S %00°00L 95'8LY'E $ (awn) daid -oup) (Bya/siy Zz @ SN ) Buiesyy senwwo) Yol OdiN YWHOH S|
00°0$ 06'6£6'c$ 06'6£6'C$ %0000 06'6€6'C $ (swi) daid "oup) (Byn/siy 2 © sWN ») Bunssyy saiwwo) Adllod OdN YWHOH V|
00°0$ zz'e8v'es 22'e8y'es %00°001 zzesy's $ (awi] daid -ouy) (Byn/siy Z @ SN ) sBuliesiy saniwwo) soueuld YWHOH '€
000% z7e8h'8s 2z'c8r'es %00°00L zzesr's $ (awi) dauid "oup) (ByN/sIy 2 @ SN ¥) sBuneap eaiwwod Buluueld YWHOH 2
000% ¥8°8v7'OLS ¥8°8rP'OLS %00°001 v8'8v'oL $ (awny daid -ouy) (sBiy +) (Algiuopy) uonejuaseld buipnioul sbuliesiy pJeog YIWHOH L
Am__«:OE o.s mm:_uoci SNOlBA UC tonom jejeq Emno._n_ / pusiyy ‘g
00°0$ Z5°€21'98% Z5°€2L'98 %00°004 Z5°€2L'9 $ (sBwy Apyeam Buipnjou)) ueld DO/VD Pue ueld
juswabeueyy wesboid / Bununooy 1507 7 s1ebpng / S8IIADY |EOUOISIH U0 J0joalIg 2AIINd8X] 81eanp3 (L
10}98.41(Q 8AIN29XJ ISISSY / 8lepdn / 8)eu|pIoOD V|
31va ol 31va ol MSVL
ONITNE asmnie a3aNdv3 3131dWOD y3d MSVL YHOM 30 NOILdIOS3a
AINIHHND AISNOIATYHd ANNOWY AIN3OH3d 1802

€102/82/20 - £102/10/20

AX/91110259%

:pousad 9910AU|
-JaquINN 8210AU)

yoeannQ 2Mqnd/uonejuswajdw suonessdQ [ensedauawabeueyy Buussubug
:G "ON J8pJO MOM

S3DIAYIS S.HIINIDONT ONILTNSNOD ¥Od
NOILVHOdH09 ONINIANIONI NNVENINNVA - 3DI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTAD0Ud ATHLINOW




00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ %000 - $ (G9E HS Ynm pauiqwoD)( L) spIPIM PUB Usi4 SN yim Bullasiy pusily 6
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (g9€ HS umm pauiquo)) (1) JOOVSN unm Bunasiy pusily '8
00°0$ 00°0% 000% %00°0 - $ (G9g HS yum pauiquiod) (1) DMAISN yim Bunssiy pushy "/
00°0% 00°0%$ 000$ %000 - $ (epueiy) 1Bl 4 |3AsT MO QD/VD 9,
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (%09) Apnig abeuresq DONVD 'S
00°0% 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ (pea - sajero0ssy g epuely Aq paisissy) UBild (9Ae moT 83s18A0 Y
00°0% 000$ 00°0% %000 - $ saipnis sbeuleiq 9181 88818A0 '€
00°0$ 88°02Z°1$ 88°02Z°L$ %00°004 88°022'} $ (suluop 0'p) (peen - uojue|g Aq PaISISSY) 22URIESID [BIUSWIUOIIAUT |B207 88SI3AQ O} aNUjUCD °Z
00°0$ 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ (B4 (9487 Mo pue |eluswuonAuz Buipniou)) seoinesg Buussuibul aindoid pue d4y Apow L
(Ssuluop 0°) D191 88SIEAQ 0} BNURUOD )
000% 09°022'02% 09°022'02$ %00°004 0902202 $ (158MUINOS 1511 YIM SIOM) SJBQUINN H'RL MaN Joye ueld dibsjeng elepdn 'Z|
00°0% ¥8'v68'6L$ ¥8'v68'61$ %00°004 ¥8'v68'61 $ (adA1 Buipung / 8iNpayds / SHWi Ul UCHEAHPOW) Bulpund maN Joj ueld dIBsiens ajepdn “Z
00°0$ ¥8°966°CES ¥8°'9€6'c€$ %00°004 ¥8°9€6'€E $ (MaH Aq peisissy) ainoy Jeiey ehor g a Wwawbag / 0181/ ¥ pue £'Z°L luawbag G9E HS L
(swuop 0°'¥) (MS) seapeuseyy Gujoueu)y
| seipms Y1 ays jo ajepdn ayy Buidoteaeq ui “auj ‘sejeioossy WD JO yBIsIBAQ By} enupuoY °r|
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (Bwy 1) AuD ueaying Jo AD gL
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (sbwy 2) Banquip3 jo AuD "zt
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (Bwy 1) ehopenjo Ao L
00°0% 000$ 000% %000 - $ (BN 1) maiawied jo AnD 01
000$ 000$ 00°0% %000 - $ (B 1) sewuad joAnD 6
00°0$ LE0LY'ES LEOLP'ES %00°001 LE0LY'E $ (-sbun g) uoissiy Jo A0 '8
000% LEOLP'ES LEOLY'ES %00°001 LE0LP'E $ ('sBwy 2) usiyon jo AiD "L
00°0% 0003 00°0% %00°0 - $ (BN 1) yonoop3 jo AiD "9
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (BN 1) sepedsa jo AND G
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (B 1) odeisam Jo AUD “p
00°0% 000$ 000$ %000 - $ (6wy 1) euuog jo AuD g
00°0% 29°285'L$ 79°285°L$ %00°004 29'285'L $ (6w 1) ousluesg jo AuD g
00'0$ 09°2v2'2$ 092rL'Zs %00°001 09°2vL'e $ (sby z) weud jo Ao L
:(syuoy ') (Bunsep 10} uonesedaid pue joaesL Buypnjouy)
sa0 m:_;O__Om |yl yum :_u::OO 0} uoljejuasaid _M—F_Ou_v mm:_«wws yaeeanQ dliqnd anupuoy |
00°0% rAWI- A ] L9718 %00°004 cLi9v'L $ (-6uA | |ejo.L) (00IX3YN / SN) UOHEIDOSSY DIAID / UOKHEIOOSSY 9PBIL UM 133N '8
00°0% YEELL'ES vE'ELL'ES %00°00L yeELL'E $ ("BIA L [E10 L) UOISSIYN / UBIIWIN JO SBIND 8Ul 10} DO Yim 19aN L
00°0% 15'606'S$ 15°'606'G$ %0000 L5'606'S $ (uonesedaid Buipnipu ‘sBIN € [B101)(S9E HS) S1auMQ Auadold able yimiasiy "9
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ ('sBIN G [BIOL) SBID IV WoI4 uonnjosay Hoddng dojaneq /1sIssY G
00°0$ 000$ 00°0% %000 - $ (sans is1ssy) 198loid doo Buipuesg jo Juswdojanaq uibeg 'p
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (sans 1si1ssy) JenaismaN Alyluow dojaneq g
00°0%$ 00°0% 000% %000 - $ slsqaM alepdn / MaIney g
000% ¥9922'22$ ¥9'922'22% %00°00L ¥9922'L2 $ yoeannQ iqNd wawaldw) / dzieuly °L
SJ9U}J0 pue (J8puiyied) Jueynsuo)
Wwiolj adue)IsISsSy Yiim mc_mm:ms Ew._MOun_ yaeajnQ dliqng uCOEO_QE_ pue azjieul4 0} snNUpUOY ‘H
J1lva ol 3J1lva ol HSV1
ONITIg aanig g3aNyv3 3131dNOD ¥3d MSVL YHOM 40 NOILJINDS3Ia
ANTHHND ATISNOIATYd LNNOWY AN3DY3d 1509

€102/82/20 - £102/10/20

AX/94/10259Y

POl 810AU|
-1aquINpN 8210AU|

yoeannQ onqnd/uonejusws|dw suoesadQ [emieduawebeuey Buussuibug
G "ON J8pJ0 YoM

SIADIAYIS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILLYYOdYH09 ONINIINIONT WNVENINNVYA - IOI0ANI LNFWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 - [} "'V M @Iming) sjuswannbay - | jse] yiim aduendwaod Joj adeysiul Jesn abed ulbo] JD/VD Ot
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (v’ M @mn4) soepsjul Jesn abed uiBo| dojeasq |
00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ %000 - $ (v'm
aimny) sjuawennbay - | yse] Yim soueldwod Joj aseqejep S| ay1veds YWHOH Pue Bunsixa DO/NVO 8
00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0%$ %000 - $ ("v'm aiming) Aupoe; Bunsoy SI9 s,wnequauUeQ WOy pssoy asieqelep
|EJIUSD JaAIBS TOS / JaAIRS SI921Y Ue ojul BIEp 1D 9419ads YNYOH 9ielbejul pue peo) ‘ubiseq 2
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ ("v"m ainin4) sjesejep abiey jo Buuepuss dew
gam JuaIdI4a JO} S82IN0S JUSWIUIBACS) (0| WO} um.__:uom saseqejep SI19 mczm_xm wm‘_m_ 8aiy) o) dn ajl 9
000% 5188 Z5°L1S'YS %00°001 TGSy $ Ayyoey Bunisoy 19 s,wnequauue(q WoJj PeISoy aseqelep [B4uad Jaaas OS]
/ 19188 S|V UE 0]l $32.n0s JuswuiaAob [e20] woJ) ejep dew aseq S| bunsixa ajesbajul pue annbay ‘G
0003 88'88.'€$ 88'882'€S$ %00°001 88'88.L°C $ saoinas deyy Buig sjeibejul pue annbay
00°0% $5'992'2% $G6°992'C% %00°004 $6'992°2 [ wea | juowabeueyy weiboid pue siapjoyexels o) ueid uonejuawsidw) pue sjuswaynbal Jasn jussald ‘¢
00°0% 82'€28'v$ 82°€2€'v$ %00°001 TR XA $ ueyd uonejuswa|dwi pue uoiEejuswNoop sjuswalinbes Jasn §1O dojaasg g
00°0$ 90'952'S$ 90°952'S$ %00°00L 90'952'S $ Bunesw sjuswanbas jesn GO wes | Juswabeuey weiboid pue Jep|oyaye)S 1onpuo) |
V1 8seyd - |00 SO jo uopejuswedw) N
000% 12°098'v$ 12°098'v$ %00°001 12'098'v $ (sBun 2) (eauy uenr ueg / peoy | / 182 SN) (¥
‘oN JusWBag) GO HS ezAleuy 0} siiqIYXT jo Juawdojaaaq Buipniou) Leyd jo AD UNA 198N 0} nuiuo)
00°0% 12°06E'L$ L2'06E'LS$ %00°001 12°06E"L $ Apmg 81noy DO/VYD 8zieuld ‘g
00°0$ 1y'¥80'22% Ly'v80°22S %00°00L 1v'480'22 $ (syiuon
0't) wawdojaaag 39Sd / AoAINg / anewayds / seIpnig 8inoy Jo yuswdojaaaq ul Jesuibug aas1an0 7|
00°0$ 00°0% 000% %00°0 - $ (1 way ul papnjoul) sunly Aq 8oUBIESID [EJUSWILONAUT 83SIBA0D L
(sysuop 0°v) (K1enyiN / 182 SN) ¥ "ON Juswbes S9¢ HS "W
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ uoneayddy viJ1L Buidojaaeqg Ul YQH Isissy ‘GL
00°0$ 16°695°CS 16°'695'CS %00°00L 16°695'C $ (aw . dasd ouXBIN / sy g) (SBIN g - uoissIW) luawdojaaad WNH ypm 18eN "t
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% %000 - $ Auadoid
uniy nuy . aAlewsyly sienjeag 0} U9y Jo 3_0 / Eman_m>mD Juni isIssy 0} ue|d pue 0..&&9& €l
00°0% 88°2.2'v$ 88°L.2'v$ %00°001 8822V $ s)qiyx3 asedaid Buipnioul (‘B EUCIIPPY 1) Bunasiy JUsWSAIoAU) olgnd PeaT / PIOH ‘ZL
00°0% P ove'8rs vy ore'srs %00°00L v ove'sy $ (peo - sejeraossy pue epuely Aq pejsissy) (eluejuind
/ sonsibo SOQ) S1evied 26 40} asuelsissy Anu3 jo ubry Buipnioul $J0ABAING @8SIBAQ) 0] @nunuoD ‘||
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (b uonEZIOYINY HIOAA UI) JUBYNSUOD [RIUSWILICHAUT JO XUIBN UOISIDeq aledald ‘0L
00°0$ 50'821'82% 60'821'82% %0000} 50'8¢24'82 $ (%06} 21eWaYdS JD/VD 6
00°0% 18°098'6E$ 18°098'6E$ %0000 18°098'6€ $ 910l W4 01 spwr] sjenoben
pue Am;_.:o:‘:wmtc_ g99S pue m:_._mm:_mcm mu.md ofjewayds aue-y jo Eman_m>mn_ / 88S4aAQ 0] anNUIUOD ‘G|
00°0$ 8269t 82691 %0000 82697 $ (unsny - ‘BYN 1) YMHS /7 unsny 1OaxL uitm Bunesiy pushy £
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ %000 - $ (ADY - ‘BIA 1) afpitAr B USld SN Yim Bunssy puaiy "9
0003 00°0%$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (LSH - ‘BN 1 ) 300VSN Ynm Bunesp pusny g
000% PevLL LS 6vLL'LS %00°004 ¥6pLLL $ (osed |3 - ‘BWN L) OMEISN UM Buneaiy puaiy v
00°0% AR TES Tr'9SL LS %00°001 Zv'9sL'L $ (%06) Apnig 8beulesg DD/VD 0} @nNURUOD ¢
00°0% 16°€22'09% 16°€22'09% %00°004 16°'€22'09 $ ‘9101 W4 01 suwi BunenoBaN sspndy| ‘osly g “oN Juswbag
Buipniour aimpniisesu) gx9s / Buussuibug 87 Ag paonpoid saipnis abeuieiqg 88s1anQ 0} enunuo) Z|
00°0$ St Ev6'ZSS Sr'EV6'2SS %00°00L SY'Ep6'2S $ (pean - "o0ssy @ uojue|d Aq palsissy)
9101 W4 01 shiwi Bunenoban sepnjoul (v3) supily Ag @0ueses|D [BIUSWUOAAUZ 38SIBAQ 0} 8nuluod |
(syiuop 0'v)(aBpug senpjezuy VSO Ik 69 HS “auj) (€ '@ ‘I Juswbag) 69 HS 89SIaAQ 0} 8nuRUO) ]
31vVG Ol 31vaol MSVL
ONITIg a3anig a3Ndv3 3131400 ¥3d MSVL YHOM 40 NOILJINDS3a
ANIHYND ATSNOIATYd ANNOWY AN3OH3d 1502

£102/82/20 - £102/L0/20
AX/9L/L02S9Y

:pouad 8210AU|
-18qWINN 8910AU|

yseannQ vuqndsuoneluswaidw| suonesadQ [eleduswabeuey Buussubug
‘G "ON 18pIQ YoM

S3DIAYIS S.HIFINIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILLYYOJH0D ONINIIANIONT WNVYANINNVA - IOI0ANI INFJWAV SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°000°09% 00°000°09% °,00°00% 00°000°09 ¢ (2102 Jaquadaq 3 JaGWIACN 1aqojoQ 18quialdas - SYJUOW ) UOSIEr] ydeannQ atiand
00'0$ 000% 00°0% %000 - $ [ejuay Ajjioed JUSWBAIOAU) dland
00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ %000 - $ (ebenbue ubig Jo0 ysiueds o} ysybu3) Jojejsuel |
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (uonduosues ) g sBuuesH aljand) seuoday Unod
000% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ \uawasiueApy JadedsmaN
00°0% 00°002% 00°002% %00°001 00°002 $ pieog WeoH uo solydess) JojoD
00°0% 00'529% 00°629% %00°00t 00°629 $ (21 X 11) 40100 saidoaojoyd
00°0% 00°00.% 00°00.% %00°001 00°002 $ (11 X §'8) J0j0Q sardodoioyd
00°0$ 00'S.4% 00'62.$ %0000 00'G.Z $ (21 X L1) mvg saidooojoyd
00°0% 6.'696'L$ 6.696'L$ %00°001 61'696'L $ (11 X §'8) wg saidodojoyd
00°0% 00°006% 00°006% %0000t 00°006 $ §82IA19G JBUN0D)
00°0% 00°0S51°L$ 00°0GL'L$ %0000t 00°051'L $ 8zis Jane| - ey WbweAo
00°0% 00'82% 0082% %00°001 0082 $ B

00°0% 00°000't'$ 00°000°7$ %00°00t 00°000'Y $ 18ARIL
00°0% 00°09€$ 00°09c$ %00°00t 00°09¢ $ JeQ [ejusy
00°0% 00°0¥2$ 00°0v2% %0000t 00°0vC $ (Ava/00°0c$) sies
00°0% 00°02% 00'022% %00°001 00022 $ (Ava/00°001$) 18loH / BuiBpo
S3SN3dX3 103410
00°0% S0'805°€$ G0'80S'€$ %00°00t G0'80G'C $ (sessasoud sseuisnq juswabeuew ejep SO pue asim
108lo:d OWd VIWHOH yoee) o} suotssas Bujures) Beq umoq px) Buwies | sasn pug Juswebeuey eleg "/
00°0% £v'916°01% £€P'9L6'0LS %00°001 £7'916'0L $ uonejusWN30p Ssacosd ssauIsng juawebeuew ejep §I9 pue asIM 198foid YIWHOH dojersg 9
00°0% v9'€08°0L$ ¥9'€08'01$ %0000t 9'€08'01 $ (uonedioiped Jojoenucaqns Asy Joj elewnsa swi apnjoul - SIS 1o} keg
LX / 9SIM 108014 Joj Aeq LX) dOYSHIOAN SS8201d SSauISng aoueuSIUEW E1eQ SIO / 3SIM 103[01d 1onpuo) g
00°0% €2°'G00°ELS £2°G00'EL$ %00°004 €2°G00'El % 213 ‘uoneziuebiQ “esn ‘adA ) Aq ejeq 198loid VINHOH AloluaAul p
00°0% 098£9'€$ 09'8€9°'c$ %00°001 09'8€9't $ (JuswuoAUBS PIIJOIIUOD JUBWINJOP 3SIM 198[01d B U Sjuewnaop
abeuew o} Moy Siesn OWd Yoee) 0} suoissas Buluies) Beq umoiq px) Buiues] Jasn pu3 esipm 1veloid ¢
000% ov'e08'ts ov'e08'L$ %00°00L ov'€08’L $ {OWd YWYOH
/ UBIIYIN DA UIYNM BISUO BIEMOS PUE SiEMPIEY UCHEINBYU0D pue |[eisuy) uonejuawaldw) aSIM 18loid ‘g
00'0% £2'899'C$ £2'899'2% %00°004 £2'899'C $ (1uswuosnaua soyyo 103loud Bupssuibus ue u; asn jeieuab
pue Apjeuonoun; asip 108{oid Jano ob o} Bunieaw yoxoiy |enur Lx) Bulules | MaIAIBAQ SSIM 108foud 1
9siM 199fo1d Jo uopejueweidwy O
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (v'm
ainin) Buiues) 1SN 1NPUOD PUE UOHEIUBWNDOP [BnuBw Jasn puabel pue dew eysqam S dojared gt
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (v’ M 2anming) Juswuosaus Bunsoy Jaalss S19y uononposd s,wnequauueq
0 Januas juawdojarep uoneaydde s,wnequauueq wosj s|joo} pusba) pue dew aysqam S1O sjesbiy ‘gL
0003 00°0% 00°0%$ %000 - $ (v M aining) sjoo} puaba) pue dew aysgam SiO 8y} Jo Bunsal wun / DOVO v
00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ %000 - $ (v'm)
aining) Jansas Juswdojaasp uolesidde s wnequauueq uo s|oo) pusbs| pue dew alisgem SI9 dojanag ‘€L
000$ 00°0$ 000$ " %000 - $ ("v'M aimind) sjuswainbay - | ysel yim esueldwiod pue ABojoquiAs
dew jo Aienb Joy Buyoayod sajy sjosfosd QXN ‘dVIN 2y ‘sadlaiss dew '8diAes SIDAY QDD 2L
00°0% 000% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (vm
ainin4) ABojoquiAs dew Buipnjoul sajy s1oelosd XN ‘dVIN 22V ‘SeolAIes dew 'adiAeg SIDY dojanaq ‘LL
(penupuo)) v| eseyd - 100 S| Jo uonejueweld) ‘N

3iva oL 3lva ol MNSVL
ONITIE a3ng a3aNyv3 3137dWOD ¥3ad NSV.L HHOM 30 NOILdIYOS3a
LNIHHUND AISNOIATH LNNOWY AN3IOY3d 1502

€102/82/20 - €£L02/10/20
AX/9L/L0259Y

pousd 8210AU|
BELITNELILIT

yoeannQ algnd/uonejuswsjdw) suonesad [ellednuawsbeueyy buussuibul
'G "ON 48pJO YoM

SIDIAYIS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILVHO4YHOI ONIYIINIONT WNVANINNVYA - IDI0ANI LNFWAV SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW




2010AU| SIY). BN Junowy

- 96°9£2'69. 96'962'692 $ 9696269, $ s|ejo]
00°0$ 00°00S°'LES 00°00G°1€$ %0000 00°005'LE $ noddng uondy Anunwwod
00°0% 00°000°2€$ 00°000°2€$ %00°004 00°000°2€ $ saoiueg Loddng juswabeue
00°0% 00°000°2% 00°000°2$ %00°001 00°000°2 $ 234 uonduosqng |enuuy sdepy Buig
00°0$ 00°000'8% 00°000°8% %00°004 00°000'8 $ (s G5 @ uoneziuebiQ eleq / uoiiejuswaidw) asipm 108lo1d uo swi sepnjoul) sadlueg Loddng / LI
00°0% 00°000°'02% 00°000'02$ %00°004 0000002 $ seojneg Hoddng Bununoddy

(penupuo) §3SNIdX3 LO3NIA
31va oL 31va ol HSVL
ONITIg aanig Q3NuY3 3131dW0D y3d SV1 ¥HOM 40 NOILdINOS3A
LNIMIND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY AIN3DY3d 1802

:pouad 8910AU|
“18qUINN 3210AU|

£102/82/20 - €102/10/20
AX/9L/L0259Y

yoeanNQ oand/uoilejuswaldw) suofiessd( [erledauawabeueyy Buuasuibug
‘G "ON J8pJQ YoM

S3DIAY3S S,HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILYHOJYHOD ONIYIINIONI WNVENINNYA - IOI0ANI LNFWAVA SSIHO0Ud ATHLNOW




\ 76°1182€ELS

19 "ON Y3AUO MYOM 3NA V10l

¥6°L18°2ELS 19°0LL'26$ 6G5'2Z6'62Z% %€EEEE £2'P€£8'689% STV1OL
8t'186'vE$ ¥8'2€8°LES 2€v18'99% %EE'EE 00°'€9¥'002% sasuadx3 pang| 000
000$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 000$ asiMm 10aloud jo uogejuawajdu (o]
0003 00°0% 00°0% %000 00'0% V| @seyd - Sjoo . S19 jo uopejuawaiduy) N
L2'120'L% 80°056'S$ 6Z'1.6'CL$ %EE€E 9/°/16'8¢€$ (syauow 0°9) (Asenyinl / 182 SN) ¥ ON Juswbag soe HS| W
04'€0t'6G% 2.'€08'ers Zv'L0Z2'¢0L$ %EE EE £2'€59'60€$ {sypuo 0°9)(sBpug
senpjezuy ySO e §9¢ HS "2u) (€ pue Z°} Juswbag) Gog HS 29s19AQ 0} anupuo) |
09°009°L$ 00°0$ 09°009°'L$ %EEEC 82°208'v$ (sysuop 0'p) D191 89s18AQ O) anUPUOD| M
£6°'66.% 20'vees G6'620'L$ %EE'EE gL ove'es (syauo 0'v) (MS4) seaneusayy Bugoueul / saipmis ¥BL
ay} jo ayepdn ayy Buidojaaa uf “ouf ‘sajeIdoSSY WD JO WBisiaaQ ay) anuguo) r
16616'€$ 00°0$ 16'626'€$ %EE €C ZLLre'L LS (syyuop 0'p) (Bunesyy 10) uonesedasd pue |3aes] Bupnpouy) saptd ayepdosddy
3y} yim (1ouno? o} uopeuIsaLd feutod) sbupasiy yoeannQ aland panupuod |
18'€82'SS G8'¥92'2$ zL8YS'1S$ %EE EE P 8v9°'TTS s1ayjo pue (13puyyied) Jueynsuo) woiy
asue)sIssy Ynm weiboud yoeanng algnd juswsjdwy pue azjeuld o3 anujuod H
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°0% Apua yoeo yym sjuawaaiby azjjeui4 pue sjuswaaiby pue
synduj Zy . uo IS lestesddy Huno) objepiH Yim ajeulpioo) 0} aNURU0D 9
08'€L9'LS 8LYLOLS 86°/22'¢$ %EEEE 06'789'6$ (Adoopsey
pue 21u04)93]3) 193fo1d Ag sajid YINHOH dojeaaq | azjueBbip 03 anupuo) 4
90'9€6'2$ 9,'9€6'2$ 28'2.8'G$ %EE EE L ZATAWARS wayskg bupunoddy 3s0)
wnequauueq Buizynn waiskg 6unuNoady 1509 WBU| JUBWIdW)| 0} AINURLUOD 3
10'82¢€'e$ 00'0% 10'8z£2$ %EEEE 88'¥86'0% (AreqitN / 182 SN) ¥ "ON wawBasg | (v pue ¢'Z°| uawbag Goe HS 104 (ZLLVD
-sjuawied Ajjiqejieae) uonesyipoiy buipung 1 0axL 18y3io Jo SUOHEIYIPON
juawaalby niy) ssed uo | OAXL Yum ajeuipioo) | ayepobaN o) anupuo) a
U WAas v6° V1S 87°668% %EEEE 09°/89'2$ (sayepdn (1) sup) ABajeng Bunepdn Gupniou; ABajeng panoiddy Joy
Juno23Y 0} d|L wa) Buo Asoys AJPo 01 OdWOH UM 3jeupioo) 0} snupuo) )
So6EV' LLS 19°G1L6'9% 99'¥GE'8L$ %EE EE 81°290'6G$ (swiuow 0'9) sBupaajy snouep uo poday / eleq asedald | pusny a
9€'020'L$ 19°020'L$ 16°0v0'C$ %EEEE 25°€TL'9% 10}9241Q 9ARNJaXT ISISSY | 3jepdn [ aeupsood| Y
Jilva ol Jlva ol
ONITIg a3atug d3aNyv3a 31L31dWNOD 1502 MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdIMOS3d 3002
LN3HHND AISNOINTH] LNNOWYV 1N3OH3Ad Iv.iOL MSVL

£10Z/82/20 - €102/10/20
AX/9L/1L02S9Y

:pouad 9910AU|
:JaquinN a210AU|

yoeannQ jgndjuonejuawsjduwi suonesadg jepedauswabeuey Buueauibugy
:g "ON J9pJO YIOM

0668/ Sexa] ‘02B|SOMA

9ALIQ MaIAJuBSED|d LINOS 0L

Kuoyny Aiqow jeuoiBbay fHuno) obiepiy
uewley?) ‘uosajing siuuag

€10Z ‘L1 udlew

S3IDIAYIS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILVHOdHO0D DNINIINIONT NNVANINNVA - IDI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTIO0Ud ATHLNOW




__oo.ow

oo.ow oo.ow %000 - w . >~=:0 yaes yym wa:oEmem< azijeu|4 pue|
sjusweaiBy pue synduj Zy | uo Jos|q (esiesddy Ajuno) objepiH Yiim sjeulpioo 03 enupuoy O
08°ELO'LS 8L'v19'L$ 86°222'€S %EE'EE 06'789'6 [ (Adospiel pue 2juos0813) oeloid Ag sojid YWNOH dojeas( / ezjuebiQ 0} anuiuo) "4
£1°656% 96°CS6$ 69°206'L$ %EE'CE ¥9°€2L's $ £10Z ‘L AInf ruy €102 ‘| Azenuer Joj spodsy [eutq 8onpoid pue ejeq Ajuiuoy induj o) enunuod g
£6°026% 91°1/6% 60°2v6°LS %EEEE 98'928'S $ spaeN YWNOH 10} suoday Aluluop Ajipopy 0l anunuod g
OV’ LLO'LS v LLOLS ¥0'€20'28 %EEEE ¥2°690'9 $ (eroz ‘L
AIne ruyy £10g ‘1 Aenuer) pieog YWY OH Jo) stoday Alujuoly jo Juswdojsaaq 1oy jeq Indu| 0} 8nujuod ‘1
wolsAg
m:_u_._:ooo< }$0J wnequauueq m-.:u::: Ewugw m:.~::°uu< 1S0Q wusuy ucosw_aE_ 0} anupuod ‘3
20°925% 000$ 20'9.5% %EE"EE A TAN} $ sjuswAed Ayiqejieae Jo/pue sjusweaiby ruy) ssed szieuld ‘¢
€0'9/L°LS 0003 £0°92L'LS %EEEE ¥y'825'c $ (6w / sy 0L @ BN L) unsny LOGXL YUM Sleulpioo) /198N |
20°9.5% 00°0% 20°9.6% %EEEE zzezL'L $ ("Bwn / 'siy z @ "SBIN 1) Leyd 10QXL UM 81euipjoo) /198N L
(AenpiN / 182 SN) ¥ "ON Juswboeg
1 (b pue g'z'} uewbag) Gog HS 10} (Z1 LvD-siuswwhed Ajigeieae) uopesyipo Buipund 10axL
JoY}o 1O SUOolRJIPOW ucgwu._m< niyj| ssed uo | Oagx.L yiim ajeu|pioo / mum_uomcz 0} snuyjuoY ‘A
v8 LvvS ¥6°Lbv$ 81'G68% %EE'EE 09'289'2 $ (e3epdn (1) suQ) ABajesns Bupepdn Bujpnjou) ‘ABajens
paAoiddy 40} JUN0JY 0} diL wid) Buoq proys Aypop 0} OJdINOH UNM 3)eulploo) O} Bhujuo) *J
06°056% 00°0% 06°056% %EE'EE 00'€58'2 $ (*Byny -y Z X "SBIN €) ("sBIN Alluop ) Buniesiy unoD sisuoissiwwo) Ajuno) objepiH pusily ‘9t
00°0% 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ (BNl 1) w41 L/ssauBuoD usiA o) uolbuiysepm ui shep ¢ - Bunasiy pueny ‘i
L2 LE6€% 000% 12°L6€% %EEEE L0 $ (*Bwy / "s1y Z @ 'sBun 1) esolou Jojeuss Ui sbuleay pusily ‘vl
0€£°'896'1$ 000$ 0£'896°L$ %EEEE 05°'506'S $ (*BuN /'Sy 01 @ "BIW L) 19ABS L S3PNPUL LYISNY- 10X ). sBunesiy puslly €L
76 €£9% 0003 ¥6'€£9% %EE'EE 00206'L $ (aws) desd -du)("BIN / 'say ¢ @ “sBN ) weud-1LoaxL sBunesiy pushy Zi
v6°€£9% 0003 ¥6'€£9% %EEEE 00°206'L $ (*BYA / 'say 2 @ 'SBWN Z) ¥ "ON 19u1ald Jsuoissiwwo) AjunoD oblepiH “Li
v6°C£9% 00°0% v6'€£9% %EEEE 00'206't $ (‘61 / 's1y Z @ "SBIN 2) € "ON Iouidald Jeuotssiwwod Ajuno) objepiH 01
00°0% 00°156% 00°156% %0005 00°206'L $ ("B / 's1yZ @ 'sBIN 2) 2 ON 1ouald Jauoissiwwo) AjunoD oblepH g
£9'/1E$ 00°0% €9°LLES %0291 00°206°L $ (‘BN / "s1y Z @ 'SBIN 2) 1L "ON 10uidaid Jeuoissiwwo) Ajuno) objepiH '8
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (swi) deid “ouy) (*BN / 1y 2D "sBN z) weig/m sbunasiy AlunoD oblepiH "2
£5'96.% L296.$ ¥ZELSLS %EEEE 9L 0pS'y $ (awny daig
"ouy) (B/siu Z @ BN 9) sBunesiy pieog [e1oeds / siaquaiy preog [enpialpul /m SBIN YNHOH snolep g
v0'8L5% 91'816% 02°'9c0°'1$ %EE'EE 06'80L'C $ (awi) daid ‘ouy) (Byn/siy z © SN 9) Bunsapy sswwod yaa )l OdN YWHOH 'S
16'959% 99'959% L1ELE LS %EE'EE 06'6€6'C $ (awi) dasd "ouy) (Bin/ssy z © s 9) Bunasiy ssnwwo) A211od OdW YWHOH Y
16'1G0°L$ 22'250'1% 6L'701'2% %EE'EE 0ZELE'9 $ (awiy daig -ou) (Byn/siy 2 @ SN 9) sBunesiy eajliwwo) adcueul] YINHOH €
16'1G0'L$ 22280t 6L701°2$ %EEEE ozelLe'e $ (awi) daig "ouy) (Byn/siy z @ s 9) sbunesyy saniuwo? Buiuueld YWHOH ¢
218261 ¥9'826°L$ 18°958°CS %EE'EE 091251 $ (awi) deid "ouf) (sBI 9) (Aluopy) uoneluasald Buipnpul sBunseiy pieog YIWHOH L
(syiuoly 0'9) sBuyea snouep uo uoday / eleq aledsid | puany ‘g
9€°020°L$ 19°020'1$ 16°0¥0'2$ %EEEE AN xAN] $ (sBwn Apeam Buipniou)) ueld DO/VD Pue ueld
Juswabeuepy weibold / Bununodoy 150D / s18bpng / SaNiAIOY [2OU0)SIH UO JOJD8J aAINNJaxX3 8jeonp3 (1
10)0841(] BA|N9AX] ISISSY / 81epd( / 91RUIPIO0D V|
31va ol 31vaol MSVL
ONITIg a3ang Q3aNYv3 3131dN0OD ¥3d MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3A
ANTHYND AISNOIATYd ANNOWY AN3OH3d 1502

£102/82/20 - £102/10/20

AX/9L/L02S9Y

:poLIad 8910AU)
:1aguinN 9910AUY

yoeBANQ dljqnd/ucnejuswaidw suoljesad( [eredauawsbeueyy Buusauibu
‘9 'ON J3pJO }om

SIAJIAYIAS S.HIANIDONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHO4YH0D ONINIINIONT WNVENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNFWAVd SSTUD0Ud ATHLNOW




000$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (S9€ HS ynm pauiqwoD)(|) appIMm Pue ysid S yim Buneaiy pusiy 6
000% 000$ 000% %000 - $ (59€ HS yim pauiqwo)) (1) JOOVYSN Uim Buesiy pusily 'g
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (S9€ HS uim pauiquo)) (1) DMBISN yim Bunasiy pusny "L
00°0$ 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (epuety) 1ubi4 |8A8 MO DD/VD 9
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (%09) Apnig abeureig DD/VD 'S
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (peen - sejeio0ssy @ BpuURlY Aq paisIssy) B4 (@AeT] moT sesienQ Y|
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ saipnig ebeuleiq 91| 88s18AQ '€
09°009'L$ 00°0% 09°009°'t$ %ECEE 82'208'7 $ (syiuow 0'p) (peen - uojuelg Aq palsISSY) 8JUBIES|D [BJUBWIUOIAUT |ED07] 88SIAQ O} anuijuc) g
000$ 0003 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (w114 joA8T Mo pue [ejuswuosAug Buipnjou)) saoiag Buuseuibug aindoid pue d-d Ajpow L
(susuop 0°'¥) D191 89S18AQ 0} BNURUOD ')
£6°65.% 20'vZES S6'6.0'L$ %EE'CE 8L0Ove'E $ (159MyIN0S 1SN UM YIOM) SIBqUINN H'Z L MaN Jaye ueld aiBsiens pasiaey Ajuap ¢
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (adA ). Buipung / a|Npayds / shwir uf uonedyipo) Buipuny meN Joj ueld aiBejens slepdn "2
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (MaH Aq pajsissy) ainoy Jaiey ehor @ g uswbag / O1gl / ¥ pue £'Z'| Juswbag Go¢ HS |
(suiuon 0°'¥) (MS) seanewayy Bujpueuyy
1 S3IpMS ¥l ol Jo eyepdn ey) Buidojenaq uj “ou) ‘sajeld0ssy W'D Jo WBISIBAQ eyl anunuod °r
00°0$ 000% 00°0$ %000 - $ 6wy 1) AuD ueayng Jo AND ‘gL
000$ 0003 00°0% %000 - $ (sBwn 2) Banquip3 jo AuD "zt
000% 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (6wy 1) ehorejo A LY
000$ 00°0% 000% %00°0 - $ (BN 1) manwied jo AnD 0L
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (61N 1) senuad jo AD ‘6
1E0p2'LS 00°0% LEOVE'LS %EEEE 0c'1zL'e $ (-sBwN 2) uoIssIn Jo A '8
1E°0Ve' LS 00°0% LEOve'LS %EE'CE 0c'LzL'e $ (-sbwn z) usivow jo AiD L
00°0% 00°0% 0003 %00°0 - $ (BN 1) yonoop3 jo 1D °9
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (BN 1) sepedisiy jo AUD °g
0003 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (B 1) ooeisem jo AUD p
00°0% 00°0% 0003 %000 - $ (BN 1) euuog jo AuD g
£1°985% 000$ £1°989% %EEEE 85°85.°L $ (B 1) ouslueso jo A g
226163 000% 22cL6s %EE'EE ¥6'6ELC $ (sBwn 2) Leud jo AD L
{(syuop 0'p) (Bupeep 10) uonesedaid pue (gael] Bujpnjouy)
s8|119 Buimojjoy ayy yim (11OUNOY 0} uolRUISAId w0 ) sSBuleey YoessnQ dliqnd anupuo) |
82°ZVES LLovLS 66'88Y% %EEEE rAN: A} $ (‘6uA L 12101L) (0IXBIN / SN) LONBIDOSSY JIAID / UOIIBIJOSSY SpEJ] UM 188N '8
v LyrS 226818 99°0£9% %EEEE 91°268'L $ ('BWA | 1B10L) UOISSIW / UB|IWIN JO SBIID 8y} J0} DA UM 19sN 2
gt°'188$ £8°22€% 62°652'1L$ %EEEE 92'8.LL'E $ (uonesedaid Buipniou| ‘sBIN z (2101 )(S9E HS) s1eumQ Auadoid abie yum 1eay 9
000$ 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ ("sBuN G [BI0L) S8IHD IV Woi4 uonn|osay woddng dojeasq / IsIssY G
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (sans 1sissy) 108loid doo Bupuelg jo juswdojpaag wbeg “p
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (sqng 1sissy) JensismeN Ajuiuop dojanaq ‘g
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ alisqam alepdn / maIneY g
69'819'C$ 60°LSS'LS 82°691'G$ %EE'EE 06°015'GL $ yoeanNQ Nqnd Juswaldwy ; 8zileuld "L
siayjo pue (Japulyied) juelnsuod
woJy aaueys|ssy yum bujBeuely wesboid yseennQ 21qnd juswsidw) pue azjjeuld 0} snujjuo) ‘H
A1va Ol 31vaol MSVL
ONITIE a3aTie a3Nyv3 3131dW0D H3d HSV.L NHOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3a
LNIHHND ATISNOIATY LNNOWY JINERISER] 1502

€102/82/20 - £102/L0/20

AX/9L/L02S9Y

:poudd 8910AU|
1JaqWINN 9210AU|

yoeannQ alqnd/ucneuswsaidw) suonesadQ |elHed/juswabeueyy buussuibug
19 "ON J9pJO HOM

SIDIAUIS S.HIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD U0
NOILYHOJYHOD ONINIINIONT NNVENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNFWAV SSTHOO0Ud ATHLNOW




Oo.ow Oo.ow oo.ow %000 - a A.<.>> ainjn4) sjuswainbay - ¥ JSel yim 80UBIAWOY 1O} 8doBUaU| Jasn Bbed Ul | DD/NVD 0Ol
0003 0003 00°0% %00°0 - $ ("v'M ainin4) soepsiul sesn abed uibo| dojereg ‘6
00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 - $ (v'm
m..:—:u_v macmEo‘__:UmI -1 jsel yum mucm__QEOu 10} aseqelep SI1O UEqum VYNHOH pue mc:w_xw 0020 ‘B
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ %00°0 - $ (v M auning) Ayroey Bunsoy S19 S,wiNequauue( wolj pajsoy aseqelep
|esjuad Janies DS / 18AJB8S S92y UE OjUl Blep Sio oEowam YWYOH Em._mmuc_ pue peo| .cm_mwn_ i
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ ("v'm ainin4) sjesejep abue| jo Guuspuas dew
gsm Jusidilla 10} S82IN0S JUSWUIBA0L) |E20| WO} vm.__:cum saseqelep g9 mczm_xw mmhm_ aaJy} 0} dn 3|l ‘9
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ Aupoey Bunisoy S| s,wnequauue( WoJ) PRISOY SSEqEJEP [BJJUSD JAAISS TTOS
/ 198G S19IY ue ojui S301N0S ~:0E:._m>om |e20| wol} eyep dew aseq SI19 mc:w_xw thmouc_ pue m.__suu< ‘S
00°0$ 00°0% 0003 %000 - $ saoiuas depy buig elesbaiul pue annboy
oo.ow Oo.cw co.ow %000 - w wes| Ememm:g Em._mo._n_ pue sJapjoyajyels o} :m_a :O:NE&EN_QE_ pue meEmh_aum._ Jasn juasald ‘€
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - [ ued uonejuswaldw) pue uonejuawWNoop suswennbal Jesn G|O dojaasg g
Oo.cw oc.ow 00°0% %000 - ¢ mc:mmE macmEm.__zum._ Jasn |9 wes | Ememm:m_Z Em._wo._n_ pue Japjoysyels jonpucd ‘L
V| 9seyd - ${00] SI9 jo :O_umucwEG_aE_ ‘N
186681 $ L0'v2eS 88°65L'2% %EE EE 82°08%'9 $ (sBun 2) (eesy uenr ueg / peoy | / 182 SN) (¥
‘oN Juawbeg) GO HS azAjeuy 0} siiqIUXT jo Juawdojaasq Buipniou| Leyd Jo AlD UMM 193N 01 @huRUoD Y
0.'8.8% 6C'8LE'LS 60°261'2% %EE'CE v6°165'9 $ Apnig 8Inoy DD/VD azijeuld g
7990 V'S 89°20€'v$ 2E719'8% %EEEE vG5'6p8'se $ (suon
c.vv Eman_m>mD 38Sd \>m>._=w / onewsyog / s8ipnig sinoy jo Eman_m>mD ul hwwcmmcm 98SI9AQ ¢
00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (7 way ur papnjou) SuNly Aq 8oUBIES|D (EIUSWILOIIAUT 89SI8A0 'L
(susuop 0°9) (A1enniN / 1L8Z SN) ¥ ON Juswbag G HS ‘W
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ %000 - $ uoneonddy 1411 Buidolpasg u ¥@H Isissy 'GL
0/°6/€'2% 00°0% 0,'6.£'2$ %EEEE Z8'6E1L°L $ (awy) daid "oup)) (BN / Say 2) (SBIW g - uoissiy) Juswdolaaaq JUnH Yim 1eey v1
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ Apsdoid
unH nuy | sAlews)|y slenieas o} us||vYon jo >:O / Eman_m>mn_ JuN}4 Isissy 0O} ue|d pue ohmamhn_ cl
vy 6EY'SS 20°096% 9v'66£'9% %EE'EE 0€£°002'61 $ sqIyx3 aredaid Buipnpu (‘BN |euoippy L) Bunaeyy juswanioau) JIqnd Pea/ PIOH 2L
00'619'6$ LE'219'68 1€°262'61% %EE'EE 0420125 $ (pean - sejeloossy pue epuely Aq pajsissy) (enueiund
/ wo:w_moq wOn_v S|adied ¢G 10} 8ouUBISISSY >=:m jo Em_m_ m:_.u:_o:_ m._o>m>._:w aasian 0} snuipuod ‘L1
00°0% 00°0$ 000$ %000 - $ (¥ uonEZIOYINY YIOA UI) JLE)NSUOCD [BIUBWILICIAUT JO} XUIEW uoisaq asedald Ot
€y’ 119'1$ 6.062'c$ 22'896'01% %EE"EE ¥6°206'2€ $ (%001 ) onewsyss SONO 6
91°052'8% ¥1°252'8% 0€°205'91 % %EEEE 98°'LLG'6Y $ (1 "ON "¥'M)
(ssmponusesyu) g9s pue buusauibug ©%97) 21]BWaYIS BuET-p JO Juswdo|aAaQ / 89S1aAQ 0] Snuiuo) ‘g
09'795°L$ 00°0%$ 09'795'L$ %EEEE 8Z¥69'y $ (unsny - ‘BIN L) YMHA / unsny 1 0axL uum Bunesyy puaiy 2
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 - $ (ADY - ‘BIN L) 1P 2 USId SN Ui Bunasiy pusiy "9
00°0% 0003 00°0% %000 - $ (LSH - ‘BN 1 ) 300VSN Yim Bunespy pushiy °g
vy o8y'LS 000$ vrosy'LS %EEEE 91'65v'y $ (osed 13 - "BIN |) OMEISN Uit Bunaapy puany v
19°ZLELS 00°0% 19°ZLELS %EEEE Ov'8€6'C $ (%06) Apmg abeuteig DO/YD 0} 8NUNLOD €
oV 218°0LS 66'618'0L% 6€°2€9'12% %EE'EE 99'816'v9 $ (1 "'ON "'V'M) ‘osly ‘¢ oN Juawbag Buipniou)
ajnjonJiseljul g9s / mctmm:_mcm o987 >m paoNpoId salN / seipniS wmm:_m._n_ 8asJaAQ 0] snuiuad g
98°098°0L$ Lr'€98'0LS$ £Cv2L'12s %EE'EE 1562169 $ (pee - "00ssy g uolue|g Aq pasISsy)
9L0tL W4 0} spwi mc:mzommz sapnoul A<mv SUNIY >m aoUeIes|D |BJUSWIUONALT 83SIBAQ 0} anunuo) 'L
(syluow 0°9)(eBpug senpjezuy ySO Ik GOE HS ouy) (€ B Z ‘I Juswbeg) S9€ HS 93sI8AQ 0} 8nuguo)
31lva ol 31va ol MSVL
ONITIS a3nig a3Nyv3 3131dW0OD ¥3d MSVL YHOM 40 NOLLI¥OS3a
LNIYYND AISNOIATYd LNNOWY LN3OH3d 1502

€102/82/20 - £102/L0/20

AX/91/10259v

:pouad 8910AU|
:Jaquun 8210ALY

yoeanQ olgNd/uonejuawadw) suoiesedQ fetleduswabeuey buussuibul
:g "ON JOpJO HOM

SAJIAYIS S.HIINIDONI ONILTNSNOD HO4d
NOILYHOJYOD ONINIINIONT WNYENINNVA - 3OI0ANI INJWAV SSIHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°266'71$ 00°000°GL$ 00°266'62$ %EEEE 00°000'06 $ {€10z unr Rey "1dy TIEN "Gad TUEL - SUIUOW 9) uaster] ydeanngQ dlignd
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ lejuay Ao JUSWBAIOoAU) dNIqQNd
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (e6enbue ubig Jo ysiueds o) ysibu3) Jojejsues|
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (uonduosuel g sbuuesH oqnd) seuodey LNoD
00°0$ 000% 000% %00°0 - $ JuswWasiuaApy Jededsman
66 v7% 00°6v$ 66'68% %EE'EE 00022 $ pieog weo4 uo solydes9 Jojod
L v0LS LL'y0LS 1€°802% %EEEE 00°629 $ (L1 X L1) 40100 saidodojoyd
r99LLS 199118% LE'EECS %EEEE 00004 $ (11 X §°8) J0j0D saidod0oloyd
86'1CLS 00'62L$ 86'6v2% %EE'EE 00°052 $ (21 X L1) myg ssidodojoyd
92'cEES PEEEES 09'999% %EE EE 00°000'Z $ (11 X §°8) Mg serdodojoyd
1e°€8% YE€E8S G9'99L$ %EEEE 00°00S $ S30INIBG JBLNOD
€9'161% 19°L61S 0£°€8ES %EE'EE 007061} $ azis JaNa| - lep blusenQ
€63 00°0% €€°6% %EEEE 00'8¢ $ Bupped
0E'E€EES 00°0% 0c'cees %EE'EE 00°000°L $ |9ARI] iyl
66653 00°0% 66653 %EE'EE 0008t $ Je) |ejusy
00°02% 00°0% 0002% %EE'EE 0009 $ (Ava/00°0c$) slesy
99'09% 000% 99'09% %EE'EE 00002 $ (Ava/00°00L%) 1910H / Buibpo
SIASN3dX3 103¥Ia
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - [ (sessas0sd ssauisnq juswabeuew ejep S|9 PUE 3SIM
108l01d OWd YIWHOH yoes) o} suoisses Buluies) Beq umoiq yx) Buiutes | sesn pug juswabeuey eleq 2
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ uonejuaWnop sS800sd SSauisng juswabeuew ejep SO pue asip 198lo1d YIWHOH dojeaq °g
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (uonedioiped Jojoenuoagns Aay Joj ejeWNSS B} 8pnjpul - SI9 Joj Aed
LX 7 asip 109lo.d 10} ABQ LX) dOYSHIOAN SS8001d SSauISNg ouBuSUEl B1ed SIO / 3SIM 198loid 19npuo) G
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ 013 ‘uoneziuebiQ “esn ‘adk 1 Aq eleq 198(01d YWHOH Aioluaaul p
0003 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (JUBWUOIAUS PB||0JILOD JUBWINDOP BSIM 19301d B Ul SjuBWNdop)
abeueLy 0} MOY S18SN OWd Yoea) 0] suoissas Buiuies) Beq umoiq x) Buiuies | Jesn pu3 asIm 1aloid g
00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% %000 - $ (OWd YWYOH
/ Ul DI UILItM BSUO SJEMYOS PUB aJempiey uonenbyuod pue |iejsu|) uolejusweldw) astm yeloid ‘2
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (Juewuoiaue aouo josfoid Bupasuibue ue u asn |esauab
pue Ayjeuoioun; asip 19efold Jano ob o} Buiiasw yoxory [enul 1x) Buuies) memaaQ esim 1osfold L
asip, 19ef{oud Jo uonejuawejdwy Q|
00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (v'm
aimn4) Butuies; Jasn 1oNPUOD PUE LOREJUBWINDOP [eNUEwW Jasn puaBal pue dew alisqem SIO dojaasd "9l
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ ('v' M amnin4) Juawuoiaue Bunsoy Jaaes S92y uolonpold swnequauueq
0} Jansss Juawdojansp uoneaydde swnequauueq woJy sjoo) puabial pue dew sisgam SO sleIBIN G|
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ %000 - $ ("v" M 21nind) sjoo} puabs| pue dew aysqem SI9 ay) Jo Bunss) wun / JOVD YL
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (vm
ainin4) Jansas Juswdojaaap uoneslidde swnequauueq uo sjoo} puabs| pue dew sjsgam g|o dojeaaq ‘€l
00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% %000 - $ ("v"Mm 2aming) sjuaweunbay - | jse] yim soueldwod pue ABojoquiAs
dew jo Apenb oy Bupjoayd sajy sioalosd XN ‘dVIN Q) ‘'s8oines dew ‘ad1Aes S1I9JY DD/VD 21
0003 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (v'm
asning) ABojoquiAs dew Buipnjou; sajy syoefosd QXN ‘dVIN 2V ‘S8dIAI8S dew '8d1AsS SIDY dojgnaq L1
(panunuo)) v| aseyd - sjool §19 jo uopejuswajduly ‘N
J1va ol Jlva ol AHSVL
ONITIg a3anig a3NYV3 J131dNOD Y3ad MNSVL HHOM 40 NOILDIMOS3a
LINIHHND ATSNOINTHd INNOWY 1NIDH3d 1802

€102/82/20 - €102/10/20
AX/91/10259Y

:pouag 9210AY|
“1aquunp 8910AU|

yoeannQ aqndsuonejuaws|dwy suoliesadQ [elleduswabeuey Buuasuibug
9 "ON J9pI0 YOM

SADIAYIS S.HIAANIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHO4HO0D ONINIINIONT WNVENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNFWAVd SSTUD0Ud ATHLNOW




3210AU| SIY] BN JUNoWY

¥6°L18'2EL $
v6°L18'ZEL $ 11901126 $ | sozz6's2e $ £EPEL'689 $ seloy
GE'86Y'LS$ G1°005'2$ 05'866'VL$ %EEEE 00°000°SY $ poddng uondy Ajunuwiuo))
02'599'9% 08'999'6$ 00°Z6C'ELS$ %EE'EE 00°000'0t $ ssoiuag Hoddng juswebeuep
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ 994 uonduosgng jenuuy sdey buig
0v'999'¢$ 00°0$ 0v'999'¢$ %EE'EE 000008 $ (s1y 55 ® uoneziuebio ejeq / uonejuaweldw) aSIA 193l01d U BwN sapnjdul) sedies Hoddng / 1|
0€'999'L$ 02'999'1$ 00°€£E'ES %EE EE 00°000°0t $ seoiu9g Noddng Bununodoy|
(panupuod) SASNIdX3 LO3NIa
31va ol 31va oL HSVL
ONITIg aaig g3aNyv3 J131dN0D ¥3d SVL ¥HOM 40 NOILJINOS3a
LNIHHND AISNOIATYd LNNOWY LNION3d 180D

€102/82/20 - £102/10/20

AX/91/102S9Y

:pouay 8310AU)
-JaquINN 2210AU)

yoeasnQ 2lqnd/uoiieluaiuaidw suonesadQ [eleduswabeueyy Buussuibul
‘9 "ON JapJ0 Mom

SIDIAYIS S.HITINIONT ONILTNSNOD O
NOILLYNOdY0D ONINIINIONT WNVENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNFWAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW




e

€10T ‘v YdIBIN

Xeq

Try9-LTS-€1L
auoyd

0LS6-0TS-¢1L

jreury

W09 UINRqUAUURP@){[9120LIq LIRYS

armeudig

1001330 uoster] 4/ [e1oIO Auedwio)) - sweN ULl

S

*9A0QE PaISI| SULy oY) 0} pred SUNOWE Sy} JO JUSUID)E]S JOILI0O PUER ANI) B ST IA0QE ) 18y} AJ11190 AgaIay |

H°d “If ‘souof "H SINO|

YO Auoyiny AIIqOJA [eU0I3dy Ajuno)) o3[epiy — ddtoAu] yum Ado) |
‘SMO[[O] SE PIeMIOJ PUB ‘SIODLJU0IGNS []D 40f ‘PIPTWIQNS IDTOAUL/SJRWNSI (OB )M H0dIY JUSWISSISSY §59I801 N0 [[1]

000 $| TL0T9vy  §| 000 $ %06t TL 079 $ | WS weidold | 'ouJ ‘S9JRIOOSSY 7P BPUBIY |
OT1d ‘aamonnseyu]
000 $] 000 $[ 000 $ %0 000 $ | w3 weidoid SQUOJ eloLey | %
-ouy ‘SurAaAIng pue
000 $| vs8r80z  $| 000 $ %6C'C ¥S'818°0C $ | WS weidold | Suusowiduy Zounjy UeWzng |
000 $| v¥'876°0C §| 000 $ %0¢°C '8C6°0C $ | WS weidoid | "ou] ‘s2JeIO0SSY 7P UOJUR|] *
000 $| S8SOLLS §] 000 $ %Ve'9 S8'GOLLS $ | WS weidoid "ou] ‘Suesuisdug YAH
Surureway eqol poLIdJ SIY L, junowry junowy Japiaotdqng s1apiaoadqng q19d
Jdueeyg jdeuNdIqns PIed junowy PIed yunomy joRIUO) [BIO], % %o, NI0AA JO K10333e) nv
‘Suapraosdqng sopun auy) . J ays uo /N, Sutovyd dq po1put aspayd DU SIY} U0 pasn 2.v siplaoidqns ou Vi
€0°096606  $ JUNOWY UOHBZLIOWNY SO [ "ON UOHeZLOYINY SOM
00°000°000°¢  § Junoury joenuo)) [ejo], UoN1e10d10)) SULIIUISU Wnequatte( 19p1A01d dwLd
000 g :s1uowadIdy [eyuswa|ddng paroiddy 110C LZ12q01(Q :uonnodaxy jo aeq
00°000°000°S  $ Jjunowry JoeIUO)) [_UISLIO 10901 Jue)NSu0)) JUB A\ Welsold VINIOH # 10B1U0D

€107 / Axeniqdy

§)9BIIU0)) papuny A[[eliapd, 10j wd)sAS SurLIojIuolA Iaplroadqng
€-H LNJWHOV.1lV

(CAX/"0N) JOo Yyuoul 10j J10dIY JUIWSSISSY $SAAF04g




xeq freury

Thv9-LTS-E1L U109 WINBqUAUUBPD)[[2IB0LIq LIBYS

e suoyg amjeusdig 1901130 uoster] g/ [eiIO Auedwo)) - sureN UL

€10T ‘¥ Yore 0LS6-0TS-E1L § “H°d “Jf ‘sauof 'H SMOT

"9A0QE PI)S]] SULI} 9y} 0} pred sjunoure S} JO JUSUISIL)S 1031100 PUR IN] B ST SAOQE Y} JBY) AJ11190 AgaIay |

RO Aoyiny ANIqOIA [BU0ISaY Ayuno) o3[epiH — ddoAu] Yim £do) |
:SMO[[O] SB pIeMIOJ PUE ‘SIODLJU0IGNS [jv 40f “POILIGNS 9JTOAUL/SJBWINS YIBI UM HL0dIY JUSWSSISSY SSIIZ014 INO [[1]

09°26T11 $| ovLSy'eyr  §] 000 $ %00°001 00°0SL‘LS $ | WS weidord | "OUJ ‘SAJRIOOSSY P BPUBIY |
Sulureway aeq ol poLIdJ ST, junowry junowy Japinoidqng s1apiaoxdqng a4qad
ueeqg jenuUIqNS Pied junowy PIeg junowy | jdenuo) [BI0L % [e10L NI0AA JO K1033)8) v

“Saap1aosdqng sapun aus)  J ay1 uo ,y/N,, Sutovyd &g appo1pul asvajd 1o0.43u00 1Y) U0 pasn a4v S4ap1aoadqns ou fy

00°0SL°LS $ junowy uoneZUIOYINY JIOM € "ON uonezLoymy om
00000000 $ ;Junoury 10enU0)) [810], ToTjeI0d10) SULPaUIS UL WInequauue(q :I9P1A01J SUILI]
000 g :SJuowRAIF Y [eyusuR|ddng paroiddy :uonNY9XH JO e
00°000°000'S $ “junoury JoB1UOY) [eUISLQO 103[01J JUE)NSU0) JWS A Wels0ld VINIOH “# 10B1U0D

€102/ Adeniqag  (AX/°OIA) Jo yiuour oy 310day] Judmissassy ssaa30.14g
$)oe1)u0)) pIpuny A[[eI3pa] 10J wI)SAG SULI0IIUOLA] JIpiroadqng

€-H LNJWHOV1lV




e

XeJ

freury

ChP9-LTS-E1L
suoyJ

amyeusig

WO WNeqUIUUEP@)[[2FeoLIq LIBYS

1501130 uoster] g/ [eoyjo Auedwo) - sweN JuLg

€10T ‘v Y2IBIN

0L56-0CS-€1L

S

"9A0QE Pa)SI| SULIL 3y} 0) pred SJUNOWE S} JO JUSWISIL)S 03100 PUB ANI) B ST 9A0QE 3] 1Y) AJ11190 AgaIay |

q°d “If ‘souof "H Smo|

2O Aroyiny AIIqOIA [euoi3ay Ajuno)) 03[epiy — dd1oAu] yum Ado) |
:SMO[[0] S€ PIBMIO] PUR ‘SIOD.LU0IGNS []D 40f “PIPIUINS SOT0AUI/IBUINSS OB IIM 110d9Y JUIWSSISSY $S9IZ014 N0 [[1]

siaourduyg
000 $| 000 $[ 000 $ %00°0 000 $ | w3\ weidord Funnsuo) yoayurun *
DT1d “@imonnselyuy
000 $| 8T9stor $| 000 $ %08°S 87°9ST0V $ | WS weiiold Sa1I0], eloLeq *
000 $| 9¢€s9L1E §| 000 $ %LS Y 9€°G9L 1€ $ | w3 weidord | -ouf ‘sojeIO0SSY % BpPURIY *
000 $| 08+%20CT $§| 000 $ %¢EL’1 08¥20°C1 $ | WS weidoid | "ou ‘s2)eI00SSY 79 UOJUR]G *
000 $| LI0OEYT S| 000 $ %90°C LT'00EY1 $ | JwSN weidold ou] “Juuesuidug YAH
Surtureway eq ol poLIdg SIY L, junowry junowy Japiaoadqng sIapiAoidqng q1dd
Jdueleqg jdenuodqng pred yunowry preg junowry | 30BNUOY) [BI0], % oL NI0A Jo K103338) nv
“Saap1aosdqng sapun aus] . J ay1 uo ,y/N,, Sutovjd Aq ayporpui asvajd 10.43u00 S1Y) U0 pasn a4 S4apraoadqns ou [y
G8'SSE P69 $ junoury uonezuoymy JIom ¥ "ON uonezuoymy JIoM
00°000°000°¢  § ‘Junoury Joenuo)) [eloL, toneIodio)) SULPaUisuy wWnequaute( :19pIAOIJ WL
000 g :sjuowdaIdy [euswa[ddng pasoiddy UOTINOIXY JO 91
00°000000S  $ “unowry Joenuo) [euisuQ 19301 JUBINSUO)) JUB A Welsold VINIOH # 0B[UOD

€10¢  /

ATeniqay

§)9RI3U0)) PIpuUn,] A[[BIIPI,] 10] WId)SAS SULIOJUOJA Japisoadqng

(CaX/°0TA) Jo yyuour .10j J10day JUdMSSISSY SSAAF04g

€-H LNJINHOV.L1lV




areq

ThP9-LTS-E1L
auoyd

XeJ

Jreury

€10T ‘v UoreN

WO WNRqUAUUBRPED)[[2FeOLIq LIRYS

amjeudig

19013J O UOSIer'] 4g )/ [ePYO Aurduio) - sureN JuLd

0LS6-0TS-¢1L

e

A d “If ‘ssuof "H SmMo]
"9A0QE PAISI] suuy oy 0} pred sjunowre 9y} JO JUSWDIL)S 10100 PUER SNI} B ST IA0]E Y} By} AJ11130 AqaIay |

310 Aoyiny ANIqOIN [euoI3ay Ayuno) o3[epry — dloau] yum Ade) |
:SMO[[O] SB PIRMIO} PUE ‘SJoD.L10IqNS []D J0f ‘POTITUIGNS SOTOAUL/QIRUINSI OB )M 110doy JUSWSsIsSy SSaIS01d O [[1]

000 $| ¥#9'601°SE $| 000 $ %95V ¥9'601°CE $ | JwSW weidoid | -ouj ‘sAJRIO0SSY P BPURIY | 4
000 $| 9TSH0°8 $| 000 $ %S0°1 9T'S10°8 $ | WS weidold | 'ou] ‘s9JeIO0SSY 7P UOJUBIY |  «
000 $| T6¥69°€ $[ 000 $ %8%°0 T6'169°C $ | JwSN weidoid ou] ‘Suupauiug YAH
Suyurewdy Aeq oL poLIdg SIY L junowry junowry Japiaoadqng s1apiaoadqng a9
JuEERyg ldenuodqns pred junowry PIEg junowy | JOBIUOD [BIO], % 1ejo], NI0A Jo £10833B) nv
‘Saapraoadqng sapun aui] . J ay1 u0 ,y/N,, Surovjd 4q ayparpur aspapd 19043100 S1Y} UO PasN 24 siapraocadqns ou ff
96'9€T 69L $ Junowry uonezUoymy JI0M ¢ 'ON uonezuoyny Jom
000007000 $ ;Junouwry Joenuo)) [B10], UoneI0d10)) SULSAUIS U Wnequauue(] :I9P1AOIJ QWL
000 g :sjuowea1fy [eyuswaiddng paaoiddy :uonnoaxy Jo e
00000000 $ unowry 1enuo) [euSuo 1031014 JUBIMSUO)) JWSIA Welsold VIARIDH ‘# 10enu0)

€10/

Axeniqajy

s)oRIIU0)) papuny A[[eIapd, 10 wdIsAS SuLIOUOIA Japiaoxdqng

(“AX/°0JAD) Jo Yiuoul 10J }10daY JUIUWISSISSY $SAIB0.1g

€-H LINJWHOV1lV




are

Xeq

ChP9-LTS-EIL
suoyg

€10T ‘v UdIEW

0LS6-0TS-€1L

frewry

WO WNeqUauUBpP@)[2FeoLIq LIBYS

armyeudig

195143 uosier] gq/ [erYJO Auedwo) - suwreN JuLd

S F

*3A0QR P2)S1| SWLY oY) 0} pred SJUNOWE 91} JO JUSUISIE)S 1091100 PUB NI} B ST IA0GE ) JeY) AJ1H100 £qa1ay |

' “If ‘sauof "H SO

20 ANy ANpqoy [euor3ay Ajuno) o3[epiH — dloAu] M Ado) |
:SMO[[O] SB PIEMIOJ PUB ‘SIODLJU0IGNS []D 40f ‘POPILIGNS SDTOAUT/QIRWINSI (OB )M Hodoy] JuswssSassy $sa1801d IO [[14

OTId ‘emjonnseryuy

99°€€6°TT $| 000 $| 000 $ %CE'€ 99°€€6°TT $ | SN werdold Sol0] eloleq [ x
LO6ILVE $| I¥LLL'S $| WWLLL'S $ %l1E9 8196V '€ ¢ | WS weidoid | ou] ‘SARIOOSSY P BPUBLY | 4
¥S'6S8°0€ $| S6'€55'9  $| S6'€SS9  § Y%lv'S 61 60¥°LE ¢ | JwSW weidoid | -ouj ‘seIeIO0SSY % UOJURIH | 4
Surureway aeq oL poLIdg ST, junowry junowy Japiaosdqng s1apiroadqng A9d
Joueeyg JdenuUodqNg pred junowry preg junowry | joBUO) [BIO], % 1erolL NI0M Jo K108938D) 1\

£EPER 689

00°000°000°S

000

00°000°000°S

"saap1aosdqng apun aui] . [ ay1 uo /N, Surovid Aq a3porpus aswapd Jov43u00 S1y} U pasn 24p siapiaoidgns ou ff
;JUNOWy UoneZLIoyINY JIOM

:JUNOULY J0BIIUOD) [BIO],

$
$
$ :sjuowaaIdy eyuswojddng paaoiddy
$

;junowry joenuo)) [euisuQO

€10c /

Axeniqag

0 "ON UOLBZLIOUYINY SHOM

ToeI0dI0) SULPIUIs Uy Wnequauue(]

:Iop1A0Id dwiLld

uonndaxy Jo are d

99l01] JUe)NSU0)) JUBIA Welsold VINUOH

€-H INJWHOVL11V

#30enjU0)

(A X/°0JA) Jo yuour .10j 3.10day JUIWISSISSY SSIIZ04]
S$J1ORIIUO0)) pPIpuny A[[8I3pd,] 10J WASAG SuLIojIuUOy Japiaoadgng




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY
2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of January 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the Month of January
2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved X _None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



A 510000, AL SEamTT LLP

Certified Public Accountants ¢ Business and Tax Consultants

ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Weslaco, TX

We have compiled the accompanying Statement of Net Assets of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (a
governmental authority) and the related Statement of Activities (accrual basis) and the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (modified accrual basis) as of and for the one month ended January
31, 2013. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance about whether the financial statements are in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for designing, implementing,
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The objective of a compilation
is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form of financial statements without undertaking
to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements,
they might influence the user's conclusions about the Authority's financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such
matters.

Also, management has not presented the statement of cash flows, management’s discussion and analysis
information or the budgetary comparison supplementary information that the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board has determined is required to supplement, although not required to be a part of, the basic financial
statements.

We are not independent with respect to Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

= _- S kG =
3 opain BUL e + S NS (B
Salinas, Allen & Schmitt, L.L.P.
March 14, 2013

...providing support and solutions to problems

2300 West Pike, Suite 201 - P.O. Box 8368 « Weslaco, TX 78599-8368 - 956-968-2108 « FAX 956-968-9231
www.saslipcpa.com




HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JANUARY 31, 2013

ASSETS
Cash - Unrestricted 3 209,889.12
Cash - Restricted 4,434,724.49
Office Equipment, net 8,629.64
Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 520,370.00
Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 31,312,028.46
TOTAL ASSETS $ 36,598,062.95
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Due to LRGVDC $ 1,027.86
Accrued Expenses 122,642.95
Accrued Interest 98,405.77
Note Payable - Hidalgo County 200,000.00
Note Payable - First National Bank 11,778,529.08
Total Liabilities 12,200,605.66

NET ASSETS
Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 19,654,550.26

Restricted for:
Debt Service 152,763.00
Loop Project 4,483,700.75
Unrestricted 106,443.28
Total Net Assets 24,397,457.29
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 36,598,062.95

See accountant's compilation report.



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
ONE MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2013

Function/Program
Administration Capital Projects Total Combined
EXPENSES:
Loop Project:
Insurance & Bonding $ 800 $ - $ 8.00
Accounting Fees (8.50) - (8.50)
Rental Expense 13.30 - 13.30
Total Expenses 12.80 - 12.80
PROGRAM REVENUES:
Operating Grants:
Vehicle Registration Fees - 520,370.00 520,370.00
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (12.80) 520,370.00 520,357.20
Net Assets, January 1. 2013 5,280.57540 18,596,52469 23.877.100.09
NET ASSETS, JANUARY 31, 2013 3 528056260 $ 19.116.89469 §  24,397,457.29

See accountant's compilation report.
2



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL)

AS OF JANUARY 31, 2013

Capital Projects

General Loop Project Vehicle Debt Service  Total Combined
Operating Fund Fund Registration Fund
Fund

REVENUES:

Vehicle Registration Fees $ 000 $ 000 $ 520370.00 $ 0.00 $ 520,370.00

" Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 520,370.00 0.00 520,370.00
EXPENDITURES:

Accounting Fees (850.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (850.00)

Insurance & Bonding 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00

Interest Expense 0.00 1,416.67 0.00 20,550.60 21,967.27

Rental Expense 1,330.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,330.20

Total Expenditures 1,280.20 1,416.67 0.00 20,550.60 23,247 47
NET REVENUES (1,280.20) (1,416.67) 520,370.00 (20,550.60) 497,122.53

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES)

‘Transfers In (Out) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE §___(1.28020) $ _(141667) § 52037000 3§ _(2055060) § 49712253

See accountant's compilation report.
3



REVENUES:
Vehicle Registration Fees

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2013

Capital Projects

General Loop Project Vehicle
Operating Fund Fund Reqistration
Fund

$ 000 $ 0.00 $ 520,370.00

Debt Service Total
Fund Combined

$ 0.00 $ 520,370.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 520,370.00 0.00 520,370.00
EXPENDITURES:
Accounting Fees (850.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (850.00)
Insurance & Bonding 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00
Interest Expense 0.00 1,416.67 0.00 20,550.60 21,967.27
Rental Expense 1,330.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,330.20
Total Expenditures 1,280.20 1,416.67 0.00 20,550.60 23,247 .47
NET REVENUES (1,280.20) (1,416.67) 520,370.00 (20,550.60) 497,122.53
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Total Other Financing
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ___(1,280.20) (1,416 67) 520,370.00 __ (20 55060) .__ 49712253

See accountant's compilation report
4



01/31/13 - 01/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger January 2013 Page 1
Beginning Current Period End YTD
- Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
11010.000 FNB-General Operating 219,469.45
01/10/13 1 Cash Disbursements (37,806.02)
01/17/13 36 To record Deposit to General 28,225.69
January (9,580.33) 209,889.12
(9,580.33) 209,889.12
11120.000 Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
0.00 (1,027.86)
11140.000 Interfund Receivables 96,501.82
01/31/13 1.8 J To record interfund accounts for January
allocations 1,267.40
January 1,267.40 97,769.22
1,267.40 97,769.22
11200.000 Equipment 3,394.72
0.00 3,394.72
11210.000 Furniture & Fixtures 3,425.84
0.00 3,425.84
11220.000 Computer equipment/software 3,185.33
0.00 3,185.33
11230.000 Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
0.00 (1,376.25)
12135.000 Interfund Payables (187.20)
0.00 (187.20)
12140.000 Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
0.00 (200,000.00)
14000.000 Fund Balance (5,280,575.40)
0.00 (5,280,575.40)
v 16200.000 MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
01/10/13 10433 V City of McAllen 10,411.53
01/10/13 10434 V City of McAllen 9,454.64
01/10/13 10435 Vv City of McAllen 119.00
01/10/13 10436 V City of McAllen 10,600.32
01/31/13 1.5 J To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (10,411.53)
01/31/13 1.5 ] To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (9,454.64)
01/31/13 1.5 ] To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (119.00)

01/31/13 1.5 1 To reverse December accrual of expenses



01/31/13 - 01/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger January 2013 Page 2
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date  Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
16200.000 MPO Wages & Benefits (cont.)
paid in January 2013 (10,600.32)
January 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
16220.000 Insurance & Bonding 0.00
01/10/13 10444 V Victor O. Schinnerer & Company, Inc 800.00
January 800.00 800.00
800.00 800.00
16600.000 Travel 0.00
01/10/13 10431 V A Fast Delivery 109.50
01/10/13 10432 V A Fast Delivery 145.00
01/10/13 10438 V Dennis Burleson 718.25
01/31/13 15 J To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (109.50)
01/31/13 15 1] To reverse December accrual of expenses
' paid in January 2013 (145.00)
01/31/13 15 1 To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (718.25)
January 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
17000.000 Wages 0.00
01/10/13 10440 V One Stop Staffing 29.94
01/10/13 10441 V One Stop Staffing 239.52
01/31/13 1.5 J To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (29.94)
01/31/13 1.5 1] To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (239.52)
January 0.060 0.00
0.00 0.00
17050.000 Accounting Fees 0.00
01/10/13 10443 Vv Salinas Allen & Schmitt 850.00
01/31/13 1.5 J To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (1,700.00)
January (850.00) (850.00)
(850.00) (850.00)
17150.000 Rental Expense 0.00
01/10/13 - 10437 V City of Pharr 1,600.00
01/10/13 10445 V Wells Fargo 330.20
January 1,330.20 1,330.20
1,330.20 1,330.20
17210.000 Utilities 0.00
01/10/13 10442 V Pena Designs 150.00



01/31113 - 01/31113 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger January 2013 Page 3
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date  Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
. 17210.000 Utilities (cont.)
01/31/13 1.5 ) To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (150.00)
January 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
17310.000 Miscellaneous 0.00
01/10/13 10439 V First National Bank 2,848.12
01/31/13 1.5 ] To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (2,848.12)
January 0.00 0.00
. 0.00 0.00
21020.000 FNB-Loop Project 74,554.90
01/10/13 1 Cash Disbursements (356,590.58)
01/17/13 36 To record deposit to Loop 500,000.00
January 143,409.42 217,964.32
143,409.42 217,964.32
21150.000 Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
0.00 112,421.24
21180.000 Loop Project 31,288,752.98
0.00 31,288,752.98
22135.000 Interfund Payables (96,501.82)
01/10/13 10432 V HCRMA 28,225.69
ot/ 17113 36 To record Deposit to General (28,225.69)
01/31/13 1.8 J To record interfund accounts for January
allocations (1,267.40)
January (1,267.40) (97,769.22)
(1,267.40) (97,769.22)
22145.000 Accrued Expenses (487,533.66)
01/31/13 1.5 ] To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 36,498.82
01/31/13 1.5 J To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 328,391.89
January 364,890.71 (122,642.95)
364,890.71 (122,642.95)
22146.000 Accrued Interest (96,989.10)
01/31/13 1.3 J To accrue interest on Hidalgo County note (1,416.67)
January (1,416.67) (98,405.77)
(1,416.67) (98,405.77)



01/31/13 - 01/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger January 2013 Page 4
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date  Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
22150.000 Note Payable - FNB (11,906,325.50)
01/31/13 14 J To reclassify principal portion of FNB note
payment made in January 127,796.42
January 127,796.42  (11,778,529.08)
127,796.42 (11,778,529.08)
24000.000 Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
0.00 (15,165,931.74)
26100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
01/10/13 10434 V MEDC-281 Coalition 15,000.00
01/31/13 1.5 ] To reverse December accrual of expenses
. paid in January 2013 (15,000.00)
January 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
27100.000 Legal & Professional 0.00
01/10/13 10429 Vv DANIEL G. RIOS 5,375.00
01/31/13 15 J To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (5.375.00)
January 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
27120.000 Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
01/10/13 10431 Vv First Southwest 5,250.00
01731/13 1.5 J To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (5.250.00)
January 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
27320.000 Interest Expense 0.00
01/31/13 1.3 ) To accrue interest on Hidalgo County note 1,416.67
January 1,416.67 1,416.67
1,416.67 1,416.67
28000.000 Consulting & Engineering 0.00
01/10/13 10427 V Atkins- IBTC 11,344.43
01/10/13 10428 V Atkins- IBTC 6,997.69
01/10/13 10430 V Dannenbaum 203,448.50
01/10/13 10433 V L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc 71,919.35
01/10/13 10435 V Surdex 9,029.92
01/31/13 15 J To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (11,344.43)
01/31/13 1.5 ] To reverse December accrual of expenses
paid in January 2013 (6,997.69)
01/31/13 1.5 J To reverse December accrual of expenses
, paid in January 2013 (203,448.50)
01/31/13 1.5 J To reverse December accrual of expenses

paid in January 2013 (71,919.35)



01/31/13 - 01/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger January 2013 Page 5
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date  Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
28000.000 Consulting & Engineering (cont.)
01/31/13 1.5 ] To reverse December accrual of expenses
' paid in January 2013 (9,029.92)
January 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
31030.000 FNB-Vehicle Registration 4,374,135.00
01/10/13 1 Cash Disbursements (648,347.02)
01/15/13 36 To record deposit 338,250.00
01/31/13 2 To record misc debits to Veh Registration
account 40.81
January (310,137.83) 4,063,997.17
(310,137.83) 4,063,997.17
31130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 338,250.00
01/31/13 1.1 ) To reverse VR fees accrued in December (338,250.00)
01/31/13 1.2 J To accrue VR fees for January 520,370.00
January 182,120.00 520,370.00
182,120.00 520,370.00
31140.000 Interfund Receivables 187.20
0.00 187.20
33000.000 Bank Transfers 0.00
01/10/13 10082 V HCRMA 148,347.02
01/10/13 10083 V HCRMA 500,000.00
01/17/13 36 To record deposit to Loop (500,000.00)
01/17/13 36 To record deposit (148,347.02)
January 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
34000.000 Fund Balance (535,892.02)
0.00 (535,892.02)
35040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
01/15/13 36 To record deposit (338,250.00)
01/31/13 1.1 ] To reverse VR fees accrued in December 338,250.00
01/31/13 12 ] To accrue VR fees for January (520,370.00)
January (520,370.00) (520,370.00)
(520,370.00) (520,370.00)
37140.000 Office Supplies 0.00
01/31/13 2 To record misc debits to Veh Registration
account 40.81
January 40.81 40.81
40.81 40.81



01/31/13 - 01/31113 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger January 2013 Page 6
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
41040.000 FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
01/10/13 1 Cash Disbursements (148,347.02)
01/17/13 36 To record deposit 148,347.02
January 0.00 152,763.00
0.00 152,763.00
44000.000 Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
0.00 (2,894,700.93)
47320.000 Interest Expense 0.00
01/10/13 10049 V First National Bank 148,347.02
01/31/13 14 J To reclassify principal portion of FNB note
payment made in January (127,796.42)
January 20,550.60 20,550.60
20,550.60 20,550.60
Range of Periods Specified:
Total Profit/(Loss) 497,081.72
Number of Transactions 73
The General Ledger is in balance 0.00



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

January 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

General Operating Fund 1 Month Ended
Account T Account Description Jan 31, 2013
11010.0600 A  FNB-General Operating 209,889.12
11120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
11140.000 A Interfund Receivables 97,769.22
11200.000 A  Equipment 3,394.72
11210.000 A  Fumniture & Fixtures 3,425.84
11220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 3,185.33
11230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
12135.000 L Interfund Payables (187.20)
12140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
14000.000 L  Fund Balance (5,280,575.40)
16200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
16220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 800.00
16600.000 E  Travel 0.00
17000.000 E  Wages 0.00
17050.000 E  Accounting Fees (850.00)
17150.000 E  Rental Expense 1,330.20
17210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
17310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.060
Total (5.164,222.28)
Period Profit/(Loss) (1.280.20)

170407CASH
Page 1



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

January 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Loop Project Fund 1 Month Ended
Account T Account Description Jan 31, 2013

21020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 217,964.32
21150.000 A  Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
21180.000 A  Loop Project 31,288,752.98
22135.000 L Interfund Payables (97,769.22)
22145.000 L  Accrued Expenses (122,642.95)
22146.000 L  Accrued Interest (98,405.77)
22150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB (11,778,529.08)
24000.000 L  Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
26100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
27100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00
27120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
27320.000 E  Interest Expense 1,416.67
28000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00

Total 4,357,276.45

Period Profit/(Loss)

(1,416.67)

170407CASH
Page 2



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
January 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Vehicle Registration Fund 1 Month Ended
__Account T Account Description Jan 31,2013
31030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 4,063,997.17
31130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 520,370.00
31140.000 A Interfund Receivables 187.20
33000.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00
34000.000 L  Fund Balance (535,892.02)
35040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees (520,370.00)
37140.000 E  Office Supplies 40.81
Total 3.528,333.16

Period Profit/(Loss) 520,329.19

170407CASH
Page 3



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

Debt Service Fund

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
January 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

1 Month Ended

. Account T Account Description Jan 31, 2013
41040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
44000.000 L  Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
47320.000 E  Interest Expense 20,550.60

Total (2,721,387.33)

Period Profit/(Loss) (20,550.60)

170407CASH
Page 4



01/01/13-01/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JANUARY 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
A Fast Delivery
01/10/13 10431 16600.000 109.50 109.50
01/10/13 10432 16600.000 145.00 145.00 254.50
Transaction Total 254.50
Atkins- IBTC
01/10/13 10427 28000.000 11,344.43 11,344.43
01/1013 10428 28000.000 6,997.69 6,997.69 18,342.12
Transaction Total 18,342.12
City of McAllen
01/10/13 10433 16200.000 10,411.53 10,411.53
01/10/13 10434 16200.000 9,454.64 9,454.64
01/10/13 10435 16200.000 119.00 119.00
- 01/10/13 10436 16200.000 10,600.32 10,600.32 30,585.49
Transaction Total 30,585.49
City of Pharr
01/10/13 10437 17150.000 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Transaction Total 1,000.00
DANIEL G. RIOS
01/10/13 10429 27100.000 5,375.00 5,375.00 5,375.00
Transaction Total 5,375.00
Dannenbaum
01/10/13 10430 28000.000 203,448.50 203,448.50 203,448.50
Transaction Total 203,448.50
Den Dennis Burleson
01/10/13 10438 16600.000 718.25 718.25 718.25
Transaction Total 718.25
First National Bank
01/10/13 10049 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02
01/10/13 10439 17310.000 2,848.12 2,848.12 151,195.14

170407CASH
Page 1



Surdex

01/01/13-01/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JANUARY 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
Transaction Total 151,195.14
First Southwest
01/10/13 10431 27120.000 5,250.00 5,250.00 5,250.00
Transaction Total 5,250.00
HCRMA
01/10/13 10082 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02
01/10/13 10083 33000.000 500,000.00 500,000.00
- 01/10/13 10432 22135.000 28,225.69 28,225.69 676,572.71
Transaction Total 676,572.71
L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc
01710113 10433 28000.000 71,919.35 71,919.35 71,919.35
Transaction Total 71,919.35
MEDC-281 Coalition
01/10/13 10434 26100.000 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
Transaction Total 15,000.00
One Stop Staffing
01/10/13 10440 17000.000 29.94 29.94
, 01/10/13 10441 17000.000 239.52 239.52 269.46
Transaction Total 269.46
Pena Designs
01/10/13 10442 17210.0600 150.00 150.00 150.00
Transaction Total 150.00
Salinas Allen & Schmitt
01/10/13 10443 17050.600 850.00 850.00 850.00
Transaction Total 850.00

170407CASH
Page 2



01/01/13-01/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JANUARY 2013 Page 3
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
01/10/13 10435 28000.000 9,029.92 9,029.92 9,029.92
Transaction Total 9,029.92

Victor O. Schinnerer & Company, Inc

01/10113 10444 16220.000 800.00 800.00 800.00
Transaction Total 800.00

Wells Fargo
01/10/13 10445 17150.000 330.20 330.20 330.20

Transaction Total 330.20




ltem 3A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013-11 — APPROVAL OF UPDATE TO STRATEGIC PLAN —
PROGRAM MANAGER STRATEGY NUMBER 8 FOR SH 365, IBTC AND SH 68 (SEGMENT D)

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Recommendation on update to Strategic Plan — Program Manager Strategy No. 8 for SH 365,
IBTC and SH 68 (Segment D) based on the revised Traffic & Revenue Study.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___ Yes X No __ N/A
Funding Source: Loop Fund
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-11 - Approval of update to

Strategic Plan — Program Manager Strateqy No. 8 as presented.

6. Program Manager Recommendation: X _Approved __ Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: March 12, 2013

Re: Update to Strategic Plan — Program Manager Strategy No. 8 for SH 365, IBTC

and SH 68 (Segment D) Projects

At the March 28, 2012, regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board
of Directors adopted Program Manager Strategic Plan — Strategy No. 8 for SH 365 (formerly TCC), IBTC
and SH 68 (formerly Segment D) Projects. Strategy No. 8 was based on a Traffic and Revenue Study
conducted in 2010. Program Manager Strategy No. 8 was also amended on October 18, 2012 to extend
the western limit of the SH 365 Project from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue)
and allow for preliminary engineering and environmental clearance of the added segment.

The Traffic and Revenue Study for SH 365, IBTC and SH 68 was revised in December 2012 and is
reflected in the update to Strategy No. 8, which is attached. The primary change to the strategy is the
reduction in revenue which currently reflects a shortfall of approximately $18.7 Million for the
construction of SH 365 Project, $161.6 Million for the construction of the IBTC Project and no
construction funding for SH 68.

In order to accurately reflect the reduced revenues in the Traffic and Revenue Study for the various
projects, Strategy No. 8 has been updated.

Based on review by this office, approval of the update to Program Manager Strategic Plan —
Strategy No. 8 is recommended as presented.

Staff is diligently working on cost reduction measures for SH 365 to minimize the funding gap for
construction.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 11

UPDATING 2012-2017 STRATEGIC PLAN - PROJECT MANAGER
STRATEGY NO. 8 for SH 365, IBTC AND SH 68 (SEGMENT D)

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20th day of March, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, Section 370.261 of the Act requires that the Authority, every even
numbered year, develop a five year strategic plan;

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2012 the Authority approved the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan -
Project Manager Strategy No. 8, which included SH 365 with a four (4) lane roadway and no
bridge structure over the Anzalduas Bridge from the limits of US 281/Military Highway to FM
396;

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2012, the Authority amended the 2012-2017 Strategic
Plan — Project Manager Strategy No. 8 and added approximately 3.15 miles of roadway to the
SH 365 project from FM 396 to FM 1016, which included environmental clearance and
preliminary engineering of the added segment as part of the approved project limit;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to update the 2012-2017
Strategic Plan — Project Manager Strategy No. 8 for SH 365, IBTC and SH 68 (Segment D) to
reflect the projected revenues in the Intermediate Traffic & Revenue Update performed by C&M
Associates dated November 27, 2012,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the update to the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan — Project
Manager Strategy No. 8 for SH 365, IBTC and SH 68 (Segment D) attached hereto as Exhibit
A.

*khkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of March, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

UPDATE TO 2012-2017 STRATEGIC PLAN
PROJECT MANAGER STRATEGY NO. 8
DATED FEBRUARY 13, 2013



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Capital Improvement Plan
2013 1Q Update

HCRMA Financial Report

Original Issue Date: 04/18/2012

Document PM-04

Resource: Program Management (PM)

Revision 1 Issue Date: 02/13/2012

Page 0

Title: Capital Improvement Plan




Strategic Plan Location Map

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

0052 LA JOYA
REL RTE
(WEST)

~
\ e

Los Ebanos

0051 LA JOYA
REL RTE

SEG4

Anzalduas
Intl. Br.

McAllen - Hidalgo
Reynosa Intl. Br.

Pharr—Reynosa
Intl. Br.

Donna—-Rio
Bravo Intl. Br.

FM 506

Progreso-Nuevo
Progreso Intl. Br.

Page: 1 of 1 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xIsx



Strategic Plan Development Schedule

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII




0010 - IBTC (Segs. 1-3)

0030 - SH 365 Ph I (Segs. 1&2)

0033 - US 281 Military Highway

0034 - SH 365 Ph Il

0070 - Section D

Page: 1 of 1 | Date: 2/14/2013

Strategic Plan

Project Development Schedule

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

01/2011

01/2013
01/2015
01/2017
01/2019
01/2021
01/2023
01/2025
01/2027

01/2029

01/2031
01/2033
01/2035
01/2037

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xIsx



Strategic Plan Update - Summary

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII




Stratagic PlangUpdated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (All Sections) HGBM..A

L Project Project Constr Cost Distance Constr Cost Constr. Start Constr. End Total Dev.
Limits (2011 Dollars) (Miles) (At Letting)" (date) (date) Cost

0010 IBTC (Segs. 1-3) FM 3072 to US 83 & FM 493 to US 83 $ 139,501,352 12.60 S 166,776,286 04/01/17 10/01/19 $ 233,236,851
0030 SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) FM 396 to US 281 (incld. Overpass @ US 281) $ 146,844,006 13.40 $ 164,969,292 12/01/15 07/02/18 $ 231,061,889
0033 US 281 Military Highway 0.45mi E of Spur 600 to FM 2557 S 10,863,500 1.88 S 12,540,912 12/01/15 07/02/18 S 16,157,733
0034 SH365Phll FM 1016 to FM 396 S 28,756,847 2.65 S 42,376,369 12/01/25 07/03/28 S 55,219,970
0070 Section D US 281 to US 83 S 204,412,800 19.90 S 279,277,386 02/01/22 10/01/24 $ 372,245,144

Total for All Projects: $ 530,378,505 50.43 $ 665,940,245 12/01/15 07/03/28 $ 907,921,586

Note(s): 1. Cost at time of construction is the original construction cost escalated from a base date of 12/1/2011 to the midpoint of the construction period at a rate of 2.75% per year, except for SH 365 projects with have estimates for 12/1/2012.
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.

0010 0030 0033 0034 0070 Total Dev.
. Development Tasks: y
IBTC SH365 Ph | US 281 Mil Hwy SH 365 Ph Il SecD Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental S 799,343 $ 466,570 S 82,097 $ 33,026 S 1,022,064 S 2,403,100 Develop, construct and operate SH 365 Ph I+Ph Il and IBTC. Develop and
04 Schem. (plus drain.+util. research) S 1,395,014 $ 1,886,125 $ 142,735 $ 310,894 S 2,044,128 $ 5,778,896 construct US 281 Military Highway. Conduct advanced planning on
06 Survey (aerial+ctrl+topo+corners) S 541,405 $ 660,798 S 32,591 $ 35946 S 817,651 S 2,088,391 Section D.
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) S 498,020 S 587,376 $ 15,209 $ 94,898 S 674,562 S 1,870,065
05 Permits S 250,265 S 183,849 $ 108,635 S 36,004 $ 151,265 S 730,018 Construct and/or Operate: Constr Begin: Ops Begin:
10 T&R Studies/Projections S 209,252 S 220,266 S - S 43,135 S 511,032 $ 983,685 IBTC (Segs. 1-3) 04/2017 11/2019
Subtotal S 3,693,299 S 4,004,985 _$ 381,267 S 553,903 S 5,220,702 S 13,854,155 SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) 12/2015 08/2018
Task  Design US 281 Military Highway 12/2015 08/2018
15 PS&E / Geotech. (less drain.+util. research) S 7,672,574 S 8,076,420 $ 597,493 $ 1,581,627 $ 11,242,704 S 29,170,818 SH 365 Ph Il 12/2025 08/2028
23 Toll Consultant S 418,504 S 440,532 $ - S 86,271 S 613,238 S 1,558,545
22 Utilities (compensable, incld. design) S 6,975,068 S 7,342,200 S 258,558 $ 1,437,842 S 10,220,640 S 26,234,308 Advance Planning Only: Plan. Begin:
Subtotal S 15,066,146 S 15,859,152 S 856,051 S 3,105,740 S 22,076,582 S 56,963,671 Section D 08/2016
Task  Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title+appraisal) S 1,367,113 $ 932,459 $ 144,485 $ 182,606 $ 1,298,021 $ 3,924,684
09 Purchase ROW S 31,324,142 S 30,448,766 S 1,106,335 $ 5,187,478 S 39,237,487 S 107,304,208
Subtotal $ 32,691,255 S 31,381,225 § 1,250,820 S 5,370,084 S 40,535,508 S 111,228,892
Task Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) S - S - S - S - $ - $ -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) S 166,776,286 S 164,969,292 S 12,540,912 S 42,376,369 $ 279,277,386 $ 665,940,245
Subtotal S 166,776,286 S 164,969,292 S 12,540,912 S 42,376,369 S 279,277,386 S 665,940,245
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC Adv Planning S 1,667,763 S 1,649,693 S 125,409 S 423,764 S 2,792,774 $ 6,659,403
00 PMC/GEC (Bid Ph to Closeout) S 2,501,644 S 2,474,539 S 188,114 S 635,646 S 4,189,161 $ 9,989,104
17 Constr Mgt (Bid Ph to Closeout) S 4,169,407 S 4,124,232 $ 313,523 $ 1,059,409 $ 6,981,935 $ 16,648,506
18 Inspection S 4,169,407 S 4,124,232 S 313,523 $ 1,059,409 $ 6,981,935 $ 16,648,506
18 Material Testing S 2,501,644 S 2,474,539 S 188,114 S 635,646 S 4,189,161 $ 9,989,104
Subtotal $ 15,009,865 $ 14,847,235 § 1,128683 S 3,813,874 S 25,134,966 S 59,934,623

Page: 1 of 1 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Strategic Plan Update - Yearly Cashflow

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII




Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
Development Tasks TC‘::J Et:t: ;;‘tde ([:\::‘tt'::) 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 [$  4967,709 $ 5041325 $ 5114480 $ 5188962 $ 5263760 $ 5340662 $ 5418139 $ 5496709 $ 5576423 $  5657,129 $ 5737248 $  5818,662
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26574952  01/2011  01/2057 553 |$ 411,844 $ 417,947 $ 424,012 $ 430,187 $ 436388 $ 442,764 $ 449,187 $ 455,701 $ 462,309 $ 469,000 $ 475642 S 482,392
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 |'$ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 367,000 $ 1929000 $ 2,462,000 $ 3,069,000
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph | + Ph I S 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ ) - s -8 -8 -8 ) - S 917,000 $ 2,911,000 $ 3,980,000 $ 4,953,000 $ 5,875,000
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 06/2013  06/2013 1 $ -8 - s 491,964 $ - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - s - -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | S 1,001,475 07/2013  08/2013 2 $ - S - S 1,001,475 $ - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary-Sh365Ph1 $ 112,055,735 08/2019  05/2020 10 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 - $ 11205574 $ 11,205574 $ 11,205574 $ 11,205,574
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 $ ) - S ) - S ) - $ - $ ) 5,600,000 $ ) -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031 01/2011  12/2057 564 [$ 5379553 $ 5459273 $ 7,031,931 $ 5619149 $ 5700148 $ 5783426 $ 5867326 S 6869410 $ 26,122,306 $ 23,240,703 $ 24,833,464 $ 26,450,627
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 $ -8 (749,265) $  (4,813,849) $  (7,476,206) $  (8,424,325) $ (28,745390) $ (55742,926) $ (69,428,122) $ (57,856,768) $ - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ (241,421) $  (3,100,387) $ (10,564,490) $ (19,919,876) $ (25,184,527) $ (66,600,459) $ (66,600,459) $ (38,850,268) $ -8 -8 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ (12,585) $ (220,861) $ (714,228) $ (905,964) $  (1,224,818) $  (5062,946) $  (5062,946) $ (2,953,385 $ -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Phl $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 |$ (19,863) $ (396,731) $ (118,641) $ (72,453) $ (37,086) $ (30,450) $ (30,450) $ (30,450) $ (30,450) $ (30,450) $ (30,450) $ (30,450)
Section D (Adv Planning) $ (4,582,037) 08/2016  10/2021 63 $ -8 - s -8 - s - $ (1,150,455) $  (2,034,292) $  (1,020,487) $ (132,989) $ (132,989) $ (110,824) $ -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S (273,868) S (4,467,244) S (16,211,209) S (28,374,499) $ (34,870,756) $ (101,589,701) $ (129,471,073) S (112,282,712) $ (58,020,208) $ (163,439) $ (141,274) S (30,450)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 |$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 (125,030) $ (784,277) $ (819,922) $ (857,188)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ - s -8 - s - s -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785) 01/2034  12/2057 288 $ -8 - S -8 - S -8 - S - s - S - s - S -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S - S - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -s (60,497) $ (307,994) $ (376,906) $ (453,553)
SH 365 Ph I+1] - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464) 08/2018  12/2057 473 |$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 (322,739) $ (809,779) $ (846,583) $ (885,061) $ (925,287)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416) 01/2033  12/2057 300 $ - s -8 - s - s -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M ~ $ (29,435,470) 01/2033  12/2057 300 S -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -
SH 365 Ph 1+11 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675,209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ - s - s -8 -8 -8 -8 - s (158,654) $ (485,426) $ (614,841) $ (737,569) $ (842,239)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 |$ (56,500) $ (565,667) $ (679,000 $ (679,000) $ (1,391,000 $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000 $ (1,606,000 $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000)
Subtotal S (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 |$ (56,500) $ (565,667) $ (679,000 $ (679,000) $  (1,391,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606000) $  (2,087,393) $ (3,086732) $ (4,159,695 $  (4,425458) $  (4,684,266)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 5379553 $ 5459273 $ 7,031,931 $ 5619149 $ 5700148 $ 5783426 $ 5867326 $ 6869410 $ 26122306 $ 23,240,703 $ 24,833,464 $ 26,450,627
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 |$ (330,368) $  (5032,911) $ (16,890,209) $ (29,053,499) $ (36,261,756) $ (103,195,701) $ (131,077,073) $ (114,370,105 $ (61,106,940) $  (4,323,134) $  (4,566,732) $  (4,714,716)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867 11/2011  12/2057 554 [$ 5049185 $ 426362 5 (9,858278) S (23,434,350) $ (30,561,608) $ (97,412,275) $ (125209,747) $ (107,500,695) $ (34,984,634) $ 18917569 $ 20,266,731 $ 21,735,910
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues S 5,379,553 $ 10,838,826 S 17,870,757 $ 23,489,906 $ 29,190,054 S 34,973,479 S 40,840,805 S 47,710,215 S 73,832,521 $ 97,073,224 S 121,906,688 S 148,357,315
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (330,368) $ (5,363,279) $ (22,253,488) $ (51,306,987) $ (87,568,743) $ (190,764,444) $ (321,841,517) $ (436,211,622) $ (497,318,562) $ (501,641,696) $ (506,208,428) $ (510,923,144)
Subtotal 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 5,049,185 §$ 5,475,547 $ (4,382,731) $ (27,817,081) $ (58,378,689) $ (155,790,964) $ (281,000,711) $ (388,501,407) $ (423,486,041) $ (404,568,472) $ (384,301,740) $ (362,565,830)

Page: 1 of 4 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Distance: 30.53 Mi

CC 2011 Dollars:

Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues

CC at Letting :

$325,965,705 $386,662,859
Development Tasks TC‘::J Et:t: ;;‘tde ([:\::‘tt'::) 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 [$ 5900429 $ 5983398 $ 6,067,206 $ 6150554 $ 6234312 $ 6317887 $ 6401519 $ 6484815 $ 6568232 S  6651,321 S 6734150 $ 6,816,436
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26574952  01/2011  01/2057 553 |$ 489,171 $ 496,049 $ 502,997 $ 509,907 $ 516,851 $ 523,780 $ 530,713 $ 537,619 $ 544,534 $ 551,423 $ 558290 $ 565,112
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 |$ 3656000 $ 4,297,000 $ 4,789,000 $ 5324000 $ 5769000 $ 6150000 $ 6,550,000 $ 6954000 $  7,358000 $ 7,781,000 $ 8224000 $ 8,689,000
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 |$ 6884000 $  7,696000 $ 8575000 $ 9,292,000 $ 9,867,000 $ 11,194,000 $ 12,723,000 $ 13,485000 $ 14,243,000 $ 15033,000 $ 15855000 $ 16,712,000
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 06/2013  06/2013 1 $ - S - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | S 1,001,475 07/2013  08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary-Sh365Ph1 $ 112,055,735 08/2019  05/2020 10 $ 11,205574 $ 11,205574 $ 11,205574 $ 11,205574 $ 11205574 $  11,205574 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S ) - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031 01/2011  12/2057 564 |$ 28135174 $ 29678020 $ 31,139,777 $ 32,482,034 $ 33,592,736 $ 35391240 $ 26205232 $ 27,461,434 $ 28,713,767 $ 30,016,744 S 31,371,440 S 32,782,547
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - s -3 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ - s - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Phl $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 [$  (4304274) $ (3,851017) $  (2,011,228) $ (17,07,946) $ (17,107,946) $  (9,979,635) $ -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -
Section D (Adv Planning) $ (4,582,037) 08/2016  10/2021 63 $ -3 - S - 3 - S - S - S - s - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 [$ (4304274) $  (3,851,017) $  (2,011,228) $ (17,107,946) $ (17,107,946) $  (9,979,635) $ = 9 = 9 = 9 = 9 - ¢ =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 |$ (896,147) $ (936,877) $ (979,458) $  (1,023,974) $  (1,070514) $  (1,119,169) $  (1,044,322) $  (1,091,786) $  (1,141,408) $  (1,193,285) $  (1,247,519) $  (1,304,219)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ - s - s -8 -8 -8 - $ (11,712,058) $ -8 -8 - s -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M $ (25,443,785) 01/2034  12/2057 288 ¢ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - S (9,946,876)
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M S (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (520,287) $ (593,226) $ (659,873) S (731,728) $ (785,364) S (843,104) $ (899,867) S (958,231) $  (1,019,750) $  (1,084576) $  (1,152,864) $  (1,224,781)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464) 08/2018  12/2057 473 |$ (967,341) $  (1,011,307) $  (1,057,270) $  (1,105323) $  (1,155560) $  (1,078,279) $  (1,350,221) $  (1,411,588) $  (1,475745) $  (1,542,818) $  (1,612,939) $  (1,686,247)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416) 01/2033  12/2057 300 $ - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $ (14,018979) $ -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M ~ $ (29,435,470) 01/2033  12/2057 300 |$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $ (10270,314) $ -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations 0&M $  (139,675,209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 |$ (956,316) $  (1,062,273) $  (1,176373) $  (1,259577) $  (1,346989) $  (1,588,016) $  (1,866,496) $  (1,983,481) $  (2,106,123) $  (2,234,664) $  (2,369,359) $  (2,510,470)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 [$ (16060000 $  (1,606,0000 $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,0000 $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000 $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000)
Subtotal S (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 [$ (4946091) $  (5209,682) $ (5478974) $  (5726,603) $  (5964,427) $  (6,234,568) $ (18,478964) $  (7,051,086) $  (7,349,026) $  (7,661,342) $ (32,277,975) $ (18,278,593)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 28135174 $ 29678020 $ 31,139,777 $ 32,482,034 33,592,736 $ 35391,240 $ 26,205232 $ 27,461,434 $ 28,713,767 $ 30,016,744 $ 31,371,440 $ 32,782,547
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 [$  (9,250364) $  (9,060,699) $  (7,490,202) $ (22,834,549) $ (23,072,373) $ (16,214,203) $ (18,478,964) $  (7,051,086) $  (7,349,026) $  (7,661,342) $ (32,277,975) $ (18,278,593)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867 11/2011  12/2057 554 [$ 188843809 $ 20617321 $ 23649575 $ 9,647,485 $ 10520364 $ 19,177,037 S  7,726268 $ 20,410,348 $ 21,364,741 S 22355402 S (906,535) $ 14,503,954
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 176,492,488 S 206,170,508 $ 237,310,285 $ 269,792,320 $ 303,385,056 S 338,776,296 $ 364,981,528 $ 392,442,962 S 421,156,729 S 451,173,473 S 482,544,912 S 515,327,460
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (520,173,509) $ (529,234,208) $ (536,724,410) $ (559,558,959) $ (582,631,331) $ (598,845,534) $ (617,324,497) $ (624,375,584) $ (631,724,610) $ (639,385,952) $ (671,663,926) $ (689,942,519)
Subtotal 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (343,681,021) $ (323,063,699) $ (299,414,124) $ (289,766,639) $ (279,246,275) $ (260,069,238) $ (252,342,970) $ (231,932,622) $ (210,567,881) $ (188,212,479) $ (189,119,014) $ (174,615,059)

Page: 2 of 4 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx




Project Distance: 30.53 Mi

CC 2011 Dollars:

Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues

CC at Letting :

$325,965,705 $386,662,859
Development Tasks TC‘::J Et:t: ;;‘tde ([:\::‘tt'::) 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 |$ 6898418 $ 6980053 $  7,06L,714 $ 744063 $ 7225590 $ 7,308,135 $  7,390314 $ 7,472,005 $ 7555631 $ 7,638,182 $ 7,722,383 $ 7,805,970
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011  01/2057 553 |$ 571,908 $ 578,676 $ 585,446 $ 592,273 $ 599,032 $ 605,876 $ 612,688 $ 619,461 $ 626,394 $ 633,238 $ 640,218 $ 647,148
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 |$ 9175000 $ 9,684,000 $ 10,216000 $ 10,772,000 $ 11,354,000 $ 11,962,000 $ 12,598,000 $ 13,262,000 $ 13,955000 $ 14,679,000 $ 15435000 $ 16,223,000
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph | + Ph 1| $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 |$ 17,604000 $ 18532000 $ 19,498,000 $ 20,504,000 $ 21,550,000 $ 22,638000 $ 23,770,000 $ 24946000 $ 26,169,000 $ 27,441,000 $ 28,762,000 $ 30,135,000
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 06/2013  06/2013 1 $ - S - S -8 S -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | S 1,001,475 07/2013  08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary -Sh365Ph1 $ 112,055,735 08/2019  05/2020 10 $ - S - S -8 S -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S ) - S - s - S - s - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031 01/2011  12/2057 564 |$ 34249327 $ 35774730 $ 37,361,160 $ 39,012,336 $  40,728622 $ 42514011 $ 44,371,002 $ 46,299,466 $ 48,306,025 $ 50,391,420 $ 52,559,601 $ 54,811,118
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - s -3 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ - s - S -8 S -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - s -3 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) $ (4,582,037) 08/2016  10/2021 63 $ -3 - S - 3 $ - S - S - s - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S - s - S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 9 = 9 = 9 z
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 |$  (1,363,496) $  (1,425467) $  (1,490,254) $  (1,557,986) $  (1,453,792) $  (1,519,867) $  (1,588,945) $  (1661,163) $  (1,736,662) $  (1,815594) $  (1,898,112) $  (1,984,382)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 S - S - s -8 $  (15,740,027) $ - S -8 -s -8 - S -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785) 01/2034  12/2057 288 $ -8 - S -8 - S -8 - S - s - S - s - S -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 |$  (1,300,496) $  (1,380,190) $  (1,464,047) $  (1,552,265) $  (1,645044) $  (1,742,598) $  (1,845148) $  (1,952,924) $  (2,066,166) $  (2,185126) $  (2,310,065) $  (2,441,255)
SH 365 Ph I+1] - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464) 08/2018  12/2057 473 |$  (1,762,887) $  (1,843010) $  (1,926775) $  (1,797,917) $  (1,879,632) $  (1965061) $  (2,054,373) $  (2,147,745) $  (2,245360) $  (2,347,411) $  (2,454,101) $  (2,565,640)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416) 01/2033  12/2057 300 $ - s -8 - s $ -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M ~ $ (29,435,470) 01/2033  12/2057 300 S -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations 0&M $  (139,675,209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 |$  (2,658273) $  (2,813,051) $  (2,975103) $  (3,144,735) $  (3,322,270) $  (3508,039) $  (3,702,391) $  (3905686) $  (4,118,298) $  (4,340617) $  (4,573,048) $  (4,816,012)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 |$  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,0000 $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606000) $  (1,606000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606000) $ (16060000 $  (1,606000) $  (1,606,0000 $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000)
Subtotal S (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 [$ (8691,152) $  (9,067,718) $  (9,462,179) $  (9,658,903) $ (25646,765) $ (10,341,566) $ (10,796,858) $ (11,273,517) $ (11,772,486) $ (12,294,748) $ (12,841,326) $ (13,413,289)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 34249327 $ 35774730 $ 37,361,160 $ 39,012,336 $ 40,728,622 $ 42514011 $ 44,371,002 $ 46299466 $ 48,306,025 $ 50,391,420 $ 52,559,601 $ 54,811,118
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (8691,152) $  (9,067,718) $  (9,462,179) $  (9,658,903) $ (25,646,765) $ (10,341,566) $ (10,796,858) $ (11,273,517) $ (11,772,486) $ (12,294,748) $ (12,841,326) $ (13,413,289)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 25558175 $ 26,707,012 $ 27,898981 S 29,353,433 $ 15081,857 $ 32,172,444 $ 33,574,144 $ 35025950 $ 36,533,539 $ 38096672 $ 39,718,275 $ 41,397,829
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 549,576,786 S 585,351,516 $ 622,712,676 S 661,725,012 $ 702,453,634 S 744,967,645 S 789,338,647 $ 835,638,113 $ 883,944,138 $ 934,335,558 S 986,895,159 $ 1,041,706,277
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (698,633,671) $ (707,701,389) $ (717,163,568) $ (726,822,471) $ (752,469,236) $ (762,810,803) $ (773,607,660) $ (784,881,177) $ (796,653,663) $ (808,948,411) $ (821,789,737) $ (835,203,026)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (149,056,884) $ (122,349,873) $ (94,450,892) $ (65,097,459) $ (50,015,602) $ (17,843,158) $ 15,730,986 $ 50,756,936 $ 87,290,475 _$ 125,387,147 $ 165,105,422 $ 206,503,251

Page: 3 of 4 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx




Project Distance: 30.53 Mi

CC 2011 Dollars:

Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues

CC at Letting :

$325,965,705 $386,662,859
Development Tasks TC‘::J Et:t: ;;‘tde ([:\::‘tt'::) 2047 2048 2049 2050 2051 2052 2053 2054 2055 2056 2057 2058
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 se4 [$ 7,890,727 $ 7975502 $ 8,060,638 $ 8145281 $ 8226734 S 8309001 $ 8392091 $ 8476012 $  8560,772 S 8646380 S 8732843 $ -
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011  01/2057 553 |$ 654,175 $ 661,203 $ 668,261 $ 675,278 $ 682,031 $ 688,852 $ 695,740 $ 702,697 $ 709,724 $ 716,822 $ 723990 $ -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 |$ 17,046000 $ 17,904,000 $ 18,800,000 $ 19,733,000 $ 20,706000 $ 21,720,000 $ 22,777,000 $ 23,878,000 $ 25025000 $ 26,219,000 $ 27,462,000 $ -
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 |$ 31,562,000 $ 33,043,000 $ 34,582,000 $ 36,180,000 $ 37,839,000 $ 39,561,000 $ 41,348,000 $ 43,203,000 $ 45128000 $ 47,125000 $ 49,197,000 $ -
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 06/2013  06/2013 1 $ - S - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | S 1,001,475 07/2013  08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary -Sh365Ph1 $ 112,055,735 08/2019  05/2020 10 $ - S - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S ) - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031 01/2011  12/2057 564 [$ 57,152,902 $ 59583705 $ 62,110899 $ 64,733,559 $ 67,453,765 $ 70278852 $ 73212831 $ 76,259,709 $ 79423496 S 82,707,201 $ 86115833 $ -
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - s -3 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ - s - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - s -3 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) $ (4,582,037) 08/2016  10/2021 63 $ -3 - S - 3 - S - S - S - s - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S - s - S ) - S - S - S - S - S = 9 = 9 = 9 z
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 |$  (2,074572) $  (2,168,861) $  (2,023,813) $  (2,115795) $  (2,211,958) $  (2,312,492) $  (2,417,595) $  (2,527,474) $  (2,642,348) $  (2,762,443) $  (2,887,996) $ -
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 S - S - $ (21,153,280) $ - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 - S -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M $ (25,443,785) 01/2034  12/2057 288 ¢ -8 - $ (15496,909) $ -8 -8 -8 -8 - s - s - s -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M S (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (2,578982) $  (2,723,541) $  (2,875242) S  (3,034406) $  (3,201,370) S  (3,376,482) $  (3,560,108) S  (3,752,627) S  (3,954,435) S  (4,165945) S  (4,387,586) S -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464) 08/2018  12/2057 473 |$  (2,682,248) $  (2,502,866) $  (2,616,622) $  (2,735547) $  (2,859,878) $  (2,989,859) $  (3,125,748) $  (3,267,814) $  (3,416336) $  (3,571,608) $  (3,733,938) $ -
SH 365 Ph I+l - Mill & Overlay 0&M S (40,179,416) 01/2033  12/2057 300 S - $ (26,160,437) $ - s -8 - s -8 -8 - S -8 - S -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M ~ $ (29,435,470) 01/2033  12/2057 300 |$ - $ (19,165155) $ -8 -8 -8 -8 - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations 0&M $  (139,675,209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 |$  (5069,947) $  (5335308) $  (5612567) $  (5902,215) $  (6,204,763) $  (6520,742) $  (6,850,703) $  (7,195218) $  (7,554,883) $  (7,930,316) $  (8,322,159) $ -
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 [$ (16060000 $  (1,606,0000 $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000 $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $ -
Subtotal S (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 | $ (14,011,750) $ (59,662,169) $ (51,384,432) $ (15393,964) $ (16,083,969) $ (16,805575) $ (17,560,154) $ (18,349,133) $ (19,174,002) $ (20,036,312) $ (20,937,678) $ -
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 57,152,902 $ 59,583,705 $ 62,110,899 $ 64,733559 $ 67453765 $ 70,278,852 $ 73,212,831 $ 76259,709 $ 79,423,496 $ 82,707,201 $ 86,115,833 $ -
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 [$ (14,011,750) $ (59,662,169) $ (51,384,432) $ (15,393,964) $ (16,083,969) $ (16,805575) $ (17,560,154) $ (18,349,133) $ (19,174,002) $ (20,036312) $ (20,937,678) $ -
Subtotal $ 716,136,867 11/2011  12/2057 554 [$ 43,141,152 $ (78463) S 10,726,467 $ 49,339,596 $ 51,369,796 $ 53473277 S 55652677 $ 57,910,576 $ 60,249,494 $ 62,670,889 S 65178155 $ -
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,098,859,179 S 1,158,442,884 S 1,220,553,783 S 1,285,287,343 S 1,352,741,108 S 1,423,019,960 S 1,496,232,791 $ 1,572,492,500 $ 1,651,915997 $ 1,734,623,198 S 1,820,739,031 $ 1,820,739,031
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (849,214,776) $ (908,876,944) $ (960,261,377) $ (975,655,341) $ (991,739,310) $  (1,008,544,885) $  (1,026,105039) $  (1,044,454,172) $  (1,063,628,174) $  (1,083,664,486) $  (1,104,602,164) $  (1,104,602,164)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 249,644,403 $ 249,565,940 $ 260,292,407 $ 309,632,002 $ 361,001,798 $ 414,475,075 $ 470,127,753 $ 528,038,329 $ 588,287,823 $ 650,958,712 $ 716,136,867 _$ 716,136,867

Page: 4 of 4 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx




Strategic Plan Update — Monthly Cashflow

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu




Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2011
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [::;‘tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 413,976 $ 413976 $ 413,976 $ 413976 $ 413,976 $ 413976 $ 413,976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413,976
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 411,844 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000  11/2019 12/2057 458 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il S 880,512,000  08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 825820 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -3 -8 -3 -8 - $  (120,710) $  (120,710)
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s (6,292) $ (6,292)
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S - s -3 - $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 (9,931) $ (9,931)
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ - S - S - S - S - S -5 - S - S ) - $ (136934) $  (136934)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S - S - S - S ) -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ - s -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph 1411 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -
HCRMA G&A S (70,823,167)  11/2011 12/2057 554 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - $ - $ - $ - S (28,250) $  (28,250)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ - 8 - - 8 - - 8 - ¢ - 8 - ¢ - 8 - $ (28250) $ (28250
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 825820 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413,976 $ 413,976 $ 413,976 $ 413,976 $ 413,976
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $ (165184) $  (165,184)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 825820 $ 413976 S 413976 S 413976 S 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 $ 413976 S 248,792 S 248,792
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues S 825,820 $ 1,239,796 S 1,653,771 S 2,067,747 $ 2,481,723 S 2,895,699 S 3,309,674 $ 3,723,650 S 4,137,626 S 4,551,602 S 4,965,577 S 5,379,553
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ -8 - s -3 - s - S - s - S - S -8 - S (165,184) $ (330,368)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 825,820 $ 1,239,796 _$ 1,653,771 $ 2,067,747 _$ 2,481,723 $ 2,895,699 $ 3,309,674 $ 3,723,650 $ 4,137,626 $ 4,551,602 $ 4,800,393 $ 5,049,185

Page: 1 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2012
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 420110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 417,947 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000  11/2019 12/2057 458 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il S 880,512,000  08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 - s -8 - s - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 838058 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - S (249,755) & (249,755) $  (249,755)
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $  (120,710) $ (120,710) $ (120,710) $ (120,710) $ (349,720) $ (349,720) $ (349,720) $ (349,720) $ (349,720) $ (289,648) $ (289,648) S  (289,648)
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ (6,292) $ (6,292) $ (6,292) $ (6292) $  (25573) $  (25573) $  (25573) $  (25573) $  (25573) $  (22,610) $  (22,610) $  (22,610)
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (9,931) $ (9,931) $ (9,931) $ (9,931) $  (45851) $  (45851) $  (45851) $  (45851) $  (45851) $  (42,583) $  (42,583) S  (42,583)
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S  (136934) $  (136934) 5 (136934) $ (136934) S (421,144) $  (421,144) $ (421,144) $ (421,144) S (421,144) S  (604,596) $  (604,596) S  (604,596)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S - S - S - S ) -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ - s -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph 1411 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (28250) $  (28250) §  (28,250) $  (28250) $§  (56,583) $  (56583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) S  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (28250) $  (28250) $  (28,250) $  (28250) $  (56,583) $  (56583) S  (56,583) $  (56,583) S  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 833058 S$ 420,110 $ 420,110 S 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 $ 420,110 S 420,110 $ 420,110
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (165184) $ (165184) $ (165184) $ (165184) $ (477,727) $ (477,727) $ (477,727) $ (477,727) $ (477,727) $ (661,179) $ (661,179) $  (661,179)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 S 672,874 $ 254926 5 254,926 S 254926 5  (57,617) $  (57,617) $  (57617) $  (57,617) $  (57,617) $ (241,069) $ (241,069) S  (241,069)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 6,217,611 S 6,637,721 $ 7,057,832 S 7,477,942 S 7,898,053 $ 8,318,163 $ 8,738,274 S 9,158,384 S 9,578,494 $ 9,998,605 $ 10,418,715 $ 10,838,826
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (495,553) $ (660,737) $ (825,921) $ (991,105) $ (1,468,832) $ (1,946,560) $ (2,424,287) $ (2,902,015) $ (3,379,742) $ (4,040,921) $ (4,702,100) $ (5,363,279)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 5,722,058 $ 5,976,985 $ 6,231,911 $ 6,486,837 S 6,429,220 $ 6,371,603 $ 6,313,986 $ 6,256,369 $ 6,198,752 $ 5,957,684 $ 5,716,615 $ 5,475,547

Page: 2 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2013
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 426207 S 426207 § 426207 S 426207 $ 426207 $ 426207 $ 426207 $ 426207 $ 426,207 $ 426207 $ 426207 $ 426,207
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 424012 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000  11/2019 12/2057 458 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il S 880,512,000  08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 - s -8 - s - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 06/2013  06/2013 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s - S 491964 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - s - S - $ 621,263 $ 380212 $ - S - S -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 850,219 $ 426207 5 426207 S 426207 5 426207 $ 918171 $ 1,047,470 $ 806419 S 426207 $ 426207 S 426,207 $ 426,207
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 S (249,755) S (249,755) §  (249,755) $  (159,521) $  (159,521) $  (159,521) $  (159,521) $  (230,666) $  (103,847) $ (1,030,663) $ (1,030,663) $ (1,030,663)
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011  07/2018 81 S (289,648) $ (735229) § (735229) $ (979,969) $ (979,969) $ (979,969) $  (979,969) $  (992,225) $ (992,225 $ (966,687) $ (966,687) S  (966,687)
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ (22,6100 $  (52,711) §  (52,711) $  (61,330) $  (61,330) $  (61,330) $  (61,330) $  (68572) $  (68572) $  (67,911) $  (67,911) $  (67,911)
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S (42,583) ¢ (8,040) $ (8,040) $ (8,040) $ (8,040) $ (8,040) $ (8,040) $ (8,040) $ (8,040) $ (3914) $ (3914) $ (3,914)
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S (604,596) $ (1,045,734) $ (1,045734) $ (1,208,859) $ (1,208,859) $ (1,208,859) $ (1,208,859) $ (1,299,503) $ (1,172,684) $ (2,069,174) $ (2,069,174) $ (2,069,174)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S - S - S - S ) -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ - s -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph 1411 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (56,583) $  (56583) S  (56,583) $  (56583) $  (56,583) $  (56583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (56,583) $  (56583) $  (56,583) S (56583) S  (56,583) $  (56583) S  (56,583) $  (56583) S  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 850,219 $ 426207 $ 426207 $ 426207 $ 426207 $ 918171 $ 1,047,470 $ 806419 $ 426207 $ 426207 $ 426207 $ 426207
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (661,179) $ (1,102,318) $ (1,102,318) $ (1,265442) $ (1,265442) $ (1,265442) $ (1,265442) $ (1,356,087) $ (1,229,267) $ (2,125,758) $ (2,125758) $ (2,125,758)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 189040 $ (676,111) $ (676,111) $ (839,235) $ (839,235 $ (347,271) $ (217,972) $ (549,668) $  (803,060) $ (1,699,551) $ (1,699,551) $ (1,699,551)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 11,689,045 $ 12,115,251 S 12,541,458 S 12,967,665 S 13,393,871 $ 14,312,042 S 15,359,512 $ 16,165,930 S 16,592,137 $ 17,018,344 S 17,444,550 $ 17,870,757
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (6,024,458) $ (7,126,776) $ (8,229,093) $ (9,494,535) $  (10,759,977) $  (12,025419) $  (13,290,861) $  (14,646,948) $ (15876215 $  (18001973) $  (20,127,730) $  (22,253,488)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 5,664,586 $ 4,988,476 $ 4,312,365 $ 3,473,129 $ 2,633,894 $ 2,286,623 $ 2,068,651 $ 1,518,983 $ 715,922 $ (983,629) $ (2,683,180) $ (4,382,731)

Page: 3 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2014
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 432,413 S 432413 5 432,413 S 432,413 § 432,413 S 432413 § 432,413 S 432413 § 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432,413
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 430,187 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000  11/2019 12/2057 458 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il S 880,512,000  08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 - s -8 - s - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 S 862,601 S 432413 5 432,413 $ 432413 § 432413 S 432413 § 432,413 $ 432413 S 432413 $ 432413 S 432,413 $ 432,413
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 $ (1,030,663) $ (1,135825) $ (1,064,680) $ (1,064,680) $ (1,064,680) $ (1,096653) $ (169,838) $ (169,838) $ (169,838) $ (169,838) $ (169,838) $  (169,838)
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $  (966,687) $ (983,631) $ (328,480) $ (1,980,124) $ (1,960,683) $ (1,960,683) $ (1,960,683) $ (1,960,683) $ (1,960,683) $ (1,960,683) $ (1,948,427) $ (1,948,427)
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $  (67,911) $  (67911) $  (21,950) $  (87,783) $  (84,362) $  (84,362) S  (84,362) $  (84,362) S  (84,362) $  (84,362) $ (77,1200 $  (77,120)
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (3914) $ (7,232) $ (7,232) $ (7,232) $ (5,856) $ (5,856) $ (5,856) $ (5,856) $ (5,856) $ (5,856) $ (5,856) $ (5,856)
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2,069,174) $ (2,1945599) $ (1,422,342) $ (3,139,818) $ (3,115581) $ (3,147,554) $ (2,220,738) $ (2,220,738) $ (2,220,738) $ (2,220,738) $ (2,201,239) $ (2,201,239)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S - S - S - S ) -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ - s -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph 1411 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (56,583) $  (56583) S  (56,583) $  (56583) $  (56,583) $  (56583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (56,583) $  (56583) $  (56,583) S (56583) S  (56,583) $  (56583) S  (56,583) $  (56583) S  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 862,601 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432413 $ 432413 $ 432413 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432,413
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (2,125758) $ (2,251,182) $ (1,478,925) $ (3,196,401) $ (3,172,164) $ (3,204,138) $ (2,277,322) $ (2,277,322) $ (2,277,322) $ (2,277,322) $ (2,257,823) $ (2,257,823)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,263,157) $ (1,818,768) $ (1,046,511) $ (2,763,988) $ (2,739,750) $ (2,771,724) $ (1,844,908) $ (1,844,908) $ (1,844,908) $ (1,844,908) $ (1,825409) $ (1,825,409)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 18,733,358 $ 19,165,771 S 19,598,185 $ 20,030,598 S 20,463,012 S 20,895,425 S 21,327,839 S 21,760,252 S 22,192,666 S 22,625,079 S 23,057,493 $ 23,489,906
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (24379,246) $  (26,630,428) $  (28,109,353) $  (31,305,754) $  (34,477,917) $  (37,682,055) $  (39,959,377) $  (42,236,698) $  (44,514,020) $  (46,791,342) $  (49,049,164) $  (51,306,987)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (5,645,888) $ (7,464,657) $ (8,511,168) $  (11,275,156) $  (14,014,906) $  (16,786,630) $  (18,631,538) $  (20,476,446) S  (22,321,354) $  (24,166,263) $  (25,991,672) $  (27,817,081)

Page: 4 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2015
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 438,647 S 438647 5 438,647 S 438647 S 438,647 S 438647 S 438,647 S 438647 S 438,647 S 438647 S 438,647 $ 438647
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 436388 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000  11/2019 12/2057 458 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il S 880,512,000  08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 875035 $ 438647 $ 438,647 S 438647 $ 438647 S 438647 S 438647 S 438647 S 438647 $ 438647 S 438647 S 438,647
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 $ (169,838) $ (169,838) $  (64,675) $  (90,831) $  (90,831) $  (90,831) $  (90,831) $  (90,831) $  (90,831) $ (2,500,381) $ (2,500,381) $ (2,474,224)
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ (1,948,427) $ (1,948427) $ (1,931,483) $ (1,931,483) $ (1,931,483) $ (1,931,483) $ (1,931,483) $ (1,931,483) $ (2,120,020) $ (1,840,180) $ (188,536) $ (5,550,038)
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ (77,1200 $ (77,1200 §  (77,120) $  (77,120) $  (77,120) $  (77,120) $  (77,120) $  (77,120) $  (91,452) $  (80,165) $  (14,332) $  (421,912)
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (5,856) $ (5,856) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538)
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2,201,239) $ (2,201,239) $ (2,075815) $ (2,101,972) $ (2,101,972) $ (2,101,972) $ (2,101,972) $ (2,101,972) $ (2,304,841) $ (4,423,263) $ (2,705787) $ (8,448,712)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S - S - S - S ) -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ - s -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph 1411 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (96,833) $  (96833) §  (96,833) $  (963833) $  (96,833) $ (128833) $ (128,833) $ (128833) $ (128,833) $ (128833) $ (128833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (96833) $  (96833) $  (96,833) $  (96,833) $  (96,833) $ (128,833) $ (128833) $ (128833) $ (128833) $ (128833) $ (128833) $  (133,833)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 875035 $ 438,647 S 438647 S 438647 S 438647 $ 438647 S 438647 S 438647 S 438,647 S 438,647 S 438,647 S 438,647
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (2,298,073) $ (2,298,073) $ (2,172,649) $ (2,198,805) $ (2,198,805 $ (2,230,805) $ (2,230,805) $ (2,230,805) $ (2,433,674) $ (4,552,097) $ (2,834,620) $ (8,582,546)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,423,038) $ (1,859,426) $ (1,734,002) $ (1,760,158) $ (1,760,158) $ (1,792,158) $ (1,792,158) $ (1,792,158) $ (1,995027) $ (4,113,450) $ (2,395974) $ (8,143,899)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 24,364,941 S 24,803,587 S 25,242,234 S 25,680,881 S 26,119,527 S 26,558,174 S 26,996,821 S 27,435,467 S 27,874,114 S 28,312,761 S 28,751,407 $ 29,190,054
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (53,605060) $  (55903,133) $ (58,075,781) $  (60,274,586) $  (62,473,391) $  (64,704,196) $  (66,935,002) $  (69,165807) $  (71,599,481) $  (76,151,577) $  (78,986,198) $  (87,568,743)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (29,240,119) $ (31,099,545) $  (32,833,547) $  (34,593,706) $  (36,353,864) $  (38,146,022) $  (39,938,181) $ (41,730,339) S  (43,725,367) $  (47,838,816) $  (50,234,790) $  (58,378,689)

Page: 5 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2016
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 S 445055 $ 445055 S 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 S 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 442,764 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000  11/2019 12/2057 458 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il S 880,512,000  08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 887,819 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 S (2,474,224) $ (2,474,224) § (2,474,224) $ (2,474224) $ (2,474,224) $ (2,474224) $ (2,442,251) $ (3,217,258) $ (3,217,258) $ (3,217,258) $ (807,709) $  (998,310)
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5,550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5,550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5,550,038) $ (5,550,038) $ (5,550,038)
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 S (421,912) $  (421,912) § (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $  (421,912)
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538)
Section D (Adv Planning) $ (4,582,037) 08/2016  10/2021 63 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - $ (230,091) $ (230,091) $ (230,091) $ (230,091) $  (230,091)
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S (8,448,712) $ (8,448,712) $ (8,448,712) $ (8,448,712) $ (8,448,712) $ (8,448,712) $ (8,416,739) $ (9,421,837) $ (9,421,837) $ (9,421,837) $ (7,012,288) $ (7,202,889)|
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S - S - S - S ) -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ - s -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph 1411 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133833) $ (133833) $ (133833) $ (133833) $ (133,833) $  (133,833)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 887,819 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445,055
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (8,582,546) $ (8,582,546) $ (8,582,546) $ (8,582,546) $ (8,582,546) $ (8,582,546) $ (8,550,572) $ (9,555,670) $ (9,555,670) $ (9,555,670) $ (7,146,121) $ (7,336,723)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (7,694,727) $ (8137,490) $ (8,137,490) $ (8,137,490) $ (8,137,490) $ (8,137,490) $ (8,105,517) $ (9,110,615) $ (9,110,615) $ (9,110,615) $ (6,701,066) $ (6,891,667)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 30,077,873 S 30,522,928 S 30,967,983 S 31,413,038 $ 31,858,093 $ 32,303,149 S 32,748,204 S 33,193,259 S 33,638,314 S 34,083,369 S 34,528,424 S 34,973,479
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 S (96151,289) $ (104,733,834) $ (113,316,380) $ (121,898,926) $ (130,481,471) $ (139,064,017) $ (147,614,589) $ (157,170,259) $ (166,725930) $ (176,281,600) $ (183,427,721) $ (190,764,444)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (66,073,416) $  (74,210,906) $  (82,348,397) $  (90,485,887) $  (98,623,378) $ (106,760,868) $ (114,866,385) $ (123,977,000) $ (133,087,616) $ (142,198,231) $ (148,899,297) $ (155,790,964)

Page: 6 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2017
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 451,512 $ 451512 § 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 449,187 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000  11/2019 12/2057 458 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il S 880,512,000  08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 - s -8 - s - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 900,698 $ 451512 § 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 S (965,609) $ (965609) $  (965,609) $ (6,560,684) $ (5785677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785,677)
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5,550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5,550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5,550,038) $ (5,550,038) $ (5,550,038)
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 S (421,912) $  (421,912) § (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $  (421,912)
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538)
Section D (Adv Planning) $ (4,582,037) 08/2016  10/2021 63 $  (230,091) $ (230,091) $ (230,091) $ (230,091) $ (139,241) $ (139,241) $ (139,241) $ (139,241) $ (139,241) $ (139,241) $ (139,241) $  (139,241)
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (7,170,188) $ (7,170,188) $ (7,170,188) $(12,765263) $ (11,899,406) $ (11,899,406) $ (11,899,406) $(11,899,406) $ (11,899,406) $ (11,899,406) $ (11,899,406) $ (11,899,406)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S - S - S - S ) -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ - s -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph 1411 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133833) $ (133833) $ (133833) $ (133833) $ (133,833) $  (133,833)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 900698 $ 451,512 $ 451512 S 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 S 451512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 S 451512 $ 451,512
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (7,304,021) $ (7,304,021) $ (7,304,021) $(12,899,097) $(12,033,239) $(12,033,239) $(12,033,239) $(12,033,239) $(12,033,239) $(12,033,239) $(12,033,239) $ (12,033,239)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (6,403,323) $ (6:852,510) $ (6,852,510) $(12,447,585) $(11,581,727) $(11,581,727) $(11,581,727) $(11,581,727) $(11,581,727) $(11,581,727) $(11,581,727) $ (11,581,727)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 35,874,178 S 36,325,689 S 36,777,201 S 37,228,713 S 37,680,224 S 38,131,736 S 38,583,247 S 39,034,759 S 39,486,271 S 39,937,782 S 40,389,294 S 40,840,805
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (198,068,465) $ (205,372,486) $ (212,676,508) $ (225,575,604) $ (237,608,844) $ (249,642,083) $ (261,675322) $ (273,708561) $ (285,741,800) $ (297,775,039) $ (309,808,278) $ (321,841,517)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (162,194,287) $ (169,046,797) $ (175,899,307) $ (188,346,892) $ (199,928,619) $ (211,510,347) $ (223,092,074) $ (234,673,802) $ (246,255,529) $ (257,837,257) $ (269,418,984) $ (281,000,711)

Page: 7 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2018
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458,059 $ 458059 $ 458,059 $ 458,059
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 455701 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000  11/2019 12/2057 458 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph | + Ph I S 880,512,000  08/2018 12/2057 473 S -8 - s -8 -8 -8 ) - $ 183400 $ 183,400 $ 183,400 $ 183,400 S 183,400
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 913,760 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 641459 $ 641459 $ 641459 $ 641459 $ 641,459
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 $ (5785,677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785,677)
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011  07/2018 81 $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5550,038) $ (5,550,038) $ (5550,038) $ - s - s -8 - s -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733) 11/2011  07/2018 81 S (421,912) $  (421,912) § (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ (421,912) $ - s -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538)
Section D (Adv Planning) $ (4,582,037) 08/2016  10/2021 63 S (139,241) $  (139,241) $ (139,241) $ (139,241) $ (139,241) $  (46326) $  (46,326) $  (46326) S  (46,326) $  (46326) S  (46,326) S  (46,326)
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $(11,899,406) $ (11,899,406) $ (11,899,406) $(11,899,406) $ (11,899,406) $(11,806,491) $(11,806,491) $ (5,834,540) $ (5834,540) $ (5,834,540) $ (5834,540) $ (5,834,540)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S - S - S - S ) -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ - s -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - S (64,548) $  (64,548) S (64,548) S (64,548) S  (64,548)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph 1411 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - ¢ (3,731 $  (31,731) $  (31,731) $  (31,731) $  (31,731)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $§ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133833) $ (230112) $ (230112) $ (230,112) $ (230,112) $  (230,112)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 913,760 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458,059 $ 458,059 $ 641,459 $ 641,459 $ 641,459 $ 641,459 $ 641,459
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $(12,033,239) $(12,033,239) $(12,033,239) $(12,033,239) $(12,033,239) $(11,940,324) $(11,940,324) $ (6,064,652) $ (6,064,652) $ (6,064,652) $ (6,064,652) $ (6,064,652)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $(11,119,479) $(11,575,180) $(11,575,180) $(11,575,180) $(11,575,180) $(11,482,265) $(11,482,265) $ (5423,193) $ (5423,193) $ (5423,193) $ (5423,193) $ (5423,193)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 41,754,565 S 42,212,624 S 42,670,683 S 43,128,742 S 43,586,801 S 44,044,861 S 44,502,920 S 45,144,379 S 45,785,838 S 46,427,297 S 47,068,756 S 47,710,215
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (333,874,756) $ (345907,995) $ (357,941,234) $ (369,974,473) $ (382,007,712) $ (393,948,036) $ (405,888,360) $ (411,953,012) $ (418,017,665) $ (424,082,317) $ (430,146,969) $ (436,211,622)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (292,120,191) $ (303,695,371) $ (315,270,551) $ (326,845,731) $ (338,420,910) $ (349,903,175) $ (361,385,441) $ (366,808,634) $ (372,231,827) $ (377,655,020) $ (383,078,213) $ (388,501,407)

Page: 8 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2019
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 464,702 S 464702 5 464,702 S 464,702 5 464,702 S 464,702 S 464,702 $ 464,702 S 464,702 $ 464,702 S 464,702 $ 464,702
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 462,309 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $ 183,500 $ 183,500
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 242,583 $ 242583 § 242,583 $ 242583 $ 242,583 $ 242583 $ 242,583 $ 242583 $ 242,583 $ 242583 $ 242,583 $ 242,583
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019  05/2020 10 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - $11,205574 $ -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000  03/2019 03/2019 1 $ -8 - $ 5,600,000 $ - S - $ ) -8 - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 1,169,595 $ 707,285 $ 6,307,285 $ 707,285 $ 707,285 $ 707,285 $ 707,285 $ 11912859 $ 707,285 $ 707,285 $ 890,785 $ 890,785
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012  10/2019 85 $ (5785,677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785677) $ (5785677) $ (5,785677) $ -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538)
Section D (Adv Planning) $ (4,582,037) 08/2016  10/2021 63 $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082)
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (5799,297) $ (5799,297) $ (5799,297) $ (5799,297) $ (5799,297) $ (5799,297) $ (5799,297) $ (5799,297) $ (5799,297) $ (5799,297) $  (13,620) $  (13,620)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $ (62515) $  (62,515)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ - s - s -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - S (30248) S (30,248)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (67,482) $  (67,482) §  (67,482) $  (67,482) $  (67,482) $  (67,482) $  (67,482) $  (67,482) $  (67,482) $  (67,482) $  (67,482) $  (67,482)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (40452) S  (40,452) §  (40,452) S  (40,452) S  (40,452) $  (40,452) $  (40,452) $  (40452) S  (40,452) $  (40,452) S  (40,452) S  (40,452)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (241,767) $  (241,767) $  (241,767) $ (241,767) $ (241,767) $ (241,767) $ (241,767) $ (241,767) $ (241,767) $ (241,767) $ (334,531) $  (334,531)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 1,169,595 $ 707,285 $ 6,307,285 $ 707,285 $ 707,285 $ 707,285 $ 707,285 $ 11,912,859 $ 707,285 $ 707,285 $ 890,785 $ 890,785
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (6,041,064) $ (6041,064) $ (6,041,064) $ (6041,064) $ (6,041,064) $ (6,041,064) $ (6,041,064) $ (6,041,064) $ (6,041,064) $ (6,041,064) $ (348,151) $  (348,151)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (4,871,469) $ (5333,779) $§ 266,221 $ (5333,779) $ (5333,779) $ (5333,779) $ (5333,779) $ 5871,795 $ (5333,779) $ (5333,779) $ 542635 $ 542,635
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 48,879,810 S 49,587,095 $ 55,894,380 S 56,601,665 $ 57,308,951 $ 58,016,236 S 58,723,521 S 70,636,380 S 71,343,665 S 72,050,951 S 72,941,736 S 73,832,521
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 S (442,252,686) $ (448,293,750) $ (454,334,813) $ (460,375,877) $ (466,416941) $ (472,458,005) S (478,499,069) $ (484,540,133) $ (490,581,197) $ (496,622,261) $ (496,970,411) $ (497,318,562)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (393,372,876) $ (398,706,655) $ (398,440,433) $ (403,774,212) $ (409,107,990) $ (414,441,769) $ (419,775,548) $ (413,903,753) $ (419,237,531) $ (424,571,310) $ (424,028,675) $ (423,486,041)

Page: 9 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2020
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 471,427 S 471,427 S 471,427 S 471,427 S 471,427 S 471,427 S 471,427 S 471,427 § 471,427 $ 47,427 § 471,427 S 471,427
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 469,000 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 160,750 $ 160,750 $ 160,750 $ 160,750 $ 160,750 $ 160,750 $ 160,750 $ 160,750 $ 160,750 $ 160,750 $ 160,750 $ 160,750
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 331,667 $ 331667 S 331,667 $ 331667 S 331,667 $ 331667 S 331,667 $ 331667 $ 331,667 $ 331667 $ 331,667 $ 331,667
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019  05/2020 10 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - $11,205574 $ -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 1432844 $ 963844 $ 963844 S 963844 S 963844 $ 963844 S 963844 $ 12169418 $ 963,844 $ 963,844 S 963,844 S 963,844
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538)
Section D (Adv Planning) $ (4,582,037) 08/2016  10/2021 63 $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082)
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $  (13,620) $  (13620) §  (13,620) $  (13620) $  (13620) $  (13620) $  (13620) $  (13620) $  (13620) S  (13,620) $  (13620) S (13,620
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (65356) $  (65356) §  (65356) $  (65356) S  (65356) $  (65356) S  (65356) $  (65356) S  (65356) $  (65356) $  (65356) S  (65,356)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (25666) S  (25666) S  (25666) S  (25666) $  (25666) $  (25666) $  (25666) $  (25666) $  (25666) $  (25666) $  (25666) $  (25666)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (70549) $  (70549) $  (70,549) $  (70549) $  (70,549) $  (70,549) $  (70,549) $  (70,549) $  (70,549) $  (70,549) $  (70,549) $  (70,549)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ (51,237) $ (51,237) §  (51,237) $  (51,237) §  (51,237) $  (51,237) $  (51,237) $  (51,237) $  (51,237) $  (51,237) $  (51,237) $  (51,237)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (346,641) S  (346,641) S (346,641) S (346,641) $ (346,641) S (346,641) $ (346641) $ (346641) $ (346641) S (346641) $ (346641) $  (346,641)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 1,432,844 S 963,844 S 963,844 S 963,844 S 963,844 S 963,844 $ 963,844 $ 12,169,418 $ 963,844 $ 963,844 $ 963,844 $ 963,844
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (360,261) $ (360,261) $ (360,261) $ (360,261) $ (360,261) $ (360,261) $ (360,261) $ (360,261) $ (360,261) $ (360,261) $ (360,261) $  (360,261)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 1,072,583 $ 603583 5 603,583 $ 603583 5 603583 $ 603583 S 603,583 $ 11,809,156 S 603583 $ 603583 $ 603583 $ 603,583
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 75,265,365 S 76,229,209 S 77,193,054 S 78,156,898 S 79,120,742 S 80,084,586 S 81,048,430 S 93,217,848 S 94,181,692 S 95,145,536 S 96,109,380 S 97,073,224
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (497,678,823) $ (498,039,084) $ (498,399,345) $ (498,759,606) $ (499,119,868) $ (499,480,129) $ (499,840,390) $ (500,200,651) $ (500,560,912) $ (500,921,174) $ (501,281,435) $ (501,641,696)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (422,413,458) $ (421,809,875) $ (421,206,292) $ (420,602,709) $ (419,999,126) $ (419,395,543) $ (418,791,960) $ (406,982,804) $ (406,379,221) $ (405,775,638) $ (405,172,055) $ (404,568,472)

Page: 10 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2021
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 478104 $ 478,104 $ 478,104 $ 478104 $ 478,104 $ 478104 S 478,104 $ 478104 S 478,104 $ 478104 S 478,104 $ 478,104
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 475642 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 205167 $ 205167 $ 205167 $ 205167 $ 205167 $ 205167 $ 205167 $ 205167 $ 205167 $ 205167 $ 205167 $ 205,167
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 412,750 $ 412,750 $ 412,750 $ 412,750 $ 412,750 $ 412,750 $ 412,750 $ 412,750 $ 412,750 $ 412,750 $ 412,750 $ 412,750
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019  05/2020 10 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - $11,205574 $ -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 1571,663 $ 1,096,021 $ 1,096,021 $ 1,096,021 $ 1,096,021 $ 1,096,021 $ 1,096,021 $ 12,301,594 $ 1096021 $ 1096021 $ 1096021 $ 1,096,021
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538)
Section D (Adv Planning) $ (4,582,037) 08/2016  10/2021 63 $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $  (11,082) $ -8 -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S (13,620) $  (13620) $  (13,620) $  (13620) $  (13620) $  (13620) $  (13620) $  (13620) $  (13620) $  (13,620) $ (2,538) $ (2,538)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (68327) $  (68327) $§  (68327) $  (68327) §  (68327) $  (68327) $  (68327) $  (68327) $  (68327) $  (68327) $  (68327) $  (68327)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S (31,409) $ (31,409) $ (31,409) $ (31,409) $ (31,409) $ (31,409) $ (31,409) $ (31,409) $ (31,409) $ (31,409) $ (31,409) $ (31,409)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (73,755) $  (73,755) §  (73,755) $  (73,755) $  (73,755) $  (73,755) $  (73,755) $  (73,755) $  (73,755) $  (73,755) $  (73,755) $  (73,755)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (61,464) S (61,464) S  (61,464) S  (61,464) S  (61,464) S  (61,464) S  (61,464) $  (61,464) S  (61,464) S  (61,464) S  (61,464) S  (61,464)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (368,788) $ (368,788) S (368,788) S (368,788) S (368,788) S (368,788) S (368,788) $ (368,788) S (368,788) $ (368,788) $ (368,788) S  (368,788)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 1571,663 $ 1096021 $ 1,096,021 $ 1,096,021 $ 1,096,021 $ 1,096,021 $ 1,096,021 $ 12,301,594 $ 1,096021 $ 1,096021 $ 1,096021 $ 1,096,021
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (382,408) $ (382,408) $ (382,408) $ (382,408) $ (382,408) $ (382,408) $ (382,408) $ (382,408) $ (382,408) $ (382,408) $ (371,326) $  (371,326)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 1,189,255 $ 713613 $ 713613 $ 713613 S 713613 $ 713613 S 713613 $ 11,919,186 S 713613 $ 713613 S 724695 $ 724,695
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 98,644,887 S 99,740,908 $ 100,836,928 $ 101,932,949 S 103,028,970 $ 104,124,990 S 105,221,011 $ 117,522,605 $ 118,618,626 $ 119,714,646 S 120,810,667 $ 121,906,688
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 S (502,024,104) $ (502,406,512) $ (502,788,920) $ (503,171,328) $ (503,553,736) $ (503,936,144) $ (504,318,552) $ (504,700,961) $ (505,083,369) $ (505,465,777) $ (505,837,102) $ (506,208,428)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (403,379,217) $ (402,665,604) $ (401,951,992) $ (401,238,379) $ (400,524,767) $ (399,811,154) $ (399,097,542) $ (387,178,355) $ (386,464,743) $ (385,751,130) $ (385,026,435 $ (384,301,740)

Page: 11 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2022
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 484,888 S 484,888 5 484,888 S 484,888 5 484,888 S 484,888 $ 484,888 $ 484,388 $ 484,888 $ 484,888 S 484,888 $ 484,388
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 482392 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 255750 $ 255750 $ 255750 $ 255750 $ 255750 $ 255750 $ 255750 $ 255750 $ 255750 $ 255750 $ 255750 $ 255,750
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 489,583 ¢ 489583 $ 489,583 $ 489583 $ 489,583 $ 489583 $ 489,583 $ 489583 $ 489,583 $ 489583 S 489,583 $ 489,583
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019  05/2020 10 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - $11,205574 $ -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 1,712,614 $ 1,230,222 $ 1,230,222 $ 1230222 $ 1,230,222 $ 1,230222 $ 1,230,222 $ 12,435795 $ 1,230,222 $ 1,230222 $ 1,230,222 $ 1,230,222
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538)
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538) $ (2,538)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (71,432) $ (71,432) §  (71,432) $  (71,432) §  (71,432) $  (71,432) §  (71,432) $  (71,432) $  (71432) $  (71,432) $  (71432) $  (71,432)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S (37,796) $ (37,796) $ (37,796) $ (37,796) $ (37,796) $ (37,796) $ (37,796) $ (37,796) $ (37,796) $ (37,796) $ (37,796) $ (37,796)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (77007) $  (77,07) $  (77,07) $  (77,007) $  (77,007) $  (77,007) $  (77,007) $  (77,007) $  (77,107) $  (77,007) $  (77,107) $  (77,107)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (70187) $  (70,187) $  (70,187) $  (70,187) $  (70,187) $  (70,187) $  (70,187) $  (70,187) $  (70,187) $  (70,187) $  (70,187) $  (70,187)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (390,356) $ (390,356) $ (390,356) $ (390,356) $ (390,356) $ (390,356) $ (390,356) $ (390,356) $ (390,356) $ (390,356) $ (390,356) $  (390,356)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 1,712,614 $ 1230222 $ 1,230,222 $ 1230222 $ 1,230,222 $ 1,230222 $ 1,230,222 $ 12,435795 $ 1,230,222 $ 1,230222 $ 1,230,222 $ 1,230,222
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (392,893) $ (392,893) § (392,893) $ (392,893) $ (392,893) $ (392,893) $ (392,893) $ (392,893) $ (392,893) $ (392,893) $ (392,893) $  (392,893)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 1319721 $ 837329 $ 837,329 $ 837329 $ 837329 $ 837329 $ 837,329 $ 12042902 $ 837329 $ 837329 $ 837329 $ 837,329
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 123,619,301 $ 124,849,523 S 126,079,745 $ 127,309,967 $ 128,540,189 $ 129,770,410 S 131,000,632 $ 143,436,427 S 144,666,649 S 145,896,871 S 147,127,093 $ 148,357,315
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (506,601,321) $ (506,994,214) $ (507,387,107) $ (507,780,000) $ (508,172,893) $ (508,565,786) $ (508,958,679) $ (509,351,572) $ (509,744,465) $ (510,137,358) $ (510,530,251) $ (510,923,144)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (382,982,020) $ (382,144,691) $ (381,307,362) $ (380,470,033) $ (379,632,705) $ (378,795,376) $ (377,958,047) $ (365,915,145) $ (365,077,816) $ (364,240,487) $ (363,403,159) $ (362,565,830)

Page: 12 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2023
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 489,171 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 S 304,667 $ 304667 S 304,667 S 304667 S 304,667 S 304667 S 304,667 $ 304667 S 304,667 $ 304667 S 304,667 $ 304,667
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 573,667 $ 573667 S 573,667 $ 573667 S 573,667 $ 573667 $ 573,667 $ 573667 S 573,667 $ 573667 $ 573,667 $ 573,667
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019  05/2020 10 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - $11,205574 $ -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 1,859,206 $ 1,370036 $ 1,370036 $ 1,370036 $ 1,370036 $ 1,370036 $ 1,370,036 $ 12,575609 $ 1,370,036 $ 1,370,036 $ 1,370,036 $ 1,370,036
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2,538) $ (130,837) $ (177,219) $ (177,219) $ (475557) $ (475557) $ (475557) $ (477,958) $  (477,958) $ (477,958) $  (477,958) $  (477,958)
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (2538) $ (130,837) $ (177219) $ (177,219) $ (475557) $ (475557) $ (475557) $ (477,958) $ (477,958) $ (477,958) $  (477,958) $  (477,958)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (74679) $  (74679) S (74,679) S  (74679) $  (74,679) S  (74679) $  (74,679) $  (74679) S  (74,679) $  (74679) S  (74,679) S  (74,679)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S (43,357) $ (43,357) $ (43,357) $ (43,357) $ (43,357) $ (43,357) $ (43,357) $ (43,357) $ (43,357) $ (43,357) $ (43,357) $ (43,357)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (80,612) $  (80612) $  (80,612) $  (80612) $  (80,612) $  (80612) $  (80,612) $  (80,612) S  (80,612) $  (80,612) $  (80,612) $  (80,612)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (79,693) $  (79,693) $  (79,693) $  (79,693) $  (79,693) $  (79,693) $  (79,693) $  (79,693) $  (79,693) $  (79,693) $  (79,693) $  (79,693)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (412,174) S (412,174) §  (412,174) $  (412,174) S  (412,174) $  (412,174) S (412,174) $ (412,174) $ (412,174) $  (412,174) $ (412,174) $  (412,174)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 1,859,206 $ 1,370,036 $ 1,370,036 $ 1,370,036 $ 1,370,036 $ 1,370,036 $ 1,370,036 $ 12575609 $ 1,370,036 $ 1,370,036 $ 1,370,036 $ 1,370,036
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (414,712) $ (543012) $ (589,394) $ (589,394) $ (887,732) $ (887,732) $ (887,732) $ (890,132) $ (890,132) $ (890,132) $ (890,132) $  (890,132)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 1444495 $ 827,024 5 780642 S 780642 5 482304 S 482304 S 482304 $ 11685477 S 479904 $ 479904 S 479,904 $ 479,904
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 150,216,521 $ 151,586,557 S 152,956,593 $ 154,326,628 $ 155,696,664 $ 157,066,700 S 158,436,736 $ 171,012,345 $ 172,382,381 $ 173,752,417 $ 175,122,452 $ 176,492,488
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (511,337,856) $ (511,880,868) $ (512,470,261) $ (513,059,655) $ (513,947,386) $ (514,835118) $ (515,722,850) $ (516,612,981) $ (517,503,113) $ (518,393,245) $ (519,283,377) $ (520,173,509)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (361,121,335) $ (360,294,311) $ (359,513,669) $ (358,733,026) $ (358,250,722) $ (357,768,418) $ (357,286,114) $ (345,600,636) $ (345,120,733) $ (344,640,829) $ (344,160,925) $ (343,681,021)

Page: 13 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2024
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 498,616 S 498616 S 498,616 S 498616 S 498,616 S 498616 S 498,616 S 498616 S 498,616 $ 498616 S 498,616 $ 498,616
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 496,049 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 358083 $ 358083 $ 358083 $ 358083 $ 358083 $ 358083 $ 358083 $ 358083 $ 358083 $ 358083 $ 358083 $ 358,083
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 641,333 ¢ 641,333 $ 641,333 ¢ 641,333 $ 641,333 $ 641,333 $ 641,333 $ 641,333 $ 641,333 $ 641,333 S 641,333 $ 641,333
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019  05/2020 10 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - $11,205574 $ -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 1994082 $ 1498033 $ 1,498,033 $ 1498033 $ 1498033 $ 1498033 $ 1498033 $ 12,703,607 $ 1498033 $ 1498033 $ 1498033 $ 10498033
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S (477,958) $  (477,958) § (349,658) $ (349,658) S (349,658) $ (349,658) $ (349,658) $ (349,658) S (349,658) $ (349,658) S  (48,920) S  (48,920)
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S (477,958) $  (477,958) $ (349,658) S (349,658) 5 (349,658) S (349,658) 5 (349,658) $ (349,658) S (349658) S (349,658) $  (48,920) S  (48,920)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (78073) $  (78073) $  (78,073) $  (78073) $  (78,073) $  (78073) $  (78,073) $  (78073) $  (78,073) $  (78073) $  (78073) $  (78,073)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S (49,435) $ (49,435) $ (49,435) $ (49,435) $ (49,435) $ (49,435) $ (49,435) $ (49,435) $ (49,435) $ (49,435) S (49,435) $ (49,435)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (84,276) $  (84276) S (84,276) S (84276) S  (84,276) $  (84,276) S  (84,276) $  (84,276) S  (84,276) $  (84,276) S  (84,276) S  (84,276)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (88523) $ (88,523 $  (88,523) $  (88,523) $  (88,523) $  (88,523) $  (88,523) $  (88,523) $  (88523) $  (88523) $  (88523) $  (88,523)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (434140) $  (434,40) $  (434,240) $ (434,140) $ (434,140) $ (434,140) $ (434,140) $ (434,140) $ (434,140) $ (434,140) $  (434,140) $  (434,140)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 1,994,082 $ 1498033 $ 1,498,033 $ 1498033 $ 1498033 $ 1498033 $ 1,498,033 $ 12,703,607 $ 1,498,033 $ 1498033 $ 1,498,033 $ 1,498,033
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (912,098) $ (912,098) $ (783,798) $ (783,798) $ (783,798) $ (783,798) $ (783,798) $ (783,798) $ (783,798) $ (783,798) $  (483,060) $  (483,060)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 1,081,984 $ 585935 $ 714,235 $ 714235 $ 714235 $ 714235 $ 714,235 $ 11919809 $ 714235 $ 714235 $ 1014973 $ 1,014,973
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 178,486,570 S 179,984,604 S 181,482,637 $ 182,980,670 $ 184,478,703 $ 185,976,736 S 187,474,769 $ 200,178,376 S 201,676,409 $ 203,174,442 S 204,672,475 $ 206,170,508
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (521,085,607) $ (521,997,705) $ (522,781,502) $ (523,565,300) $ (524,349,098) $ (525,132,896) $ (525916,694) $ (526,700,492) $ (527,484,290) $ (528,268,088) $ (528,751,148) $ (529,234,208)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (342,599,036) $ (342,013,101) $ (341,298,866) $ (340,584,631) $ (339,870,395) $ (339,156,160) $ (338,441,925) $ (326,522,117) $ (325,807,881) $ (325,093,646) $ (324,078,673) $ (323,063,699)

Page: 14 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2025
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505,601
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 502,997 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 399,083 $ 399,083 $ 399,083 $ 399,083 $ 399,083 $ 399,083 $ 399,083 $ 399,083 $ 399,083 $ 399,083 $ 399,083 $ 399,083
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 714,583 $ 714583 $ 714,583 $ 714583 $ 714,583 $ 714583 $ 714,583 $ 714583 $ 714,583 $ 714583 $ 714,583 $ 714,583
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019  05/2020 10 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - $11,205574 $ -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 2,122,264 $ 1619267 5 1,619,267 $ 1619267 $ 1,619,267 $ 1619267 $ 1,619,267 $ 12,824,841 $ 1,619,267 $ 1619267 $ 1,619,267 $ 1,619,267
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S (48,920) $  (48920) §  (48,920) $  (48920) $  (48,920) $  (48920) $  (48,920) $  (48920) $  (97,350) $  (48430) $  (48,430) $ (1,425,662)
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 S (48,920) $  (48920) 5§  (48,920) $  (48920) 5  (48,920) $  (48920) 5  (48,920) $  (48920) $  (97,350) S  (48430) $  (48,430) S (1,425,662)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (81,621) $  (8L621) $§  (81,621) $  (8L621) $  (81,621) $  (8L621) $  (81,621) $  (8L621) $  (81,621) $  (8L621) $  (81621) $  (81,621)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019  12/2057 458 S (54989) $  (54,989) $  (54,989) $  (54,989) $  (54,989) $  (54,989) $  (54,989) $  (54,989) $  (54,989) $  (54,989) $  (54,989) $  (54,989)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (88,106) $  (88,106) S  (88,106) $  (88,106) S  (88,106) $  (88,106) $  (88,106) $  (88,106) $  (88,106) $  (88,106) $  (88,106) $  (88,106)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (98,031) $  (98,031) $  (98,031) $  (98,031) $  (98,031) $  (98,031) $  (98,031) $  (98031) $  (98031) $  (98031) $  (98031) $  (98,031)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (456,581) $ (456,581) $  (456,581) $  (456,581) $  (456,581) $  (456,581) $ (456,581) $ (456,581) $ (456,581) $  (456,581) $  (456,581) $  (456,581)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 2,122,264 $ 1,619,267 $ 1619267 S 1,619,267 S 1,619,267 $ 1,619,267 S 1,619,267 $ 12,824,841 $ 1,619,267 S 1,619,267 $ 1,619,267 $ 1,619,267
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (505,501) $ (505501) $ (505,501) $ (505,501) $ (505,501) $ (505,501) $ (505,501) $  (505,501) $ (553,931) $  (505011) $ (505,011) $ (1,882,243)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 1616764 $ 1,113,767 $ 1113767 $ 1,113,767 $ 1113767 $ 1,113,767 $ 1113767 $ 12,319,340 $ 1065336 $ 1,114256 $ 1114256 S  (262,976)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 208,292,773 $ 209,912,040 $ 211,531,307 $ 213,150,574 $ 214,769,842 S 216,389,109 S 218,008,376 $ 230,833,217 $ 232,452,484 S 234,071,751 S 235691,018 $ 237,310,285
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (529,739,708) $ (530,245209) $ (530,750,710) $ (531,256,210) $ (531,761,711) $ (532,267,212) $ (532,772,712) $ (533,278,213) $ (533,832,144) $ (534,337,155) $ (534,842,166) $ (536,724,410)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (321,446,936) $ (320,333,169) $ (319,219,402) $ (318,105,636) $ (316,991,869) $ (315,878,103) $ (314,764,336) $ (302,444,996) $ (301,379,660) $ (300,265,404) $ (299,151,148) $ (299,414,124)

Page: 15 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2026
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 512,546 $ 512546 $ 512,546 $ 512546 $ 512,546 $ 512546 $ 512,546 $ 512546 $ 512,546 $ 512546 $ 512,546 $ 512,546
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 509,907 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 S 443,667 S 443667 S 443,667 S 443667 S 443,667 S 443667 S 443,667 S 443667 S 443,667 S 443667 S 443,667 S 443,667
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 774333 $ 774333 § 774333 $ 774333 $ 774333 $ 774333 $ 774333 $ 774333 $ 774333 $ 774333 $ 774333 $ 774333
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019  05/2020 10 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - $11,205574 $ -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 2240453 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 12,936,120 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (1,425,662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425,662)
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) 5 (1,425662) S (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) S (1,425662) $ (1,425662) S (1,425,662)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (85331) $  (85331) $§ (85331 $  (85331) $ (85331 $  (85331) $  (85331) $  (85331) $  (85331) $  (85331) $  (85331) $  (85331)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S (60,977) $ (60,977) $ (60,977) $ (60,977) $ (60,977) $ (60,977) $ (60,977) $ (60,977) $ (60,977) $ (60,977) $ (60,977) $ (60,977)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (92,110) $  (92,110) $§  (92,110) $  (92,110) $  (92,110) $  (92,110) $  (92,110) $  (92,110) $  (92,110) $  (92,110) $  (92,110) $  (92,110)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ (104,965 $ (104,965) $ (104,965) $ (104,965) $ (104,965) $ (104,965) $  (104,965) $ (104,965) $  (104,965) $  (104,965) $  (104,965) $  (104,965)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal S (564,343,686) 11/2011 12/2057 554 S (477,217) S (477,217) S (477,217) S (477,217) S (477,217) S (477,217) S (477,217) S (477,217) S (477,217) $ (477,217) S (477,217) S  (477,217)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 2,240,453 $ 1,730546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 12,936,120 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546 $ 1,730,546
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,902,879) $ (1,902,879) $ (1,902,879) $ (1,902,879) $ (1,902,879) $ (1,902,879) $ (1,902,879) $ (1,902,879) $ (1,902,879) $ (1,902,879) $ (1,902,879) $ (1,902,879)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 337574 $  (172,333) § (172,333) $ (172,333) $ (172333) $ (172,333) $ (172,333) $ 11,033,241 $ (172333) $ (172,333) $ (172333) $  (172,333)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 239,550,739 S 241,281,285 S 243,011,831 $ 244,742,377 S 246,472,923 S 248,203,469 S 249,934,015 $ 262,870,135 $ 264,600,681 S 266,331,227 S 268,061,774 $ 269,792,320
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (538,627,289) $ (540,530,168) $ (542,433,047) $ (544,335926) $ (546,238,805) $ (548,141,684) $ (550,044,563) $ (551,947,442) $ (553,850,321) $ (555,753,200) $ (557,656,079) $ (559,558,959)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (299,076,550) $ (299,248,883) $ (299,421,216) $ (299,593,549) $ (299,765,882) $ (299,938,215) $ (300,110,548) $ (289,077,307) $ (289,249,640) $ (289,421,973) $ (289,594,306) $ (289,766,639)

Page: 16 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2027
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 519526 $ 519526 $ 519,526 $ 519526 $ 519,526 $ 519526 $ 519,526 $ 519526 $ 519,526 $ 519526 $ 519,526 $ 519,526
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 516851 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 480,750 $ 480,750 $ 480,750 $ 480,750 $ 480,750 $ 480,750 $ 480,750 $ 480,750 $ 480,750 $ 480,750 $ 480,750 $ 480,750
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 822,250 $ 822250 $ 822,250 $ 822250 $ 822,250 $ 822250 $ 822,250 $ 822250 $ 822,250 $ 822250 $ 822,250 $ 822,250
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019  05/2020 10 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - $11,205574 $ -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 2339377 $ 1,822526 5 1,822,526 $ 1822526 $ 1,822,526 $ 1,822,526 S 1,822,526 $ 13,028099 $ 1,822,526 $ 1,822,526 $ 1,822,526 $ 1,822,526
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (1,425,662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425,662)
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) 5 (1,425662) S (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) S (1,425662) $ (1,425662) S (1,425,662)
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (89,209) $  (89,209) §  (89,209) $  (89,209) $  (89,209) $  (89,209) $  (89,209) $  (89,209) $  (89,209) $  (89,209) $  (89,209) $  (89,209)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (65447) S (65447) S (65447) S (65447) S  (65447) S  (65447) S  (65447) $  (65447) S  (65447) $  (65447) S  (65447) $  (65447)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (96,297) $  (96297) §  (96,297) $  (96297) $  (96,297) $  (96297) $  (96,297) $  (96297) $  (96,297) $  (96,297) $  (96,297) $  (96,297)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (112,249) $  (112,249) §  (112,249) $  (112,249) $ (112,249) $ (112,249) $ (112,249) $ (112,249) $ (112,249) $ (112,249) $ (112,249) $  (112,249)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (497,036) $ (497,036) $ (497,036) S (497,036) $ (497,036) $ (497,036) $ (497,036) $ (497,036) S (497,036) $ (497,036) $ (497,036) $  (497,036)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 2339377 S 1822526 $ 1,822,526 S 1,822,526 S 1,822,526 $ 1,822,526 $ 1,822,526 S 13,028,099 $ 1,822,526 $ 1,822,526 S 1,822,526 $ 1,822,526
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,922,698) $ (1,922,698) $ (1,922,698) $ (1,922,698) $ (1,922,698) $ (1,922,698) $ (1,922,698) $ (1,922,698) $ (1,922,698) $ (1,922,698) $ (1,922,698) $ (1,922,698)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 416679 $ (100,172) $ (100,172) $ (100,172) $ (100,172) $ (100,172) $ (100,172) $ 11,05402 $ (100,172) $ (100,172) $ (100,172) $  (100,172)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 272,131,697 S 273,954,223 S 275,776,749 $ 277,599,275 $ 279,421,801 S 281,244,327 S 283,066,853 $ 296,094,952 S 297,917,478 $ 299,740,004 S 301,562,530 $ 303,385,056
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 S (561,481,656) $ (563,404,354) $ (565,327,052) $ (567,249,749) $ (569,172,447) $ (571,095,145) $ (573,017,843) $ (574,940,540) $ (576,863,238) $ (578,785,936) $ (580,708,633) $ (582,631,331)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (289,349,960) $ (289,450,131) $ (289,550,303) $ (289,650,475) $ (289,750,646) $ (289,850,818) $ (289,950,990) $ (278,845,588) $ (278,945,760) $ (279,045,932) $ (279,146,103) $ (279,246,275)

Page: 17 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2028
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526,491
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 523,780 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 512,500 $ 512500 $ 512,500 $ 512500 $ 512,500 $ 512500 $ 512,500 $ 512,500 $ 512,500 $ 512,500 $ 512,500 $ 512,500
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 932,833 $ 932,833 $ 932,833 $ 932,833 $ 932,833 $ 932,833 $ 932,833 $ 932,833 $ 932,833 $ 932,833 $ 932,833 $ 932,833
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019  05/2020 10 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 - $11,205574 $ -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 2495604 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824 $ 1971824 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824 $ 13,177,397 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I $ (55,219,970) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (1,425,662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ - s - s -8 - s -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258,478) 11/2011  07/2028 201 $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) 5 (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) $ (1,425662) S - S ) - S - S -
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (93,264) $  (93264) S (93,264) S (93264) S  (93,264) $  (93,264) S  (93,264) $  (93,264) S  (93,264) $  (93,264) S  (93,264) S  (93,264)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S (70,259) $ (70,259) $ (70,259) $ (70,259) $ (70,259) $ (70,259) $ (70,259) $ (70,259) $ (70,259) $ (70,259) $ (70,259) $ (70,259)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (89857) $  (89,857) §  (89,857) $  (89,857) §  (89,857) $  (89,857) $  (89,857) $  (89,857) S  (89,857) $  (89,857) S  (89,857) $  (89,857)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ (132,335 $ (132,335 $ (132,335) $ (132,335) $ (132,335) $ (132,335) $ (132,335) $ (132,335) $ (132,335) $ (132,335) $  (132,335) $  (132,335)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (519,547) $ (519,547) $ (519,547) $ (519,547) $ (519,547) $ (519,547) $ (519,547) $ (519,547) $ (519,547) $ (519547) $ (519,547) $  (519,547)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 2495604 $ 1971824 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824 $ 13,177,397 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824 $ 1,971,824
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,945,209) $ (1,945209) $ (1,945,209) $ (1,945209) $ (1,945209) $ (1,945209) $ (1,945209) $ (519,547) $ (519,547) $ (519,547) $ (519,547) $  (519,547)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 550394 $ 26614 $ 26614 S 26614 $ 26614 S 26614 S 26,614 $ 12,657,850 S 1,452,277 $ 1452277 S 1,452,277 $ 1,452,277
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 305,880,660 S 307,852,484 S 309,824,308 $ 311,796,131 $ 313,767,955 $ 315,739,779 S 317,711,603 $ 330,889,001 $ 332,860,824 S 334,832,648 S 336,804,472 $ 338,776,296
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 S (584,576,541) $ (586,521,750) $ (588,466,959) $ (590,412,169) $ (592,357,378) $ (594,302,588) $ (596,247,797) $ (596,767,345) $ (597,286,892) $ (597,806,439) $ (598,325,986) $ (598,845,534)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (278,695,881) $ (278,669,266) $ (278,642,652) $ (278,616,037) $ (278,589,423) $ (278,562,809) $ (278,536,194) $ (265,878,344) $ (264,426,067) $ (262,973,791) $ (261,521,514) $ (260,069,238)

Page: 18 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2029
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 533,460 $ 533460 5 533,460 $ 533460 S 533,460 $ 533460 $ 533,460 $ 533460 $ 533,460 $ 533460 $ 533,460 $ 533,460
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 530,713 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 2670256 $ 2,139,543 $ 2139543 $ 2139543 $ 2,139543 $ 2139543 $ 2139543 $ 2139543 $ 2139543 $ 2139543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (87,027) $  (87,027) §  (87,027) $  (87,027) §  (87,027) $  (87027) $  (87,027) $  (87027) $  (87,027) $  (87,027) $  (87,027) $  (87,027)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366)  01/2029  12/2057 348 $  (976,005) $ (976,005 $ (976,005) $ (976,005 $ (976,005 $ (976,005 $ (976,005 $ (976,005 $ (976,005) $ (976,005 $ (976,005 $  (976,005)
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S (74,989) $ (74,989) $ (74,989) $ (74,989) $ (74,989) $ (74,989) $ (74,989) $ (74,989) $ (74,989) $ (74,989) $ (74,989) $ (74,989)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (112,518) ¢  (112,518) $ (112,518) $ (112,518) $ (112,518) $ (112,518) $ (112,518) $ (112,518) $ (112,518) $ (112,518) $ (112,518) $ (112,518)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (155541) $ (155541) $ (155541) $  (155541) $ (155541) $  (155541) $ (155541) $  (155541) $ (155541) $ (155541) $ (155541) $  (155,541)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 2670256 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914) $ (1,539,914)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 1130343 $ 599630 $ 599630 $ 599,630 5 599630 $ 599,630 S 599630 $ 599,630 5 599630 $ 599,630 $ 599630 $ 599,630
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 341,446,553 S 343,586,096 S 345725639 $ 347,865,182 $ 350,004,725 $ 352,144,269 S 354,283,812 $ 356,423,355 $ 358,562,898 S 360,702,441 S 362,841,985 $ 364,981,528
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (600,385,447) $ (601,925361) $ (603,465275) $ (605,005,188) $ (606,545,102) $ (608,085,016) $ (609,624,929) $ (611,164,843) $ (612,704,757) $ (614,244,670) $ (615,784,584) $ (617,324,497)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (258,938,895) $ (258,339,265) $ (257,739,636) $ (257,140,006) $ (256,540,377) $ (255,940,747) $ (255,341,117) $ (254,741,488) $ (254,141,858) $ (253,542,229) $ (252,942,599) $ (252,342,970)

Page: 19 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2030
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 537619 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 579500 $ 579500 $ 579,500 $ 579500 $ 579,500 $ 579500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 2,781,270 $ 2243651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2243651 S 2,243,651 S 2243651 S 2,243,651 $ 2243651 S 2,243,651 $ 2243651 S 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (90,982) $  (90,982) $  (90,982) $  (90,982) $  (90,982) $  (90,982) $  (90,982) $  (90,982) $  (90,982) $  (90,982) $  (90,982) $  (90,982)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (79853) $  (79.853) $  (79,853) $  (79,853) $  (79,853) $  (79,853) $  (79,853) $  (79,853) $  (79,853) $  (79,853) $  (79,853) $  (79,853)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $ (117,632) $ (117,632) $ (117,632) $ (117,632) $ (117,632) $ (117,632) $ (117,632) $ (117,632) $ (117,632) $ (117,632) $ (117,632) $ (117,632)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (165290) $ (165290) $ (165290) $ (165290) $ (165290) $ (165290) $ (165290) $ (165290) $ (165290) $ (165290) $  (165290) $  (165,290)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (587,591) $ (587,591) $ (587,591) $  (587,591) $  (587,591) $  (587,591) $  (587,591) $  (587,591) $ (587,591) $  (587,591) $  (587,591) $  (587,591)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 2,781,270 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (587,591) $ (587,591) $ (587,591) $ (587,591) $ (587,591) $  (587,591) $ (587,591) $  (587,591) $ (587,591) $  (587,591) $  (587,591) $  (587,591)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 2193680 $ 1656061 $ 1,656,061 $ 1,656,061 $ 1,656,061 $ 1,656,061 $ 1,656,061 $ 1,656,061 $ 1656061 $ 1656061 $ 1,656,061 $ 1,656,061
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 367,762,798 S 370,006,449 S 372,250,101 $ 374,493,752 $ 376,737,403 $ 378,981,054 S 381,224,706 $ 383,468,357 S 385,712,008 $ 387,955660 S 390,199,311 $ 392,442,962
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (617,912,088) $ (618,499,679) $ (619,087,269) $ (619,674,860) $ (620,262,450) $ (620,850,041) $ (621,437,631) $ (622,025222) $ (622,612,812) $ (623,200,403) $ (623,787,993) $ (624,375,584)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (250,149,290) $ (248,493,229) $ (246,837,168) $ (245,181,108) $ (243,525,047) $ (241,868,986) $ (240,212,925) $ (238,556,865) $ (236,900,804) $ (235,244,743) $ (233,588,682) $ (231,932,622)

Page: 20 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2031
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 § 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 544,534 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613167 S 613,167 $ 613167 $ 613,167 $ 613167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,186,917 $ 1,186917 $ 1,186,917 $ 1186917 $ 1186917 $ 1186917 $ 1186917 $ 1186917 $ 1186917 $ 1186917 $ 1,186,917 $ 1,186917
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 2,891,970 $ 2,347,436 5 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 S5 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (95117) $  (95117) §  (95117) $  (95117) $  (95117) $  (95117) $  (95117) $  (95117) $  (95117) $  (95117) $  (95117) $  (95117)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S (84,979) $ (84,979) $ (84,979) $ (84,979) $ (84,979) $ (84,979) $ (84,979) $ (84,979) $ (84,979) $ (84,979) $ (84,979) $ (84,979)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $ (122,979) $  (122,979) § (122,979) $ (122,979) $ (122,979) $ (122,979) $ (122,979) $ (122,979) $ (122,979) $ (122,979) $ (122,979) $  (122,979)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+lI - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675,209) 08/2018 12/2057 473 $  (175510) $ (175,510) $ (175510) $ (175510) $ (175510) $ (175510) $ (175510) $ (175510) $ (175510) $ (175510) $ (175510) $  (175,510)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (612,419) $  (612,419) § (612,419) $  (612,419) $ (612,419) $  (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $  (612,419)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 2,891,970 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (612,419) $  (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $ (612,419) $  (612,419)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 2279552 $ 1,735017 $ 1,735017 $ 1,735017 $ 1,735017 $ 1,735017 $ 1,735017 $ 1,735017 $ 1,735017 $ 1,735017 $ 1,735017 $ 1,735,017
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 395334933 S 397,682,369 S 400,029,805 $ 402,377,241 $ 404,724,677 S 407,072,113 S 409,419,549 $ 411,766,985 S 414,114,421 S 416,461,857 S 418,809,293 $ 421,156,729
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (624,988,003) $ (625600,421) $ (626,212,840) $ (626,825,259) $ (627,437,678) $ (628,050,097) $ (628,662,515) $ (629,274,934) $ (629,887,353) $ (630,499,772) $ (631,112,191) $ (631,724,610)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (229,653,070) $ (227,918,053) $ (226,183,036) $ (224,448,018) $ (222,713,001) $ (220,977,984) $ (219,242,967) $ (217,507,949) $ (215,772,932) $ (214,037,915) $ (212,302,898) $ (210,567,881)

Page: 21 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2032
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 554,277 S 554277 § 554,277 $ 554277 $ 554,277 $ 554277 $ 554,277 $ 554277 $ 554,277 $ 554277 $ 554,277 $ 554,277
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 551,423 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 S 648417 S 648417 5 648417 S 648417 5 648417 S 648417 S 648417 S 648417 S 648,417 $ 648417 S 648,417 $ 648417
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 3,006,866 $ 2455443 $ 2455443 S 2455443 $ 2455443 $ 2455443 S 2455443 $ 2455443 S 2455443 $ 2455443 S 2455443 $ 2,455,443
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (99,440) $  (99,440) §  (99,440) S  (99,440) $  (99,440) $  (99,440) $  (99,440) $  (99,440) S  (99,440) $  (99,440) S  (99,440) S  (99,440)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (90,381) $  (90,381) $  (90,381) $  (90,381) $  (90,381) $  (90,381) $  (90,381) $  (90,381) $  (90,381) $  (90,381) $  (90,381) $  (90,381)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (128,568) $ (128568) $ (128,568) $  (128568) $ (128,568) $ (128568) $ (128,568) $  (128568) $ (128,568) $ (128568) $ (128,568) $  (128,568)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (186,222) $  (186222) § (186,222) $  (186222) $ (186,222) $ (186222) $ (186,222) $ (186,222) $ (186,222) $ (186,222) $ (186,222) $  (186,222)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (638445) $ (638445) $  (638,445) S (638,445) $  (638,445) $  (638,445) $ (638,445) $ (638/445) $ (638/445) $  (638445) $ (638,445 $  (638,445)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 3006866 $ 2455443 $ 2455443 $ 2455443 $ 2,455,443 $ 2,455443 $ 2,455443 $ 2455443 $ 2455443 $ 2455443 $ 2455443 $ 2,455,443
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (638,445) $ (638,445) $ (638,445) $ (638,445) S (638,445) $ (638,445) $ (638,445) $ (638445) S (638,445) $ (638445) S (638,445) S  (638,445)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 2368421 $ 1816998 $ 1816998 $ 1816998 $ 1816998 $ 1816998 $ 1816998 $ 1,816,998 $ 1,816998 $ 1816998 $ 1816998 $ 1,816,998
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 424,163,595 S 426,619,039 S 429,074,482 $ 431,529,925 $ 433,985369 S 436,440,812 S 438,896,256 $ 441,351,699 S 443,807,142 S 446,262,586 S 448,718,029 $ 451,173,473
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (632,363,055) $ (633,001,500) $ (633,639,945) $ (634,278,390) $ (634,916,835) $ (635,555,281) $ (636,193,726) $ (636,832,171) $ (637,470,616) $ (638,109,061) $ (638,747,506) $ (639,385,952)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (208,199,459) $ (206,382,461) $ (204,565,463) $ (202,748,465) $ (200,931,467) $ (199,114,468) $ (197,297,470) $ (195,480,472) $ (193,663,474) $ (191,846,475) $ (190,029,477) $ (188,212,479)

Page: 22 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2033
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 558290 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 685333 $ 685333 5 685333 S 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 3126052 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (103,960) $ (103960) $ (103,960) $ (103,960) $ (103,960) $ (103,960) $ (103,960) $ (103,960) $ (103,960) $ (103,960) $ (103,960) $  (103,960)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019 12/2057 458 S (96,072) $ (96,072) $ (96,072) $ (96,072) $ (96,072) $ (96,072) $ (96,072) $ (96,072) $ (96,072) $ (96,072) $ (96,072) $ (96,072)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (134412) $  (134412) $ (134,412) $ (134412) $ (134,412) $ (134412) $ (134,412) $ (134412) $ (134,412) $ (134412) $ (134,412) $ (134,412)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033  12/2057 300 $ (1,168,248) $ (1,168,248) $ (1,168,248) $ (1,168248) $ (1,168,248) $ (1,168,248) $ (1,168,248) $ (1,168,248) $ (1,168,248) $ (1,168,248) $ (1,168,248) $ (1,168,248)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M $ (29,435,470)  01/2033  12/2057 300 $  (855,860) $ (855860) $ (855,860) $  (855860) $ (855,860) $  (855860) $  (855,860) $  (855860) $  (855,860) $  (855,860) $  (855860) $  (855,860)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (197,447) S (197,447) § (197,447) $ (197,447) $ (197,447) $ (197,447) $ (197,447) $ (197,447) $ (197,447) $ (197,447) $ (197,447) $  (197,447)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 3,126,052 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831) $ (2,689,831)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 436221 $  (122,069) $ (122,069) $  (122,069) $ (122,069) $ (122,069) $ (122,069) $ (122,069) $ (122,069) $ (122,069) $ (122,069 $  (122,069)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 454,299,525 $ 456,867,287 $ 459,435,050 $ 462,002,812 $ 464,570,575 $ 467,138,337 S 469,706,100 $ 472,273,862 S 474,841,625 $ 477,409,387 S 479,977,150 $ 482,544,912
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 S (642,075,783) $ (644,765614) S (647,455445) $ (650,145,276) $ (652,835,108) $ (655,524,939) $ (658,214,770) $ (660,904,601) $ (663,594,432) $ (666,284,264) $ (668,974,095) $ (671,663,926)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (187,776,258) $ (187,898,327) $ (188,020,395) $ (188,142,464) $ (188,264,533) $ (188,386,602) $ (188,508,670) $ (188,630,739) $ (188,752,808) $ (188,874,876) $ (188,996,945) $ (189,119,014)

Page: 23 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2034
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 568036 $ 568036 5 568036 $ 568036 5 568036 $ 568036 S 568036 $ 568036 $ 568036 $ 568036 $ 568,036 $ 568036
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 565112 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 724083 $ 724083 $ 724083 $ 724083 $ 724,083 $ 724083 $ 724,083 $ 724083 $ 724,083 $ 724083 $ 724,083 $ 724,083
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 3249898 $ 2684786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 S 2,684,786
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (108,685) $ (108,685) $ (108,685) $ (108685 $ (108,685) $ (108685 $ (108,685) $ (108685 $ (108,685 $ (108,685 $ (108,685 $  (108,685)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M $ (25,443,785)  01/2034  12/2057 288 $  (828,906) $ (828906) $ (828,906) $ (828906) $ (828,906) $ (828906) $ (828,906) $ (828,906) $ (828,906) $  (828,906) $  (828,906) $  (828,906)
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (102,065) $ (102,065 $ (102,065 $ (102,065 $ (102,065 $ (102,065 $ (102,065 $ (102,065 $ (102,065) $ (102,065) $  (102,065) $  (102,065)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (140,521) $ (140521) $ (140,521) $ (140521) $ (140,521) $ (140,521) $ (140,521) $ (140,521) $ (140,521) $ (140,521) $ (140,521) $  (140,521)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (209,206) $ (209,206) $ (209,206) $  (209,206) $  (209,206) $  (209,206) $  (209,206) $  (209,206) $  (209,206) $  (209,206) $  (209,206) $  (209,206)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 3249898 $ 2684786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216) $ (1,523,216)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 172668 $ 1,161,570 $ 1,161,570 $ 1,161,570 $ 1,161,570 $ 1,161,570 $ 1,161,570 $ 1,161,570 $ 1,161,570 $ 1,161,570 $ 1,161,570 $ 1,161,570
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 485,794,810 S 488,479,597 S 491,164,383 $ 493,849,169 $ 496,533,955 $ 499,218,742 S 501,903,528 $ 504,588,314 $ 507,273,101 $ 509,957,887 S 512,642,673 $ 515,327,460
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (673,187,142) $ (674,710,358) $ (676,233,574) $ (677,756,790) $ (679,280,007) $ (680,803,223) $ (682,326,439) $ (683,849,655 $ (685,372,871) $ (686,896,087) $ (688,419,303) $ (689,942,519)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (187,392,332) $ (186,230,762) $ (185,069,192) $ (183,907,621) $ (182,746,051) $ (181,584,481) $ (180,422,911) $ (179,261,340) $ (178,099,770) $ (176,938,200) $ (175,776,630) $ (174,615,059)

Page: 24 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2035
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 574868 $ 574868 S 574,868 $ 574868 $ 574,868 $ 574868 $ 574,868 $ 574868 $ 574,868 $ 574868 $ 574,868 $ 574,868
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 571,908 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 764583 $ 764583 5 764,583 S 764583 S 764,583 S 764583 S 764,583 $ 764583 S 764,583 $ 764583 S 764,583 $ 764,583
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 3378360 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2,806452 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2,806,452
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (113,625) $ (113625) $ (113,625) $ (113625) $ (113,625) $ (113625) $ (113,625) $ (113625) $ (113,625 $ (113,625) $ (113,625 $ (113,625)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ (108375 $ (108375) $ (108,375) $ (108,375) $ (108,375) $ (108,375) $ (108,375) $ (108,375) $ (108,375) $  (108,375) $  (108,375) $  (108,375)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (146907) $ (146907) $ (146,907) $ (146907) $ (146,907) $ (146907) $ (146,907) $ (146907) $ (146,907) $ (146907) $ (146,907) $  (146,907)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ (221,523) $ (221,523) §  (221,523) $  (221,523) §  (221,523) $  (221,523) $  (221,523) $ (221,523) $  (221,523) $ (221,523) $  (221,523) $  (221,523)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (724,263) $  (724,263) $  (724,263) $  (724,263) $  (724,263) $ (724,263) $  (724,263) $ (724,263) $ (724,263) $  (724,263) $  (724,263) $  (724,263)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 3378360 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2806452 $ 2,806452 $ 2,806452 $ 2,806452 $ 2,806,452
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (724,263) $  (724263) §  (724,263) $  (724,263) $ (724,263) $ (724263) $ (724,263) $ (724,263) $ (724,263) $ (724,263) $ (724,263) $  (724,263)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 2654097 $ 2082189 $ 2082189 $ 2,082,189 $ 2,082,189 $ 2,082,189 $ 2,082,189 $ 2,082,189 $ 2,082,189 $ 2,082,189 $ 2,082,189 $ 2,082,189
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 518,705,820 $ 521,512,271 S 524,318,723 $ 527,125,174 $ 529,931,626 $ 532,738,077 S 535544,529 $ 538,350,980 S 541,157,432 $ 543,963,883 S 546,770,335 $ 549,576,786
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (690,666,782) $ (691,391,044) $ (692,115,307) $ (692,839,570) $ (693,563,832) $ (694,288,095) $ (695,012,358) $ (695736,620) $ (696,460,883) $ (697,185,146) $ (697,909,408) $ (698,633,671)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (171,960,962) $ (169,878,773) $ (167,796,584) $ (165,714,396) $ (163,632,207) $ (161,550,018) $ (159,467,829) $ (157,385,640) $ (155,303,451) $ (153,221,262) $ (151,139,073) $ (149,056,884)

Page: 25 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2036
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 581,671 $ 581671 $ 581,671 $ 581671 $ 581,671 $ 581671 $ 581,671 $ 581671 $ 581,671 $ 581671 $ 581,671 $ 581,671
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 578676 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 807,000 $ 807000 $ 807,000 $ 807000 $ 807,000 $ 807000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,544,333 $ 1544333 $ 1,544,333 $ 1544333 $ 1544333 $ 1544333 $ 1544333 $ 1544333 $ 1544333 $ 1544333 $ 1544333 $ 1,544,333
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 3511,681 $ 2,933,004 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 $ 2,933,004
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (118,789) $ (118,789) $ (118,789) $ (118,789) $ (118,789) $ (118,789) $ (118,789) $ (118,789) $ (118,789) $ (118,789) $ (118,789) $  (118,789)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (115016) $ (115016) $ (115016) $ (115016) $ (115016) $ (115016) $ (115016) $ (115016) $ (115016) $ (115016) $ (115016) $ (115,016)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (153,584) $ (153584) $ (153,584) $  (153,584) $ (153,584) $  (153,5584) $ (153,584) $  (153,584) $  (153,584) $  (153,584) $  (153,584) $  (153,584)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (234421) S (234421) § (234,421) S (234,421) § (234,421) $  (234,421) $ (234,421) $  (234,421) $  (234,421) $ (234,421) S  (234,421) S  (234,421)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (755,643) $ (755,643) $  (755,643) $  (755,643) $  (755,643) $ (755,643) $  (755643) $ (755643) $ (755643) $ (755643) $  (755643) $  (755643)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 3,511,681 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2933004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 $ 2,933,004
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (755,643) $  (755643) § (755,643) $  (755643) $ (755643) $ (755643) $ (755643) $ (755643) S (755643) $ (755643) $ (755643) $  (755,643)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 2756037 $ 2177361 $ 2,177,361 $ 2177361 $ 2177361 $ 2,177,361 $ 2,177,361 $ 2177361 $ 2177361 $ 2177361 $ 2,177,361 $ 2,177,361
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 553,088,467 $ 556,021,471 $ 558954,476 S 561,887,480 $ 564,820,485 $ 567,753,489 S 570,686,494 $ 573,619,498 S 576,552,503 $ 579,485,507 S 582,418,511 $ 585,351,516
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (699,389,314) $ (700,144,957) $ (700,900,600) $ (701,656,243) $ (702,411,887) $ (703,167,530) $ (703,923,173) $ (704,678,816) $ (705,434,459) $ (706,190,102) $ (706,945,745) $ (707,701,389)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (146,300,847) $ (144,123,486) $ (141,946,124) $ (139,768,763) $ (137,591,402) $ (135,414,040) $ (133,236,679) $ (131,059,318) $ (128,881,957) $ (126,704,595) $ (124,527,234) $ (122,349,873)

Page: 26 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2037
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 588476 $ 588476 5 588476 $ 588476 5 588476 $ 588476 $ 588476 $ 588476 S 588476 $ 588476 $ 588,476 $ 588,476
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 585446 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1,624,833
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 3650089 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3064643 $ 3064643 $ 3064643 $ 3064643 $ 3,064,643
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (124,188) $ (124,188) $ (124,188) $ (124,188) $ (124,188) $ (124,188) $ (124,188) $ (124,188) $ (124,188) $ (124,188) $ (124,188) $  (124,188)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (122,004) $ (122,004) $ (122,004) $ (122,004) $ (122,004) $ (122,004) $ (122,004) $ (122,004) $ (122,004) $ (122,004) $ (122,004) $  (122,004)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (160,565) $ (160,565) $  (160,565) $  (160,565) $  (160,565) $  (160,565) $  (160,565) $  (160,565) $  (160,565) $  (160,565) $  (160,565) $  (160,565)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (247,925) S (247,925) § (247,925) $  (247,925) § (247,925) $ (247,925) $ (247,925) $ (247,925) $ (247,925 $ (247,925) & (247,925) $  (247,925)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (788,515 $ (788,515 $ (788,515 $  (788,515) $  (788,515) $  (788,515) $  (788,515) $  (788,515) $ (788,515) $ (788,515) $  (788,515) $  (788,515)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 3,650,089 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064643 $ 3,064643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (788,515) $ (788515) $ (788,515) $ (788515 $ (788,515) $ (788515) $ (788,515) $  (788,515) $ (788,515 $  (788515) $ (788,515) $  (788,515)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 2861574 $ 2276128 $ 2276128 $ 2,276,128 $ 2,276,128 $ 2,276,128 $ 2,276,128 $ 2,276,128 $ 2,276,128 $ 2,276,128 $ 2,276,128 $ 2,276,128
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 589,001,605 $ 592,066,248 S 595,130,890 $ 598195533 $ 601,260,176 S 604,324,819 S 607,389,462 $ 610,454,104 S 613,518,747 S 616,583,390 S 619,648,033 $ 622,712,676
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (708,489,903) $ (709,278,418) $ (710,066,933) $ (710,855,448) $ (711,643,963) $ (712,432,478) $ (713,220,993) $ (714,009,508) $ (714,798,023) $ (715,586,538) $ (716,375,053) $ (717,163,568)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (119,488,299) $ (117,212,171) $ (114,936,043) $ (112,659,915) $ (110,383,787) $ (108,107,659) $ (105,831,531) $ (103,555,404) $ (101,279,276) $  (99,003,148) $  (96,727,020) $  (94,450,892)

Page: 27 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2038
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 595339 $ 595339 § 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 592,273 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 897,667 $ 897,667 S 897,667 S 897,667 S 897,667 S 897,667 S 897,667 $ 897667 S 897,667 $ 897,667 S 897,667 $ 897,667
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1708667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 3,793,945 $ 3201672 5 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ (129,832) $ (129,832) § (129,832) $ (129,832) $ (129,832) $ (129,832) $ (129,832) $ (129,832) $ (129,832) $ (129,832) $ (129,832) $  (129,832)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ (129355 $ (129,355) $ (129,355 $  (129,355) $  (129,355) $  (129,355) $  (129,355) $  (129,355) $  (129,355) $  (129,355) $  (129,355) $  (129,355)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (149,826) $ (149,826) $ (149,826) $ (149,826) $ (149,826) $ (149,826) $ (149,826) $ (149,826) $ (149,826) $ (149,826) $ (149,826) $  (149,826)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (262,061) $ (262,061) $ (262,061) $ (262,061) $ (262,061) $ (262,061) $ (262,061) $ (262,061) $ (262,061) $ (262,061) $ (262,061) $  (262,061)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (804,909) $ (804909) $ (804,909) $ (804909) $ (804,909) $ (804,909) $ (804,909) $ (804,909) $ (804,909) $ (804,909) $ (804,909) $  (804,909)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 3,793,945 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (804,909) $ (804909) $ (804,909) $ (804,909) $  (804,909) $ (804,909) $  (804,909) $  (804,909) $  (804,909) $  (804,909) $  (804,909) $  (804,909)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 2989037 $ 2396763 $ 2,396,763 $ 2396763 $ 2396763 $ 2396763 $ 2396763 $ 2,396,763 5 2396763 $ 2,396,763 $ 2396763 $ 2,396,763
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 626,506,621 S 629,708,293 S 632,909,965 $ 636,111,636 $ 639,313,308 S 642,514,980 S 645716652 $ 648918324 S 652,119,996 S 655,321,668 S 658,523,340 $ 661,725,012
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (717,968,476) $ (718,773,385) $ (719,578,294) $ (720,383,202) $ (721,188,111) $ (721,993,019) $ (722,797,928) $ (723,602,837) $ (724,407,745) $ (725212,654) $ (726,017,562) $ (726,822,471)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (91,461,856) $  (89,065,092) $  (86,668,329) $  (84,271,566) $  (81,874,802) $  (79,478,039) $  (77,081,276) $  (74,684,513) $  (72,287,749) $  (69,890,986) $  (67,494,223) $  (65,097,459)

Page: 28 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2039
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 599,032 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 S 946167 $ 946,167 5 946,167 S 946167 S 946,167 S 946167 S 946,167 $ 946167 S 946,167 $ 946167 S 946,167 $ 946,167
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,795,833 $ 1,795833 $ 1795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1795833 $ 1,795,833
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 3943165 $ 3344133 $ 3344133 $ 3344133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3344133 $ 3344133 $ 3344133 $ 3344133 $ 3344133 $ 3344133 $ 3344133
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (121,149) $  (121,149) $ (121,149) $ (121,149) $ (121,149) $ (121,149) $ (121,149) $ (121,149) $ (121,149) $ (121,149) $ (121,149) $  (121,149)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ (1,311,669) $ (1,311,669) $ (1,311,669) $ (1,311,669) $ (1,311,669) $ (1,311,669) $ (1,311,669) $ (1,311,669) $ (1,311,669) $ (1,311,669) $ (1,311,669) $ (1,311,669)
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ (137,087) $ (137,087) $ (137,087) $ (137,087) $ (137,087) $ (137,087) $ (137,087) $ (137,087) $ (137,087) $ (137,087) $ (137,087) $  (137,087)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (156,636) $ (156636) S (156,636) $ (156636) $ (156,636) $ (156636) $ (156,636) $ (156,636) $ (156,636) $ (156,636) $ (156,636) S  (156,636)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (276,856) $ (276,856) $ (276,856) $ (276,856) $  (276,856) $  (276,856) $ (276,856) $ (276,856) $ (276,856) $  (276,856) $  (276,856) $  (276,856)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 3,943,165 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230) $ (2,137,230)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 1805934 $ 1206902 $ 1,206902 $ 1,206902 $ 1,206902 $ 1,206,902 $ 1,206,902 $ 1,206,902 $ 1,206,902 $ 1,206,902 $ 1,206,902 $ 1,206,902
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 665668176 S 669,012,309 S 672,356,441 $ 675,700,574 S 679,044,706 S 682,388,839 S 685732971 $ 689,077,104 S 692,421,236 S 695765369 S 699,109,502 $ 702,453,634
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (728959,701) $ (731,096,932) $ (733,234,162) $ (735,371,393) $ (737,508,623) $ (739,645,854) $ (741,783,084) $ (743,920,315) $ (746,057,545) $ (748,194,776) $ (750,332,006) $ (752,469,236)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (63,291,525) $ (62,084,623) $  (60,877,721) $  (59,670,819) $  (58,463,917) $ (57,257,015) $  (56,050,113) $  (54,843,211) $  (53,636,309) $  (52,429,407) $  (51,222,504) $  (50,015,602)

Page: 29 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2040
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 609,011 $ 609011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 605876 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 99,833 $ 996833 5 996,833 $ 996833 S5 996833 $ 9963833 S5 996,833 $ 996833 S 996833 $ 996833 S 996,833 $ 996,833
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886,500
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 4098220 $ 3492345 $ 3492345 $ 3492345 $ 3492345 $ 3492345 $ 3492345 $ 3492345 $ 3492345 $ 3492345 $ 3492345 $ 3,492,345
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (126,656) $ (126656) S (126,656) $ (126656) $ (126,656) $ (126656) $ (126,656) $ (126656) $ (126,656) $ (126,656) $ (126,656) S  (126,656)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (145217) $  (145217) § (145217) $  (145217) $ (145217) $ (145217) $ (145217) $ (145217) $ (145217) $ (145217) $ (145217) $  (145217)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (163,755) $ (163,755) $ (163,755) $ (163,755) $ (163,755) $ (163,755) $ (163,755) $ (163,755) $ (163,755 $ (163,755) $ (163,755) $  (163,755)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (292,337) $ (292,337) §  (292,337) $  (292,337) § (292,337) $ (292,337) $ (292,337) $ (292,337) $ (292,337) $ (292,337) $ (292,337) $  (292,337)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 4098220 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $ (861,797) $  (861,797)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 3236423 $ 2630547 $ 2630547 $ 2630547 $ 2,630,547 $ 2,630,547 $ 2,630,547 $ 2,630,547 $ 2,630,547 $ 2,630,547 $ 2,630,547 $ 2,630,547
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 706,551,854 S 710,044,199 S 713,536,543 $ 717,028,888 $ 720,521,233 $ 724,013,577 S 727,505922 $ 730,998,266 S 734,490,611 $ 737,982,956 S 741,475300 $ 744,967,645
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (753,331,034) $ (754,192,831) $ (755,054,628) $ (755916,425) $ (756,778,222) $ (757,640,020) $ (758,501,817) $ (759,363,614) $ (760,225411) $ (761,087,208) $ (761,949,005) $ (762,810,803)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (46,779,179) $  (44,148,632) S  (41,518,085) $  (38,887,537) $  (36,256,990) $  (33,626,442) $  (30,995,895) $  (28,365,348) S  (25,734,800) $  (23,104,253) $  (20,473,705) $  (17,843,158)

Page: 30 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2041
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 615859 $ 615859 $ 615859 $ 615859 $ 615859 S 615859 S 615859 $ 615859 S 615859 $ 615859 $ 615859 $ 615,859
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 612,68 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1980833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1980833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1980833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 4259215 $ 3646526 $ 3,646526 $ 3,646526 $ 3,646526 $ 3,646526 $ 3,646526 $ 3,646526 $ 3646526 $ 3646526 S 3646526 S 3,646,526
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (132,412) $  (132412) §  (132,412) $ (132412) $ (132,412) $ (132412) $ (132,412) $ (132,412) $ (132,412) $ (132,412) $ (132,412) $ (132,412)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ (153,762) $ (153,762) $ (153,762) $ (153,762) $ (153,762) $ (153,762) $ (153,762) $ (153,762) $ (153,762) $ (153,762) $ (153,762) $  (153,762)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (171,198) $  (171,198) $ (171,198) $ (171,198) $ (171,198) $ (171,198) $ (171,198) $ (171,198) $ (171,198) $ (171,198) $ (171,198) $  (171,198)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ (308,533) $ (308533) $ (308,533) $ (308533) $ (308,533) $ (308533) $ (308,533) $ (308533) $ (308,533) $ (308533) $ (308533) $  (308,533)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) S (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $  (899,738)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 4259215 $ 3646526 $ 3,646,526 $ 3,646526 $ 3,646526 $ 3,646526 $ 3,646526 S 3,646526 $ 3,646526 $ 3,646526 $ 3,646526 $ 3,646,526
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $ (899,738) $  (899,738)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 3359476 S 2746788 S 2,746,788 S 2,746,788 S 2,746,788 $ 2,746,788 $ 2,746,788 $ 2,746,788 $ 2,746,788 $ 2,746,788 S 2,746,788 S 2,746,788
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 749,226,859 S 752,873,385 S 756,519,912 $ 760,166,438 S 763,812,964 S 767,459,490 S 771,106,016 $ 774,752,542 S 778,399,068 S 782,045594 S 785692,121 $ 789,338,647
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (763,710,541) $ (764,610,279) $ (765,510,017) $ (766,409,755) $ (767,309,493) $ (768,209,231) $ (769,108,970) $ (770,008,708) $ (770,908,446) $ (771,808,184) $ (772,707,922) $ (773,607,660)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (14,483,681) $ (11,736,893) $ (8,990,105) $ (6,243,317) $ (3,496,529) $ (749,741) $ 1,997,046 $ 4,743,834 S 7,490,622 $ 10,237,410 $ 12,984,198 $ 15,730,986

Page: 31 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2042
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 622,667 S 622,667 5 622,667 S 622667 S 622,667 S 622667 S 622,667 $ 622667 S 622,667 $ 622667 S 622,667 $ 622,667
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 619461 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105,167
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 2,078,833 $ 2078833 $ 2,078,833 $ 2078833 $ 2078833 $ 2078833 $ 2078833 $ 2078833 $ 2078833 $ 2078833 $ 2078833 $ 2,078,833
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 4426128 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806667 $ 3,806667 $ 3806667 $ 3806667 $ 3806667 $ 3,806,667
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (138430) $ (138430) $ (138430) $ (138430) $ (138430) $ (138430) $ (138430) $ (138430) $ (138430) $ (138430) $ (138430) $  (138,430)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (162,744) S (162,744) §  (162,744) $  (162,744) $ (162,744) $ (162,744) $ (162,744) $ (162,744) $ (162,744) $ (162,744) $ (162,744) $  (162,744)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (178,979) $ (178979) $ (178,979) $ (178979) $ (178,979) $ (178979) $ (178,979) $ (178979) $ (178,979) $ (178979) $ (178,979) $  (178,979)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (325474) S (325474) § (325474) S (325474) $ (325474) $ (325474) $ (325474) $ (325474) S (325474) $ (325474) S (325474) $  (325,474)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (939460) $ (939,460) $ (939,460) $  (939,460) S (939,460) $  (939,460) $ (939,460) $ (939,460) S (939,460) $  (939,460) $  (939,460) $  (939,460)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 4426128 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 S (939,460) $ (939,460) S (939,460) $  (939,460) S (939,460) $ (939,460) $ (939,460) $  (939,460) $  (939,460) $  (939,460) $  (939,460) $  (939,460)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 3486668 S 2867207 $ 2,867,207 $ 2,867,207 $ 2,867,207 $ 2,867,207 $ 2,867,207 $ 2,867,207 $ 2,867,207 $ 2,867,207 $ 2,867,207 $ 2,867,207
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 793,764,775 S 797,571,442 S 801,378,109 $ 805,184,776 S 808,991,443 S 812,798,111 S 816,604,778 $ 820,411,445 S 824,218,112 S 828,024,779 S 831,831,446 $ 835,638,113
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (774,547,120) $ (775,486,580) $ (776,426,039) $ (777,365,499) $ (778,304,959) $ (779,244,419) $ (780,183,878) $ (781,123,338) $ (782,062,798) $ (783,002,258) $ (783,941,717) $ (784,881,177)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 19,217,655 $ 22,084,862 $ 24,952,070 $ 27,819,277 $ 30,686,484 $ 33,553,692 $ 36,420,899 $ 39,288,107 $ 42,155,314 $ 45,022,521 $ 47,889,729 $ 50,756,936

Page: 32 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2043
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 629,636 S 629636 5 629,636 S 629636 S 629,636 S 629636 S 629636 $ 629636 S 629636 $ 629636 S 629636 $ 629,636
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 626394 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 4599697 $ 3973303 $ 3973303 $ 3,973303 $ 3,973303 $ 3,973303 $ 3973303 $ 3973303 $ 3973303 $ 3973303 $ 3973303 $ 3,973,303
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (144,722) $  (144,722) § (144,722) $  (144,722) $ (144,722) $ (144,722) $ (144,722) $ (144,722) $ (144,722) $ (144,722) $ (144,722) $  (144,722)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (172,180) $ (172,180) $ (172,180) $ (172,180) $ (172,180) $ (172,180) $ (172,180) $ (172,180) $ (172,180) $ (172,180) $ (172,180) $  (172,180)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (187,113) ¢ (187,113) $ (187,113) $ (187,113) $ (187,113) $ (187,113) $ (187,113) $ (187,113) $ (187,113) $ (187,113) $ (187,113) $ (187,113)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (343,191) $  (343,191) § (343,191) $ (343,191) $ (343,191) $ (343,191) $ (343,191) $ (343,191) $ (343,191) $ (343,191) $ (343,191) $  (343,191)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (981,040) $ (981,040) $  (981,040) $  (981,040) $  (981,040) $ (981,040) $ (981,040) $ (981,040) $ (981,040) $ (981,040) $  (981,040) $  (981,040)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 4599697 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973303 $ 3,973303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3973303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (981,040) $ (981,040) $ (981,040) $ (981,040) $ (981,040) $ (981,040) $ (981,040) $  (981,040) $ (981,040) $  (981,040) $ (981,040) $  (981,040)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 3618656 S 2992262 $ 2,992,262 $ 2,992,262 $ 2,992,262 $ 2,992,262 $ 2,992,262 $ 2,992,262 $ 2,992,262 $ 2992,262 $ 2,992,262 $ 2,992,262
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 840,237,810 $ 844,211,112 S 848,184,415 $ 852,157,717 $ 856,131,020 $ 860,104,323 S 864,077,625 $ 868,050,928 S 872,024,230 $ 875997,533 S 879,970,836 $ 883,944,138
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (785,862,217) $ (786,843,258) $ (787,824,298) $ (788,805,339) $ (789,786,379) $ (790,767,420) $ (791,748,460) $ (792,729,501) $ (793,710,541) $ (794,691,582) $ (795,672,622) $ (796,653,663)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 54,375,592 $ 57,367,854 $ 60,360,116 _$ 63,352,379 $ 66,344,641 $ 69,336,903 $ 72,329,165 $ 75,321,427 $ 78,313,689 $ 81,305,951 $ 84,298,213 $ 87,290,475

Page: 33 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2044
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 636515 $ 636515 5 636515 $ 636515 S 636515 S 636515 $ 636515 $ 636515 S 636515 $ 636515 S 636515 $ 636,515
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 633,238 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223250 $ 1,223250 $ 1,223250 $ 1,223250 $ 1,223250 $ 1,223,250
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 4,779,753 $ 4146515 5 4,146,515 $ 4,146515 S 4,146,515 $ 4,146515 S 4,146,515 $ 4,146515 S 4,146,515 $ 4,146515 S 4,146,515 $ 4,146,515
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (151,299) $  (151,299) $  (151,299) $  (151,299) $  (151,299) $ (151,299) $  (151,299) $  (151,299) $  (151,299) $ (151,299) $ (151,299) $  (151,299)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (182,094) $  (182,094) $ (182,094) $  (182,094) $ (182,094) $  (182,094) $ (182,094) $  (182,094) $  (182,094) $  (182,094) $ (182,094) $  (182,094)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (195618) $ (195618 $ (195618) $ (195618 $ (195618) $ (195618) $ (195618) $ (195618) $ (195618) $ (195618) $ (195618) $  (195,618)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ (361,718) $ (361,718) $ (361,718) $ (361,718) $ (361,718) $ (361,718) $ (361,718) $ (361,718) $ (361,718) $ (361,718) $ (361,718) $  (361,718)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 4779753 $ 4146515 $ 4,146,515 $ 4146515 $ 4,146515 $ 4,146515 $ 4,146515 $ 4,146515 $ 4,146515 $ 4146515 $ 4146515 $ 4,146515
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562) $ (1,024,562)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 3755191 $ 3,121,953 $ 3,121,953 $ 3,121,953 $ 3,121,953 $ 3,121,953 $ 3,121,953 $ 3,121,953 $ 3,121,953 $ 3,121,953 $ 3,121,953 $ 3,121,953
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 888,723,891 $ 892,870,406 S 897,016921 $ 901,163,437 $ 905,309,952 $ 909,456,467 S 913,602,982 $ 917,749,497 S 921,896,012 S 926,042,528 S 930,189,043 $ 934,335,558
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (797,678,225) $ (798,702,787) $ (799,727,350) $ (800,751,912) $ (801,776,474) $ (802,801,037) $ (803,825599) $ (804,850,161) $ (805,874,724) $ (806,899,286) $ (807,923,848) $ (808,948,411)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 91,045,666 _$ 94,167,619 $ 97,289,572 $ 100,411,525 $ 103,533,477 $ 106,655430 $ 109,777,383 $ 112,899,336 $ 116,021,289 $ 119,143,242 $ 122,265,195 $ 125,387,147

Page: 34 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2045
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 643,532 S 643532 5 643,532 S 643532 $ 643,532 S 643532 $ 643,532 $ 643532 $ 643,532 $ 643532 $ 643,532 $ 643,532
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 640,218 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,286,250 $ 1286250 $ 1,286,250 $ 1286250 $ 1,286,250 $ 1,286250 S 1,286,250 $ 1,286250 $ 1,286,250 $ 1,286250 $ 1,286,250 $ 1,286,250
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 239,833 $ 2396833 $ 239,833 $ 2396833 $ 239,833 $ 2396833 $ 239,833 $ 2396833 $ 239,833 $ 2396833 $ 239,833 $ 2,396,833
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 4966834 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4,326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4,326,615
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (158,176) $ (158,176) $ (158,176) $ (158,176) $ (158,176) $ (158,176) $ (158,176) $ (158,176) $ (158,176) $ (158,176) $ (158,176) $  (158,176)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (192,505) $ (192,505) $ (192,505) $  (192,505) $  (192,505) $  (192,505) $  (192,505) $  (192,505) $  (192,505) $  (192,505) $  (192,505) $  (192,505)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (204,508) $ (204508) $  (204,508) $  (204,508) $  (204,508) $  (204,508) $  (204,508) $  (204,508) $  (204,508) $  (204,508) $  (204,508) $  (204,508)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (381,087) $ (381,087) $ (381,087) $ (381,087) $ (381,087) $ (381,087) $ (381,087) $ (381,087) $ (38L,087) $ (38L,087) $ (38L087) $  (381,087)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 4966834 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4326615 $ 4,326,615
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111) $ (1,070,111)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 389,723 $ 3,256,505 $ 3,256,505 $ 3,256,505 $ 3,256,505 $ 3,256,505 $ 3,256,505 $ 3,256,505 $ 3,256,505 $ 3,256,505 $ 3,256,505 $ 3,256,505
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 939,302,392 S 943,629,007 S 947,955,622 $ 952,282,237 $ 956,608,853 S 960,935468 S 965,262,083 $ 969,588,698 S 973,915313 $ 978,241,929 S 982,568,544 $ 986,895,159
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (810,018,521) $ (811,088,632) $ (812,158,742) $ (813,228,853) $ (814,298963) $ (815,369,074) $ (816,439,184) $ (817,509,295) $ (818,579,405) $ (819,649,516) $ (820,719,626) $ (821,789,737)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 129,283,871 $ 132,540,375 $ 135,796,880 $ 139,053,385 $ 142,309,889 $ 145,566,394 $ 148,822,899 $ 152,079,403 $ 155335908 $ 158,592,413 $ 161,848,918 $ 165,105,422

Page: 35 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2046
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 650,498 $ 650,498 $ 650,498 S 650,498 S 650,498 $ 650,498 S 650,498 $ 650,498 S 650,498 $ 650,498 S 650,498 $ 650,498
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 647,148 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 5160812 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4513664 $ 4513664 $ 4,513664 $ 4,513664 $ 4513664 $ 4513664 $ 4513664 S 4513664 S 4,513,664
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (165365) $ (165365) $ (165365) $  (165365) $ (165365) $  (165365) $ (165365 $  (165365) $ (165365) $  (165365) $ (165365) $  (165,365)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (203,438) $ (203,438) $ (203,438) $ (203,438) $ (203,438) $ (203,438) $ (203,438) $ (203,438) $ (203,438) $ (203,438) $ (203,438) $  (203,438)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (213,803) $ (213,803) $ (213,803) $ (213,803) $ (213,803) $ (213,803) $ (213,803) $ (213,803) $ (213,803) $ (213,803) $ (213,803) $  (213,803)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (401,334) $  (401,334) $ (401,334) $ (401,334) $ (401,334) $ (401,334) $ (401,334) $  (401,334) $ (401,334) $ (401,334) $ (401,334) $  (401,334)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 5160812 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4513664 $ 4513664 $ 4,513,664
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (L,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774) $ (1,117,774)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 4043038 $ 3395890 $ 3,395890 $ 3,395890 $ 3,395890 $ 3,395890 $ 3,395890 $ 3,395890 $ 3,395890 $ 3395890 $ 3,395890 $ 3,395,890
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 992,055,971 $ 996,569,636 S 1,001,083,300 $ 1,005596,964 $ 1,010,110,628 $ 1,014,624,292 S 1,019,137,956 $ 1,023,651,621 $ 1,028,165,285 S 1,032,678,949 S 1,037,192,613 $ 1,041,706,277
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (822,907,511) $ (824,025285) $ (825,143,059) $ (826,260,833) $ (827,378,607) $ (828,496,381) $ (829,614,156) $ (830,731,930) $ (831,849,704) $ (832,967,478) $ (834,085252) $ (835,203,026)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 169,148,460 $ 172,544,351 $ 175,940,241 $ 179,336,131 $ 182,732,021 $ 186,127,911 $ 189,523,801 $ 192,919,691 $ 196,315581 $ 199,711,471 $ 203,107,361 $ 206,503,251

Page: 36 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2047
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 657,561 $ 657561 $ 657,561 $ 657561 $ 657,561 $ 657561 S 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 654,175 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,420,500 $ 1420500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 5362402 $ 4,708227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708227 S 4,708,227 $ 4,708227 S 4,708,227 $ 4,708227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (172,881) $ (172,881) $ (172,881) $ (172,881) $ (172,881) $ (172,881) $ (172,881) $ (172,881) $ (172,881) $ (172,881) $ (172,881) $  (172,881)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (214,915) $  (214915) $ (214,915) $  (214915) $ (214,915 $ (214915) $ (214,915 $  (214915) $  (214,915) $  (214,915) $ (214,915) $  (214,915)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (223,521) $  (223521) § (223,521) $ (223521) § (223,521) $ (223521) $ (223,521) $ (223521) $  (223,521) $ (223,521) $  (223521) $  (223,521)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (422,496) S  (422,496) § (422,496) S  (422,496) S  (422,496) S  (422,496) $ (422,496) $  (422,496) S  (422,496) $  (422,496) S (422,496) S  (422,496)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 5362402 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4708227 $ 4708227 $ 4,708,227
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646) $ (1,167,646)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 4194756 S 3,540,581 $ 3,540,581 $ 3,540,581 $ 3,540,581 $ 3,540,581 $ 3,540,581 $ 3,540,581 $ 3,540,581 $ 3,540,581 $ 3,540,581 $ 3,540,581
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,047,068,679 $ 1,051,776,907 $ 1,056,485,134 $ 1,061,193,361 $ 1,065901,588 $ 1,070,609,816 $ 1,075,318,043 $ 1,080,026,270 S 1,084,734,497 $ 1,089,442,725 $ 1,094,150,952 $ 1,098,859,179
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (836,370,672) $ (837,538,318) $ (838,705,964) $ (839,873,609) $ (841,041,255) $ (842,208,901) $ (843,376,547) $ (844,544,193) $ (845,711,838) $ (846,879,484) S (848,047,130) $ (849,214,776)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 210,698,008 $ 214,238,589 $ 217,779,170 $ 221,319,752 $ 224,860,333 $ 228,400,915 $ 231,941,496 $ 235,482,078 $ 239,022,659 $ 242,563,240 $ 246,103,822 $ 249,644,403

Page: 37 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2048
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 664,625 S 664625 S 664,625 S 664625 S 664,625 S 664625 S 664,625 S 664625 S 664,625 $ 664625 S 664,625 $ 664,625
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 661,203 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753,583
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 5571412 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4,910,209
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ (180,738) $ (180,738) $ (180,738) $ (180,738) $ (180,738) $ (180,738) $ (180,738) $ (180,738) $ (180,738) $ (180,738) $ (180,738) $  (180,738)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (226962) $  (226962) § (226,962) $ (226962) $ (226,962) $ (226962) $ (226,962) $ (226,962) $ (226,962) $ (226,962) $ (226,962) $  (226,962)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (208,572) $ (208572) § (208,572) $ (208572) $ (208,572) $ (208572) $ (208,572) $ (208572) $ (208,572) $ (208572) $ (208,572) $  (208,572)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033  12/2057 300 $ (2,180,036) $ (2,180,036) $ (2,180,036) $ (2,180,036) $ (2,180,036) $ (2,180,036) $ (2,180,036) $ (2,180,036) $ (2,180,036) $ (2,180,036) $ (2,180,036) $ (2,180,036)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M $ (29,435,470)  01/2033  12/2057 300 $ (1,597,096) $ (1,597,096) $ (1,597,096) $ (1,597,096) $ (1,597,096) $ (1,597,096) $ (1,597,096) $ (1,597,096) $ (1,597,096) $ (1,597,096) $ (1,597,096) $ (1,597,096)
SH 365 Ph I+lI - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675,209) 08/2018 12/2057 473 S (444,609) S  (444,609) S (444,609) S  (444,609) S  (444,609) S  (444,609) S (444,609) S (444,609) S (444,609) S  (444,609) S  (444,609) S  (444,609)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (4971,847) $ (4971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 5571,412 $ 4910209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4910209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (4,971,847) $ (4971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847) $ (4,971,847)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 599564 $  (61,639) $  (61,639) S  (61,639) S  (61,639) S  (61,639) S  (61,639) $  (61,639) S (61639 $  (61,639) $ (61639 S  (61,639)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,104430,591 $ 1,109,340,799 $ 1,114,251,008 $ 1,119,161,216 $ 1,124,071,425 $ 1,128,981,633 $ 1,133,891,842 $ 1,138,802,050 $ 1,143,712,259 $ 1,148622,467 $ 1,153,532,676 $ 1,158,442,884
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 S (854,186,623) $ (859,158,470) $ (864,130,318) $ (869,102,165) $ (874,074,013) $ (879,045860) $ (884,017,707) $ (888,989,555 $ (893,961,402) $ (898,933,250) $ (903,905,097) $ (908,876,944)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 250,243,968 $ 250,182,329 $ 250,120,690 $ 250,059,051 $ 249,997,412 $ 249,935,773 $ 249,874,134 $ 249,812,495 $ 249,750,856 $ 249,689,218 $ 249,627,579 $ 249,565,940

Page: 38 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2049
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 67,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 668261 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,566,667 $ 1566667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1566667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1566667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1566667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 2,881,833 ¢ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 S 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2881833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 5788481 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5,120,220
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (168,651) $ (168651) $ (168,651) $ (168651) $ (168,651) $ (168651) $ (168,651) $ (168651) $ (168,651) $ (168651) $ (168,651) $  (168,651)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ (1,762,773) $ (1,762,773) $ (1,762,773) $ (1,762,773) $ (1,762,773) $ (1,762,773) $ (1,762,773) $ (1,762,773) $ (1,762,773) $ (1,762,773) $ (1,762,773) $ (1,762,773)
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M $ (25,443,785)  01/2034  12/2057 288 $ (1,291,409) $ (1,291,409) $ (1,291,409) $ (1,291,409) $ (1,291,409) $ (1,291,409) $ (1,291,409) $ (1,291,409) $ (1,291,409) $ (1,291,409) $ (1,291,409) $ (1,291,409)
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019  12/2057 458 S (239,603) $ (239,603) $ (239,603) $ (239,603) $ (239,603) $ (239,603) $ (239,603) $ (239,603) $ (239,603) $ (239,603) $ (239,603) $  (239,603)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (218,052) $ (218052) $ (218,052) $ (218052) $ (218,052) $ (218052) $ (218,052) $ (218,052) $ (218,052) $ (218052) $ (218,052) $  (218,052)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (467,714) S (467,714) § (467,714) $  (467,714) $ (467,714) $  (467,714) $ (467,714) $ (467,714) S (467,714) $ (467,714) S (467,714) $  (467,714)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 5788481 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5,120,220
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036) $ (4,282,036)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 1506445 $ 838184 5 838184 $ 838184 5 838184 $ 838184 5 838184 $ 838184 5 838184 $ 838184 S 833184 $ 838184
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,164,231,365 $ 1,169,351,585 S 1,174,471,805 $ 1,179,592,025 $ 1,184,712,245 $ 1,189,832,465 S 1,194,952,684 $ 1,200,072,904 $ 1,205,193,124 $ 1,210,313,344 S 1,215433,564 $ 1,220,553,783
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 S (913,158,980) $ (917,441,017) $ (921,723,053) $ (926,005,089) $ (930,287,125) $ (934,569,161) $ (938,851,197) $ (943,133,233) $ (947,415,269) $ (951,697,305) $ (955979,341) $ (960,261,377)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 251,072,385 $ 251,910,569 $ 252,748,752 $ 253,586,936 $ 254,425,120 $ 255,263,304 $ 256,101,488 $ 256,939,671 $ 257,777,855 $ 258,616,039 $ 259,454,223 $ 260,292,407

Page: 39 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2050
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 678773 S 678773 $ 678773 S 678773 $ 678773 S 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773 S 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 675278 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,644,417 S 1644417 5 1,644,417 S 1644417 S 1,644,417 S 1644417 S 1,644,417 S 1644417 S 1,644,417 $ 1644417 S 1,644,417 $ 1,644,417
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015,000
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 6013469 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5,338,190
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ (176316) $ (176316) $ (176,316) $ (176316) $ (176,316) $ (176316) $ (176,316) $ (176316) $ (176316) $ (176,316) $ (176316) $  (176,316)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (252,867) S (252,867) § (252,867) $ (252,867) $ (252,867) $ (252,867) $ (252,867) $ (252,867) $ (252,867) $ (252,867) $ (252,867) $  (252,867)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (227,962) $  (227,962) § (227,962) $ (227,962) $ (227,962) $ (227,962) $ (227,962) $ (227,962) $ (227,962) $ (227,962) $ (227,962) $  (227,962)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (491,851) $ (491,851) $ (491,851) $ (491,851) $ (491,851) $  (491,851) $ (491,851) $  (491,851) $ (491,851) $  (491,851) $ (491,851) $  (491,851)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,282,830 $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 6013469 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830) $ (1,282,830)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 4730638 $ 4055360 $ 4,055360 $ 4,055360 $ 4,055360 $ 4,055360 $ 4,055360 $ 4,055360 $ 4,055360 $ 4,055360 $ 4,055360 $ 4,055,360
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,226,567,252 $ 1,231,905,442 $ 1,237,243,632 $ 1,242,581,822 $ 1,247,920,012 $ 1,253,258,202 $ 1,258,596,392 $ 1,263,934,582 $ 1,269,272,773 $ 1,274,610,963 S 1,279,949,153 $ 1,285,287,343
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (961,544,207) $ (962,827,038) $ (964,109,868) $ (965,392,698) $ (966,675528) $ (967,958,359) $ (969,241,189) $ (970,524,019) $ (971,806,850) $ (973,089,680) $ (974,372,510) $ (975,655,341)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 265,023,045 $ 269,078,405 $ 273,133,764 $ 277,189,124 $ 281,244,484 $ 285,299,844 $ 289,355,203 $ 293,410,563 $ 297,465923 $ 301,521,283 $ 305,576,642 $ 309,632,002

Page: 40 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2051
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 685561 $ 685561 5 685561 S 685561 S 685561 S 685561 S 685561 $ 685561 S 685561 $ 685561 S 685561 $ 685561
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 682,031 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725,500
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 6246342 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564,311
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (184,330) $ (184,330) $ (184,330) $ (184,330) $ (184,330) $ (184,330) $ (184,330) $ (184,330) $ (184,330) $ (184,330) $ (184,330) $  (184,330)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (266,781) $ (266,781) $ (266,781) $  (266,781) $ (266,781) $ (266,781) $ (266,781) $  (266,781) $ (266,781) $  (266,781) $  (266,781) $  (266,781)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (238323) $ (238323) § (238,323) $ (238323) § (238323) $ (238323) $ (238323) $ (238323) $ (238323) $ (238323) $ (238323) $ (238323)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (517,064) $ (517,064) $ (517,064) $ (517,064) $ (517,064) $ (517,064) $ (517,064) $ (517,064) $ (517,064) $ (517,064) $ (517,064) $  (517,064)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 6246342 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5,564,311
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331) $ (1,340,331)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 4906012 $ 4223980 $ 4,223,980 $ 4,223980 $ 4,223980 $ 4,223980 $ 4,223980 $ 4,223,980 $ 4,223,980 $ 4,223,980 $ 4,223,980 $ 4,223,980
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,291,533,685 $ 1,297,097,996 S 1,302,662,307 $ 1,308,226,618 $ 1,313,790,930 $ 1,319,355241 S 1,324,919,552 $ 1,330,483,863 S 1,336,048,174 S 1,341,612,485 S 1,347,176,796 $ 1,352,741,108
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (976,995,671) $ (978,336,002) $ (979,676,333) $ (981,016,664) $ (982,356,994) $ (983,697,325) $ (985,037,656) $ (986,377,987) $ (987,718,317) $ (989,058,648) $ (990,398,979) $ (991,739,310)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 314,538,014 $ 318,761,994 $ 322,985975 $ 327,209,955 $ 331,433,935 $ 335657,916 $ 339,881,896 $ 344,105,876 $ 348,329,857 $ 352,553,837 $ 356,777,818 $ 361,001,798

Page: 41 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2052
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 692,417 S 692,417 § 692,417 S 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 683852 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 6488018 $ 5799167 $ 5799167 $ 5799167 $ 5799167 $ 5799167 $ 5799167 $ 5799167 $ 5799,167 $ 5799167 $ 5799167 $ 5,799,167
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (192,708) $ (192,708) $ (192,708) $ (192,708) $ (192,708) $ (192,708) $ (192,708) $  (192,708) $ (192,708) $ (192,708) $ (192,708) $  (192,708)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (281,373) $  (281,373) § (281,373) $ (281,373) $ (281,373) $ (281,373) $ (281,373) $ (281,373) $ (281,373) $ (281,373) $ (281,373) $  (281,373)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (249,155) $  (249,155) §  (249,155) $  (249,155) $  (249,155) $  (249,155) $  (249,155) $  (249,155) $  (249,155) $  (249,155) $  (249,155) $  (249,155)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ (543,395 $ (543,395 $ (543,395 $ (543,395 $  (543,395) $ (543,395) $ (543,395) $ (543,395) $ (543,395) $  (543,395) $  (543,395) $  (543,395)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 6488018 $ 5799167 $ 5799,167 $ 5799167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5799,167 $ 5799,167 $ 5,799,167
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465) $ (1,400,465)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 5087554 $ 4398702 $ 4398702 $ 4,398702 $ 4398702 $ 4,398702 $ 4,398702 $ 4,398702 $ 4398702 $ 4398702 $ 4,398,702 $ 4,398,702
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,359,229,126 S 1,365,028,293 S 1,370,827,459 $ 1,376,626,626 S 1,382,425,793 S 1,388,224,960 S 1,394,024,126 $ 1,399,823,293 $ 1,405,622,460 $ 1,411,421,627 S 1,417,220,793 $ 1,423,019,960
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $  (993,139,774) $ (994,540,239) $ (995,940,703) $ (997,341,168) $ (998,741,633) $ (1,000,142,097) $ (1,001,542,562) $ (1,002,943,026) $ (1,004,343,491) $ (1,005,743,956) $ (1,007,144,420) $ (1,008,544,885)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 366,089,352 $ 370,488,054 $ 374,886,756 $ 379,285,458 $ 383,684,160 $ 388,082,862 $ 392,481,565 $ 396,880,267 $ 401,278,969 $ 405,677,671 $ 410,076,373 $ 414,475,075

Page: 42 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2053
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 S 699,341 $ 699341 $ 699,341 $ 699341 S 699,341 $ 699341 S 699,341 $ 699341 S 699,341 $ 699,341 $ 699,341 $ 699,341
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 695740 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898083 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898083 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898083 S 1,898,083 $ 1,898083 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898083 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898,083
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 S 3,445,667 $ 3445667 S 3,445667 S 3445667 S 3445667 S 3445667 S 3445667 S 3445667 S 3,445667 $ 3,445667 S 3,445667 $ 3,445,667
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 6738831 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6,043,091
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (201,466) $ (201,466) S  (201,466) $ (201,466) S  (201,466) $  (201,466) $  (201,466) $  (201,466) $  (201,466) $  (201,466) $  (201,466) S  (201,466)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (296,676) $ (296,676) $ (296,676) $  (296,676) $  (296,676) $  (296,676) $  (296,676) $  (296,676) $ (296,676) $  (296,676) $  (296,676) $  (296,676)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (260,479) $ (260,479) $ (260,479) $ (260,479) $ (260,479) $ (260,479) $ (260,479) $ (260,479) $  (260,479) $ (260,479) $  (260,479) $  (260,479)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ (570,892) $ (570,892) $ (570,892) $ (570,892) $ (570,892) $ (570,892) $ (570,892) $ (570,892) $ (570,892) $ (570,892) $ (570,892) $  (570,892)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 6738831 $ 6043091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6043091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6043091 $ 6,043,091
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346) $ (1,463,346)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 5275485 S 4579745 S 4,579,745 S 4,579,745 $ 4,579,745 $ 4,579,745 $ 4,579,745 $ 4,579,745 $ 4,579,745 $ 4,579,745 S 4,579,745 S 4,579,745
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,429,758,791 $ 1,435,801,882 S 1,441,844,973 $ 1,447,888,064 $ 1,453,931,155 $ 1,459,974,246 S 1,466,017,336 $ 1,472,060,427 S 1,478,103,518 S 1,484,146,609 S 1,490,189,700 $ 1,496,232,791
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (1,010,008,231) $ (1,011,471,577) $ (1,012,934,923) $ (1,014,398,269) $ (1,015,861,616) $ (1,017,324,962) $ (1,018,788,308) $ (1,020,251,654) $ (1,021,715,000) $ (1,023,178,346) $ (1,024,641,692) $ (1,026,105,039)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 419,750,560 $ 424,330,305 $ 428,910,050 $ 433,489,794 $ 438,069,539 $ 442,649,284 $ 447,229,029 $ 451,808,773 $ 456,388,518 $ 460,968,263 $ 465,548,008 $ 470,127,753

Page: 43 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2054
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 S 706334 $ 706334 S 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706,334
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 702,697 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1989833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 3,600,250 $ 3600250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 6999115 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6,296,418
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ (210,623) $ (210,623) $ (210,623) $ (210623) $ (210,623) $ (210623) $ (210,623) $ (210623) $ (210,623) $ (210623) $ (210,623) $ (210,623)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (312,719) $  (312,719) § (312,719) $ (312,719) $ (312,719) $ (312,719) $ (312,719) $ (312,719) $ (312,719) $ (312,719) $ (312,719) $  (312,719)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (272,318) $  (272,318) §  (272,318) $  (272,318) § (272,318) $ (272,318) $ (272,318) $ (272,318) $ (272,318) $ (272,318) $ (272,318) $  (272,318)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (599,602) $ (599,602) $ (599,602) $ (599,602) $ (599,602) $ (599,602) $ (599,602) $  (599,602) $ (599,602) $  (599,602) $  (599,602) $  (599,602)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 6999115 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6,296,418
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094) $ (1,529,094)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 5470021 $ 4,767,323 $ 4,767,323 $ 4,767,323 $ 4767323 $ 4,767,323 $ 4,767,323 $ 4,767,323 $ 4,767,323 $ 4,767,323 S 4,767,323 $ 4,767,323
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,503,231,906 $ 1,509,528,324 $ 1,515,824,741 $ 1,522,121,159 $ 1,528,417,577 $ 1,534,713,994 $ 1,541,010,412 $ 1,547,306,830 $ 1,553,603,247 $ 1,559,899,665 S 1,566,196,083 $ 1,572,492,500
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (1,027,634,133) $ (1,029,163,227) $ (1,030,692,322) $ (1,032,221,416) $ (1,033,750,511) $ (1,035,279,605) $ (1,036,808,699) $ (1,038,337,794) $ (1,039,866,888) $ (1,041,395,983) $ (1,042,925,077) $ (1,044,454,172)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 475,597,773 $ 480,365,096 $ 485,132,420 $ 489,899,743 $ 494,667,066 $ 499,434,389 $ 504,201,713 $ 508,969,036 $ 513,736,359 $ 518,503,682 $ 523,271,005 $ 528,038,329

Page: 44 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2055
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 713,398 $ 713398 $ 713,398 $ 713398 $ 713,398 $ 713398 $ 713,398 $ 713398 $ 713,398 $ 713398 $ 713,398 $ 713,398
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 709,724 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 2,085417 $ 2085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2,085417
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 7,269,205 $ 6559481 $ 6559481 $ 6559481 $ 6559481 $ 6559481 $ 6559481 $ 6559481 $ 6559481 $ 6559481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (220,196) $ (220,196) $ (220,196) $ (220,196) $ (220,196) $ (220,196) $ (220,196) $ (220,196) $ (220,196) $ (220,196) $ (220,196) $  (220,196)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (329,536) $ (329,536) $ (329,536) $ (329,536) $ (329,536) $ (329,536) $ (329,536) $ (329,536) $ (329,536) $ (329,536) $ (329,536) $  (329,536)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (284,695) $  (284,695) $  (284,695) $  (284,695) S  (284,695) $  (284,695) $  (284,695) $  (284,695) S (284,695 $  (284,695) S (284,695 S  (284,695)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 S (629,574) $ (629,574) § (629,574) $ (629,574) $ (629,574) $ (629,574) $ (629,574) $  (629,574) $ (629,574) $  (629,574) $ (629,574) $  (629,574)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 7,269,205 $ 6559481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834) $ (1,597,834)
Subtotal S 716,136,867 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 5671372 S 4961647 S 4,961,647 S 4,961,647 S 4,961,647 $ 4,961,647 $ 4,961,647 $ 4,961,647 S 4,961,647 $ 4,961,647 S 4,961,647 S 4,961,647
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,579,761,706 S 1,586,321,187 S 1,592,880,668 $ 1,599,440,149 $ 1,605999,630 $ 1,612,559,111 S 1,619,118,592 $ 1,625678,073 S 1,632,237,554 $ 1,638,797,035 S 1,645356,516 $ 1,651,915,997
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (1,046,052,005) $ (1,047,649,839) $ (1,049,247,672) $ (1,050,845,506) $ (1,052,443,339) $ (1,054,041,173) $ (1,055,639,006) $ (1,057,236,840) $ (1,058,834,673) $ (1,060,432,507) $ (1,062,030,340) $ (1,063,628,174)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 533,709,701 $ 538,671,348 $ 543,632,996 $ 548,594,643 $ 553,556,291 $ 558,517,938 $ 563,479,586 $ 568,441,233 $ 573,402,880 $ 578,364,528 $ 583,326,175 $ 588,287,823

Page: 45 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2056
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720,532 $ 720532
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 S 716822 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 2,184,917 $ 2184917 $ 2,184,917 $ 2184917 S 2,184,917 $ 2184917 S 2,184,917 $ 2184917 $ 2,184,917 $ 2184917 $ 2,184,917 $ 2,184,917
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 3,927,083 $ 3927083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3927083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 75549353 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6,832,532
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 -
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S -
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (230,204) $ (230,204) $ (230,204) $ (230,204) $ (230,204) $ (230,204) $ (230,204) $ (230,204) $ (230,204) $ (230,204) $ (230,204) $  (230,204)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366) 01/2029  12/2057 348 $ -8 -8 - s - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (347,162) S (347,162) § (347,162) $ (347,162) $ (347,162) $ (347,162) $ (347,162) $ (347,162) $ (347,162) $ (347,162) $ (347,162) $ (347,162)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 S (297,634) $ (297,634) $ (297,634) $ (297,634) $ (297,634) $ (297,634) $ (297,634) $ (297,634) S (297,634) $ (297,634) S (297,634) S  (297,634)
SH 365 Ph I+11 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ (660,860) $ (660,860) $  (660,860) $ (660,860) $  (660,860) $ (660,860) $  (660,860) $  (660,860) $  (660,860) $  (660,860) $  (660,860) $  (660,860)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 7549353 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6,832,532
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693) $ (1,669,693)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 5879661 $ 5162839 $ 5162839 $ 5162839 $ 5162839 $ 5162839 $ 5162839 $ 5162839 S 5162839 $ 5162839 $ 5162839 $ 5162839
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,659,465,350 S 1,666,297,882 S 1,673,130,413 $ 1,679,962,945 $ 1,686,795477 S 1,693,628,008 S 1,700,460,540 $ 1,707,293,072 $ 1,714,125603 $ 1,720,958,135 S 1,727,790,666 $ 1,734,623,198
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (1,065,297,866) $ (1,066,967,559) $ (1,068,637,252) $ (1,070,306,944) $ (1,071,976,637) $ (1,073,646,330) $ (1,075,316,022) $ (1,076,985,715) $ (1,078,655,408) $ (1,080,325,100) $ (1,081,994,793) $ (1,083,664,486)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 594,167,484 $ 599,330,323 $ 604,493,162 $ 609,656,001 $ 614,818,840 $ 619,981,678 $ 625,144,517 $ 630,307,356 S 635,470,195 $ 640,633,034 $ 645795873 $ 650,958,712

Page: 46 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Project Cashflow: Strategy 8 HCRMA Projects w/ 2012 T&R Revenues
Project Distance: 30.53 Mi CC 2011 Dollars: CC at Letting :
$325,965,705 $386,662,859
2057
Development Tasks L?;I Et:t: [:::tde ([:\;J;anttf:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 320,549,905 01/2011  12/2057 564 $ 727,737 S 727,737 $ 727,737 S 727,737 § 727,737 S 727,737 § 727,737 S 727,737 $ 727,737 $ 727,737 $ 727,737 $ 727,737
TRZ#2 (Hidalgo County) $ 26,574,952  01/2011 01/2057 553 $ 723990 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 ) -8 -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 473,953,000 11/2019  12/2057 458 $ 2,288,500 $ 2288500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph Il $ 880,512,000 08/2018  12/2057 473 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  06/2013 06/2013 1 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475  07/2013 08/2013 2 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S ) -8 ) -8 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary - Sh 365 Ph | $ 112,055,735  08/2019 05/2020 10 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway S 5,600,000 03/2019  03/2019 1 S - s - S - s - S - S - $ - S - $ -8 - S -8 -
Subtotal $  1,820,739,031  01/2011 _ 12/2057 564 $ 7,839,977 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $  (233,236,851) 10/2012 10/2019 85 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8
SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $  (231,061,889) 11/2011 07/2018 81 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
US 281 Military Highway $ (16,157,733)  11/2011 07/2018 81 $ -8 - S -8 ) -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8
SH 365 Ph I S (55,219,970)  11/2011 07/2028 201 S -8 -8 - $ -3 -8 - $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
Section D (Adv Planning) S (4,582,037) 08/2016 10/2021 63 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S - S
Subtotal S (540,258/478) 11/2011 07/2028 201 S - S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 - S = 9 = 9 = 9 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC - Routine O&M $ (61,276,162) 11/2019  12/2057 458 S (240,666) $ (240,666) S  (240,666) S  (240,666) S  (240,666) $  (240,666) S  (240,666) $  (240,666) S  (240,666) S  (240,666) S  (240,666) S  (240,666)
IBTC - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (48,605,366)  01/2029 12/2057 348 $ -8 - S -8 - S -8 -s -8 - s -8 - S -8
IBTC - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (25,443,785)  01/2034 12/2057 288 $ - $ -3 - $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
IBTC - Toll Operations O&M $ (71,168,647)  11/2019  12/2057 458 $  (365632) $ (365632) $ (365632) $ (365632) $ (365632) $ (365632) $ (365632) $ (365632) $ (365632) $ (365632) $ (365632) $  (365632)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Routine O&M $ (77,736,464)  08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (311,161) $ (31L,161) $ (311,161) $ (31L,161) $ (311,161) $ (31L,161) $ (311,161) $ (311,161) $ (31L,161) $ (311,161) $ (31L161) $  (311,161)
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Mill & Overlay O&M $ (40,179,416)  01/2033 12/2057 300 $ -8 - S -8 - S -8 - S -8 - s -8 - S -8
SH 365 Ph I+II - Toll Equip. Upgrade O&M S (29,435,470)  01/2033 12/2057 300 S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -
SH 365 Ph I+I1 - Toll Operations O&M $  (139,675209) 08/2018  12/2057 473 $  (693,513) $ (693,513) $ (693,513) $  (693,513) $ (693,513) $  (693,513) $  (693,513) $  (693,513) $  (693,513) $  (693,513) $  (693,513) $  (693,513)
HCRMA G&A $ (70,823,167) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)
Subtotal $  (564,343,686) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807)
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,820,739,031 $ 7,839,977 $ 715987 $ 715987 $ 715987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $ (1,104,602,164) 11/2011  12/2057 554 $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807) $ (1,744,807)
Subtotal $ 716,136,867  11/2011  12/2057 554 $ 6095170 $ 5371,180 $ 5371,180 $ 5371,180 $ 5371,180 $ 5371,180 $ 5371,180 $ 5371,180 $ 5371180 $ 5371,180 $ 5371,180 $ 5,371,180
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,742,463,175 $ 1,749,579,162 S 1,756,695,149 $ 1,763,811,136 $ 1,770,927,123 $ 1,778,043,110 S 1,785,159,097 $ 1,792,275,084 $ 1,799,391,071 $ 1,806,507,058 S 1,813,623,045 $ 1,820,739,031
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ (1,085,409,292) $ (1,087,154,099) $ (1,088,898,905) $ (1,090,643,712) $ (1,092,388,518) $ (1,094,133,325) $ (1,095,878,131) $ (1,097,622,938) $ (1,099,367,744) $ (1,101,112,551) $ (1,102,857,358) $ (1,104,602,164)
Subtotal 11/2011 12/2057 554 $ 657,053,883 $ 662,425,063 S 667,796,244 $ 673,167,424 $ 678,538,604 $ 683,909,785 $ 689,280,965 $ 694,652,146 $ 700,023,326 $ 705,394,507 $ 710,765,687 $ 716,136,867

Page: 47 of 47 | Date: 2/14/2013 StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

NNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

Strategic Plan Update - Project Detail/Assumptions




Loop Project PlanqUpdated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (IBTC (Segs. 1-3))

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

) Cost Distance Cost Constr. Start Constr. End
I Construction Cost (CC): i
(2011 Dollars) (Miles) (At Letting)" (date) (date)
0010 IBTC (Segs. 1-3) $ 139,501,352 12.60 $ 166,776,286 4/1/2017 10/1/2019
Note(s): 1. Cost at time of construction is the original construction cost escalated from a base date of 12/1/2011 to the midpoint of the construction period at a rate of 2.75% per year, except for SH 365 projects
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.
I Development Tasks: Cost as Start End Months Cost. Basis Total
% of CC Date Date per Mile of Cost Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental 0.573% 06/24/14 06/24/16 25 S 63,440 n/a S 799,343
04 Schem. (plus drain.+util. research) 1.000% 10/01/12 08/01/13 11 S 110,715 percent $ 1,395,014
06 Survey (aerial+ctrl+topo+corners) 0.388% 10/01/12 03/01/13 6 S 42,969 percent S 541,405
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) 0.357% 08/01/13 02/12/14 7 S 39,525 percent S 498,020
05 Permits 0.179% 10/01/13 06/01/14 9 S 19,862 percent S 250,265
10 T&R Studies/Projections 0.150% 04/01/15 11/01/15 8 S 16,607 percent S 209,252
Subtotal S 3,693,299
Task Design
15 PS&E / Geotech. (less drain.+util. research) 5.500% 10/01/13 06/01/14 9 S 608,934 percent S 7,672,574
23 Toll Consultant 0.300% 10/01/13 06/01/14 9 S 33,215 percent S 418,504
22 Utilities (compensable, incld. design) 5.000% 08/01/16 04/01/17 9 S 553,577 percent S 6,975,068
Subtotal S 15,066,146
Task  Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title+appraisal) 0.980% 02/02/14 02/02/15 13 S 108,501 percent $ 1,367,113
09 Purchase ROW 22.454% 10/02/15 10/02/16 13 S 2,486,043 area S 31,324,142
Subtotal S 32,691,255
Task  Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) 12/15/16 04/01/17 5 S - n/a S -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) 04/01/17 10/01/19 31 S 13,236,213 n/a $ 166,776,286
Subtotal S 166,776,286
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC Adv Planning 1.000% 10/01/12 12/15/16 51 S 132,362 percent S 1,667,763
00 PMC/GEC (Bid Ph to Closeout) 1.500% 12/15/16 10/01/19 35 S 198,543 percent S 2,501,644
17 Constr Mgt (Bid Ph to Closeout) 2.500% 12/15/16 10/01/19 35 S 330,905 percent S 4,169,407
18 Inspection 2.500% 04/01/17 10/01/19 31 S 330,905 percent S 4,169,407
18 Material Testing 1.500% 04/01/17 10/01/19 31 S 198,543 percent $ 2,501,644
Subtotal S 15,009,865
Total Development Cost 45.882% 10/01/12 10/01/19 -1 $ 233,236,851

Page: 1 of 10 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Loop Project PlanqUpdated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (IBTC (Segs. 1-3))

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

V.

Land Cost:

1

R.0.W. area / mile (a)
Cost / acre =
Cost / mile =

48.9 acre/mile
$ 50,818 /acre
$ 2,486,043 /mile

. Advanced Planning Services: COSt,
per Mile
1 Schematics (incld. drain. study / util. reloc.) S 110,715
2 Survey (aerial+topo) S 42,969
3 Survey (ROW mapping) S 39,525
4 ROW Acquisition Documents S 108,501
V. Other Assumptions:
1 Land cost (per square foot) S 117 /g
2 Ave Parcels per Mile 5 parcels/mile
3 Right of Entry (research, parcel map, corresp.) $ 500 / parcel
4 Survey (Topo) - Infill S 5,000 /mile
5 Survey (R.0.W.) - strip map + indiv. parcels $ 3,100 / parcel
6 R.0.W. acquisition svcs incld. title reports /ap $ 8,000 / parcel
7 Tollroad Construction Cost $ 11,071,536 /mile

Page: 2 of 10 | Date: 2/14/2013

(a) Based on Section B Land Purchase Estimate minus BSIF, Mil Hwy to FM 3072 and FM 493.

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlsx



Loop Project PlanqUpdated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (SH 365 Ph I (Segs. 1&2))

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

) Cost Distance Cost Constr. Start Constr. End
I Construction Cost (CC): i
(2011 Dollars) (Miles) (At Letting)" (date) (date)
0030 SH 365 Ph | (Segs. 1&2) $ 146,844,006 13.40 $ 164,969,292  12/1/2015 7/2/2018
Note(s): 1. Cost at time of construction is the original construction cost escalated from a base date of 12/1/2011 to the midpoint of the construction period at a rate of 2.75% per year, except for SH 365 projects
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.
I Development Tasks: Cost as Start End Months Cost. Basis Total
% of CC Date Date per Mile of Cost Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental 0.318% 05/02/12 04/24/14 24 S 34,819 n/a S 466,570
04 Schem. (plus drain.+util. research) 1.284% 05/02/12 01/02/13 9 S 140,756 percent S 1,886,125
06 Survey (aerial+ctrl+topo+corners) 0.450% 11/17/11 09/03/12 11 S 49,313 percent S 660,798
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) 0.400% 11/17/11 09/03/13 23 S 43,834 percent S 587,376
05 Permits 0.125% 08/01/13 10/01/14 15 S 13,720 percent S 183,849
10 T&R Studies/Projections 0.150% 02/03/14 02/03/15 13 S 16,438 percent S 220,266
Subtotal S 4,004,985
Task Design
15 PS&E / Geotech. (less drain.+util. research) 5.500% 02/01/13 02/03/14 13 S 602,718 percent S 8,076,420
23 Toll Consultant 0.300% 02/01/13 02/03/14 13 S 32,876 percent S 440,532
22 Utilities (compensable, incld. design) 5.000% 04/01/13 09/01/15 30 S 547,925 percent S 7,342,200
Subtotal S 15,859,152
Task  Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title+appraisal) 0.635% 04/24/14 10/19/15 19 S 69,586 percent S 932,459
09 Purchase ROW 20.735% 04/24/14 10/19/15 19 S 2,272,296 area S 30,448,766
Subtotal S 31,381,225
Task  Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) 09/01/15 12/01/15 4 S - n/a S -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) 12/01/15 07/02/18 32 S 12,311,141 n/a $ 164,969,292
Subtotal S 164,969,292
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC Adv Planning 1.000% 11/17/11 09/01/15 47 S 123,111 percent S 1,649,693
00 PMC/GEC (Bid Ph to Closeout) 1.500% 09/01/15 07/02/18 35 S 184,667 percent S 2,474,539
17 Constr Mgt (Bid Ph to Closeout) 2.500% 09/01/15 07/02/18 35 S 307,779 percent S 4,124,232
18 Inspection 2.500% 12/01/15 07/02/18 32 S 307,779 percent S 4,124,232
18 Material Testing 1.500% 12/01/15 07/02/18 32 S 184,667 percent S 2,474,539
Subtotal S 14,847,235
Total Development Cost 43.898% 11/17/11 07/02/18 81 $ 231,061,889

Page: 3 of 10 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Loop Project PlanqUpdated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (SH 365 Ph I (Segs. 1&2))

5 ! HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

V. Land Cost:
1 R.0.W. area / mile (a) 37.0 acre/mile
Cost / acre = S 61,463 /acre
Cost / mile = S 2,272,296 [/ mile

. Advanced Planning Services: COSt,
per Mile
1 Schematics (incld. drain. study / util. reloc.) S 140,756
2 Survey (aerial+topo) S 49,313
3 Survey (ROW mapping) S 43,834
4 ROW Acquisition Documents S 69,586
V. Other Assumptions:
1 Land cost (per square foot) S 1.41 /g
2 Ave Parcels per Mile 5 parcels/mile
3 Right of Entry (research, parcel map, corresp.) $ 500 / parcel
4 Survey (Topo) - Infill S 5,000 /mile
5 Survey (R.0.W.) - strip map + indiv. parcels $ 3,100 / parcel
6 R.0.W. acquisition svcs incld. title reports /ap $ 8,000 / parcel
7 Tollroad Construction Cost $ 10,958,508 /mile

Page: 4 of 10 | Date: 2/14/2013

(a) Based on 300-ft R.0.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 80% of the project and a
400-ft R.0.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 20% to account for bridge areas.

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlsx



Loop Project PlanqUpdated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (US 281 Military Highway)

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

l Cost Distance Cost Constr. Start Constr. End
I Construction Cost (CC): i o
(2011 Dollars) (Miles) (At Letting) (date) (date)
0033 US 281 Military Highway $ 10,863,500 1.88 $ 12,540,912  12/1/2015 7/2/2018
Note(s): 1. Cost at time of construction is the original construction cost escalated from a base date of 12/1/2011 to the midpoint of the construction period at a rate of 2.75% per year, except for SH 365 projects
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.
I Development Tasks: Cost as Start End Months Cost. Basis Total
% of CC Date Date per Mile of Cost Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental 0.756% 05/02/12 04/24/14 24 S 43,668 n/a S 82,097
04 Schem. (plus drain.+util. research) 1.314% 05/02/12 01/02/13 9 S 75,923 percent S 142,735
06 Survey (aerial+ctrl+topo+corners) 0.300% 11/17/11 09/03/12 11 S 17,336 percent S 32,591
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) 0.140% 11/17/11 09/03/13 23 S 8,090 percent S 15,209
05 Permits 1.000% 08/01/13 10/01/14 15 S 57,785 percent S 108,635
10 T&R Studies/Projections 0.000% S - percent S -
Subtotal S 381,267
Task Design
15 PS&E / Geotech. (less drain.+util. research) 5.500% 02/01/13 02/03/14 13 S 317,815 percent S 597,493
23 Toll Consultant 0.000% 02/01/13 02/03/14 13 $ - percent $ -
22 Utilities (compensable, incld. design) 2.380% 04/01/13 09/01/15 30 S 137,531 percent S 258,558
Subtotal S 856,051
Task  Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title+appraisal) 1.330% 04/24/14 10/19/15 19 S 76,854 percent S 144,485
09 Purchase ROW 10.184% 04/24/14 10/19/15 19 S 588,476 area $ 1,106,335
Subtotal S 1,250,820
Task  Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) 09/01/15 12/01/15 4 S - n/a S -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) 12/01/15 07/02/18 32 $ 6,670,698 n/a $ 12,540,912
Subtotal S 12,540,912
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC Adv Planning 1.000% 11/17/11 09/01/15 47 S 66,707 percent S 125,409
00 PMC/GEC (Bid Ph to Closeout) 1.500% 09/01/15 07/02/18 35 S 100,061 percent S 188,114
17 Constr Mgt (Bid Ph to Closeout) 2.500% 09/01/15 07/02/18 35 S 166,768 percent S 313,523
18 Inspection 2.500% 12/01/15 07/02/18 32 S 166,768 percent S 313,523
18 Material Testing 1.500% 12/01/15 07/02/18 32 S 100,061 percent S 188,114
Subtotal S 1,128,683
Total Development Cost 31.904% 11/17/11 07/02/18 81 $ 16,157,733

Page: 5 of 10 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Loop Project PlanqUpdated 02/04/2013)

Project Assumptions (US 281 Military Highway) AL O EBOUL ORI AT
. Advanced Planning Services: COSt, V. Land Cost:
per Mile

1 Schematics (incld. drain. study / util. reloc.) S 75,923 1 R.0.W. area / mile (a) 9.6 acre/mile

2 Survey (aerial+topo) S 17,336 Cost / acre = S 61,463 /acre

3 Survey (ROW mapping) S 8,090 Cost / mile = S 588,476 /[ mile

4 ROW Acquisition Documents S 76,854 (a) Based on 300-ft R.0.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 80% of the project and a

400-ft R.0.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 20% to account for bridge areas.

V. Other Assumptions:

1 Land cost (per square foot) S 1.41 /g

2 Ave Parcels per Mile 5 parcels/mile

3 Right of Entry (research, parcel map, corresp.) $ 500 / parcel

4 Survey (Topo) - Infill S 5,000 /mile

5 Survey (R.0.W.) - strip map + indiv. parcels $ 3,100 / parcel

6 R.0.W. acquisition svcs incld. title reports /ap $ 8,000 / parcel

7 Tollroad Construction Cost S 5,778,457 [mile

Page: 6 of 10 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlsx



Loop Project PlanqUpdated 02/04/2013)

Project Assumptions (SH 365 Ph II)

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

l Cost Distance Cost Constr. Start Constr. End
I Construction Cost (CC): i o
(2011 Dollars) (Miles) (At Letting) (date) (date)
0034 SH365PhII $ 28,756,847 2.65 $ 42,376,369  12/1/2025 7/3/2028
Note(s): 1. Cost at time of construction is the original construction cost escalated from a base date of 12/1/2011 to the midpoint of the construction period at a rate of 2.75% per year, except for SH 365 projects
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.
I Development Tasks: Cost as Start End Months Cost. Basis Total
% of CC Date Date per Mile of Cost Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental 0.185% 05/02/12 04/24/14 24 S 12,463 n/a S 33,026
04 Schem. (plus drain.+util. research) 1.500% 05/02/12 01/02/13 9 S 117,318 percent S 310,894
06 Survey (aerial+ctrl+topo+corners) 0.125% 11/17/11 09/03/12 11 S 13,565 percent S 35,946
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) 0.330% 11/17/11 09/03/13 23 S 35,811 percent S 94,898
05 Permits 0.125% 08/01/23 10/01/24 15 S 13,586 percent S 36,004
10 T&R Studies/Projections 0.150% 02/03/14 02/03/15 13 S 16,277 percent S 43,135
Subtotal S 553,903
Task Design
15 PS&E / Geotech. (less drain.+util. research) 5.500% 02/01/23 02/01/24 13 S 596,840 percent S 1,581,627
23 Toll Consultant 0.300% 02/01/23 02/01/24 13 S 32,555 percent S 86,271
22 Utilities (compensable, incld. design) 5.000% 03/31/23 09/01/25 31 S 542,582 percent S 1,437,842
Subtotal S 3,105,740
Task  Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title+appraisal) 0.635% 05/01/23 10/24/24 18 S 68,908 percent S 182,606
09 Purchase ROW 18.039% 05/01/23 10/24/24 18 $ 1,957,539 area S 5,187,478
Subtotal S 5,370,084
Task  Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) 09/01/25 12/01/25 4 S - n/a S -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) 12/01/25 07/03/28 32 $ 15,991,083 n/a S 42,376,369
Subtotal S 42,376,369
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC Adv Planning 1.000% 11/17/11 09/01/25 167 S 159,911 percent S 423,764
00 PMC/GEC (Bid Ph to Closeout) 1.500% 09/01/25 07/03/28 35 S 239,866 percent S 635,646
17 Constr Mgt (Bid Ph to Closeout) 2.500% 09/01/25 07/03/28 35 S 399,777 percent $ 1,059,409
18 Inspection 2.500% 12/01/25 07/03/28 32 S 399,777 percent $ 1,059,409
18 Material Testing 1.500% 12/01/25 07/03/28 32 S 239,866 percent S 635,646
Subtotal S 3,813,874
Total Development Cost 40.889% 11/17/11 07/03/28 201 $ 55,219,970

Page: 7 of 10 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Loop Project PlanqUpdated 02/04/2013)

Project Assumptions (SH 365 Ph I1) W 4 R e W Tt AR
. Advanced Planning Services: COSt, V. Land Cost:
per Mile

1 Schematics (incld. drain. study / util. reloc.) S 117,318 1 R.0.W. area / mile (a) 31.8 acre/mile

2 Survey (aerial+topo) S 13,565 Cost / acre = S 61,463 /acre

3 Survey (ROW mapping) S 35,811 Cost / mile = $ 1,957,539 /mile

4 ROW Acquisition Documents S 68,908 (a) Based on 300-ft R.0.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 80% of the project and a

400-ft R.0.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 20% to account for bridge areas.

V. Other Assumptions:

1 Land cost (per square foot) S 1.41 /g

2 Ave Parcels per Mile 5 parcels/mile

3 Right of Entry (research, parcel map, corresp.) $ 500 / parcel

4 Survey (Topo) - Infill S 5,000 /mile

5 Survey (R.0.W.) - strip map + indiv. parcels $ 3,100 / parcel

6 R.0.W. acquisition svcs incld. title reports /ap $ 8,000 / parcel

7 Tollroad Construction Cost $ 10,851,640 /mile

Page: 8 of 10 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlsx



Loop Project PlanqUpdated 02/04/2013)

Project Assumptions (Section D)

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

l Cost Distance Cost Constr. Start Constr. End
I Construction Cost (CC): i
(2011 Dollars) (Miles) (At Letting)" (date) (date)
0070 Section D $ 204,412,800 19.90 $ 279,277,386 2/1/2022 10/1/2024
Note(s): 1. Cost at time of construction is the original construction cost escalated from a base date of 12/1/2011 to the midpoint of the construction period at a rate of 2.75% per year, except for SH 365 projects
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.
I Development Tasks: Cost as Start End Months Cost. Basis Total
% of CC Date Date per Mile of Cost Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental 0.500% 08/01/16 12/01/18 29 S 51,360 n/a $ 1,022,064
04 Schem. (plus drain.+util. research) 1.000% 08/01/16 05/01/18 22 S 102,720 percent S 2,044,128
06 Survey (aerial+ctrl+topo+corners) 0.400% 08/01/16 04/01/17 9 S 41,088 percent S 817,651
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) 0.330% 05/01/18 11/01/18 7 S 33,898 percent S 674,562
05 Permits 0.074% 03/01/19 03/01/20 13 S 7,601 percent S 151,265
10 T&R Studies/Projections 0.250% 06/01/19 04/01/20 11 S 25,680 percent S 511,032
Subtotal S 5,220,702
Task Design
15 PS&E / Geotech. (less drain.+util. research) 5.500% 03/01/19 03/01/20 13 S 564,960 percent S 11,242,704
23 Toll Consultant 0.300% 12/01/18 08/01/19 9 S 30,816 percent S 613,238
22 Utilities (compensable, incld. design) 5.000% 01/02/21 10/01/21 10 S 513,600 percent $ 10,220,640
Subtotal S 22,076,582
Task  Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title+appraisal) 0.635% 10/01/18 10/01/19 13 S 65,227 percent $ 1,298,021
09 Purchase ROW 19.195% 03/01/20 03/01/21 13 S 1,971,733 distance S 39,237,487
Subtotal S 40,535,508
Task  Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) 10/01/21 02/01/22 5 S - n/a S -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) 02/01/22 10/01/24 33 S 14,034,039 n/a $ 279,277,386
Subtotal S 279,277,386
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC Adv Planning 1.000% 08/01/16 10/01/21 63 S 140,340 percent S 2,792,774
00 PMC/GEC (Bid Ph to Closeout) 1.500% 10/01/21 10/01/24 37 S 210,511 percent S 4,189,161
17 Constr Mgt (Bid Ph to Closeout) 2.500% 10/01/21 10/01/24 37 S 350,851 percent S 6,981,935
18 Inspection 2.500% 02/01/22 10/01/24 33 S 350,851 percent S 6,981,935
18 Material Testing 1.500% 02/01/22 10/01/24 33 S 210,511 percent S 4,189,161
Subtotal S 25,134,966
Total Development Cost 42.184% 08/01/16 10/01/24 99 $ 372,245,144

Page: 9 of 10 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlIsx



Loop Project PlanqUpdated 02/04/2013)

Project Assumptions (Section D)

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

. Advanced Planning Services: COSt, V. Land Cost:
per Mile

1 Schematics (incld. drain. study / util. reloc.) S 102,720 1 R.0.W. area / mile (a) 38.8 acre/mile

2 Survey (aerial+topo) S 41,088 Cost / acre = S 50,818 /acre

3 Survey (ROW mapping) S 33,898 Cost / mile = $ 1,971,733 /mile

4 ROW Acquisition Documents S 65,227 (a) Based on 300-ft R.0.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 80% of the project and a

400-ft R.0.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 20% to account for bridge areas.

V. Other Assumptions:

1 Land cost (per square foot) S 117 /g

2 Ave Parcels per Mile 5 parcels/mile

3 Right of Entry (research, parcel map, corresp.) $ 500 / parcel

4 Survey (Topo) - Infill S 5,000 /mile

5 Survey (R.0.W.) - strip map + indiv. parcels $ 3,100 / parcel

6 R.0.W. acquisition svcs incld. title reports /ap $ 8,000 / parcel

7 Tollroad Construction Cost $ 10,272,000 /mile

Page: 10 of 10 | Date: 2/14/2013

StratPIn A (2013-02-12) (Base+LJ 2025).xlsx



Strategic Plan Update - Financial Analysis

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu




DRAFT AND PRELIMINARY

Project Sources and Uses

HCRMA

Strategy 8-2.75% (Jan 2012)
SH 365: Four lane toll facility from FM 1016/Conway Avenue east to US 281/Military Highway. Opens 8/2018
IBTC: Four lane toll facility from US 83 to FM 3072 and to FM 493. Opens 11/2019
US 281: Non toll improvements from East of Spur 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Road. Opens with SH 365
Section D: Initial design of the project calls for a Super 2-lane controlled access toll facility

($ in Thousands) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Totals
Sources
VRF Revenues, RMA Expenses, and VRF Debt Service
VRF Revenues $ - $ 5398 $ 5479 $ 5,561 5,644 5,729 5815 $ 5902 $ 5991 $ 6,081 $ 51,600
Less: VRF DS Fund Requirements 0 1,116 3,269 4,065 4,064 4,068 4,069 4,067 4,069 4,067 32,853
Less: RMA G&A 0 679 703 1,490 1,542 1,596 1,652 1,710 1,770 1,832 12,974
Less: Line of credit expenses 0 593 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 593
Less: Cash Balance Deposit 0 2,030 1,162 4 0 0 0 0 24 75 3,295
Net VRF Revenues Available for Capital $ - $ 980 $ 345 $ 2 38 65 94 $ 126 $ 128 $ 107 $ 1,884
Grant Draws/Bond Proceeds
TxDOT Category 11 $ - $ - $ - $ - - - - $ - $ - $ - $ -
MPOQO Category 7 - - - - - - - - - - -
TxDOT Category 10 - 1,493 - - - - - - - - 1,493
Total Draws/TxDOT Reimbursement Bond Proceeds $ - $ 1,493 $ - $ - - - - $ : $ - $ - $ 1,493
VRF Bond Proceeds $ - $ 22504 $ 25,148 $ 18,351 - - - $ - $ - $ - $ 66,003
Cat 12 Financing (SH 365) - - - 8,103 71,694 3,828 - - - - 83,625
SIB Loan Proceeds (SH 365) - - - - - 67,865 23,177 - - - 91,043
Toll Revenue Bond Proceeds (IBTC) - - - - - 46,285 8,827 - - - 55,112
Total Non TxDOT Reimb. Bond Proceeds $ - $ 22,504 $ 25,148 $ 26,454 71,694 117,979 32,004 $ - $ - $ - $ 295,783
Cash Balance Withdrawals
Cash Balance Withdrawals $ - $ 2925 $ 2,881 $ 8,414 29,784 11,298 80,121 $ 57,889 $ = $ = $ 193,313
TOTAL SOURCES $ o $ 27,902 $ 28,374 $ 34,871 101,516 129,342 112,219 $ 58,015 $ 128 $ 107 $ 492,474
Uses $ 299,161
Line of Credit
Line of Credit Takeout $ - $ 11,691 $ - $ - - - - $ - $ - $ - $ 11,691
Capital Expenses
SH 365 - 11,397 20,898 26,446 71,694 71,694 41,834 30 - - 243,994
IBTC - 4,814 7,476 8,424 28,745 55,743 69,428 57,857 - - 232,488
Section D - - - - 1,077 1,905 957 128 128 107 4,301
Total Capital Expenses $ - $ 16,211 $ 28,374 $ 34,871 101,516 129,342 112,219 $ 58,015 $ 128 $ 107 $ 480,783
TOTAL USES $ = $ 27,902 $ 28,374 $ 34,871 101,516 129,342 112,219 $ 58,015 $ 128 $ 107 $ 492,474
Cash Balance
Cash Balance BEG $ 6,036 $ 6,036 $ 5140 $ 3,421 (4,989) (34,773) (46,071) $ (126,192) $ (184,081) $ (184,057) $ 6,036
Cash Contribution 0 2,030 1,162 4 0 0 0 0 24 75 3,295
Cash Withdrawal - 2,925 2,881 8,414 29,784 11,298 80,121 57,889 - - 193,313
Cash Balance END 6,036 5,140 3,421 (4,989) (34,773) (46,071) (126,192) (184,081) (184,057) (183,982) (183,982)

FirstSouthwest ¥ Lot

2/14/20135:46 PM



DRAFT AND PRELIMINARY

Project Sources and Uses

HCRMA

Strategy 8-2.75% (Jan 2012)
SH 365: Four lane toll facility from FM 1016/Conway Avenue east to US 281/Military Highway. Opens 8/2018
IBTC: Four lane toll facility from US 83 to FM 3072 and to FM 493. Opens 11/2019
US 281: Non toll improvements from East of Spur 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Road. Opens with SH 365
Section D: Initial design of the project calls for a Super 2-lane controlled access toll facility

($ in Thousands) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Totals
Bond Issues
VRF Issue $ - $ 30,410 $ 40,845 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 71,255
TxDOT Reimbursement Issue $ - $ - $ - $ 96,600 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 96,600
SIB Loan Issue $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 91,500 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 91,500
Senior Lien Toll Revenue Issue $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 30,513 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 30,513
TIFIA Loan Issue $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 30,138 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 30,138
IBTC TollRev Issue $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
VRE Stats
Historical Coverage Calculated at time of Issuance 3.18x 1.33x
Projected Annual Coverage (FYE) 2.62x 1.36x 1.38x 1.40x 1.42x 1.44x 1.46x 1.48x
Net Revenue (VRF - G&A - D/S) $ - $ 3,009 $ 1,508 $ 6 $ 38 $ 65 $ 94 $ 126 $ 152 $ 182
Project Specific Funding Sources $ (184,640)
sources $ 332,057
uses $ 516,697
SH 365 (inc. 281)
Sources
Category 10 (Earmark) $ - $ 1,493 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,493
VRF Bond Proceeds 0 7,978 21,141 17,439 0 0 0 0 0 0 46,558
Cat 12 Financing 0 0 0 21,078 71,694 3,828 0 0 0 0 96,600
SIB/TIFIA Loan Proceeds 0 0 0 0 458 67,865 23,177 0 0 0 91,500
Portion paid for by Cash 0 2,996 2,097 904 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,998
Total Sources $ - $ 12,468 $ 23238 $ 39,421 $ 72,151 $ 71,694 $ 23,177 $ - $ - $ - $ 242,149
Uses
SH 365 Project Cost $ - $ 11,397 $ 20,898 $ 26,446 $ 71,694 $ 71,694 $ 41,834 $ 30 $ = $ = $ 243,994
Financing Costs 0 1,070 2,340 12,975 458 0 0 0 0 0 16,843
Total Uses $ - $ 12,468 $ 23,238 $ 39,421 $ 72,151 $ 71,694 $ 41,834 $ 30 $ = $ = $ 260,837
Surplus/(Deficit) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ (18,657) $ (30) $ = $ = $ (18,688)
IBTC
Sources
VRF Bond Proceeds $ - $ 4,182 $ 6,952 $ 912 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ - $ 12,046
Toll Revenue Bond Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0 51,824 8,827 0 0 0 60,651
Portion paid for by Cash 0 909 1,130 2,521 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,560
Total Sources $ - $ 5091 $ 8,082 $ 3434 $ - $ 51,824 $ 8,827 $ - $ - $ - $ 77,257
Uses
IBTC Project Cost $ - $ 4814 $ 7476 $ 8,424 $ 28,745 $ 55,743 $ 69,428 $ 57,857 $ - $ - $ 232,488
Financing Costs 0 277 605 0 0 5,539 0 0 0 0 6,421
Total Uses $ - $ 5091 $ 8,082 $ 8,424 $ 28,745 $ 61,281 $ 69,428 $ 57,857 $ - $ - $ 238,908
Surplus/(Deficit) $ - $ - $ - $ (4,991) $ (28,745) $ (9,458) $ (60,601) $ (57,857) $ - $ - $ (161,652)

FirstSouthwest ¥ -

2/14/20135:46 PM



DRAFT AND PRELIMINARY

Project Sources and Uses
HCRMA
Strategy 8-2.75% (Jan 2012)
SH 365: Four lane toll facility from FM 1016/Conway Avenue east to US 281/Military Highway. Opens 8/2018
IBTC: Four lane toll facility from US 83 to FM 3072 and to FM 493. Opens 11/2019
US 281: Non toll improvements from East of Spur 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Road. Opens with SH 365
Section D: Initial design of the project calls for a Super 2-lane controlled access toll facility
($ in Thousands) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Totals
LIRR
Sources
Category 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
Category 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
VRF Bond Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
Toll Revenue Bond Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
Portion paid for by Cash 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
Total Sources $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - - $ -
Uses
La Joya Relief Route Project Cost $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - - $ -
Financing Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Uses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ : : $ : = = $ =
Surplus/(Deficit) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - - $ -
281 Project
Sources
VRF Bond Proceeds $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ : : $ : = = $ =
Portion paid for by Cash 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Sources $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ : : $ : = = $ =
Uses
US 281 at I-Road Project Cost $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - = = $ =
Financing Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Uses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - = = $ =
Surplus/(Deficit) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - - $ -
Section D
Sources
Portion paid for by Grants and Bond Proceeds $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - - $ -
Portion paid for by Cash 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Sources $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - = = $ =
Uses
Section D Project Cost $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,077 $ 1,905 957 $ 128 128 107 $ 4,301
Financing Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Uses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,077 $ 1,905 957 $ 128 128 107 $ 4,301
Surplus/(Deficit) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ (1,077) $ (1,905) (957) $ (128) (128) (107) $ (4,301)
Line of Credit Takeout
Sources
VRF Bond Proceeds $ - $ 12,651 $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - - $ 12,651
Total Sources $ - $ 12,651 $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - - $ 12,651
Line of Credit Takeout $ - $ 11691 $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - - $ 11,691
Financing Costs 0 960 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ 960
Total Uses $ - $ 12,651 $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - - $ 12,651
Surplus/(Deficit) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - - - $ -

FirstSouthwest ¥ T

2/14/20135:46 PM



DRAFT AND PRELIMINARY

Project Sources and Uses
HCRMA
Strategy 8-2.75% (Jan 2012)
SH 365: Four lane toll facility from FM 1016/Conway Avenue east to US 281/Military Highway. Opens 8/2018
IBTC: Four lane toll facility from US 83 to FM 3072 and to FM 493. Opens 11/2019
US 281: Non toll improvements from East of Spur 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Road. Opens with SH 365
Section D: Initial design of the project calls for a Super 2-lane controlled access toll facility

($ in Thousands) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

Totals

HCRMA
Strategy 8-2.75% (Jan 2012)
Assumptions

Amount Source
Revenue
2011 VRF Monthly Receipts (Cash Basis) $5,318,077 HCRMA
VRF Growth Projection 1.50% Conservative Assumption
G&A
2012 Projected HCRMA G&A Expenses $0 Dannebaum
Operating Annual escalation post last year 3.50% Conservative Assumption

Cash, Loan Balances

$4,941,121 HCRMA
Loan Balance $12,115,151 HCRMA

Capital Expenses and Grants
HCRMA Project Expenses Dannenbaum
HCRMA Project Grants Dannenbaum

FirstSouthwest ¥ sot?

2/14/20135:46 PM



ITEM NO. SOURCES OF FUNDS 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Total

1 Category 10 (Earmark) $ 1493 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,493
2 VRF Bond Proceeds $ 24811 $ 28,093 $ 18,351 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 71,255
3 Cat 12 Financing $ - $ - $ 21078 $ 71694 $ 3,828 % - $ - $ - $ - $ 96,600
4 SIB/TIFIA Loan Proceeds $ - $ - $ - $ 458 $ 67,865 $ 23,177 $ - $ - $ - $ 91,500
5 Toll Revenue Bond Proceeds $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 51824 $ 8,827 $ - $ - $ - $ 60,651
6 Portion paid for by Cash $ 3905 $ 3227 $ 3426 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 10,557
7 Total $ 30,209 $ 31,319 $ 42855 $ 72,151 $ 123518 $ 32,004 $ = $ = $ = $ 332,057
ITEM NO. USES OF FUNDS 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Total
8 SH 365 Project Cost $ 11,397 $ 20898 $ 26,446 $ 71694 $ 71694 $ 41834 $ 30 $ - $ - $ 243,994
9 IBTC Project Cost $ 4814 $ 7476 $ 8424 $ 28,745 $ 55743 $ 69,428 $ 57,857 $ - $ - $ 232,488
10 Section D Project Cost $ - $ - $ - $ 1077 $ 1905 $ 957 $ 128 $ 128 $ 107 $ 4,301
11 Line of Credit Takeout $ 11,691 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 11,691
12 Financing Costs $ 2307 $ 2945 $ 12975 $ 458 $ 5539 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 24,223
13 Total $ 30,209 $ 31,319 $ 47,846 $ 101,973 $ 134,880 $ 112,219 $ 58,015 $ 128 $ 107 $ 516,697

Surplus/(Deficit) (4,991) $ (29,822) $ (11,362) $ (80,215) $ (58,015) $  (128) $  (107) $ (184,640)




ITEM NO. SOURCES OF FUNDS SH 365 (incl. 281) IBTC Section D Line of Credit Takeout Total

1 Category 10 (Earmark) $ 1,493 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,493
2 VRF Bond Proceeds $ 46,558 $ 12,046 $ - $ 12,651 $ 71,255
3 Cat 12 Financing $ 96,600 $ - $ - $ - $ 96,600
4 SIB/TIFIA Loan Proceeds $ 91,500 $ - $ - $ - $ 91,500
5 Toll Revenue Bond Proceeds $ - $ 60,651 $ - $ - $ 60,651
6 Portion paid for by Cash $ 5998 $ 4560 $ - $ - $ 10,557
7 Total $ 242,149 $ 77,257 $ = $ 12,651 $ 332,057
ITEM NO. USES OF FUNDS SH 365 (incl. 281) IBTC Section D Line of Credit Takeout Total
8 SH 365 Project Cost $ 243,994 $ - $ - $ - $ 243,994
9 IBTC Project Cost $ - $ 232,488 $ - $ - $ 232,488
10 Section D Project Cost $ - $ - $ 4301 $ - $ 4,301
11 Line of Credit Takeout $ - $ - $ - $ 11,691 $ 11,691
12 Financing Costs $ 16,843 $ 6,421 $ - $ 960 $ 24,223
13 Total $ 260,837 $ 238,908 $ 4,301 $ 12,651 $ 516,697

Surplus/(Deficit) (18,688) (161,652) $ (4,301) $ (184,640)




Cash Balance
($ in Thousands)

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Totals
Cash Balance BEG 5140 $ 3421 $ (4989) $  (34,773) $  (46,071) $ (126,192) $ (184,081) $ (184,057) $ 6,036

Cash Contribution 1,162 $ 4 3% - 9 - 9 - % - % 24 $ 75 $ 3,295

Cash Withdrawl 2,881 $ 8,414 $ 29,784 $ 11,298 $ 80,121 $ 57,889 $ - $ - $ 193,313

Cash Balance END 3421 $ (4,989) $ (34,773) $ (46,071) $ (126,192) $ (184,081) $ (184,057) $ (183,982) $ (183,982)



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013-09 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY AND
ASSOCIATES, INC. TO REVISE SCOPE OF SERVICE AND WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1
FOR SH 365 FROM SH 336 (10" STREET) TO FM 3072 (DICKER ROAD)

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Professional Surveying Service Agreement with Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, Inc. to revise Scope of Service and Work Authorization No. 1 for SH 365
from SH 336 (10" Street) to FM 3072 (Dicker Road).

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Texas Government Code, Local Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __ Yes X No __ N/A
Funding Source: Loop Fund

Maximum Payable Amount $440,438.75
Work Authorization 1 ($440,438.75)
Maximum payable amount balance 0.00
Supplemental No. 1(proposed) $353,753.75
Proposed Maximum Payable Amount $794,192.50
Proposed revised Work Authorization No. 1 $422,496.25
Amount Paid to Date $207,922.50
Work Authorization 1 balance $232,516.25

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-09 — Approval of Supplemental

No. 1 to Professional Surveying Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley &
Associates, Inc. to revise Scope of Service and Work Authorization No. 1 in the amount of
$353,753.75 and $422.496.25 respectively for a revised maximum payable amount of

$794,192.50.
6. Program Manager Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee Recommendation: _ X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
8. Board Attorney Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: March 12, 2013

Re: Supplemental No. 1 to Professional Surveying Service Agreement with QHA to

Revise Scope of Service and Work Authorization No. 1

On October 27, 2011, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of Directors
awarded a Professional Surveying Service Agreement to Quintanilla, Headley and Associates (QHA) in
the maximum payable amount of $415,438.75. The work is to provide the necessary surveying control,
field conditions and documents for the development of the SH 365 Project from SH 336 (10th Street) to
FM 3072 (Dicker Road). On November 15, 2011, the HCRMA approved Supplemental Number 1 to the
Professional Surveying Service agreement in the amount of $25,000, for a revised maximum payable
amount of $440,438.75. Additionally, on this same date the HCRMA approved Work Authorizations
Numbers 1 and 2 in the amounts of $415,438.75.00 and $25,000.00 respectively. On November 21,
2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors amended and restated the Professional Surveying Service
Agreement with QHA in its entirety to clarify the scope of service, work authorization and DBE/HUB
reporting requirements.

Staff is proposing Supplemental No. 1 to this professional service agreement to address the following
items:

e Scope of Services — A boundary survey was not included in the original contract scope from 200’
north of Las Milpas Road to US 281/Military Highway (approximately 1.5 miles). This work also
includes ROW mapping for 50 additional parcels not included in Work Authorization No. 1.

o Work Authorization — although work authorizations have been issued and approved for this
agreement, the work was awarded in its entirety. The work authorization has been updated to
only include the survey items that are needed for completion of environmental documents and
schematics, including the ROW mapping for 50 additional parcels.

Additionally, on February 20, 2013, the Planning Committee met and recommended approval of
Supplemental No. 1 as presented.

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-09 — Approval of Supplemental Number
1 to the Professional Surveying Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. is
recommend to revise the Scope of Service and Work Authorization No. 1 in the amount of
$353,753.75 and $422,496.25 respectively, for a revised maximum payable amount of $794,192.50.
Work Authorization Number 1 is revised to the amount of $422,496.25.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 09

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO AMENDED AND
RESTATED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY AND ASSOCIATES TO REVISE SCOPE OF
SERVICE AND WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 1 FOR SH 365 FROM
SH 336 TO FM 3072

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20™ day of March, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional surveying
service agreement to Quintanilla, Headley and Associates (the “Consultant”) to perform
surveying work for the SH 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 in the maximum payable
amount of $415,438.75;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 1 to
the professional surveying service agreement with Consultant in the amount $25,000.00 for a
revised maximum payable amount of $440,438.75;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved Work Authorization
Number 1 and Work Authorization Number 2 with Consultant in the amounts of $415,438.75
and $25,000.00 respectively;

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated the
professional surveying service agreement with the Consultant to revise the Scope of Service,
Work Authorization requirement and DBE/HUB reporting requirement. The Consultants
maximum payable amount remained at $440,438.75 and Work Authorizations Numbers 1 and 2
were consolidated into Work Authorization 1, with the aggregate amount remaining at
$440,438.75;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Supplemental
Number 1 to the Amended and Restate agreement with the Consultant to revise the Scope of
Service and Work Authorization Number 1 for SH 365 from SH 336 (10" Street) to FM 3072
(Dicker Road) for an increase in the amount of $353,753.75, for a revised maximum payable
amount of $794,192.50. Work Authorization Number 1 is revised to the amount of $422,496.25;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:



Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental Number 1 to the Amended and
Restated Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental Number 1
to the Amended and Restated Agreement as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of March, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1
TO
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANILLA,
HEADLEY AND ASSOCIATES DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011
AND
AMENDED AND RESTATED ON NOVEMBER 21, 2012



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _ 1

TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR SURVEYING SERVICES is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Professional Services
Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. (the
Surveyor).

The following terms and conditions of the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services are hereby
amended as follows:
ARTICLE III
COMPENSATION

3.1 Maximum Amount Payable. The maximum amount payable under this contract is § 794.192.50 unless
modified (1) modified written supplemental agreement prior' to the date of termination as set forth in
Attachment A, General Provisions, Section 6, Supplemental Agreements or (2) modified through a work
authorization as set forth in Article V, provided that such work authorizations is adopted by Board action

ATTACHMENT C
Services to be provided by the surveyor are hereby supplemented by the services outlined in Attachment C. As
noted in red lettering in the revised Attachment C Services to be provided by the Surveyor.

ATTACHMENT E-3
Maximum Amount Payable table is amended to reflect changes noted above in Article III Compensation 3.1
Maximum Amount Payable.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 1 shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties hereto.
All other terms and conditions of the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services not hereby
amended are to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, this Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement is
executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
(Title) (Title)

(Date) (Date)
List of attachments:

Attachment C — Services to be provided by the Surveyor
Attachment E-3 — Maximum Amount Payable

— — = - — 2

Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from SH 336 (10th Street) to FM 3072 (near Sta. 1218+635)
Puge 2



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1

EXHIBIT D-3 :
SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _1
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _1

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into
by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Quintanilla, Headley &
Associates Inc. (the Surveyor).

Exhibit B
Services to be provided by the Surveyor and amended as noted within the attached Exhibit B.

Exhibit D
Fee Schedule/Budget is amended as noted in Exhibit D for a total amount of $422.496.25.
Exhibit H-2
Suprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement is amended as noted in Exhibit H-2.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted
and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
List of Exhibits:

Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Surveyor
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget
Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. I to
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for

SH 365 Segment 0031 from SH 336 (10th Street) to FM 3072 (near Sta. 1218+635)
Page 2



Memorandum Date: 02/13/2013
HCRMA Subject: Update to SH 365 Survey Contracts
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Prepared by: El'lC Davila
DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

Below is a summary listing of the supplementals to the survey contracts in order to address the full survey scope of
services required for successful completion of the SH 365 Project. First, Summary of Previous Contract Amendments
from 11/14/2012 Memo are presented to recap the need for a work authorization-based contract and DBE tracking.
Finally, Summary of Proposed Contract Amendments (02/13/2013) are presented for consideration by the HCRMA
Planning Committee and eventually the full HCRMA Board of Directors.

Summary of Previous Contract Amendments from 11/14/2012 Memo

Contractor: Quintanilla, Headley and Associates Inc.

Project: SH 365 Segment 0031

Limits: SH 336 (10" Street) to FM 3072 (near Sta. 1218+65)

“Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount: Existing: $440,438.75 | Proposed: $5440,438.75
Key Differences between Existing and Proposed Contract:

1. New contract formatting reflects the PMC/GEC contract and includes attachments to monitor and report
DBE/HUB utilization.

2. Survey contract will now be work authorization based so that the Board may control the assignment of work

items. Current executed work authorizations, however, remain unchanged in the meantime.

Includes attachments to monitor and report DBE/HUB utilization.

No change in “Do Not Exceed” contract amount.

5. Scope of services for the Surveyors will be updated to reflect a comprehensive scope of services that will be
controlled by work authorizations.

6. Up-coming revisions to the work authorizations will be prepared and negotiated for consideration by next
Board meeting. The first work authorization will only cover advanced planning support services. Other work
authorizations authorizing other phases of survey work will be assigned in a manner similar to the engineering
contracts.

s ow

Contractor: Dos Land Survey, LLC

Project: SH 365 Segments 0032/0034

Limits: FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10" Street)

“Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount: Existing: $653,278.00 | Proposed: $653,278.00
Key Differences between Existing and Proposed Contract:

1. New contract formatting reflects the PMC/GEC contract and includes attachments to monitor and report
DBE/HUB utilization.

2. Survey contract will now be work authorization based so that the Board may control the assignment of work

items. Current executed work authorizations, however, remain unchanged in the meantime.

Includes attachments to monitor and report DBE/HUB utilization.

No change in “Do Not Exceed” contract amount.

5. Scope of services for the Surveyors will be updated to reflect a comprehensive scope of services that will be
controlled by work authorizations.

6. Up-coming revisions to the work authorizations will be prepared and negotiated for consideration by next
Board meeting. The first work authorization will only cover advanced planning support services. Other work
authorizations authorizing other phases of survey work will be assigned in a manner similar to the engineering
contracts.

bw

HCRMA\Projects\0030 SH365 GEN\0OO_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\09_HCRMA\2013-02-13 Memo - Main (rev1 2013-02-28).docx
Page 10of4



Memorandum Date: 02/13/2013
HCRMA Subject: Update to SH 365 Survey Contracts
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIOMAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Prepared by: Eric Davila
DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

Summary of Proposed Contract Amendments (02/13/2013)

Contractor: Quintanilla, Headley and Associates Inc.
Project: SH 365 Segment 0031
Limits: SH 336 (10™ Street) to US 281

“Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount: Existing: $440,438.75 | Proposed: $794,192.50
Work Authorization #1 Amount: Existing: $440,438.75 | Proposed: $5422,496.25
Key Differences between Existing and Proposed Contract:

1. The restated contracts also provided for a fully delineated scope in nine (9) sections. These sections cover all
the activity required from advanced planning to design survey to construction control/staking.

2. The original contract from 2011 did not cover boundary survey and did not include the section from 200’
North of Las Milpas Rd to US 281, but the project limits grew to encompass this additional 1.5 mile area.

3. In order to cover the additional scope due to the additional project length and to provide the additional right
of entry and ROW mapping for 50 additional parcels (for a total of 100 in this project section) the original
contract amount could be amended within Supplemental Agreement #1 to the Main Contract for an additional
$353,753.75, potentially bringing the new “Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount to $794,192.50.

4. Whereas the original contracts from 2011 issued all of the work at once and provided a risk that work could
be done out of sequence, the RMA can now issue work for items that are needed in the near-term. Therefore
Supplemental Agreement #1 to Work Authorization #1 could be issued to cover the items needed at the
moment for $422,496.25, noting that the remaining scope had been negotiated.

Contractor: Dos Land Surveying, LLC

Project: SH 365 Segments 0032/0034

Limits: FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10" Street) (including section between GSA Connector and Shary Rd)
“Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount: Existing: $653,278.00 | Proposed: $774,772.17

Work Authorization #1 Amount: Existing: $653,278.00 | Proposed: $418,108.39
Key Differences between Existing and Proposed Contract:

1. The restated contracts also provided for a fully delineated scope in nine (9) sections. These sections cover all
the activity required from advanced planning to design survey to construction control/staking.

2. The original contract from 2011 did not cover boundary survey and had an exclusion area from the GSA
connector to Shary Rd (approximately a 1.5 mile section). Value engineering decisions to bring SH 365 under
Anzalduas meant the alignment shifted slightly to south requiring additional survey.

3. In order to cover the additional scope due to the additional project length the original contract amount could
be amended within Supplemental Agreement #1 to the Main Contract for an additional $121,494.20,
potentially bringing the new “Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount to $774,772.17.

4. Whereas the original contracts from 2011 issued all of the work at once and provided a risk that work could
be done out of sequence, the RMA can now issue work for items that are needed in the near-term. Therefore
Supplemental Agreement #1 to Work Authorization #1 could be issued to cover the items needed at the
moment for $418,108.39, noting that the remaining scope had been negotiated.

HCRMA\Projects\0030 SH365 GEN\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_OUT\09_HCRMA\2013-02-13 Memo - Main (revl 2013-02-28).docx
Page20f4



¥ jo € aded

X20p*(87-Z0-€T0Z TAJ) UIBIA - OWBIA ET-20-ETOZ\VINYIH 60\LNO Z0\ds21100 2000\18W U35 00\N39 SIEHS 0£00\s123/01d\VINYIH

ST'96V'TTVS 0S°Z6T'V6LS GL'ESL'ESES SL8EV'OVYS |e101 puess
00°00S'2S 00°005°T$ 00°005°2S 00'0$ sasuadx3 138410
00°000°S¢S 00°000°STS 00°0$ 00°000'52S Anu3 Jo 3ysiy — 6 U0NIBS
"yIny 3}JOM 34nIng G7'969'19S 00'SS6'TES STTYL'6TS 8unyeis pue [013U0) UOIIINIISUO) — 8 UOIIIDS
"Yiny JJoMm a1ning 00'000°0TES 00°000'SSTS 00°000°SSTS 8unie|q 10e4] [924ed pue Buiddel Aep Jo Y31y — £ uoNI3S
00'068°L8S 00'068°L8S 0S'LSY'ETS 0S'ZEV'Y9S sAaning uoie3ii Jo [e123dS — 9 UoIIaS
SL'€9SVYS SL €95 VS 00°052'8S GL'ETE9ES Asmuns Anjin — g uonoas
05°'L06°66S 05°L06'66S 05°£06'66S 00°0S Asepunog — {7 uo2as
G/L'€80'STTS GL°€80'STTS 00'0TEVTS GL'€LL'00TS Asnuns ouawiueld pue oiydesgodo] — € U0RISS
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 030y4-0yHQ [euSig pue Alawwes3010yd [BLAY — Z UOIIAS
STTSS'LES STTSS'LES SLELE'SS 0S'LLT'6TS [043u0) 123[04d — T UO13I3S

T# "YiIny JJOM Jjuy 1oeqjuo) mQOum Ul asealdu| 0} J2eJjuo) wnuwixew polV]] .mwum_uomm< pue ~\».p..v_ume sm___cmu:__,_,o

0} T# |eluswajddns
pasodoud

wnwixep\ palennosaN
1) ‘pasindy ‘pasodoud

anp 324 uj aseadu|
pajenosaN pasodoid

pajeisay |euiduQ
Bunsix3

10} S321ADS Jo 9d0ods AsAng G9€ HS

(£102Z/£1/20) Studmipuawy 1enuo) pasodo.d 10j

U] SIIBIDOSSY PUR Aa[peay ‘e[jiueyum Joj [1e1aq sun.ioddng

sauor sino7 pue zansupoy Jejid ssudldpay
ejiaeq o117 :Aq pasedasd
s1eIU0) ASAING Ga€ HS 01 alepdn :p3{gns
€T0Z/E1/20 :31e@ WNpuEIOWSN

UIOVNVIAN WYHOO0Ud - WNVENINNVYT

LLIYOHLIAY ALINSOW TYNDID3Y ALNNGD 0DTVOIH

VINHOH




t 40 ¥ 3%eq

X00p*(8Z-Z0-ET0Z TARJ) Ule - WS €T-Z0-ETOZ\VNYIH 60\LNO 20\dsa110)”Z000\IBW U39 00\NID SIEHS 0£00\5393[04d\VINY¥IH

6€'80TSTHS LTTLLYLLS WA TTATAR 00'8£7'€S9$ |eloL pueso
00't25'TS 00't7S'TS 00°005°T$ 00°'vZ$ sasuadx3 102410
00'000°0S$ 00°000°0S$ 00'0S 00°000°0S$ A13u3 Jo 1y3iy — 6 UONAS
"yiny oM 31ning 8£°€99°9¥S 90'TLE'TTS SLT6T'VES Surye1s pue |0J3U0) UOIIINIISUO) — § UOIIBS
YNy YoM 34nInyg 00°000°0TES 00°0$ 00°000°0TES 8unmie|d 10e4] 9248 pue Buidden Aepn JO 1YS1Y ~ £ UO1IRS
LS €8S°0LS LS €85°0LS 66'80€'STS 8S'VLT'SSS sAanung uonedii 4o (e133ds — g uolas
8T'OvE'ES 8T'OvE'ES 8T'OVE'ES 00°0S Aaning Aynn — g uones
80'566°09% 80'566°09S 80'566'09S 00'0S Aepunog — t uonas
86'966°LTTS 86'966'LTTS TTYIE'BTS 9/'789'86$ Asnung ouiawiueld pue diydesdodo] — € u0i3I=S
00°0S 000$ 000$ 00°0S 010yd-oyuQ [euSig pue Aijowwel3010yd |eHAY — T UOIIIAS
85°899°CTTS 85°899°CTTS L9°€99°LS 16'#00'S0TS |043u0) 333(01d — T UONIBS

T# "YIny YI0M
0} T# |euaw|ddns
pasodoud

JWy 1oBJIUOD
wnwixe pajenodsN
9 ‘pasinay ‘pasodoud

2d02s ul aseasdu| 0}
anp 334 ul aseadu|
pajenno8aN pasodoud

10BIIUOD WINWIXBIA|
paieisay |euiduQ
Bunsix3i

9711 ‘BuiAamung puei soqg
40} S301A3S Jo 8doas Asaung §9¢ HS

(£10Z/£1/70) siudwipudwy penuo) pasodo.d 10j
277 ‘SuifaAing pueq so( 1oj [1e1aq sun.toddng

sauof sino7 pue zanglpoy Je|id :sjuaididay
ejiaeqg ou7 :Aq pasedaid

s12eJ1u0) ASAINS S9E HS 01 aepdn :33lqns
€102/E1/20 :21eQ@ WNPUEBIOWIN

YIADVYNYI WYHO0Ud - NNVYENINNVA

AMUOHINY ALINGOW TVNGIDIY ALNNOD 09IVOIH

VINHOH




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013-10 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DOS LAND SURVEYING, LLC
TO REVISE SCOPE OF SERVICE AND WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 FOR SH 365 FROM
FM 1016 (CONWAY AVENUE) TO SH 336 (10" STREET)

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Recommendation on Supplemental No. 1 to Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land
Surveying to revise Scope of Services and Work Authorization No. 1 for SH 365 from SH 336 to
FM 1016.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Texas Government Code, Local Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __ Yes X No __ N/A
Funding Source: Loop Fund

Maximum Payable Amount $653,263.00
Work Authorization 1 ($653,263.00)
Maximum Fee Balance $ 0.00
Supplemental No. 1 (proposed) $121,494.17
Proposed Maximum Payable Amount $774,772.17
Proposed revised Work Authorization No. 1 $418,108.39
Amount Paid to Date $359,050.60
Work Authorization 1 balance $294,214.15

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-10 - Approval of Supplemental

No. 1 to the Professional Surveying Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying, LLC. to
revise Scope of Service and Work Authorization No. 1 in the amount of $121.,484.17 and
$418,108.39 respecitively for a revised maximum payable amount of $774,772.17.

6. Program Manager Recommendation: X _Approved __ Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee Recommendation: _ X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
8. Board Attorney Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: March 12, 2013

Re: Supplemental No. 1 to Professional Surveying Service Agreement with DOS

Land Surveying to Revise Scope of Service and Work Authorization No. 1

On October 27, 2011, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of Directors
awarded a Professional Surveying Service Agreement to DOS Land Surveying (DOS) in the maximum
payable amount of $603,278.00. The work is to provide the necessary surveying control, field conditions
and documents for the development of the SH 365 Project from SH 336 (10" Street) to FM 1016
(Conway Avenue). On November 15, 2011, the HCRMA approved Supplemental Number 1 to the
Professional Surveying Service agreement in the amount of $50,000, for a revised maximum payable
amount of $653,278.00. Additionally, on this same date the HCRMA approved Work Authorizations
Numbers 1 and 2 in the amounts of $603,278.00 and $50,000.00 respectively. On November 21, 2012,
the HCRMA Board of Directors amended and restated the Professional Surveying Service Agreement
with DOS in its entirety to clarify the scope of service, work authorization and DBE/HUB reporting
requirements.

Staff is proposing Supplemental No. 1 to this professional surveying service agreement to address the
following items:

e Scope of Services — A boundary survey was not included was not included in the original contract
scope from GSA Connector to Shary Road (approximately 1.5 miles). Adjustment of the
alignment for SH 365 to go under the Anzalduas Bridge requires additional survey work.

o Work Authorization — although work authorizations have been issued and approved for this
agreement, the work was awarded in its entirety. The work authorization has been updated to
only include the survey items that are needed for completion of environmental documents and
schematics.

Additionally, on February 20, 2013, the Planning Committee met and recommended approval of
Supplemental No. 1 as presented.

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-10 — Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to
the Professional Surveying Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying, LLC. is recommend to
revise the Scope of Service and Work Authorization No. 1 in the amount of $121,494.17 and
$418,108.39 respectively, for a revised maximum payable amount of $774,772.17.

Work Authorization Number 1 is revised to the amount of $418,108.39.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 10

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO AMENDED AND
RESTATED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
DOS LAND SURVEYING TO REVISE SCOPE OF SERVICE AND WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 1 FOR SH 365 FROM FM 1016 TO SH 336

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20" day of March, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional surveying
service agreement to DOS Land Surveying (the “Consultant™) to perform surveying work for the
SH 365 Project from FM 1016 to SH 336 in the maximum payable amount of $603,263.00;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 1 to
the professional surveying service agreement with Consultant in the amount $50,000.00 for a
revised maximum payable amount of $653,263.00;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved Work Authorization
Number 1 and Work Authorization Number 2 with Consultant in the amounts of $603,263.00
and $50,000.00 respectively;

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012 the Authority Amended and Restated the
professional surveying service agreement with the Consultant to revise the Scope of Service,
Work Authorization requirement and DBE/HUB reporting requirement. The Consultants
maximum payable amount remained at $653,263.00 and Work Authorizations Numbers 1 and 2
were consolidated into Work Authorization Number 1, with the aggregate amount remaining at
$653.263.00;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Supplemental
Number 1 to the Amended and Restate agreement with the Consultant to revise the Scope of
Service and Work Authorization Number 1 for SH 365 from FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) to SH
336 (10™ Street) for an increase in the amount of $121,494.17, for a revised maximum payable
amount of $774,772.17. Work Authorization Number 1 is revised to the amount of $418,108.39;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.



Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental Number 1 to the Amended and
Restated Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental Number 1
to the Amended and Restated Agreement as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of March, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1
TO
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DOS LAND
SURVEYING DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011
AND
AMENDED AND RESTATED ON NOVEMBER 21, 2012



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. __1

TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR SURVEYING SERVICES is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Professional Services
Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Dos Land Surveying, LL.C (the Surveyor).

The following terms and conditions of the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services are hereby
amended as follows:
ARTICLE III
COMPENSATION

3.1 Maximum Amount Payable. The maximum amount payable under this contract is $774,772.17 unless
modified (1) modified written supplemental agreement prior to the date of termination as set forth in
Attachment A, General Provisions, Section 6, Supplemental Agreements or (2) modified through a work
authorization as set forth in Article V, provided that such work authorizations is adopted by Board action

ATTACHMENT C
Services to be provided by the surveyor are hereby supplemented by the services outlined in Attachment C. As
noted on red lettering in the revised Attachment C Services to be provided by the Surveyor.

ATTACHMENT E-3
Maximum Amount Payable table is amended to reflect changes noted above in Article 111 Compensation 3.1
Maximum Amount Payable.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 1 shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties hereto.
All other terms and conditions of the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services not hereby
amended are to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, this Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement is
executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
(Title) (Title)

(Date) (Date)
List of attachments:

Attachment C — Services to be provided by the Surveyor
Attachment E-3 — Maximum Amount Payable

= — - — —

Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)
Page 2



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1

EXHIBIT D-3
SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _ 1
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _1

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into
by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Dos Land Surveying, LLC (the

Surveyor).

Exhibit B
Services to be provided by the Surveyor and amended as noted within the attached Exhibit B.

Exhibit D
Fee Schedule/Budget is amended as noted in Exhibit D for a total amount of $418,108.39.
Exhibit H-2

Suprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement is amended as noted in Exhibit H-2.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted
and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
List of Exhibits:

Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Surveyor
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget
Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1 to
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)
Exhibit D-3



Memorandum Date: 02/13/2013
HCRMA Subject: Update to SH 365 Survey Contracts
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Prepared by: El'lC Davila
DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

Below is a summary listing of the supplementals to the survey contracts in order to address the full survey scope of
services required for successful completion of the SH 365 Project. First, Summary of Previous Contract Amendments
from 11/14/2012 Memo are presented to recap the need for a work authorization-based contract and DBE tracking.
Finally, Summary of Proposed Contract Amendments (02/13/2013) are presented for consideration by the HCRMA
Planning Committee and eventually the full HCRMA Board of Directors.

Summary of Previous Contract Amendments from 11/14/2012 Memo

Contractor: Quintanilla, Headley and Associates Inc.

Project: SH 365 Segment 0031

Limits: SH 336 (10" Street) to FM 3072 (near Sta. 1218+65)

“Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount: Existing: $440,438.75 | Proposed: $5440,438.75
Key Differences between Existing and Proposed Contract:

1. New contract formatting reflects the PMC/GEC contract and includes attachments to monitor and report
DBE/HUB utilization.

2. Survey contract will now be work authorization based so that the Board may control the assignment of work

items. Current executed work authorizations, however, remain unchanged in the meantime.

Includes attachments to monitor and report DBE/HUB utilization.

No change in “Do Not Exceed” contract amount.

5. Scope of services for the Surveyors will be updated to reflect a comprehensive scope of services that will be
controlled by work authorizations.

6. Up-coming revisions to the work authorizations will be prepared and negotiated for consideration by next
Board meeting. The first work authorization will only cover advanced planning support services. Other work
authorizations authorizing other phases of survey work will be assigned in a manner similar to the engineering
contracts.

s ow

Contractor: Dos Land Survey, LLC

Project: SH 365 Segments 0032/0034

Limits: FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10" Street)

“Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount: Existing: $653,278.00 | Proposed: $653,278.00
Key Differences between Existing and Proposed Contract:

1. New contract formatting reflects the PMC/GEC contract and includes attachments to monitor and report
DBE/HUB utilization.

2. Survey contract will now be work authorization based so that the Board may control the assignment of work

items. Current executed work authorizations, however, remain unchanged in the meantime.

Includes attachments to monitor and report DBE/HUB utilization.

No change in “Do Not Exceed” contract amount.

5. Scope of services for the Surveyors will be updated to reflect a comprehensive scope of services that will be
controlled by work authorizations.

6. Up-coming revisions to the work authorizations will be prepared and negotiated for consideration by next
Board meeting. The first work authorization will only cover advanced planning support services. Other work
authorizations authorizing other phases of survey work will be assigned in a manner similar to the engineering
contracts.

bw

HCRMA\Projects\0030 SH365 GEN\0OO_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\09_HCRMA\2013-02-13 Memo - Main (rev1 2013-02-28).docx
Page 10of4



Memorandum Date: 02/13/2013
HCRMA Subject: Update to SH 365 Survey Contracts
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIOMAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Prepared by: Eric Davila
DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

Summary of Proposed Contract Amendments (02/13/2013)

Contractor: Quintanilla, Headley and Associates Inc.
Project: SH 365 Segment 0031
Limits: SH 336 (10™ Street) to US 281

“Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount: Existing: $440,438.75 | Proposed: $794,192.50
Work Authorization #1 Amount: Existing: $440,438.75 | Proposed: $5422,496.25
Key Differences between Existing and Proposed Contract:

1. The restated contracts also provided for a fully delineated scope in nine (9) sections. These sections cover all
the activity required from advanced planning to design survey to construction control/staking.

2. The original contract from 2011 did not cover boundary survey and did not include the section from 200’
North of Las Milpas Rd to US 281, but the project limits grew to encompass this additional 1.5 mile area.

3. In order to cover the additional scope due to the additional project length and to provide the additional right
of entry and ROW mapping for 50 additional parcels (for a total of 100 in this project section) the original
contract amount could be amended within Supplemental Agreement #1 to the Main Contract for an additional
$353,753.75, potentially bringing the new “Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount to $794,192.50.

4. Whereas the original contracts from 2011 issued all of the work at once and provided a risk that work could
be done out of sequence, the RMA can now issue work for items that are needed in the near-term. Therefore
Supplemental Agreement #1 to Work Authorization #1 could be issued to cover the items needed at the
moment for $422,496.25, noting that the remaining scope had been negotiated.

Contractor: Dos Land Surveying, LLC

Project: SH 365 Segments 0032/0034

Limits: FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10" Street) (including section between GSA Connector and Shary Rd)
“Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount: Existing: $653,278.00 | Proposed: $774,772.17

Work Authorization #1 Amount: Existing: $653,278.00 | Proposed: $418,108.39
Key Differences between Existing and Proposed Contract:

1. The restated contracts also provided for a fully delineated scope in nine (9) sections. These sections cover all
the activity required from advanced planning to design survey to construction control/staking.

2. The original contract from 2011 did not cover boundary survey and had an exclusion area from the GSA
connector to Shary Rd (approximately a 1.5 mile section). Value engineering decisions to bring SH 365 under
Anzalduas meant the alignment shifted slightly to south requiring additional survey.

3. In order to cover the additional scope due to the additional project length the original contract amount could
be amended within Supplemental Agreement #1 to the Main Contract for an additional $121,494.20,
potentially bringing the new “Do Not Exceed” Contract Amount to $774,772.17.

4. Whereas the original contracts from 2011 issued all of the work at once and provided a risk that work could
be done out of sequence, the RMA can now issue work for items that are needed in the near-term. Therefore
Supplemental Agreement #1 to Work Authorization #1 could be issued to cover the items needed at the
moment for $418,108.39, noting that the remaining scope had been negotiated.

HCRMA\Projects\0030 SH365 GEN\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_OUT\09_HCRMA\2013-02-13 Memo - Main (revl 2013-02-28).docx
Page20f4



¥ jo € aded

X20p*(87-Z0-€T0Z TAJ) UIBIA - OWBIA ET-20-ETOZ\VINYIH 60\LNO Z0\ds21100 2000\18W U35 00\N39 SIEHS 0£00\s123/01d\VINYIH

ST'96V'TTVS 0S°Z6T'V6LS GL'ESL'ESES SL8EV'OVYS |e101 puess
00°00S'2S 00°005°T$ 00°005°2S 00'0$ sasuadx3 138410
00°000°S¢S 00°000°STS 00°0$ 00°000'52S Anu3 Jo 3ysiy — 6 U0NIBS
"yIny 3}JOM 34nIng G7'969'19S 00'SS6'TES STTYL'6TS 8unyeis pue [013U0) UOIIINIISUO) — 8 UOIIIDS
"Yiny JJoMm a1ning 00'000°0TES 00°000'SSTS 00°000°SSTS 8unie|q 10e4] [924ed pue Buiddel Aep Jo Y31y — £ uoNI3S
00'068°L8S 00'068°L8S 0S'LSY'ETS 0S'ZEV'Y9S sAaning uoie3ii Jo [e123dS — 9 UoIIaS
SL'€9SVYS SL €95 VS 00°052'8S GL'ETE9ES Asmuns Anjin — g uonoas
05°'L06°66S 05°L06'66S 05°£06'66S 00°0S Asepunog — {7 uo2as
G/L'€80'STTS GL°€80'STTS 00'0TEVTS GL'€LL'00TS Asnuns ouawiueld pue oiydesgodo] — € U0RISS
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 030y4-0yHQ [euSig pue Alawwes3010yd [BLAY — Z UOIIAS
STTSS'LES STTSS'LES SLELE'SS 0S'LLT'6TS [043u0) 123[04d — T UO13I3S

T# "YiIny JJOM Jjuy 1oeqjuo) mQOum Ul asealdu| 0} J2eJjuo) wnuwixew polV]] .mwum_uomm< pue ~\».p..v_ume sm___cmu:__,_,o

0} T# |eluswajddns
pasodoud

wnwixep\ palennosaN
1) ‘pasindy ‘pasodoud

anp 324 uj aseadu|
pajenosaN pasodoid

pajeisay |euiduQ
Bunsix3

10} S321ADS Jo 9d0ods AsAng G9€ HS

(£102Z/£1/20) Studmipuawy 1enuo) pasodo.d 10j

U] SIIBIDOSSY PUR Aa[peay ‘e[jiueyum Joj [1e1aq sun.ioddng

sauor sino7 pue zansupoy Jejid ssudldpay
ejiaeq o117 :Aq pasedasd
s1eIU0) ASAING Ga€ HS 01 alepdn :p3{gns
€T0Z/E1/20 :31e@ WNpuEIOWSN

UIOVNVIAN WYHOO0Ud - WNVENINNVYT

LLIYOHLIAY ALINSOW TYNDID3Y ALNNGD 0DTVOIH

VINHOH




t 40 ¥ 3%eq

X00p*(8Z-Z0-ET0Z TARJ) Ule - WS €T-Z0-ETOZ\VNYIH 60\LNO 20\dsa110)”Z000\IBW U39 00\NID SIEHS 0£00\5393[04d\VINY¥IH

6€'80TSTHS LTTLLYLLS WA TTATAR 00'8£7'€S9$ |eloL pueso
00't25'TS 00't7S'TS 00°005°T$ 00°'vZ$ sasuadx3 102410
00'000°0S$ 00°000°0S$ 00'0S 00°000°0S$ A13u3 Jo 1y3iy — 6 UONAS
"yiny oM 31ning 8£°€99°9¥S 90'TLE'TTS SLT6T'VES Surye1s pue |0J3U0) UOIIINIISUO) — § UOIIBS
YNy YoM 34nInyg 00°000°0TES 00°0$ 00°000°0TES 8unmie|d 10e4] 9248 pue Buidden Aepn JO 1YS1Y ~ £ UO1IRS
LS €8S°0LS LS €85°0LS 66'80€'STS 8S'VLT'SSS sAanung uonedii 4o (e133ds — g uolas
8T'OvE'ES 8T'OvE'ES 8T'OVE'ES 00°0S Aaning Aynn — g uones
80'566°09% 80'566°09S 80'566'09S 00'0S Aepunog — t uonas
86'966°LTTS 86'966'LTTS TTYIE'BTS 9/'789'86$ Asnung ouiawiueld pue diydesdodo] — € u0i3I=S
00°0S 000$ 000$ 00°0S 010yd-oyuQ [euSig pue Aijowwel3010yd |eHAY — T UOIIIAS
85°899°CTTS 85°899°CTTS L9°€99°LS 16'#00'S0TS |043u0) 333(01d — T UONIBS

T# "YIny YI0M
0} T# |euaw|ddns
pasodoud

JWy 1oBJIUOD
wnwixe pajenodsN
9 ‘pasinay ‘pasodoud

2d02s ul aseasdu| 0}
anp 334 ul aseadu|
pajenno8aN pasodoud

10BIIUOD WINWIXBIA|
paieisay |euiduQ
Bunsix3i

9711 ‘BuiAamung puei soqg
40} S301A3S Jo 8doas Asaung §9¢ HS

(£10Z/£1/70) siudwipudwy penuo) pasodo.d 10j
277 ‘SuifaAing pueq so( 1oj [1e1aq sun.toddng

sauof sino7 pue zanglpoy Je|id :sjuaididay
ejiaeqg ou7 :Aq pasedaid

s12eJ1u0) ASAINS S9E HS 01 aepdn :33lqns
€102/E1/20 :21eQ@ WNPUEBIOWIN

YIADVYNYI WYHO0Ud - NNVYENINNVA

AMUOHINY ALINGOW TVNGIDIY ALNNOD 09IVOIH

VINHOH




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 5A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 5A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: TABLED ITEM - RESOLUTION 2013-05 — APPROVAL OF REQUEST FROM
RIO GRANDE VALLEY PARTNERSHIP TO PARTICIPATE WITH THE 2013 REGIONAL
MOBILITY STUDY

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of a request from the Rio Grande Partnership to participate in the
amount of $40,000 for the 2013 Regional Mobility Study

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Transportation Code

4, Budgeted: ___ Yes X No __ N/A *Budget Amendment Required*

Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to to approve Resolution 2013-05 to participate in the
amount of $40,000 with the Rio Grande Valley Partnership’s 2013 Regional Mobility
Study.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIMVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: March 12, 2013

Re: Request from Rio Grande Valley Partnership to Participate with 2013 Regional

Mobility Study

Attached is a request from the Rio Grande Valley Partnership for the HCRMA to participate with the
2013 Regional Mobility Study in the amount of $40,000.

The intent of the Regional Mobility Study is to:

Provide a single mobility plan that covers the entire region
Focus on regional needs

Developed based on need

Document support for priorities

The study was awarded by the Rio Grande Valley Partnership to LAN in the amount of $171,015.00. The
study will update the 2003 plan where approximately 264 projects are in Hidalgo County and estimated
at $2.8 Billion, 159 projects are in Cameron County and are estimated at $1.2 Billion, 15 projects are in
Willacy County and are estimated at $90 Million and 22 projects are in Starr County and are estimated at
$70 Million.

The proposed $40,000 participation from the HCRMA is 23.39% of the total study cost. Approximately
67% of the estimated project costs are in Hidalgo County.

Based on review by this office, approval Resolution 2013-05 for participation with the Rio Grande
Valley Partnership 2013 Regional Mobility Study is recommended in the amount of $40,000.

Additionally, | have attached a list of participating entities along with the amount pledged by each.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



Rio Grande Valley
Partnership

Rio Grande Valley Chamber of Commerce

December 17, 2012

Pilar Rodriguez

Hidalgo County RMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4" Floor
Pharr, TX 78577

Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

The Transportation Planning Partners, which include three MPOs, two RMAs, Starr County EDC, LRGVDC,
TXDoT, and the Rio Grande Valley Partnership, have begun work on a new Regional Mobility Plan for the
upcoming legislative session. Successfully working as a unified group over the past twenty years has enabled us
to secure substantial funding for our local transportation projects. The Regional Mobility Plan Update would:

. provide a single plan covering the entire region

. focus on regional needs

. be needs based (not financially constrained)

. document Valley-wide support of regional priorities

. support local delegations in pursuing additional funding
. build on previous success.

The purpose of this is to update the 2003 Regional Mobility Plan. To do this, the aforementioned Transportation
Planning Partners solicited the information from the local four counties, the cities within the counties, and the
TXDoT District Office. The primary objectives of this plan includes identify priority transportation,
infrastructure needs throughout the Valley, developing action plans and advocating for project funding.

In order for this to be successful and to help us seek funding for transportation projects in the Rio Grande Valley,
again we seek your assistance. Contribution levels are based on the population size of the municipality or county,
and not based on infrastructure needs. Therefore, we are asking that you budget $30,000.00 for the 2013
Regional Mobility Study. Work has already begun, so we hope to receive contributions no later than January 4,
2013.

Please make checks payable to the Rio Grande Valley Chamber of Commerce, Inc. and send to P.O. Box 1499,
Weslaco, Texas 78599-1499. If you are unable to make a contribution, please let us know at your earliest
convenience so that we can make necessary budgeting adjustments. If you have questions or need additional
information, we can be reached at 956-968-3141 or via email at febe@valleychamber.com. A link to the full
report containing needs, demographics, and next steps for this RGV Regional Mobility Plan Update can be found
on our website at www. valleychamber.com. We thank you for your continued support and look forward to
hearing from you.

Your amigo,

Julian Alvarez
President/CEQ
Rio Grande Valley Partnership

P.0. Box 1499 = Weslaco, TX 78599
Phone: (356) 968-3141 = Fax: (956) 968-0210
www.valleychamber.com



Regional Mobility Plan Update

RECEIVED
City of Palm Valley
South Padre Island
Raymondville
San Juan
Mission EDC
Harlingen EDC

PROJECTED
Brownsville
Edinburg
Cameron RMA
Hidalgo RMA
Hidalgo County
La Feria
McAllen
Port of Brownsville
Starr Co. Industrial Foundation
Willacy

Amount Received:
Total Pledged:
Total Cost of Study:

400.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00

20,000.00
30,000.00

29,419.10

15,000.00

40,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00 Paid $38,446.20in2043- 7 OO 3
3,000.00

30,000.00

10,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00

58,900.00
231,319.10
171,015.00 &—



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 05
APPROVAL OF REQUEST FROM THE RIO GRANDE VALLEY

PARTNERSHIP TO PARTICIPATE WITH THE 2013 REGIONAL MOBILITY
STUDY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20th day of March, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, the Rio Grande Valley Partnership has requested that the Authority
participate with the 2013 Regional Mobility Study;

WHEREAS, the 2013 Regional Mobility Study will;

WHEREAS, the Rio Grande Valley Partnership has requested that the Authority
participate in the amount of $40,000 for the 2013 Mobility Study;

WHEREAS, the Board has determined it is in the best interest of the Authority to
participate in the Rio Grande Valley Partnership’s 2013 Regional Mobility Study;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves participation in the amount of $40,000 with the Rio

Grande Valley Partnership 2013 Regional Mobility Study. The Scope of the Study hereto
attached as Exhibit A.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of March, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A
RIO GRANDE VALLEY PARTNERSHIP 2013 REGIONAL MOBILITY STUDY
SCOPE OF SERVICES



Rio Grande Valley Regional Mobility Plan Update 2013

e Welcome to Public Meeting #1
 January 31, 2013

it Rio Grande Valley

IIIIIIII

v Partnership

Y Rio Grande Valley Chamber of Commerce

THE WARREN GROUP




Rio Grande Valley Regional Mobility Plan Update 2013

e WHY DO WE NEED A REGIONAL PLAN ?

— Lots of Plans Exist, by Various Agencies

— The Valley Needs a Common Voice
* 1,300,000 People = 5t largest Texas Metro Area
e Similar in Size to Austin; Larger than El Paso

— Previous Plans (1992 and 2003) were a Success
— The Valley (Especially Cities) is Growing Very Fast

e Hidalgo and Cameron Counties—Urban, Very Fast Growth
e Starr, Willacy, Zapata—Slower Growth (faster than U.S.)
* Brooks, Kenedy, Jim Hogg—Rural, Little to No Growth

— Tourism / Border Issues / Economic Development



Rio Grande Valley Regional Mobility Plan Update 2013

e GOALS / OBJECTIVES FOR PLAN RECOMMENDATIONS

— Preserve and Improve Efficiency of the Existing System
— Improve Safety

— Improve Mobility

— Improve Connectivity

— Improve Community Livability

— Improve Modal Choices
and Accessibility

— Advance the Region’s Economic
Competitiveness




Rio Grande Valley Regional Mobility Plan Update 2013

MULTIPLE EXISTING PLANS
WHAT DO THEY INCLUDE ?
WHAT HAVE THEY MISSED ?

e 3 Metropolitan Transportation Plans
— Brownsville, Harlingen-San Benito, Hidalgo County

e 2 Strategic Mobility Plans (Toll Roads)
— Cameron County, Hidalgo County

e TxDOT: Rural Plan, Freight Plan, Border Plan
e 3 Major Airports and the Port of Brownsville

4 Transit Providers
— Brownsville, Valley Transit, The Wave, McAllen Express

 [nterstate 69




Rio Grande Valley Regional Mobility Plan Update 2013

e We want your input on Transportation Needs

* Project Schedule:

— January-February: Gathering
Information (Public Mtg. #1)

— February-March: Develop Recommendations
— April: Comments on Draft (Public Mtg. #2)
— May: Complete Plan

e Please Fill Out Survey Form, or

e Draw Your ldeas on the Maps




Rio Grande Valley Regional Mobility Plan Update 2013

 Major Planned / Committed Projects
— Widening and Upgrades of US 281
— Upgrade of US 77 to IH 69
— Expand and Extend US 83

— Second Causeway to
South Padre Island

— New Hidalgo-Area Toll Roads
— New Toll Road - SH 550

— New Non-toll Road - SH 32

— Widen FM 1847




Rio Grande Valley Regional Mobility Plan Update 2013

ZAPATA BROOKS

KENEDY

San Ygnacio

JIM HOGG | e

Zapata

Falcan Lake Estates.

New Falcon|

STARR : . WILLACY | -
Legend “”}3 ‘‘‘‘‘ B - ke
<+ Airport = ; . “m M:MM' "

College S — ] ~
s HIDALGO -~ ] it |
Downtown u.au,.,.wmmi o . '
o, Grande, oy z o
Hospital o ) Y. g — & ‘Sahta Monica

Port of Entry =L g

o
Port o] B oy . Al - - I CAMERON
City / Town N T N i C.. 2]

—— Roadways (TxDOT) ﬁ L TN o - g Hhr ‘ ‘*";Mm

3 07> B3Vl

°c @ ® +

Major Roadways (TxDOT) i P A= el >
~+— Railroad (TxDOT) L Tl ] = ol
B city Limits . i ey %
D Counties StUdy Area OverVIeW il ol
Projects Already Planned Rio Grande Valley
@ Under Construction Sap, @
Sponsored and Funded
Sponsored but Unfunded
@ Unsponsored and Unfunded

Lsguns Heights

Sartpeiro)

0 5 10 15 20 Miles a0
[ B N E—  — [ I



Rio Grande Valley Regional Mobility Plan Update 2013

Port Mansfield

WILLACY

FM 3142
176 San Perlital

Ranchette Estates. Raymondville

FM 1018

South Padre Island

Granjencids 2 - )\
S . @ % Progreso 2| : 4 f
< Airport A

Legend
College N . l‘
-
Downtown A ]

Laguna Vista
Laguna Heights

{SanPedroll

. ;'gftp:fa'mry Study Area Detail
® Port Rio Grande Valley
° City / Town
—— Roadways (TxDOT) Projects Already Planned
—— Major Roadways (TxDOT) mmm» Under Construction
—+—— Railroad (TxDOT) Sponsored and Funded .
B city Limits Sponsored but Unfunded 0) 5 10 15 20 Mi I es

D Counties B Unsponsored and Unfunded



	Agenda & Notice
	Item 1A - SH 365 Project Update
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting Held February 20, 2013 
	Item 2B - Approval of Expense Report from February 13, 2013 to March 12, 2013
	Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for the Month of January 2013
	Item 3A - Resolution 2013-11 - Approval of Update to Strategic Plan
	Item 3B - Resolution 2013-09 - Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Professional Surveying Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates
	Item 3C - Resolution 2013-10 - Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Professional Surveying Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying
	Item 5A - Table Item - Resolution 2013-05 - Approval of Request from Rio Grande Valley Partnership to particiapte with 2013 Regional Mobility Study



